

THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF PENNSYLVANIA

HOUSE BILL

No. 2526 Session of 2022

INTRODUCED BY HENNESSEY AND CARROLL, APRIL 20, 2022

SENATOR LANGERHOLC, TRANSPORTATION, IN SENATE, AS AMENDED, JUNE 28, 2022

A SUPPLEMENT

1 To the act of December 8, 1982 (P.L.848, No.235), entitled "An
2 act providing for the adoption of capital projects related to
3 the repair, rehabilitation or replacement of highway bridges
4 to be financed from current revenue or by the incurring of
5 debt and capital projects related to highway and safety
6 improvement projects to be financed from current revenue of
7 the Motor License Fund," itemizing additional State and local
8 bridge projects; AND PROVIDING FOR THE HIGHWAY CAPITAL <--
9 BUDGET PROJECT ITEMIZATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 TO
10 BE FINANCED FROM CURRENT REVENUE OR BY THE INCURRING OF DEBT.

11 The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
12 hereby enacts as follows:

13 CHAPTER 1 <--

14 PRELIMINARY PROVISIONS

15 Section 101. Short title. <--

16 This act shall be known and may be cited as the Highway-
17 Railroad and Highway Bridge Capital Budget Supplemental Act for
18 2021-2022 AND THE HIGHWAY CAPITAL BUDGET PROJECT ITEMIZATION ACT <--
19 OF 2022-2023.

20 Section 2 102. Definitions. <--

21 The following words and phrases when used in this act shall

1 have the meanings given to them in this section unless the
2 context clearly indicates otherwise:

3 "Account." The Highway Bridge Improvement Restricted Account
4 within the Motor License Fund.

5 "Capital project." A capital project as defined in section
6 302 of the act of February 9, 1999 (P.L.1, No.1), known as the
7 Capital Facilities Debt Enabling Act, and shall include a county
8 or municipal bridge rehabilitation, replacement or improvement
9 project as set forth in this act.

10 "Department." The Department of Transportation of the
11 Commonwealth.

12 "Secretary." The Secretary of Transportation of the
13 Commonwealth.

14 CHAPTER 3 <--

15 BRIDGE PROJECTS

16 SUBCHAPTER A

17 AUTHORIZATION

18 Section ~~3~~ 301. Total authorization for bridge projects. <--

19 (a) Total projects.--The total authorization for the costs
20 of the projects itemized pursuant to this ~~act~~ CHAPTER and to be <--
21 financed from current revenue or by the incurring of debt shall
22 be ~~\$6,370,183,779~~ \$156,523,161. <--

23 (b) State projects.--The authorization for capital projects
24 in the category of highway bridge projects and forestry and
25 State park bridge projects to be constructed by the department
26 or the Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, or
27 their successors or assigns, and to be financed by the incurring
28 of debt or from current revenue, itemized in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER <--
29 under the category of State bridges, shall be ~~\$5,075,936,449~~ <--
30 \$125,518,536. <--

1 (c) Non-State projects.--The authorization for non-State
 2 highway bridge projects to be constructed by municipalities and
 3 to be financed in part with grants not exceeding 80% of the non-
 4 Federal share of the costs made to the local government
 5 municipalities by the department from current revenues itemized
 6 in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER under the category of local bridges, shall <--
 7 be ~~\$1,294,247,330~~ \$31,004,625. <--

8 Section ~~4~~ 302. Itemization of bridge projects. <--

9 The individual capital projects in the category of highway
 10 projects to be constructed by the department, its successors or
 11 assigns, and to be financed from current revenue or by the
 12 incurring of debt are hereby itemized, together with their
 13 estimated financial costs, in the following sections.

14 ~~Section 5. Adams County.~~ <--

15 (a) Local Bridges	Local	State
---------------------------------	------------------	------------------

16 (1) Conewago Township, Eisenhower		
17 Drive over CSX Railroad,		
18 Bridge Replacement		
19 Project Allocation	5,800,000	

20 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
 21 ~~\$5,400,000)~~

22 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~

23 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)~~

24 (2) Liberty Township, T 313		
25 (Boyle Road) over Flat Run,		
26 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
27 450, Project ID 01 7213 0313		
28 3104		
29 Project Allocation	2,600,000	

30 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~

1 ~~\$2,150,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
4 ~~(3) — Hamiltonban Township, T 321—~~
5 ~~(Bull Frog Road) over Spring—~~
6 ~~Run, Bridge Replacement,—~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 435, Project ID 01—~~
8 ~~7209 0321 3117~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,400,000~~
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$1,900,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
14 ~~(4) — Cumberland and Mount Joy—~~
15 ~~Townships, T 417 (Goulden—~~
16 ~~Road) over Rock Creek, Bridge—~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 407,—~~
18 ~~Project ID 01 7204 0417 3123~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,900,000~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$2,400,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
24 ~~(5) — Germany Township, T 442—~~
25 ~~(Feeser Road) over Alloway—~~
26 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,—~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 425, Project ID 01—~~
28 ~~7207 0442 4002~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,350,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$1,050,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
4 ~~(6) — Latimore Township, T 635—~~
5 ~~(Ridge Road) over Latimore—~~
6 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,—~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 447, Project ID 01—~~
8 ~~7212 0635 4002~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,600,000~~
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$1,275,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$225,000)~~
14 ~~(b) — State Bridges~~
15 ~~(1) — SR 0034 over Tributary of—~~
16 ~~Opossum Creek, Menallen—~~
17 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,—~~
18 ~~Bridge Key 72, Project ID—~~
19 ~~87433~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,292,890~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$805,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$467,890)~~
24 ~~(2) — SR 0097 over Tributary of—~~
25 ~~Piney Creek, Germany Township,—~~
26 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key—~~
27 ~~85, Project ID 90692~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,283,352~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$805,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$458,352)~~
2 ~~(3) — SR 0116 over South Branch of~~
3 ~~Conewago Creek, Union~~
4 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 114, Project ID~~
6 ~~113071~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 400,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
9 ~~(4) — SR 0116 over Tributary of~~
10 ~~Willoughby Run, Cumberland~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 102, Project ID~~
13 ~~106666~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,920,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$570,000)~~
19 ~~(5) — SR 0116 over Tributary of~~
20 ~~Marsh Creek, Highland~~
21 ~~Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key 99,~~
23 ~~Project ID 106665~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 775,000
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$675,000)~~
27 ~~(6) — SR 1009 over Tributary of~~
28 ~~Bermudian Creek, Huntington~~
29 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 181, Project ID~~

1	87431		
2	Project Allocation		1,085,891
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$562,891)		
4	(Land Allocation — \$45,000)		
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$478,000)		
6	(7) SR 3005 over Tributary of		
7	Marsh Creek, Freedom Township,		
8	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
9	290, Project ID 90752		
10	Project Allocation		325,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$225,000)		
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)		
13	(8) SR 3011 over Tributary of		
14	Marsh Creek, Franklin		
15	Township, Bridge Replacement,		
16	Bridge Key 313, Project ID		
17	109329		
18	Project Allocation		302,751
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$115,000)		
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$187,751)		
21	Section 6. Allegheny County.		
22	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
23	(1) Baldwin Borough, Brownsville		
24	Road (PV01 Brownsville Rd #1)		
25	over W&LE Railroad, Bridge		
26	Rehabilitation and		
27	Preservation, Bridge Key 2526,		
28	Project ID 93370		
29	Project Allocation	114,000	
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$95,000)		

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$19,000)~~
~~2 (2) Carnegie Borough, Chestnut~~
~~3 Street (CC04 Chartiers Creek~~
~~4 No. 4) over Chartiers Creek,~~
~~5 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~6 Key 2564, Project ID 93396~~
~~7 Project Allocation 41,000~~

~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$27,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$14,000)~~
~~10 (3) City of Pittsburgh, Forbes~~
~~11 Avenue over Nine Mile Run and~~
~~12 Fern Hollow, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 2410,~~
~~14 Project ID 110319~~
~~15 Project Allocation 25,300,000~~

~~16 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~17 \$25,000,000)~~
~~18 (Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~19 (Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
~~20 (4) Bellevue Borough, Jackman~~
~~21 Avenue (DH03 Int Riverview~~
~~22 Avenue) over West Bellevue~~
~~23 Road and Dillworth Run, Bridge~~
~~24 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~25 2528, Project ID 93395~~
~~26 Project Allocation 38,000~~

~~27 (Base Project Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~28 (Design & Contingencies — \$13,000)~~
~~29 (5) Penn Hills Township and~~
~~30 Monroeville Borough, Old~~

1 ~~William Penn Highway over~~
2 ~~Thompson Run Road, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~46768, Project ID 000~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~797,100~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$677,100)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$120,000)~~
8 ~~(6) City of Pittsburgh, SR 0885~~
9 ~~over Monongahela River, Three~~
10 ~~Rivers and Carson Street,~~
11 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~1310, Project ID 93419~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~303,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$225,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$78,000)~~
16 ~~(7) Elizabeth Township, SR 7105~~
17 ~~over Youghiogheny River,~~
18 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~2135, Project ID 93913~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~660,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$7,500)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$202,500)~~
24 ~~(8) O'Hara Township, SR 7112 over~~
25 ~~Squaw Run, Bridge Restoration,~~
26 ~~Bridge Key 2172, Project ID~~
27 ~~27316~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~309,180~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$255)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$8,925)~~
2 ~~(9) Penn Hills Township, SR 7113~~
3 ~~over Upper Branch of Plum~~
4 ~~Creek, Bridge Restoration,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 2179, Project ID~~
6 ~~27316~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 309,180
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$255)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$8,925)~~
11 ~~(10) Penn Hills Township, SR 7113~~
12 ~~over Thompson Run, Bridge~~
13 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 46768,~~
14 ~~Project ID 109347~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
17 ~~(11) Ross Township, SR 7116 over~~
18 ~~South Branch of Pine Creek,~~
19 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~2204, Project ID 107246~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
24 ~~(12) Scott Township, SR 7117 over~~
25 ~~Whiskey Run, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 55973,~~
27 ~~Project ID 112556~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
30 ~~(13) Shaler Township, SR 7118~~

1 ~~over Wible Run Creek, Bridge~~
2 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 2235,~~
3 ~~Project ID 27316~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~309,180~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$255)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$8,925)~~
8 ~~(14) Shaler Township, SR 7118~~
9 ~~over Pine Creek, Bridge~~
10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~2230, Project ID 110316~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,000,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
14 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
15 ~~(15) Upper St. Clair Township, SR~~
16 ~~7123 over Painters Run, Bridge~~
17 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 2247,~~
18 ~~Project ID 27316~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~309,180~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$255)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$8,925)~~
23 ~~(16) Hampton Township, SR 7207~~
24 ~~over Pine Creek, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~2310, Project ID 110317~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
29 ~~(17) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301~~
30 ~~over CSX Railroad and Bike~~

1 ~~Trail, Bridge Replacement,~~
2 ~~Bridge Key 2394, Project ID~~
3 ~~91907~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,932,550~~
5 ~~{Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~{3,450,000}~~
7 ~~{Land Allocation \$15,000}~~
8 ~~{Design & Contingencies \$467,550}~~
9 ~~(18) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301~~
10 ~~over Woods Run Avenue, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 2406,~~
12 ~~Project ID 67371~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,177,500~~
14 ~~{Base Project Allocation \$975,000}~~
15 ~~{Land Allocation \$22,500}~~
16 ~~{Design & Contingencies \$180,000}~~
17 ~~(19) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301~~
18 ~~over Norfolk Southern Railroad~~
19 ~~and East Busway, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 2453,~~
21 ~~Project ID 83137~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~880,950~~
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation \$675,000}~~
24 ~~{Land Allocation \$22,500}~~
25 ~~{Design & Contingencies \$183,450}~~
26 ~~(20) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301~~
27 ~~over CSX Railroad and Saline~~
28 ~~Street, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 2457, Project ID~~
30 ~~27747~~

1	Project Allocation	1,117,500
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$217,500)	
4	(21) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301	
5	over Norfolk Southern	
6	Railroad, Transit Rail and	
7	Sassafras Street, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	2461, Project ID 27144	
10	Project Allocation	952,800
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$762,750)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$190,050)	
13	(22) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301	
14	over Allegheny Valley	
15	Railroad, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	2468, Project ID 106386	
18	Project Allocation	420,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$120,000)	
21	(23) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301	
22	over Forbes Avenue and 2nd	
23	Avenue, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
24	Bridge Key 2502, Project ID	
25	93922	
26	Project Allocation	1,303,000
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	\$1,000,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$293,000)	

1 ~~(24) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301~~
2 ~~over Becks Run, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 2504,~~
4 ~~Project ID 103344~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~837,500~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$37,500)~~
8 ~~(25) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301~~
9 ~~over Becks Run, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 2506,~~
11 ~~Project ID 103347~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~837,500~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$37,500)~~
15 ~~(26) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301~~
16 ~~over Allegheny River, Bridge~~
17 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 2417,~~
18 ~~Project ID 115822~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(27) City of Pittsburgh, SR 7301~~
22 ~~over Three Rivers Heritage~~
23 ~~Trail, Bridge Preservation,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 2437, Project ID~~
25 ~~115822~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(28) Castle Shannon Borough, SR~~
29 ~~7416 (Grove Road) over Saw~~
30 ~~Mill Run, Bridge Replacement,~~

1	Bridge Key 2570, Project ID	
2	83977	
3	Project Allocation	150,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)	
5	(29) Coraopolis Borough, SR 7420	
6	over Ohio River, CSX Railroad	
7	and Road, Bridge Restoration,	
8	Bridge Key 2574, Project ID	
9	28426	
10	Project Allocation	900,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)	
13	(30) Monroeville Borough, SR 7446	
14	over Abers Creek, Bridge	
15	Restoration, Bridge Key 2631,	
16	Project ID 27316	
17	Project Allocation	309,180
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$255)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$8,925)	
21	(31) Monroeville Borough, SR 7446	
22	over Abers Creek, Bridge	
23	Restoration, Bridge Key 2632,	
24	Project ID 27316	
25	Project Allocation	309,180
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$255)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$8,925)	
29	(32) Monroeville Borough, SR 7446	
30	over Thompson Run Creek,	

1 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~2629, Project ID 111788~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,201,350~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~\$1,581,350)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation \$20,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)~~
8 ~~(33) Rankin Borough, SR 7456 over~~
9 ~~Fleet Street, Bridge~~
10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~2663, Project ID 93917~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~450,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$270,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$180,000)~~
15 ~~(34) Rankin Borough, SR 7456 over~~
16 ~~Union Railroad and West~~
17 ~~Braddock Avenue, Bridge~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~2665, Project ID 93917~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$180,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$120,000)~~
23 ~~(35) Wilmerding Borough, SR 7479~~
24 ~~over Norfolk Southern~~
25 ~~Railroad, Avenue U and Wall~~
26 ~~Avenue, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 2723, Project ID~~
28 ~~93371~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,327,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~

1 ~~\$2,250,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$77,000)~~
3 ~~(36)—Fawn Township, Grimm Road—~~
4 ~~over Bull Creek, Bridge—~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 2256,—~~
6 ~~Project ID 27 2020 0001 0010~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,900,000~~
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation—~~
9 ~~\$1,900,000)~~
10 ~~(b)—State Bridges~~
11 ~~(1)—SR 0008 over West Branch of—~~
12 ~~Deer Creek, Richland Township,—~~
13 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key—~~
14 ~~505, Project ID 100600~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~820,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation—\$600,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation—\$30,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$190,000)~~
19 ~~(2)—SR 0008 over SR 0028 and—~~
20 ~~Railroad, Etna Borough, Bridge—~~
21 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 491,—~~
22 ~~Project ID 69055~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~510,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation—\$500,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$10,000)~~
26 ~~(3)—SR 0008 over SR 0028 and—~~
27 ~~Railroad, Etna Borough, Bridge—~~
28 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 492,—~~
29 ~~Project ID 113647~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~2 (4) SR 0019 over Little Saw Mill~~
~~3 Run, City of Pittsburgh,~~
~~4 Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
~~5 521, Project ID 97028~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 590,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$517,000)~~
~~8 (Land Allocation — \$16,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$57,000)~~
~~10 (5) SR 0019 over Little Saw Mill~~
~~11 Run, City of Pittsburgh,~~
~~12 Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
~~13 523, Project ID 97028~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 590,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$517,000)~~
~~16 (Land Allocation — \$16,000)~~
~~17 (Design & Contingencies — \$57,000)~~
~~18 (6) SR 0019 over SR 0065~~
~~19 Northbound and Southbound and~~
~~20 Ramps H and C, City of~~
~~21 Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
~~22 Restoration, Bridge Key 533,~~
~~23 Project ID 100956~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 1,800,000
~~25 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~26 \$1,800,000)~~
~~27 (7) SR 0019 over Ohio River and~~
~~28 CSX Railroad, City of~~
~~29 Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
~~30 Restoration, Bridge Key 535,~~

1	Project Allocation	360,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$360,000)	
3	(12) SR 0051 over Lewis Run,	
4	Pleasant Hills Borough, Bridge	
5	Preservation, Bridge Key 729,	
6	Project ID 100943	
7	Project Allocation	600,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
9	(13) SR 0060 over Portland and	
10	Ogdensburg Railroad, Chartiers	
11	Creek and West Steuben Street,	
12	City of Pittsburgh, Bridge	
13	Restoration, Bridge Key 768,	
14	Project ID 109510	
15	Project Allocation	7,200,000
16	(Base Project Allocation —	
17	\$7,200,000)	
18	(14) SR 0065 over SR 0065	
19	Southbound and Various Streets	
20	and Alleyways, City of	
21	Pittsburgh, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	801, Project ID 109270	
24	Project Allocation	1,495,000
25	(Base Project Allocation —	
26	\$1,495,000)	
27	(15) SR 0065 over Reedsdale and	
28	North Shore of Allegheny	
29	River, City of Pittsburgh,	
30	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	

1 Key ~~804, Project ID 109270~~
2 Project Allocation 1,265,000
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
4 ~~\$1,265,000)~~
5 ~~(16) SR 0065 over Toms Run,~~
6 ~~Kilbuck Township, Bridge~~
7 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 840,~~
8 ~~Project ID 109349~~
9 Project Allocation 360,000
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$360,000)~~
11 ~~(17) SR 0065 over Kilbuck Run,~~
12 ~~Glenfield Borough, Bridge~~
13 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 844,~~
14 ~~Project ID 109349~~
15 Project Allocation 720,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$720,000)~~
17 ~~(18) SR 0088 over Piney Fork~~
18 ~~Creek, Bethel Park Borough,~~
19 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~927, Project ID 102961~~
21 Project Allocation 2,997,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$2,160,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$324,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$513,000)~~
26 ~~(19) SR 0088 over Branch of Piney~~
27 ~~Fork Creek, Bethel Park~~
28 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 928, Project ID~~
30 ~~102961~~

1	Project Allocation	2,553,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,840,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$276,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$437,000)	
6	(20) SR 0136 over Beekets Run,	
7	Forward Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 957,	
9	Project ID 27407	
10	Project Allocation	308,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$260,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$48,000)	
13	(21) SR 0136 over Beekets Run,	
14	Forward Township, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 959,	
16	Project ID 100618	
17	Project Allocation	550,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)	
20	(22) SR 0279 over Walkway of	
21	Point State Park, City of	
22	Pittsburgh, Bridge	
23	Restoration, Bridge Key 1018,	
24	Project ID 109270	
25	Project Allocation	1,000,000
26	(Base Project Allocation —	
27	\$1,000,000)	
28	(23) SR 0279 over Point State	
29	Park and Monongahela River,	
30	City of Pittsburgh, Bridge	

1 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 1020,~~
 2 ~~Project ID 109270~~
 3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 5 ~~(24) — SR 0279 over SR 0279 —~~
 6 ~~Southbound, Ramp to SR 8041 —~~
 7 ~~and Ramp D, City of —~~
 8 ~~Pittsburgh, Bridge —~~
 9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
 10 ~~1022, Project ID 109270~~
 11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 575,000
 12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$575,000)~~
 13 ~~(25) — SR 0279 over Fort Duquesne —~~
 14 ~~Bridge Southbound and —~~
 15 ~~Allegheny River, City of —~~
 16 ~~Pittsburgh, Bridge —~~
 17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
 18 ~~1023, Project ID 109270~~
 19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,185,000
 20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
 21 ~~\$2,185,000)~~
 22 ~~(26) — SR 0279 over SR 0279 —~~
 23 ~~Southbound, City of —~~
 24 ~~Pittsburgh, Bridge —~~
 25 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 1028, —~~
 26 ~~Project ID 109270~~
 27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,719,750
 28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
 29 ~~\$4,719,750)~~
 30 ~~(27) — SR 0279 Ramp C (Fort Pitt) —~~

~~1 over Ramps B, D, G, F and Q,~~
~~2 City of Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
~~3 Restoration, Bridge Key 1014,~~
~~4 Project ID 109270~~
~~5 Project Allocation 300,000~~
~~6 (Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
~~7 (28) SR 0366 over Abandoned~~
~~8 Norfolk Southern Railroad,~~
~~9 Tarentum Borough, Bridge~~
~~10 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~11 1108, Project ID 100624~~
~~12 Project Allocation 8,068,250~~
~~13 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~14 \$6,000,000)~~
~~15 (Land Allocation \$568,250)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies \$1,500,000)~~
~~17 (29) SR 0366 over 4th Avenue,~~
~~18 Ramp D and Norfolk Southern~~
~~19 Railroad, Tarentum Borough,~~
~~20 Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
~~21 1111, Project ID 63306~~
~~22 Project Allocation 1,600,000~~
~~23 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~24 \$1,000,000)~~
~~25 (Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
~~26 (Design & Contingencies \$500,000)~~
~~27 (30) SR 0376 over Ramp A and~~
~~28 Monongahela River, City of~~
~~29 Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
~~30 Preservation, Bridge Key 1120,~~

1 ~~(45) SR 0376 over SR 8010 Ramp B,~~
2 ~~City of Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 1170,~~
4 ~~Project ID 105438~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(46) SR 0376 over Braddock~~
8 ~~Avenue, Edgewood Borough,~~
9 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~1171, Project ID 105438~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(47) SR 0376 over Parkway East,~~
14 ~~Edgewood Borough, Bridge~~
15 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 1174,~~
16 ~~Project ID 105438~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
19 ~~(48) SR 0376 over Ardmore~~
20 ~~Boulevard, Wilkinsburg~~
21 ~~Borough, Bridge Restoration,~~
22 ~~Bridge Key 1182, Project ID~~
23 ~~110558~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 472,500
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$405,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$67,500)~~
27 ~~(49) SR 0376 over SR 2110,~~
28 ~~Churchill Borough, Bridge~~
29 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 1192,~~
30 ~~Project ID 110558~~

1	Project Allocation	402,500
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$345,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$57,500)	
4	(50) — SR 0376 over Old William	
5	Penn Highway and Leak Run,	
6	Monroeville Borough, Bridge	
7	Restoration, Bridge Key 1206,	
8	Project ID 110558	
9	Project Allocation	315,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$270,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$45,000)	
12	(51) — SR 0376 over Old William	
13	Penn Highway, Monroeville	
14	Borough, Bridge Restoration,	
15	Bridge Key 1208, Project ID	
16	110558	
17	Project Allocation	315,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$270,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$45,000)	
20	(52) — SR 0376 over US 22 Business,	
21	Monroeville Borough, Bridge	
22	Restoration, Bridge Key 46974,	
23	Project ID 110558	
24	Project Allocation	335,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)	
27	(53) — SR 0376 over McMichael Road,	
28	Robinson Township, Bridge	
29	Replacement, Bridge Key 557,	
30	Project ID 113345	

1	Project Allocation	822,500
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$822,500)	
3	(54) SR 0376 over CSX Railroad,	
4	Swineburn Road and Frazier	
5	Street, City of Pittsburgh,	
6	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
7	Key 1157, Project ID 113362	
8	Project Allocation	133,500,000
9	(Base Project Allocation —	
10	\$120,000,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$2,000,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies —	
13	\$11,500,000)	
14	(55) SR 0579 over Norfolk	
15	Southern Railroad, Pittsburgh	
16	Light Rail and East Busway,	
17	City of Pittsburgh, Bridge	
18	Restoration, Bridge Key 1241,	
19	Project ID 109295	
20	Project Allocation	704,000
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$704,000)	
22	(56) SR 0579 over Norfolk	
23	Southern Railroad, Pittsburgh	
24	Light Rail and East Busway,	
25	City of Pittsburgh, Bridge	
26	Restoration, Bridge Key 1245,	
27	Project ID 109295	
28	Project Allocation	704,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$704,000)	
30	(57) SR 0579 over SR 0028, SR	

1 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$850,000}~~
2 ~~(61) — SR 0910 over Deer Creek,~~
3 ~~West Deer Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 1337,~~
5 ~~Project ID 109558~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 605,000
7 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$400,000}~~
8 ~~{Land Allocation — \$25,000}~~
9 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$180,000}~~
10 ~~(62) — SR 0910 over Rawlins Run,~~
11 ~~Indiana Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 1342,~~
13 ~~Project ID 100635~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,100,000
15 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,200,000}~~
17 ~~{Land Allocation — \$100,000}~~
18 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$800,000}~~
19 ~~(63) — SR 0978 over Dolphin Run,~~
20 ~~South Fayette Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 1347,~~
22 ~~Project ID 100636~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,475,000
24 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$1,500,000}~~
26 ~~{Land Allocation — \$125,000}~~
27 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$850,000}~~
28 ~~(64) — SR 0978 over Bridge and~~
29 ~~North Branch of Robinson Run,~~
30 ~~North Fayette Township, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	1351, Project ID 100637	
3	Project Allocation	720,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$370,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)	
6	(65) SR 0978 over North Branch of	
7	Robinson Run, North Fayette	
8	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
9	Bridge Key 1353, Project ID	
10	63330	
11	Project Allocation	494,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$14,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$180,000)	
15	(66) SR 1005 over Norfolk	
16	Southern Railroad, Allegheny	
17	River and Allegheny Valley	
18	Railroad, City of Pittsburgh,	
19	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
20	1380, Project ID 109549	
21	Project Allocation	1,252,000
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$1,000,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$12,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$240,000)	
26	(67) SR 1015 over Branch of	
27	Little Deer Creek, Indiana	
28	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
29	Bridge Key 1423, Project ID	
30	100646	

1	Project Allocation	1,190,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$240,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$850,000)	
5	(68) SR 1015 over Little Deer	
6	Creek, Indiana Township,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	1426, Project ID 63346	
9	Project Allocation	1,105,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$125,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$580,000)	
13	(69) SR 1015 over Branch of	
14	Little Deer Creek, West Deer	
15	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 1427, Project ID	
17	110057	
18	Project Allocation	1,190,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$240,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$850,000)	
22	(70) SR 1015 over Small Creek,	
23	West Deer Township, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 1428,	
25	Project ID 28606	
26	Project Allocation	2,500,000
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	\$1,500,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$850,000)	

1 ~~(71) SR 1019 over Days Run,~~
2 ~~Frazer Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 1438,~~
4 ~~Project ID 100649~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,940,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$40,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$900,000)~~
10 ~~(72) SR 1027 over Little Bull~~
11 ~~Creek, Harrison Township,~~
12 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
13 ~~Key 1448, Project ID 100650~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,450,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~ ~~\$400,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$100,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$950,000)~~
18 ~~(73) SR 1028 over Bessemer and~~
19 ~~Lake Erie Railroad, West Deer~~
20 ~~Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
22 ~~1453, Project ID 27452~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,670,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
25 ~~\$1,900,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$110,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$660,000)~~
28 ~~(74) SR 1033 over McDowell Run,~~
29 ~~Fawn Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 1466,~~

1	Project ID 100654	
2	Project Allocation	850,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$850,000)	
4	(75) SR 1038 over SR 9109, Pine	
5	Street and Allegheny River,	
6	East Deer Township, Bridge	
7	Restoration, Bridge Key 1475,	
8	Project ID 63515	
9	Project Allocation	4,850,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$4,000,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$850,000)	
13	(76) SR 2005 over Kelly Run,	
14	Forward Township, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 1492,	
16	Project ID 28609	
17	Project Allocation	307,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$7,000)	
20	(77) SR 2010 over Wylie Run,	
21	Lincoln Borough, Bridge	
22	Replacement, Bridge Key 1504,	
23	Project ID 74319	
24	Project Allocation	1,750,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$250,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,100,000)	
28	(78) SR 2013 over Branch of	
29	Beckets Run, Forward Township,	
30	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	

1	1507, Project ID 100661	
2	Project Allocation	750,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
4	(79) SR 2017 over Gillespie Run,	
5	Elizabeth Township, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 1515,	
7	Project ID 28440	
8	Project Allocation	2,225,000
9	(Base Project Allocation —	
10	\$1,500,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$575,000)	
13	(80) SR 2017 over Wildcat Run,	
14	Elizabeth Township, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 1521,	
16	Project ID 100664	
17	Project Allocation	400,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
19	(81) SR 2031 over Long Run, White	
20	Oak Borough, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 1535,	
22	Project ID 89129	
23	Project Allocation	700,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
26	(82) SR 2048 over Union Railroad,	
27	Thompson Run and Thompson Run	
28	Road, Monroeville Borough,	
29	Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
30	Key 1575, Project ID 111630	

1	Project Allocation	2,850,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	 \$2,100,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$750,000)	
5	 (83) SR 2058 over Sandy Creek,	
6	 Penn Hills Township, Bridge	
7	 Replacement, Bridge Key 1588,	
8	 Project ID 89077	
9	Project Allocation	2,500,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	 \$1,500,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$900,000)	
14	 (84) SR 2075 over Branch of	
15	 Little Plum Creek, Plum	
16	 Borough, Bridge Replacement,	
17	 Bridge Key 1621, Project ID	
18	 28615	
19	Project Allocation	1,007,000
20	(Base Project Allocation —	
21	 \$1,000,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$7,000)	
23	 (85) SR 2096 over CSX Railroad	
24	 and Youghiogheny River, Port	
25	 Vue Borough, Bridge	
26	 Restoration, Bridge Key 1652,	
27	 Project ID 111629	
28	Project Allocation	1,900,000
29	(Base Project Allocation —	
30	 \$1,400,000)	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
~~2 (86) SR 2107 over Ramps G and E~~
~~3 and Cliff Street, City of~~
~~4 McKeesport, Bridge~~
~~5 Restoration, Bridge Key 1667,~~
~~6 Project ID 63583~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 444,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$312,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$102,000)~~
~~11 (87) SR 2112 over Falls Run, East~~
~~12 Pittsburgh Borough, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 40980,~~
~~14 Project ID 78232~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 20,950,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~17 \$20,000,000)~~
~~18 (Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~19 (Design & Contingencies — \$750,000)~~
~~20 (88) SR 2114 over PA 148 5th~~
~~21 Avenue, City of McKeesport,~~
~~22 Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
~~23 1666, Project ID 63583~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 366,000
~~25 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
~~27 (Design & Contingencies — \$51,000)~~
~~28 (89) SR 2114 over SR 0736~~
~~29 Extension, Three Rivers and~~
~~30 Monongahela River, City of~~

1 ~~Duquesne, Bridge Restoration,~~
2 ~~Bridge Key 1668, Project ID~~
3 ~~63583~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,292,000~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$3,016,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$290,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$986,000)~~
9 ~~(90) SR 3001 over Branch of~~
10 ~~Millers Run, South Fayette~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 1689, Project ID~~
13 ~~78234~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,500,000~~
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
16 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$900,000)~~
19 ~~(91) SR 3004 over McLaughlin Run,~~
20 ~~Bridgeville Borough, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 1692,~~
22 ~~Project ID 63558~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~600,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation \$20,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$180,000)~~
27 ~~(92) SR 3015 over Lick Run Creek,~~
28 ~~Jefferson Hills Borough,~~
29 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~1724, Project ID 105451~~

1	Project Allocation	486,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$16,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$170,000)	
5	(93) SR 3027 over Monongahela	
6	River and CSX Railroad, City	
7	of Pittsburgh, Bridge	
8	Restoration, Bridge Key 1742,	
9	Project ID 28525	
10	Project Allocation	12,843,629
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$12,000,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$743,629)	
15	(94) SR 3028 over Branch of	
16	Millers Run, South Fayette	
17	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
18	Bridge Key 1745, Project ID	
19	109548	
20	Project Allocation	400,000
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
22	(95) SR 3041 over Campbells Run,	
23	Collier Township, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 1766,	
25	Project ID 27219	
26	Project Allocation	2,682,000
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	\$1,840,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$240,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$602,000)	

1	(96) SR 3070 over Montour Run,	
2	North Fayette Township, Bridge	
3	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
4	1823, Project ID 78272	
5	Project Allocation	540,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$40,000)	
8	(97) SR 3071 over Branch of	
9	Potato Garden Run, Findlay	
10	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
11	Bridge Key 1832, Project ID	
12	78147	
13	Project Allocation	300,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$280,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)	
16	(98) SR 3104 over Harriet Street,	
17	McKees Rocks Borough, Bridge	
18	Restoration, Bridge Key 1867,	
19	Project ID 28344	
20	Project Allocation	545,000
21	(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies \$45,000)	
23	(99) SR 3104 over CSX Railroad,	
24	McKees Rocks Borough, Bridge	
25	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
26	1868, Project ID 28344	
27	Project Allocation	1,435,000
28	(Base Project Allocation	
29	\$1,066,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$369,000)	

~~1 (100) SR 3104 over Chambers~~
~~2 Street, McKees Rocks Borough,~~
~~3 Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
~~4 1870, Project ID 28344~~
~~5 Project Allocation~~ 545,000
~~6 (Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
~~7 (Design & Contingencies \$45,000)~~
~~8 (101) SR 3104 over Munson Avenue,~~
~~9 McKees Rocks Borough, Bridge~~
~~10 Restoration, Bridge Key 1872,~~
~~11 Project ID 28344~~
~~12 Project Allocation~~ 327,000
~~13 (Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
~~14 (Design & Contingencies \$27,000)~~
~~15 (102) SR 3104 over Helen Street,~~
~~16 McKees Rocks Borough, Bridge~~
~~17 Restoration, Bridge Key 1873,~~
~~18 Project ID 28344~~
~~19 Project Allocation~~ 309,000
~~20 (Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
~~21 (Design & Contingencies \$9,000)~~
~~22 (103) SR 3104 over Olivia Street~~
~~23 Pedestrian Underpass, McKees~~
~~24 Rocks Borough, Bridge~~
~~25 Restoration, Bridge Key 1874,~~
~~26 Project ID 28344~~
~~27 Project Allocation~~ 309,000
~~28 (Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
~~29 (Design & Contingencies \$9,000)~~
~~30 (104) SR 3104 over Ohio River and~~

1	Railroad, City of Pittsburgh,	
2	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
3	Key 1876, Project ID 100701	
4	Project Allocation	14,000,000
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$14,000,000)	
7	(105) SR 3111 over Shouse Run,	
8	Crescent Township, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 1886,	
10	Project ID 78408	
11	Project Allocation	1,020,000
12	(Base Project Allocation	
13	\$1,000,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)	
15	(106) SR 4019 over Pine Creek,	
16	Etna Borough, Bridge	
17	Preservation, Bridge Key 1953,	
18	Project ID 100716	
19	Project Allocation	480,000
20	(Base Project Allocation \$480,000)	
21	(107) SR 4039 over Little	
22	Sewickley Creek, Sewickley	
23	Hills Borough, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 1983,	
25	Project ID 78419	
26	Project Allocation	440,000
27	(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies \$40,000)	
29	(108) SR 4050 over Branch of	
30	Brush Creek, Marshall	

1	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
2	Bridge Key 1995, Project ID	
3	100722	
4	Project Allocation	300,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
6	(109) SR 4068 over CSX Railroad,	
7	Richland Township, Bridge	
8	Restoration, Bridge Key 2013,	
9	Project ID 113631	
10	Project Allocation	2,400,000
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$1,500,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$900,000)	
14	(110) SR 4070 over CSX Railroad,	
15	Creek and Private Road,	
16	Hampton Township, Bridge	
17	Restoration, Bridge Key 2018,	
18	Project ID 78427	
19	Project Allocation	1,000,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)	
22	(111) SR 4165 over Norfolk	
23	Southern Railroad, Glenfield	
24	Borough, Bridge Preservation,	
25	Bridge Key 2027, Project ID	
26	109570	
27	Project Allocation	450,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
30	(112) SR 6279 over Four City	

1 ~~Streets, City of Pittsburgh,~~
2 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~2030, Project ID 109270~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 805,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$805,000)~~
6 ~~(113) SR 6579 over State Roads,~~
7 ~~Railroad and City Streets,~~
8 ~~City of Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
9 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 2043,~~
10 ~~Project ID 109295~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 704,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$704,000)~~
13 ~~(114) SR 6579 over Norfolk~~
14 ~~Southern Railroad, City of~~
15 ~~Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
16 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 2044,~~
17 ~~Project ID 109295~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 616,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$616,000)~~
20 ~~(115) SR 8002 over Forbes,~~
21 ~~Diamond and 6th Avenues, City~~
22 ~~of Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~2730, Project ID 109562~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,400,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$1,400,000)~~
28 ~~(116) SR 8006 over Hodge Street,~~
29 ~~City of Pittsburgh, Bridge~~
30 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 2749,~~

1 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
2 ~~Key 2896, Project ID 113638~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
5 ~~(121) SR 8086 over SR 1066, SR~~
6 ~~0392 and Local Streets, City~~
7 ~~of McKeesport, Bridge~~
8 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 2897,~~
9 ~~Project ID 63583~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,480,000
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
12 ~~\$1,040,000)~~
13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$340,000)~~
15 ~~(122) SR 8086 over Cliff Street,~~
16 ~~City of McKeesport, Bridge~~
17 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 2898,~~
18 ~~Project ID 63583~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 322,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$17,000)~~
23 ~~(123) SR 8086 over Ramp E, City~~
24 ~~of McKeesport, Bridge~~
25 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 2899,~~
26 ~~Project ID 63583~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 448,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$360,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$68,000)~~

~~1 (124) SR 8086 over Ramp E, City~~
~~2 of McKeesport, Bridge~~
~~3 Restoration, Bridge Key 2900,~~
~~4 Project ID 63583~~
~~5 Project Allocation 316,000~~
~~6 (Base Project Allocation \$250,000)~~
~~7 (Land Allocation \$15,000)~~
~~8 (Design & Contingencies \$51,000)~~
~~9 Section 7. Armstrong County.~~
~~10 (a) Local Bridges Local State~~
~~11 (1) Bradys Bend Township, SR 7203~~
~~12 over Sugar Creek, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 3349,~~
~~14 Project ID 95853~~
~~15 Project Allocation 313,000~~
~~16 (Base Project Allocation \$313,000)~~
~~17 (2) Cowanshannock Township, SR~~
~~18 7206 over Cowanshannock Creek,~~
~~19 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~20 3354, Project ID 95855~~
~~21 Project Allocation 313,000~~
~~22 (Base Project Allocation \$313,000)~~
~~23 (3) East Franklin Township, SR~~
~~24 7207 over Glade Run, Bridge~~
~~25 Replacement, Bridge Key 3315,~~
~~26 Project ID 83287~~
~~27 Project Allocation 2,450,000~~
~~28 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~29 \$2,450,000)~~
~~30 (4) Kiskiminetas Township, SR~~

1	7210 over Long Run, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 3375,	
3	Project ID 107268	
4	Project Allocation	313,000
5	(Base Project Allocation \$313,000)	
6	(5) Kittanning Township, SR 7211	
7	over North Branch of Cherry	
8	Run, Bridge Replacement,	
9	Bridge Key 3377, Project ID	
10	99403	
11	Project Allocation	313,000
12	(Base Project Allocation \$313,000)	
13	(6) Perry Township, SR 7217 over	
14	Bear Creek, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 3387,	
16	Project ID 77906	
17	Project Allocation	313,000
18	(Base Project Allocation \$313,000)	
19	(7) Perry Township, SR 7217 over	
20	Valley Run, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 3389,	
22	Project ID 95858	
23	Project Allocation	313,000
24	(Base Project Allocation \$313,000)	
25	(8) Plumcreek Township, SR 7219	
26	over Cherry Run, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 3391,	
28	Project ID 23810	
29	Project Allocation	1,597,666
30	(Base Project Allocation	

1 ~~\$1,562,666)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$7,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$28,000)~~
4 ~~(9) — Wayne Township, SR 7227 over~~
5 ~~South Fork of Pine Creek,~~
6 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~3418, Project ID 23819~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,579,666~~
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,562,666)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$15,000)~~
13 ~~(b) — State Bridges~~
14 ~~(1) — SR 0028 over Scrubgrass~~
15 ~~Creek, Boggs Township, Bridge~~
16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 2974,~~
17 ~~Project ID 24059~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,690,000~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$2,600,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~
23 ~~(2) — SR 0028 over SR 3007, North~~
24 ~~Buffalo Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~2957, Project ID 117120~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,257,134~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$860,634)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$22,500)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$374,000)~~

1 ~~(3) SR 0028 over SR 3007, North~~
2 ~~Buffalo Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~2958, Project ID 117120~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,257,134~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$860,634)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$22,500)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$374,000)~~
9 ~~(4) SR 0028 over SR 3017, North~~
10 ~~Buffalo Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~2960, Project ID 117120~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,257,134~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$860,634)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$22,500)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$374,000)~~
17 ~~(5) SR 0028 over SR 3017, North~~
18 ~~Buffalo Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~2962, Project ID 117120~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,257,134~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$860,634)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation \$22,500)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$374,000)~~
25 ~~(6) SR 0028 over Mahoning Creek,~~
26 ~~Mahoning Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~2977, Project ID 117120~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,142,835~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~

1 ~~\$2,151,585)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$56,250)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$935,000)~~
4 ~~(7) — SR 0028 over Redbank Creek,~~
5 ~~South Bethlehem Borough,~~
6 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
7 ~~Key 40217, Project ID 117120~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,885,701~~
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,290,951)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$33,750)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$561,000)~~
13 ~~(8) — SR 0028 over Railroad and~~
14 ~~South Fork of Pine Creek,~~
15 ~~Valley Township, Bridge~~
16 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
17 ~~44069, Project ID 117120~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,885,701~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,290,951)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$33,750)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$561,000)~~
23 ~~(9) — SR 0028 over North Fork of~~
24 ~~Pine Creek, Boggs Township,~~
25 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
26 ~~Key 48060, Project ID 117120~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,257,134~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$860,634)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$22,500)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$374,000)~~

1 ~~(10) SR 0066 over Guffy Run,~~
2 ~~Parks Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 2993,~~
4 ~~Project ID 23999~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,265,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,955,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation \$10,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)~~
10 ~~(11) SR 0066 over Crooked Creek,~~
11 ~~Manor Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~56040, Project ID 117120~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 628,567
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$430,317)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation \$11,250)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$187,000)~~
18 ~~(12) SR 0128 over Tributary of~~
19 ~~Pine Run, South Buffalo~~
20 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
21 ~~Bridge Key 3291, Project ID~~
22 ~~83209~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,020,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
25 ~~\$2,020,000)~~
26 ~~(13) SR 0128 over Buffalo Creek,~~
27 ~~Freeport Borough, Bridge~~
28 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~48033, Project ID 117120~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,257,134

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$860,634)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$22,500)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$374,000)~~
4 ~~(14) — SR 0268 over SR 0422 —~~
5 ~~Eastbound and Westbound, East~~
6 ~~Franklin Township, Bridge~~
7 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
8 ~~3055, Project ID 98057~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,550,000
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$550,000)~~
13 ~~(15) — SR 0268 over Tributary of~~
14 ~~Allegheny River, City of~~
15 ~~Parker, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
16 ~~Bridge Key 3060, Project ID~~
17 ~~24082~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,904,900
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,844,900)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
23 ~~(16) — SR 0268 over Fowler Run,~~
24 ~~Hovey Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 3062,~~
26 ~~Project ID 24083~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,560,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~2 (17) — SR 0422 over Allegheny~~
~~3 River, SR 3001, SR 2011 and~~
~~4 Railroad, North Buffalo~~
~~5 Township, Bridge~~
~~6 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~7 3085, Project ID 117120~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 11,942,772
~~9 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~10 \$8,176,022)~~
~~11 (Land Allocation — \$213,750)~~
~~12 (Design & Contingencies — \$3,553,000)~~
~~13 (18) — SR 0422 over Tributary of~~
~~14 Cherry Run, Plumcreek~~
~~15 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~16 Bridge Key 3092, Project ID~~
~~17 117120~~
~~18 Project Allocation~~ 628,567
~~19 (Base Project Allocation — \$430,317)~~
~~20 (Land Allocation — \$11,250)~~
~~21 (Design & Contingencies — \$187,000)~~
~~22 (19) — SR 0422 over Cherry Run,~~
~~23 Plumcreek Township, Bridge~~
~~24 Replacement, Bridge Key 3093,~~
~~25 Project ID 117120~~
~~26 Project Allocation~~ 2,514,268
~~27 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~28 \$1,721,268)~~
~~29 (Land Allocation — \$45,000)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies — \$748,000)~~

1 ~~(20) SR 0422 over Hawk Hollow~~
2 ~~Road (TR 530) and Tributary of~~
3 ~~Garretts Run, Manor Township,~~
4 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
5 ~~Key 41511, Project ID 117120~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,142,835~~

7 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
8 ~~\$2,151,585)~~

9 ~~(Land Allocation \$56,250)~~

10 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$935,000)~~

11 ~~(21) SR 0422 over SR 0028, Manor~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~41532, Project ID 117120~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,514,268~~

16 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
17 ~~\$1,721,268)~~

18 ~~(Land Allocation \$45,000)~~

19 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$748,000)~~

20 ~~(22) SR 0422 over Hawk Hollow~~
21 ~~Road (TR 530) and Tributary of~~
22 ~~Garretts Run, Manor Township,~~
23 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
24 ~~Key 41510, Project ID 117120~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,399,969~~

26 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
27 ~~\$3,012,219)~~

28 ~~(Land Allocation \$78,750)~~

29 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,309,000)~~

30 ~~(23) SR 0839 over Mahoning Creek,~~

1	Wayne Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 3099,	
3	Project ID 99129	
4	Project Allocation	4,107,500
5	(Base Project Allocation —	
6	\$4,107,500)	
7	(24) — SR 1003 over Mahoning Creek,	
8	Madison Township, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	3108, Project ID 117120	
11	Project Allocation	628,567
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$430,317)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$11,250)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$187,000)	
15	(25) — SR 1004 over Cowan Run,	
16	Madison Township, Bridge	
17	Replacement, Bridge Key 3109,	
18	Project ID 117120	
19	Project Allocation	628,567
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$430,317)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$11,250)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$187,000)	
23	(26) — SR 1028 over Branch of Pine	
24	Creek, Cowanshannock Township,	
25	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
26	3135, Project ID 109615	
27	Project Allocation	491,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$424,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$41,200)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$25,800)	

1 ~~(27) SR 1033 over Cowanshannock~~
 2 ~~Creek, Rayburn Township,~~
 3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
 4 ~~3143, Project ID 117120~~
 5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,399,969~~
 6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
 7 ~~\$3,012,219)~~
 8 ~~(Land Allocation \$78,750)~~
 9 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,309,000)~~
 10 ~~(28) SR 1033 over Hays Run,~~
 11 ~~Rayburn Township, Bridge~~
 12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 3144,~~
 13 ~~Project ID 117120~~
 14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~628,567~~
 15 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$430,317)~~
 16 ~~(Land Allocation \$11,250)~~
 17 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$187,000)~~
 18 ~~(29) SR 1036 over Cowanshannock~~
 19 ~~Creek, Rayburn Township,~~
 20 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
 21 ~~3151, Project ID 117120~~
 22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~5,657,102~~
 23 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
 24 ~~\$3,872,852)~~
 25 ~~(Land Allocation \$101,250)~~
 26 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,683,000)~~
 27 ~~(30) SR 1038 over Railroad, West~~
 28 ~~Kittanning Borough, Bridge~~
 29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 30 ~~44916, Project ID 117120~~

1	Project Allocation	5,028,535
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$3,442,535)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$90,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,496,000)	
6	(31) SR 1040 over South Jefferson	
7	Bike Trail, Manor Township,	
8	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
9	Key 3161, Project ID 117120	
10	Project Allocation	628,567
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$430,317)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$11,250)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$187,000)	
14	(32) SR 2020 over Cherry Run,	
15	Kittanning Township, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 3199,	
17	Project ID 117120	
18	Project Allocation	628,567
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$430,317)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$11,250)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$187,000)	
22	(33) SR 2025 over Garretts Run,	
23	Manor Township, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 40964,	
25	Project ID 117120	
26	Project Allocation	2,514,268
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	\$1,721,268)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$45,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$748,000)	

1 ~~(34) SR 2033 over Tributary of~~
2 ~~Crooked Creek, Kiskiminetas~~
3 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 3219, Project ID~~
5 ~~109617~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,595,520
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
8 ~~\$1,213,800)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation \$44,860)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$336,860)~~
11 ~~(35) SR 3007 over Patterson~~
12 ~~Creek, Sugarcreek Township,~~
13 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~3312, Project ID 117120~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 628,567
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$430,317)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation \$11,250)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$187,000)~~
19 ~~(36) SR 3007 over Tributary of~~
20 ~~Glade Run, East Franklin~~
21 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
22 ~~Bridge Key 3275, Project ID~~
23 ~~117120~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 628,567
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$430,317)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation \$11,250)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$187,000)~~
28 ~~(37) SR 3128 over Tributary of~~
29 ~~Nicholson Run, South Buffalo~~
30 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~

1	Bridge Key 3038, Project ID		
2	117120		
3	Project Allocation		628,567
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$430,317)		
5	(Land Allocation — \$11,250)		
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$187,000)		
7	(38) SR 4023 over Fish Run, East		
8	Franklin Township, Bridge		
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 3330,		
10	Project ID 117120		
11	Project Allocation		628,567
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$430,317)		
13	(Land Allocation — \$11,250)		
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$187,000)		
15	(39) SR 7219 over Cherry Run,		
16	Plumcreek Township, Bridge		
17	Replacement, Bridge Key 3390,		
18	Project ID 95859		
19	Project Allocation		300,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
21	Section 8. Beaver County.		
22	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
23	(1) West Mayfield Borough, SR		
24	0251 over Railroad, Bridge		
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 3611,		
26	Project ID 29066		
27	Project Allocation	405,000	
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$375,000)		
29	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)		
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)		

1 ~~(2) Harmony Township, SR 7102~~
2 ~~over Big Sewickley Creek,~~
3 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
4 ~~Key 3842, Project ID 113163~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,500~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$248,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$52,500)~~
8 ~~(3) Center Township, SR 7202 over~~
9 ~~Elkhorn Run, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 3855,~~
11 ~~Project ID 113164~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~900,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$900,000)~~
14 ~~(4) Pulaski Township, SR 7215~~
15 ~~over Block House Run, Bridge~~
16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 41394,~~
17 ~~Project ID 113165~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~682,500~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$637,500)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$45,000)~~
21 ~~(5) South Beaver Township, SR~~
22 ~~7217 over Brush Run Creek,~~
23 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~3884, Project ID 111313~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~895,000~~
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$850,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$45,000)~~
28 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
29 ~~(1) SR 0018 over Raccoon Creek,~~
30 ~~Potter Township, Bridge~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 3429,	
2	Project ID 101165	
3	Project Allocation	2,000,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$2,000,000)	
6	(2) SR 0018 over SR 0065,	
7	Railroad, Local Road and Ohio	
8	River, Rochester Borough,	
9	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
10	3442, Project ID 109376	
11	Project Allocation	6,106,000
12	(Base Project Allocation	
13	\$6,000,000)	
14	(Land Allocation \$6,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$100,000)	
16	(3) SR 0018 over Norfolk Southern	
17	Railroad, CSX Railroad and	
18	Beaver River, City of Beaver	
19	Falls, Bridge Restoration,	
20	Bridge Key 3449, Project ID	
21	105441	
22	Project Allocation	1,430,000
23	(Base Project Allocation	
24	\$1,300,000)	
25	(Land Allocation \$5,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies \$125,000)	
27	(4) SR 0018 over Norfolk Southern	
28	Railroad, CSX Railroad and	
29	Beaver River, City of Beaver	
30	Falls, Bridge Restoration,	

1 ~~Bridge Key 3450, Project ID~~
2 ~~105441~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,430,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~\$1,300,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation \$5,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$125,000)~~
8 ~~(5) SR 0051 over SR 0065~~
9 ~~Southbound, Ohio River and~~
10 ~~Norfolk Southern Railroad,~~
11 ~~Monaca Borough, Bridge~~
12 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 3482,~~
13 ~~Project ID 111603~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
16 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
17 ~~(6) SR 0051 over SR 0065, Beaver~~
18 ~~River and Norfolk Southern~~
19 ~~Railroad, Beaver Borough,~~
20 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~3487, Project ID 111604~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
24 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
25 ~~(7) SR 0065 over Branch of~~
26 ~~Bennett Run, North Sewickley~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
28 ~~Bridge Key 3551, Project ID~~
29 ~~109390~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,200,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
3 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
4 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$900,000)~~
5 ~~(8) SR 0065 over Connoquenessing~~
6 ~~Creek, North Sewickley~~
7 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
8 ~~Bridge Key 3553, Project ID~~
9 ~~35156~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,640,000
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
12 ~~\$1,400,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$240,000)~~
14 ~~(9) SR 0068 over Little Beaver~~
15 ~~Creek, Glasgow Borough, Bridge~~
16 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 3556,~~
17 ~~Project ID 117006~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 600,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
20 ~~(10) SR 0068 over Railroad,~~
21 ~~Vanport Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 3566,~~
23 ~~Project ID 113650~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
26 ~~(11) SR 0168 over Jordan Run, New~~
27 ~~Galilee Borough, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 3606,~~
29 ~~Project ID 101173~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,035,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~2 \$2,000,000)~~
~~3 (Land Allocation \$135,000)~~
~~4 (Design & Contingencies \$900,000)~~
~~5 (12) SR 0588 over Beaver River,~~
~~6 CSX Railroad and Norfolk~~
~~7 Southern Railroad, City of~~
~~8 Beaver Falls, Bridge~~
~~9 Restoration, Bridge Key 3630,~~
~~10 Project ID 111627~~
~~11 Project Allocation~~ 1,706,600
~~12 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~13 \$1,356,600)~~
~~14 (Design & Contingencies \$350,000)~~
~~15 (13) SR 1005 over Brush Creek,~~
~~16 North Sewickley Township,~~
~~17 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~18 3648, Project ID 78326~~
~~19 Project Allocation~~ 1,140,000
~~20 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~21 \$1,140,000)~~
~~22 (14) SR 1019 over Branch of Brush~~
~~23 Creek, New Sewickley Township,~~
~~24 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~25 3661, Project ID 99795~~
~~26 Project Allocation~~ 1,125,000
~~27 (Base Project Allocation \$800,000)~~
~~28 (Land Allocation \$50,000)~~
~~29 (Design & Contingencies \$275,000)~~
~~30 (15) SR 1019 over Branch of Brush~~

1 ~~Creek, New Sewickley Township,~~
2 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~3662, Project ID 101182~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,940,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$40,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$900,000)~~
9 ~~(16) SR 4009 over Little Beaver~~
10 ~~Creek, South Beaver Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Removal, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~3740, Project ID 28959~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$120,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$30,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$150,000)~~
17 ~~(17) SR 4011 over Branch of Small~~
18 ~~Run, South Beaver Township,~~
19 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~3742, Project ID 113345~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 927,500
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$927,500)~~
23 ~~(18) SR 4012 over McElroy Run,~~
24 ~~South Beaver Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~3743, Project ID 109391~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,960,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
29 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation \$60,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies \$900,000)~~
~~2 (19) SR 4017 over Wallace Run,~~
~~3 Chippewa Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 3753,~~
~~5 Project ID 78311~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 1,020,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~8 \$1,000,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies \$20,000)~~
~~10 (20) SR 4019 over South Branch of~~
~~11 Bradys Run, Brighton Township,~~
~~12 Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
~~13 Key 3754, Project ID 101197~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~16 \$1,500,000)~~
~~17 (21) SR 4019 over North Branch of~~
~~18 Bradys Run, Chippewa Township,~~
~~19 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~20 Key 3755, Project ID 101196~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 4,500,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~23 \$4,500,000)~~
~~24 (22) SR 4043 over Wolf Run,~~
~~25 Industry Borough, Bridge~~
~~26 Replacement, Bridge Key 3785,~~
~~27 Project ID 101201~~
~~28 Project Allocation~~ 3,000,000
~~29 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~30 \$2,000,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$900,000)~~
3 ~~(23) — SR 4053 over SR 0051, South~~
4 ~~Beaver Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~3791, Project ID 70793~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$180,000)~~
11 ~~Section 9. — Bedford County.~~
12 ~~(a) — Local Bridges~~ Local State
13 ~~(1) — Bedford Township, SR 7201~~
14 ~~over Shobers Run, Bridge~~
15 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~4462, Project ID 117083~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
19 ~~(2) — Bedford Township, SR 7201~~
20 ~~over Tributary of Dunning~~
21 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
22 ~~Bridge Key 58616, Project ID~~
23 ~~117092~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 800,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
26 ~~(3) — Broadtop Township, SR 7203~~
27 ~~over Six Mile Run, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4468,~~
29 ~~Project ID 117055~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~2 (4) Colerain Township, SR 7204~~
~~3 over Cove Creek, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 4471,~~
~~5 Project ID 21505~~
~~6 Project Allocation 300,000~~

~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$220,000)~~
~~8 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
~~10 (5) Cumberland Valley Township,~~
~~11 SR 7205 over Evitts Creek,~~
~~12 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~13 4473, Project ID 117080~~
~~14 Project Allocation 300,000~~

~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~16 (6) East St. Clair Township, SR~~
~~17 7207 over Adams Run, Bridge~~
~~18 Replacement, Bridge Key 4486,~~
~~19 Project ID 67109~~
~~20 Project Allocation 300,000~~

~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$294,000)~~
~~22 (Land Allocation — \$3,000)~~
~~23 (Design & Contingencies — \$3,000)~~
~~24 (7) Hopewell Township, SR 7209~~
~~25 over Yellow Creek, Bridge~~
~~26 Replacement, Bridge Key 4497,~~
~~27 Project ID 67119~~
~~28 Project Allocation 300,000~~

~~29 (Base Project Allocation — \$294,000)~~
~~30 (Land Allocation — \$3,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$3,000)~~
~~2 (8) Hopewell Township, SR 7209~~
~~3 over Yellow Creek, Bridge~~
~~4 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 4495, Project ID 117084~~
~~6 Project Allocation 300,000~~
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~8 (9) Juniata Township, SR 7210~~
~~9 over Little Wills Creek,~~
~~10 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~11 4500, Project ID 111789~~
~~12 Project Allocation 300,000~~
~~13 (Base Project Allocation — \$244,219)~~
~~14 (Land Allocation — \$7,500)~~
~~15 (Design & Contingencies — \$48,281)~~
~~16 (10) Napier Township, SR 7218~~
~~17 over Adams Run, Bridge~~
~~18 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~19 4526, Project ID 117030~~
~~20 Project Allocation 300,000~~
~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~22 (11) South Woodbury Township, SR~~
~~23 7221 over Three Springs Run,~~
~~24 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~25 4538, Project ID 21611~~
~~26 Project Allocation 300,000~~
~~27 (Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
~~28 (Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
~~29 (Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)~~
~~30 (12) South Woodbury Township, SR~~

1 ~~7221 over Three Springs Run,~~
2 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
3 ~~Key 4539, Project ID 117087~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
6 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
7 ~~(1) SR 0030 over SR 4010, Bedford~~
8 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
9 ~~Bridge Key 3970, Project ID~~
10 ~~114115~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,589,000~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
13 ~~\$1,044,000)~~
14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$45,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
16 ~~(2) SR 0030 over Juniata River,~~
17 ~~Bedford Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 3971,~~
19 ~~Project ID 114115~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,589,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
22 ~~\$1,044,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$45,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
25 ~~(3) SR 0030 over Raystown Branch~~
26 ~~of Juniata River, Bedford~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~3969, Project ID 114115~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,414,000~~

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,044,000}~~
3 ~~{Land Allocation — \$20,000}~~
4 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$350,000}~~
5 ~~(4) — SR 0030 over Raystown Branch~~
6 ~~of Juniata River, Snake Spring~~
7 ~~Township, Bridge~~
8 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
9 ~~3973, Project ID 114117~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,738,000
11 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
12 ~~\$1,368,000}~~
13 ~~{Land Allocation — \$20,000}~~
14 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$350,000}~~
15 ~~(5) — SR 0031 over Buffalo Run,~~
16 ~~Manns Choice Borough, Bridge~~
17 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 3996,~~
18 ~~Project ID 96675~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,429,000
20 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$2,779,000}~~
22 ~~{Land Allocation — \$100,000}~~
23 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$550,000}~~
24 ~~(6) — SR 0031 over Finn Run,~~
25 ~~Harrison Township, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 3995,~~
27 ~~Project ID 84878~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
29 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$750,000}~~
30 ~~(7) — SR 0056 over Tributary of~~

1 ~~Barefoot Run, West St. Clair~~
 2 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
 3 ~~Bridge Key 4011, Project ID~~
 4 ~~110422~~
 5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,565,680~~
 6 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
 7 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
 8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$45,000)~~
 9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$520,680)~~
 10 ~~(8) SR 0056 over Tributary of~~
 11 ~~Barefoot Run, Pleasantville~~
 12 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
 13 ~~Bridge Key 4012, Project ID~~
 14 ~~105996~~
 15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,100,000~~
 16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$250,000)~~
 17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$850,000)~~
 18 ~~(9) SR 1004 over Cove Creek,~~
 19 ~~Snake Spring Township, Bridge~~
 20 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
 21 ~~48393, Project ID 116998~~
 22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
 23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 24 ~~(10) SR 1005 over Snake Spring~~
 25 ~~Valley Run, Snake Spring~~
 26 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
 27 ~~Bridge Key 4159, Project ID~~
 28 ~~116991~~
 29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~822,000~~
 30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$822,000)~~

~~1 (11) SR 1027 over Beaver Creek,~~
~~2 South Woodbury Township,~~
~~3 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~4 4214, Project ID 116966~~
~~5 Project Allocation 1,166,000~~
~~6 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~7 \$1,166,000)~~
~~8 (12) SR 2010 over Chapmans Run,~~
~~9 Monroe Township, Bridge~~
~~10 Replacement, Bridge Key 4250,~~
~~11 Project ID 116993~~
~~12 Project Allocation 657,000~~
~~13 (Base Project Allocation \$657,000)~~
~~14 (13) SR 3013 over Cole Trout Run,~~
~~15 Colerain Township, Bridge~~
~~16 Replacement, Bridge Key 4316,~~
~~17 Project ID 116996~~
~~18 Project Allocation 778,000~~
~~19 (Base Project Allocation \$778,000)~~
~~20 (14) SR 4019 over Oppenheimer~~
~~21 Run, Bedford Township, Bridge~~
~~22 Preservation, Bridge Key 4365,~~
~~23 Project ID 117023~~
~~24 Project Allocation 434,000~~
~~25 (Base Project Allocation \$434,000)~~
~~26 (15) SR 7203 over Six Mile Run,~~
~~27 Broad Top Township, Bridge~~
~~28 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~29 4466, Project ID 117094~~
~~30 Project Allocation 300,000~~

1	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
2	Section 10. Berks County.		
3	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
4	(1) St. Lawrence Borough, Park		
5	View Road over Antietam Creek,		
6	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
7	5502, Project ID 10774		
8	Project Allocation	442,500	
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
10	(Land Allocation — \$18,750)		
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$123,750)		
12	(2) Exeter Township, SR 7214 over		
13	Antietam Creek, Bridge		
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 5358,		
15	Project ID 103884		
16	Project Allocation	353,798	
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$247,500)		
18	(Land Allocation — \$10,500)		
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$95,798)		
20	(3) Greenwich Township, SR 7215		
21	over Tributary of Mill Creek,		
22	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
23	4978, Project ID 110011		
24	Project Allocation	795,200	
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$490,000)		
26	(Land Allocation — \$25,200)		
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$280,000)		
28	(4) Spring Township, SR 7237 over		
29	Lebanon Valley Branch of		
30	Norfolk Southern Railroad,		

1 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
2 ~~Key 5456, Project ID 10727~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 423,750
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$18,750)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$105,000)~~
7 ~~(5) Kutztown Borough, SR 7410~~
8 ~~over Sacony Creek, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 5494,~~
10 ~~Project ID 102959~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 566,700
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$375,000)~~
13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$171,700)~~
15 ~~(6) Shoemakersville Borough, SR~~
16 ~~7419 over Pigeon Creek, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 5503,~~
18 ~~Project ID 56728~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 427,500
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$22,500)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$105,000)~~
23 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
24 ~~(1) SR 0010 over Tributary of~~
25 ~~Conestoga Creek, New Morgan~~
26 ~~Borough, Bridge~~
27 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~4566, Project ID 10943~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 923,117
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$234,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$654,117)~~
3 ~~(2) — SR 0061 over US 222,~~
4 ~~Muhlenberg Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~4590, Project ID 110032~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,750,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$2,500,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
11 ~~(3) — SR 0061 over Reading, Blue~~
12 ~~Mountain and Northern~~
13 ~~Railroad, Hamburg Borough,~~
14 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
15 ~~Key 4602, Project ID 10867~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,296,400
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$1,120,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$8,400)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$168,000)~~
21 ~~(4) — SR 0061 over Kaercher Creek,~~
22 ~~Hamburg Borough, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4603,~~
24 ~~Project ID 10867~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,592,800
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$2,240,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$16,800)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$336,000)~~
30 ~~(5) — SR 0061 over Mill Creek,~~

1 ~~Hamburg Borough, Bridge~~
2 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~4604, Project ID 10867~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 787,100
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$680,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,100)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$102,000)~~
8 ~~(6) — SR 0061 over SR 4028,~~
9 ~~Schuylkill River and Reading,~~
10 ~~Blue Mountain and Northern~~
11 ~~Railroad, Hamburg Borough,~~
12 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
13 ~~Key 4605, Project ID 109894~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,968,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$3,498,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$320,000)~~
19 ~~(7) — SR 0061 over Bartram Section~~
20 ~~of Rail Trail, Tilden~~
21 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
22 ~~Bridge Key 4609, Project ID~~
23 ~~96373~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 9,041,841
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
26 ~~\$7,500,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$391,841)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,150,000)~~
29 ~~(8) — SR 0061 over Tributary of~~
30 ~~Schuylkill River, Ontelaunee~~

1 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
2 ~~Bridge Key 44381, Project ID-~~
3 ~~110032~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,750,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$2,500,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$250,000)~~
8 ~~(9) SR 0065 over Little Swatara~~
9 ~~Creek, Bethel Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~4902, Project ID 85670~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 810,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$620,000)~~
14 ~~(Land Allocation \$20,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$170,000)~~
16 ~~(10) SR 0100 over Tributary of~~
17 ~~Perkiomen Creek, Bally~~
18 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
19 ~~Bridge Key 4706, Project ID-~~
20 ~~114392~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,450,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
23 ~~\$1,800,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,650,000)~~
25 ~~(11) SR 0143 over Tributary of~~
26 ~~Maiden Creek, Greenwich~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
28 ~~Bridge Key 4717, Project ID-~~
29 ~~85632~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,482,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$32,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
4 ~~(12) — SR 0143 over Tributary of~~
5 ~~Maiden Creek, Albany Township,~~
6 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
7 ~~Key 4722, Project ID 94317~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 335,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
12 ~~(13) — SR 0176 over SR 0422, Cumru~~
13 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 4740, Project ID~~
15 ~~72814~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,112,639
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$7,680,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$173,700)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$258,939)~~
21 ~~(14) — SR 0183 over Norfolk~~
22 ~~Southern Railroad, City of~~
23 ~~Reading, Bridge Replacement,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 4741, Project ID~~
25 ~~91091~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,443,345
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$1,131,508)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,006,400)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$305,437)~~

1 ~~(15) SR 0183 over Little~~
 2 ~~Northkill Creek, Upper~~
 3 ~~Tulpehocken Township, Bridge~~
 4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4759,~~
 5 ~~Project ID 91976~~
 6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,690,000
 7 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
 8 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
 9 ~~(Land Allocation \$40,000)~~
 10 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$650,000)~~
 11 ~~(16) SR 0183 over Tributary of~~
 12 ~~Little Northkill Creek, Upper~~
 13 ~~Tulpehocken Township, Bridge~~
 14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4760,~~
 15 ~~Project ID 91976~~
 16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,690,000
 17 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
 18 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
 19 ~~(Land Allocation \$40,000)~~
 20 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$650,000)~~
 21 ~~(17) SR 0222 over Tulpehocken~~
 22 ~~Creek and TR 602, Bern~~
 23 ~~Township, Bridge~~
 24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 25 ~~5191, Project ID 110032~~
 26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 550,000
 27 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
 28 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$50,000)~~
 29 ~~(18) SR 0222 over Tributary of~~
 30 ~~Moselem Creek, Richmond~~

1	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
2	Bridge Key 4797, Project ID	
3	61972	
4	Project Allocation	11,701,261
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$6,000,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$955,610)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$4,745,651)	
9	(19) SR 0222 over SR 8015 Ramp G,	
10	Maxatawny Township, Bridge	
11	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
12	4810, Project ID 10829	
13	Project Allocation	3,080,750
14	(Base Project Allocation	
15	\$2,325,000)	
16	(Land Allocation \$2,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies \$753,750)	
18	(20) SR 0222 over SR 8015 Ramp G,	
19	Maxatawny Township, Bridge	
20	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
21	4811, Project ID 96371	
22	Project Allocation	3,416,000
23	(Base Project Allocation	
24	\$2,425,000)	
25	(Land Allocation \$1,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies \$990,000)	
27	(21) SR 0419 over Tributary of	
28	Mill Creek, Tulpehocken	
29	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
30	Bridge Key 4816, Project ID	

1	114386	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$275,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
5	(22) SR 0419 over Mill Creek,	
6	Tulpehocken Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 4818,	
8	Project ID 92079	
9	Project Allocation	648,379
10	(Land Allocation — \$75,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$573,379)	
12	(23) SR 0419 over Tulpehocken	
13	Creek, Heidelberg Township,	
14	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
15	4814, Project ID 91908	
16	Project Allocation	1,724,841
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,300,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$95,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$329,841)	
21	(24) SR 0419 over Tributary of	
22	Mill Creek, Tulpehocken	
23	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
24	Bridge Key 4815, Project ID	
25	110014	
26	Project Allocation	2,135,000
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	\$1,200,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$900,000)	

1 ~~(25) SR 0422 over Tulpehocken~~
2 ~~Creek, Womelsdorf Borough,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~4827, Project ID 10927~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~6,300,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$4,500,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,700,000)~~
10 ~~(26) SR 0422 over Schuylkill~~
11 ~~River, Cumru Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4857,~~
13 ~~Project ID 72814~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~8,112,639~~
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
16 ~~\$7,680,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation \$173,700)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$258,939)~~
19 ~~(27) SR 0422 over SR 2005, City~~
20 ~~of Reading, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4770,~~
22 ~~Project ID 72814~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~9,746,579~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
25 ~~\$8,960,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation \$509,250)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$277,329)~~
28 ~~(28) SR 0422 over Tributary of~~
29 ~~Schuylkill River, City of~~
30 ~~Reading, Bridge Replacement,~~

1 ~~Bridge Key 4772, Project ID~~
2 ~~72814~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 9,746,579
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~\$8,960,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation \$509,250)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$277,329)~~
8 ~~(29) SR 0422 over SR 3222, City~~
9 ~~of Reading, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4773,~~
11 ~~Project ID 72814~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 9,746,579
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
14 ~~\$8,960,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$509,250)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$277,329)~~
17 ~~(30) SR 0422 over Wyomissing~~
18 ~~Creek, City of Reading, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4775,~~
20 ~~Project ID 72814~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 9,746,579
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
23 ~~\$8,960,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation \$509,250)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$277,329)~~
26 ~~(31) SR 0422 over Franklin~~
27 ~~Street, West Reading Borough,~~
28 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~4777, Project ID 72814~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 9,746,579

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$8,960,000}~~
3 ~~{Land Allocation — \$509,250}~~
4 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$277,329}~~
5 ~~(32) — SR 0422 over Schuylkill —~~
6 ~~River, City of Reading, Bridge —~~
7 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4852, —~~
8 ~~Project ID 72814~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 9,746,579
10 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$8,960,000}~~
12 ~~{Land Allocation — \$509,250}~~
13 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$277,329}~~
14 ~~(33) — SR 0422 over Brentwood —~~
15 ~~Drive, City of Reading, Bridge —~~
16 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
17 ~~4851, Project ID 83965~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,400,000
19 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,600,000}~~
21 ~~{Land Allocation — \$100,000}~~
22 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$700,000}~~
23 ~~(34) — SR 0422 over Thun —~~
24 ~~Recreational Trail, West —~~
25 ~~Reading Borough, Bridge —~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4776, —~~
27 ~~Project ID 10855~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 35,300,000
29 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$32,000,000}~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$300,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$3,000,000)~~
3 ~~(35) — SR 0422 over Cacoosing~~
4 ~~Creek, Sinking Spring Borough,~~
5 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~4834, Project ID 92070~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,665,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$65,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,400,000)~~
12 ~~(36) — SR 0422 over PA 422~~
13 ~~Business, West Reading~~
14 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 5220, Project ID~~
16 ~~72814~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,112,639
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$7,680,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$173,700)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$258,939)~~
22 ~~(37) — SR 0422 Business over~~
23 ~~Schuylkill River, Streets and~~
24 ~~Norfolk Southern Railroad,~~
25 ~~City of Reading, Bridge~~
26 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
27 ~~5221, Project ID 72814~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,112,639
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$7,680,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$173,700)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$258,939)~~
3 ~~(38) — SR 0501 over Tributary of~~
4 ~~Swatara Creek, Bethel~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 4878, Project ID~~
7 ~~110016~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,835,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)~~
13 ~~(39) — SR 0562 over Tributary of~~
14 ~~Antietam Creek, Exeter~~
15 ~~Township, Bridge~~
16 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
17 ~~4881, Project ID 110032~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 550,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
21 ~~(40) — SR 0562 over Owatin Creek,~~
22 ~~Exeter Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~4883, Project ID 110032~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 550,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
28 ~~(41) — SR 0568 over Allegheny~~
29 ~~Creek, Robeson Township,~~
30 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~

1 ~~4893, Project ID 79086~~
2 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,314,240~~
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$420,000)~~
4 ~~(Land Allocation — \$275,000)~~
5 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$619,240)~~
6 ~~(42) SR 0662 over Branch Creek,~~
7 ~~Ruscombmanor Township, Bridge~~
8 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4910,~~
9 ~~Project ID 110011~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,476,800~~
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$910,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$46,800)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$520,000)~~
14 ~~(43) SR 0724 over Allegheny~~
15 ~~Creek, Robeson Township,~~
16 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
17 ~~Key 4927, Project ID 10700~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,272,000~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$102,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$170,000)~~
23 ~~(44) SR 0737 over Stony Run,~~
24 ~~Albany Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 4941,~~
26 ~~Project ID 114485~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,300,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$3,000,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~

1	(45) SR 1003 over Lake	
2	Ontelaunee, Maiden Creek	
3	Township, Bridge	
4	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
5	4944, Project ID 10826	
6	Project Allocation	697,153
7	{Base Project Allocation — \$426,153}	
8	{Land Allocation — \$8,000}	
9	{Design & Contingencies — \$263,000}	
10	(46) SR 1015 over Stony Run,	
11	Albany Township, Bridge	
12	Replacement, Bridge Key 4981,	
13	Project ID 85643	
14	Project Allocation	1,485,000
15	{Base Project Allocation — \$800,000}	
16	{Land Allocation — \$35,000}	
17	{Design & Contingencies — \$650,000}	
18	(47) SR 1018 over Maiden Creek,	
19	Albany Township, Bridge	
20	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
21	4984, Project ID 85648	
22	Project Allocation	495,000
23	{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}	
24	{Land Allocation — \$25,000}	
25	{Design & Contingencies — \$170,000}	
26	(48) SR 1021 over Bieber Creek,	
27	Rockland Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 4988,	
29	Project ID 10746	
30	Project Allocation	322,390

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$12,100)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$140,290)~~
~~4 (49) — SR 1022 over Branch of~~
~~5 Perkiomen Creek, Hereford~~
~~6 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~7 Bridge Key 5000, Project ID~~
~~8 114392~~
~~9 Project Allocation~~ 1,138,500
~~10 (Base Project Allocation — \$594,000)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies — \$544,500)~~
~~12 (50) — SR 1023 over Pine Creek,~~
~~13 Pike Township, Bridge~~
~~14 Preservation, Bridge Key 5004,~~
~~15 Project ID 114391~~
~~16 Project Allocation~~ 1,700,000
~~17 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~18 \$1,500,000)~~
~~19 (Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
~~20 (51) — SR 1025 over Glen Run,~~
~~21 Longswamp Township, Bridge~~
~~22 Replacement, Bridge Key 5009,~~
~~23 Project ID 110011~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 1,476,800
~~25 (Base Project Allocation — \$910,000)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$46,800)~~
~~27 (Design & Contingencies — \$520,000)~~
~~28 (52) — SR 1025 over Tributary of~~
~~29 Little Lehigh Creek, Longswamp~~
~~30 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~

1	Bridge Key 5011, Project ID	
2	114392	
3	Project Allocation	1,138,500
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$594,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$544,500)	
6	(53) SR 1026 over Pine Creek,	
7	Oley Township, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	5014, Project ID 79008	
10	Project Allocation	1,922,829
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$1,500,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$36,740)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$386,089)	
15	(54) SR 1026 over West Branch of	
16	Pine Creek, Pike Township,	
17	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
18	5016, Project ID 110011	
19	Project Allocation	1,910,808
20	(Base Project Allocation —	
21	\$1,095,210)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$25,800)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$789,798)	
24	(55) SR 1029 over Little Saony	
25	Creek, Rockland Township,	
26	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
27	5019, Project ID 116478	
28	Project Allocation	3,100,000
29	(Base Project Allocation —	
30	\$2,000,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$110,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$990,000)~~
3 ~~(56) — SR 1029 over Little Sacony—~~
4 ~~Creek, Rockland Township,—~~
5 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge—~~
6 ~~Key 5020, Project ID 106467~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 601,460
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$601,459)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1)~~
10 ~~(57) — SR 1035 over Toad Creek,—~~
11 ~~Longswamp Township, Bridge—~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 5026,—~~
13 ~~Project ID 110011~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,022,060
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$585,810)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$13,800)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$422,450)~~
18 ~~(58) — SR 2005 over PA 12,—~~
19 ~~Muhlenberg Township, Bridge—~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 4787,—~~
21 ~~Project ID 93626~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 16,560,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$15,900,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$650,000)~~
27 ~~(59) — SR 2005 over Norfolk—~~
28 ~~Southern Railroad, City of—~~
29 ~~Reading, Bridge Replacement,—~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 5035, Project ID—~~

1	10824	
2	Project Allocation	27,018,500
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	\$25,000,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$93,500)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,925,000)	
7	(60) SR 2016 over Reading Branch	
8	Line of Reading, Blue Mountain	
9	and Northern Railroad,	
10	Muhlenberg Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 5052,	
12	Project ID 10527	
13	Project Allocation	2,193,805
14	(Base Project Allocation — \$820,000)	
15	(Land Allocation — \$155,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,218,805)	
17	(61) SR 2023 over Antietam Creek,	
18	Lower Alsace Township, Bridge	
19	Replacement, Bridge Key 5062,	
20	Project ID 91932	
21	Project Allocation	4,468,806
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$3,200,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$175,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,093,806)	
26	(62) SR 2032 over Swamp Creek,	
27	Washington Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 5092,	
29	Project ID 110011	
30	Project Allocation	1,510,872

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$865,980)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$20,400)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$624,492)~~
~~4 (63) SR 2032 over Branch of West~~
~~5 Swamp Creek, Washington~~
~~6 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~7 Bridge Key 5093, Project ID~~
~~8 10616~~
~~9 Project Allocation~~ 411,000
~~10 (Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
~~11 (Land Allocation — \$11,000)~~
~~12 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~13 (64) SR 2036 over Manatawny~~
~~14 Creek, Douglass Township,~~
~~15 Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
~~16 Key 5097, Project ID 114391~~
~~17 Project Allocation~~ 1,700,000
~~18 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~19 \$1,500,000)~~
~~20 (Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
~~21 (65) SR 2041 over Monocacy Creek,~~
~~22 Amity Township, Bridge~~
~~23 Replacement, Bridge Key 5105,~~
~~24 Project ID 10753~~
~~25 Project Allocation~~ 607,369
~~26 (Base Project Allocation — \$408,000)~~
~~27 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~28 (Design & Contingencies — \$174,369)~~
~~29 (66) SR 2057 over Leaf Creek,~~
~~30 Amity Township, Bridge~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 5122,	
2	Project ID 92043	
3	Project Allocation	753,950
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$195,500)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$32,880)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$525,570)	
7	(67) — SR 2082 over Hay Creek,	
8	Robeson Township, Bridge	
9	Removal, Bridge Key 4696,	
10	Project ID 89634	
11	Project Allocation	300,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$253,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$7,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)	
15	(68) — SR 2087 over Norfolk	
16	Southern Railroad, City of	
17	Reading, Bridge Replacement,	
18	Bridge Key 5137, Project ID	
19	91995	
20	Project Allocation	1,992,174
21	(Base Project Allocation —	
22	\$1,100,000)	
23	(Land Allocation — \$213,909)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$678,265)	
25	(69) — SR 3003 over Angelica Creek,	
26	Cumru Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	5139, Project ID 79079	
29	Project Allocation	1,235,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
3 ~~(70) — SR 3019 over SR 0422,~~
4 ~~Wyomissing Borough, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 40023,~~
6 ~~Project ID 72814~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,112,639
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$7,680,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$173,700)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$258,939)~~
12 ~~(71) — SR 3024 over Tributary of~~
13 ~~Allegheny Creek, Brecknock~~
14 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 5170, Project ID~~
16 ~~110017~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 909,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$9,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
21 ~~(72) — SR 3024 over I 176, Robeson~~
22 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 5171, Project ID~~
24 ~~110017~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 935,306
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$9,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$226,306)~~
29 ~~(73) — SR 3037 over Mill Race~~
30 ~~Creek, Marion Township, Bridge~~

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 5184,~~
2 ~~Project ID 94290~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 655,635
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,240)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$479,395)~~
7 ~~(74) — SR 4015 over Mill Creek,~~
8 ~~Tilden Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~5250, Project ID 110032~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 550,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
14 ~~(75) — SR 4015 over Tributary of~~
15 ~~Irish Creek, Centre Township,~~
16 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
17 ~~5248, Project ID 10702~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,490,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
22 ~~(76) — SR 4020 over Plum Creek,~~
23 ~~Centre Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 5259,~~
25 ~~Project ID 114485~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,300,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$3,000,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(77) — SR 4040 over Birch Creek,~~

~~1 Upper Tulpehocken Township,
2 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key
3 53243, Project ID 110013
4 Project Allocation 1,988,150
5 (Base Project Allocation
6 \$1,462,000)
7 (Land Allocation \$17,000)
8 (Design & Contingencies \$509,150)
9 (78) SR 4040 over Little
10 Northkill Creek, Upper
11 Tulpehocken Township, Bridge
12 Replacement, Bridge Key 53244,
13 Project ID 110013
14 Project Allocation 1,988,150
15 (Base Project Allocation
16 \$1,462,000)
17 (Land Allocation \$17,000)
18 (Design & Contingencies \$509,150)
19 (79) SR 4040 over Cabin Creek,
20 Upper Tulpehocken Township,
21 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key
22 53245, Project ID 110013
23 Project Allocation 1,988,150
24 (Base Project Allocation
25 \$1,462,000)
26 (Land Allocation \$17,000)
27 (Design & Contingencies \$509,150)
28 (80) SR 4040 over Mollhead Creek,
29 Upper Tulpehocken Township,
30 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~

1 ~~53246, Project ID 110013~~
2 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,988,150~~
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
4 ~~\$1,462,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$17,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$509,150)~~
7 ~~(81) — SR 4040 over Tributary of~~
8 ~~Northkill Creek, Upper~~
9 ~~Tulpehocken Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 47409,~~
11 ~~Project ID 110078~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,296,983~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
14 ~~\$1,950,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$165,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$181,983)~~
17 ~~(82) — SR 4040 over Northkill~~
18 ~~Creek, Upper Bern Township,~~
19 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~53248, Project ID 110013~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,438,083~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$1,020,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$27,200)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$390,883)~~
26 ~~(83) — SR 4040 over Tributary of~~
27 ~~Mollhead Creek, Upper~~
28 ~~Tulpehocken Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 53247,~~
30 ~~Project ID 110013~~

1	Project Allocation	1,988,150
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,462,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$17,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$509,150)	
6	(84) — SR 7103 over Angelica Creek,	
7	Cumru Township, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	5310, Project ID 110088	
10	Project Allocation	394,500
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$4,500)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)	
14	(85) — SR 7212 over Ironstone	
15	Creek, Douglass Township,	
16	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
17	5352, Project ID 110247	
18	Project Allocation	300,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
20	(86) — SR 7233 over Hay Creek,	
21	Robeson Township, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	5445, Project ID 110089	
24	Project Allocation	435,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$22,500)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$112,500)	
28	(87) — SR 7412 over Maiden Creek,	
29	Lenhartsville Borough, Bridge	
30	Removal, Bridge Key 5496,	

1 ~~Project ID 110079~~

2 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,450,000

3 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

4 ~~\$1,000,000)~~

5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~

6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~

7 ~~Section 11. Blair County.~~

8 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

9 ~~(1) Freedom Township, County Road~~

10 ~~101 (Bedford Street) over~~

11 ~~South Dry Run, Bridge~~

12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 5924~~

13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,485,000

14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

15 ~~\$1,000,000)~~

16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~

17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)~~

18 ~~(2) Freedom Township, County Road~~

19 ~~101 (Bedford Street) over~~

20 ~~South Dry Run, Bridge~~

21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 5924~~

22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,485,000

23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

24 ~~\$1,000,000)~~

25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~

26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)~~

27 ~~(3) Allegheny Township, SR 7201~~

28 ~~over Brush Run, Bridge~~

29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 41853,~~

30 ~~Project ID 114149~~

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$261,750)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$750)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$37,500)	
5	(4) Antis Township, SR 7202 over	
6	Bells Gap Run, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	5902, Project ID 117029	
9	Project Allocation	300,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
11	(5) Tyrone Township, SR 7214 over	
12	Sinking Run, Bridge	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	5960, Project ID 109162	
15	Project Allocation	300,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
17	(6) City of Altoona, SR 7301 over	
18	Mill Run, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 5973, Project ID	
20	110135	
21	Project Allocation	300,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$222,181)	
23	(Land Allocation — \$6,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$71,819)	
25	(7) City of Altoona, SR 7301 over	
26	Brush Run, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	5977, Project ID 109167	
29	Project Allocation	300,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	

1 ~~(8) City of Altoona, SR 7301 over~~
2 ~~Brush Run, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~5978, Project ID 109168~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(9) City of Altoona, SR 7301 over~~
8 ~~Brush Run, Bridge~~
9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~5980, Project ID 109169~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(10) City of Altoona, SR 7301~~
14 ~~over Spring Run, Bridge~~
15 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~5982, Project ID 109170~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
19 ~~(11) City of Altoona, SR 7301~~
20 ~~over Norfolk Southern~~
21 ~~Railroad, Bridge~~
22 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
23 ~~5985, Project ID 114151~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$276,750)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$750)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$22,500)~~
28 ~~(12) City of Altoona, SR 7301~~
29 ~~over Brush Run, Bridge~~
30 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~

1	48275, Project ID 117090	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(13) North Woodbury Township, T-	
5	328 (Creps Road) over Clover	
6	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
7	Bridge Key 5948, Project ID-	
8	118235	
9	Project Allocation	1,385,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)	
13	(14) Juniata Township, T 364-	
14	(Chappell Road) over Bob's	
15	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 5938, Project ID-	
17	22076	
18	Project Allocation	1,385,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)	
22	(15) Woodbury Township, T 397-	
23	(Biddle Road) over Clover	
24	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
25	Bridge Key 5965, Project ID-	
26	22537	
27	Project Allocation	1,585,000
28	(Base Project Allocation —	
29	\$1,100,000)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)~~
2 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
3 ~~(1) SR 0036 over Brush Run,~~
4 ~~Hollidaysburg Borough, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~5557, Project ID 94437~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 918,729
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$688,729)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$210,000)~~
11 ~~(2) SR 0099 over SR 3013, Norfolk~~
12 ~~Southern Railroad and~~
13 ~~Frankstown Branch of Juniata~~
14 ~~River, Freedom Township,~~
15 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
16 ~~Key 5569, Project ID 116961~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,219,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$2,219,000)~~
20 ~~(3) SR 0099 over SR 3013, Norfolk~~
21 ~~Southern Railroad and~~
22 ~~Frankstown Branch of Juniata~~
23 ~~River, Freedom Township,~~
24 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
25 ~~Key 5571, Project ID 117022~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,219,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$2,219,000)~~
29 ~~(4) SR 0099 over Catfish Road (TR~~
30 ~~373), Blair Township, Bridge~~

1	Preservation, Bridge Key 5580,	
2	Project ID 112241	
3	Project Allocation	300,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$282,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$18,000)	
6	(5) SR 0099 over Catfish Road (TR	
7	373), Blair Township, Bridge	
8	Preservation, Bridge Key 5581,	
9	Project ID 112241	
10	Project Allocation	300,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$286,500)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$13,500)	
13	(6) SR 0099 over SR 2012, Blair	
14	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
15	Bridge Key 5582, Project ID	
16	112241	
17	Project Allocation	300,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$282,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$18,000)	
20	(7) SR 0099 over SR 2012, Blair	
21	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
22	Bridge Key 5583, Project ID	
23	112241	
24	Project Allocation	300,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$286,500)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$13,500)	
27	(8) SR 0099 over SR 0022, 2nd	
28	Avenue and Abandoned Railroad,	
29	Blair Township, Bridge	
30	Preservation, Bridge Key 5586,	

1	5745, Project ID 94441	
2	Project Allocation	305,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)	
6	(21) SR 2020 over Piney Creek,	
7	Woodbury Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 5752,	
9	Project ID 106119	
10	Project Allocation	1,500,000
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$1,400,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
14	(22) SR 3008 over Polecat Run,	
15	Greenfield Township, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	5768, Project ID 117088	
18	Project Allocation	300,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
20	(23) SR 3009 over Blair Gap Run,	
21	Juniata Township, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	5769, Project ID 117020	
24	Project Allocation	408,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$408,000)	
26	(24) SR 3013 over Beaverdam	
27	Creek, Greenfield Township,	
28	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
29	Key 5784, Project ID 117019	
30	Project Allocation	628,000

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$628,000}~~
2 ~~(25) SR 4002 over Sugar Run,~~
3 ~~Allegheny Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 5798,~~
5 ~~Project ID 74400~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,432,698
7 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
8 ~~\$1,252,698}~~
9 ~~{Land Allocation — \$60,000}~~
10 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$120,000}~~
11 ~~(26) SR 4003 over Mill Run, City~~
12 ~~of Altoona, Bridge~~
13 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 5800,~~
14 ~~Project ID 114147~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 657,621
16 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$477,621}~~
17 ~~{Land Allocation — \$30,000}~~
18 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$150,000}~~
19 ~~(27) SR 4003 over Norfolk~~
20 ~~Southern Railroad, City of~~
21 ~~Altoona, Bridge Replacement,~~
22 ~~Bridge Key 5802, Project ID~~
23 ~~73194~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 777,026
25 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$597,026}~~
26 ~~{Land Allocation — \$30,000}~~
27 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$150,000}~~
28 ~~(28) SR 4018 over Riggles Gap~~
29 ~~Run, Antis Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 5859,~~

1	Project ID 110886	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(29) SR 4027 over California Run,	
5	Snyder Township, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 5626,	
7	Project ID 22083	
8	Project Allocation	440,000
9	(Land Allocation — \$175,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$265,000)	
11	(30) SR 4033 over Vanscoyoc Run,	
12	Snyder Township, Bridge	
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 5887,	
14	Project ID 117018	
15	Project Allocation	1,203,000
16	(Base Project Allocation —	
17	\$1,203,000)	
18	(31) SR 4041 over Bald Eagle	
19	Creek, Snyder Township, Bridge	
20	Preservation, Bridge Key 6019,	
21	Project ID 117028	
22	Project Allocation	472,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$392,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
26	(32) SR 4041 over Nittany & Bald	
27	Eagle Railroad, Snyder	
28	Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	6020, Project ID 21988	

1	Project Allocation		567,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$480,000)		
3	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)		
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$57,000)		
5	(33) SR 4104 over I 99, Snyder		
6	Township, Bridge		
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
8	5612, Project ID 114148		
9	Project Allocation		1,015,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)		
11	(Land Allocation — \$15,000)		
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)		
13	Section 12. Bradford County.		
14	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
15	(1) Athens Township, SR 7204 over		
16	Murray Creek, Bridge		
17	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
18	6566, Project ID 106247		
19	Project Allocation	304,050	
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)		
22	(2) Athens Township, SR 7204 over		
23	Murray Creek, Bridge		
24	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
25	6568, Project ID 106247		
26	Project Allocation	304,050	
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)		
29	(3) Columbia Township, SR 7208		
30	over Sugar Creek, Bridge		

1 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~6583, Project ID 106247~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~304,050~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
5 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)~~
6 ~~(4) Monroe Township, SR 7214 over~~
7 ~~Millstone Creek, Bridge~~
8 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
9 ~~6605, Project ID 106247~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~304,050~~
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)~~
13 ~~(5) Monroe Township, SR 7214 over~~
14 ~~Tributary of South Branch of~~
15 ~~Towanda Creek, Bridge~~
16 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
17 ~~6609, Project ID 106247~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~304,050~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)~~
21 ~~(6) Overton Township, SR 7217~~
22 ~~over South Branch of Millstone~~
23 ~~Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 6620, Project ID~~
25 ~~106247~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~304,050~~
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)~~
29 ~~(7) Overton Township, SR 7217~~
30 ~~over Millstone Creek, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	6623, Project ID 106247	
3	Project Allocation	304,050
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)	
6	(8) Pike Township, SR 7218 over	
7	Gaylord Creek, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	6628, Project ID 106247	
10	Project Allocation	304,050
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)	
13	(9) Sheshequin Township, SR 7221	
14	over Laning Creek, Bridge	
15	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
16	6643, Project ID 106247	
17	Project Allocation	304,050
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)	
20	(10) Wells Township, SR 7233 over	
21	Seeley Creek, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	6675, Project ID 102862	
24	Project Allocation	336,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$270,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$2,250)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$63,750)	
28	(11) Sylvania Borough, SR 7411	
29	over Sugar Creek, Bridge	
30	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	

1	6697, Project ID 106247	
2	Project Allocation	304,050
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)	
5	(12) Troy Borough, SR 7413 over	
6	Fall Brook, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	6701, Project ID 106247	
9	Project Allocation	304,050
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,050)	
12	(b) State Bridges	
13	(1) South Road (TR 377) over	
14	Sugar Run, Terry Township,	
15	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
16	Key 6660, Project ID 114098	
17	Project Allocation	300,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$277,500)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$22,500)	
20	(2) SR 0014 over Unnamed	
21	Tributary of Wanda Creek,	
22	Canton Borough, Bridge	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 6067,	
24	Project ID 88915	
25	Project Allocation	1,170,000
26	(Base Project Allocation —	
27	\$1,000,000)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$45,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$125,000)	
30	(3) SR 0014 over Unnamed	

1 ~~Tributary of Northbound Sugar~~
2 ~~Creek, Columbia Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~6077, Project ID 91435~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,070,000
6 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$965,000}~~
7 ~~{Land Allocation — \$45,000}~~
8 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$60,000}~~
9 ~~(4) SR 0014 over Tributary of~~
10 ~~South Creek, South Creek~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 6089, Project ID~~
13 ~~94631~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,325,000
15 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,220,000}~~
17 ~~{Land Allocation — \$45,000}~~
18 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$60,000}~~
19 ~~(5) SR 0154 over Beech Flats~~
20 ~~Creek, Canton Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 6091,~~
22 ~~Project ID 114178~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 930,000
24 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$600,000}~~
25 ~~{Land Allocation — \$30,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$300,000}~~
27 ~~(6) SR 0187 over Bear Creek, Rome~~
28 ~~Borough, Bridge~~
29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~6113, Project ID 97621~~

1	Project Allocation	798,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$518,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$240,000)	
5	(7) SR 0187 over Parks Creek,	
6	Rome Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 6114,	
8	Project ID 97628	
9	Project Allocation	2,485,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$2,000,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$445,000)	
14	(8) SR 0187 over Wysox Creek,	
15	Rome Township, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 6115,	
17	Project ID 99278	
18	Project Allocation	2,545,000
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$2,400,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$105,000)	
23	(9) SR 0200 over Tributary of	
24	Towanda Creek, Towanda	
25	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
26	Bridge Key 6142, Project ID	
27	112894	
28	Project Allocation	995,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$70,000)	

1 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$325,000}~~
2 ~~(10) — SR 0220 over Beaver Run, New~~
3 ~~Albany Borough, Bridge~~
4 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 6132,~~
5 ~~Project ID 110157~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 348,000
7 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
8 ~~{Land Allocation — \$24,000}~~
9 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$24,000}~~
10 ~~(11) — SR 0220 over Ladds Creek,~~
11 ~~New Albany Borough, Bridge~~
12 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 6133,~~
13 ~~Project ID 110157~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 312,000
15 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
16 ~~{Land Allocation — \$6,000}~~
17 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$6,000}~~
18 ~~(12) — SR 0514 over Tributary of~~
19 ~~Sugar Creek, Troy Township,~~
20 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~6205, Project ID 89728~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,360,000
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$1,220,000}~~
25 ~~{Land Allocation — \$40,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$100,000}~~
27 ~~(13) — SR 1011 over Ross Creek,~~
28 ~~Pike Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 6236,~~
30 ~~Project ID 89750~~

1	Project Allocation	320,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
5	(14) SR 1012 over Tributary of	
6	Cold Creek, Herrick Township,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	6240, Project ID 110238	
9	Project Allocation	300,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
13	(15) SR 1015 over Branch of Cold	
14	Creek, Stevens Township,	
15	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
16	6246, Project ID 114103	
17	Project Allocation	300,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)	
21	(16) SR 1022 over North Branch of	
22	Susquehanna River, Ulster	
23	Township, Bridge Restoration,	
24	Bridge Key 44078, Project ID	
25	110163	
26	Project Allocation	325,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$25,000)	
29	(17) SR 1029 over Pond Hill Run,	
30	Wysox Township, Bridge	

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	6263, Project ID 110161	
3	Project Allocation	302,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$285,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$8,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$9,000)	
7	(18) SR 1029 over Bullards Creek,	
8	Litchfield Township, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 6269,	
10	Project ID 110241	
11	Project Allocation	300,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
15	(19) SR 1040 over Branch of	
16	Prince Hollow Run, Warren	
17	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
18	Bridge Key 6283, Project ID	
19	114192	
20	Project Allocation	300,000
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$205,000)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)	
24	(20) SR 1041 over Norfolk	
25	Southern Railroad, Lehigh	
26	Railroad and North Branch of	
27	Susquehanna River, North	
28	Towanda Township, Bridge	
29	Restoration, Bridge Key 6285,	
30	Project ID 97635	

1	Project Allocation	2,010,000
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$2,000,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies \$10,000)	
5	(21) SR 1043 over Tributary of	
6	Susquehanna River, Athens	
7	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 6300, Project ID	
9	110272	
10	Project Allocation	300,000
11	(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)	
12	(Land Allocation \$40,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)	
14	(22) SR 1049 over Branch of	
15	Pendleton Creek, Warren	
16	Township, Bridge	
17	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
18	6309, Project ID 110264	
19	Project Allocation	305,000
20	(Base Project Allocation \$225,000)	
21	(Land Allocation \$40,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies \$40,000)	
23	(23) SR 1055 over Parks Creek,	
24	Rome Township, Bridge	
25	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
26	6331, Project ID 78773	
27	Project Allocation	315,000
28	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies \$15,000)	
30	(24) SR 1056 over Susquehanna	

1 ~~River, Athens Township, Bridge~~
2 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 44055,~~
3 ~~Project ID 110164~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 325,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$25,000)~~
7 ~~(25) SR 1062 over Cayuta Creek~~
8 ~~and Railroad, Sayre Borough,~~
9 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
10 ~~Key 6349, Project ID 114180~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 450,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$50,000)~~
14 ~~(26) SR 2009 over Tributary of~~
15 ~~Foster Branch, Wilmot~~
16 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
17 ~~Bridge Key 6361, Project ID~~
18 ~~110242~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation \$40,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)~~
23 ~~(27) SR 2014 over Durrell Creek,~~
24 ~~Asylum Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~6375, Project ID 114209~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 685,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation \$35,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$150,000)~~

1	(28) SR 3008 over Tributary of	
2	Towanda Creek, Leroy Township,	
3	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
4	6406, Project ID 114183	
5	Project Allocation	300,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$195,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$35,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$70,000)	
9	(29) SR 3008 over Tributary of	
10	Towanda Creek, Franklin	
11	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
12	Bridge Key 6411, Project ID	
13	114190	
14	Project Allocation	300,000
15	(Base Project Allocation \$195,000)	
16	(Land Allocation \$35,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies \$70,000)	
18	(30) SR 3011 over Pond Run,	
19	Burlington Township, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 6417,	
21	Project ID 110294	
22	Project Allocation	300,000
23	(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)	
24	(Land Allocation \$40,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)	
26	(31) SR 3020 over Overshot Brook,	
27	Towanda Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 6430,	
29	Project ID 114203	
30	Project Allocation	300,000

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$195,000}~~
2 ~~{Land Allocation — \$35,000}~~
3 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$70,000}~~
4 ~~(32) — SR 3026 over Tributary of~~
5 ~~Sugar Creek, Burlington~~
6 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 6438, Project ID~~
8 ~~110253~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
10 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$200,000}~~
11 ~~{Land Allocation — \$40,000}~~
12 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$60,000}~~
13 ~~(33) — SR 4010 over Sugar Creek,~~
14 ~~Columbia Township, Bridge~~
15 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~6469, Project ID 114104~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 425,000
18 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$200,000}~~
19 ~~{Land Allocation — \$25,000}~~
20 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$200,000}~~
21 ~~(34) — SR 4011 over Branch of~~
22 ~~Tomjack Creek, Smithfield~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 6470, Project ID~~
25 ~~106238~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 305,000
27 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$200,000}~~
28 ~~{Land Allocation — \$40,000}~~
29 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$65,000}~~
30 ~~(35) — SR 4014 over Tributary of~~

1 ~~West Branch of Tomjack Creek,~~
 2 ~~Springfield Township, Bridge~~
 3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 6484,~~
 4 ~~Project ID 110254~~
 5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
 7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
 8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
 9 ~~(36) SR 4014 over Seeley Creek,~~
 10 ~~Smithfield Township, Bridge~~
 11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 6487,~~
 12 ~~Project ID 110295~~
 13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
 15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
 16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
 17 ~~(37) SR 4014 over Mill Creek,~~
 18 ~~Springfield Township, Bridge~~
 19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 20 ~~6483, Project ID 112634~~
 21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 23 ~~(38) SR 4022 over Chemung River,~~
 24 ~~Athens Township, Bridge~~
 25 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 6519,~~
 26 ~~Project ID 110252~~
 27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,925,000
 28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
 29 ~~\$1,900,000)~~
 30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$25,000)~~

1 ~~(39) SR 4034 over Tributary of~~
2 ~~Roaring Run, South Creek~~
3 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 6552, Project ID~~
5 ~~110185~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 305,000

7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$210,000)~~

8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~

9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$55,000)~~

10 ~~Section 13. Bucks County.~~

11 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

12 ~~(1) Lower Makefield Township,~~
13 ~~Black Rock Road over Delaware~~
14 ~~Canal, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 45314~~

16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,300,000

17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

18 ~~\$1,000,000)~~

19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~

20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~

21 ~~(2) Warwick Township, Brook Lane~~
22 ~~over Tributary of Fish Creek,~~
23 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~40482, Project ID 09 7228 0040~~
25 ~~0000~~

26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 325,000

27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$325,000)~~

28 ~~(3) Doylestown Township, Burpee~~
29 ~~Road over Cooks Run, Bridge~~
30 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~

1	47934	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(4) Doylestown Township, Chapman	
5	Road over Pine Run, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 7597,	
7	Project ID 111565	
8	Project Allocation	1,525,000
9	(Base Project Allocation —	
10	\$1,525,000)	
11	(5) Doylestown Township, Edison	
12	Road over Branch of Neshaminy	
13	Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
14	Bridge Key 7596	
15	Project Allocation	350,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
17	(6) Doylestown Township, Iron	
18	Hill Road Bridge over Cooks	
19	Run, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
20	Bridge Key 48010	
21	Project Allocation	300,000
22	(7) Warrington and Doylestown	
23	Townships, Kelly Road over	
24	Tributary of Neshaminy Creek,	
25	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
26	Key 48014, BMS 09 7205 0503	
27	0011	
28	Project Allocation	385,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)	

1	(8) Doylestown Township, Kelly	
2	Road Bridge over Tributary of	
3	Neshaminy Creek, Bridge	
4	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
5	48014	
6	Project Allocation	385,000
7	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)	
9	(9) Northampton Township, Lower	
10	Holland Road over Ironworks	
11	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
12	Bridge Key 7631	
13	Project Allocation	980,000
14	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
15	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
17	(10) Doylestown Township, New	
18	Britain Road over Tributary of	
19	Neshaminy Creek, Bridge	
20	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
21	49132	
22	Project Allocation	300,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
24	(11) Doylestown Township,	
25	Nicklaus Drive over Branch of	
26	Neshaminy Creek, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	48015	
29	Project Allocation	300,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	

1 ~~(12) Warwick Township, Old York~~
2 ~~Road over Little Neshaminy~~
3 ~~Creek, Bridge Restoration,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 7649, BMS 09 7228~~
5 ~~0010 0000~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~410,000~~
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$410,000)~~
8 ~~(13) Doylestown Township, Shady~~
9 ~~Retreat Road over Cooks Run,~~
10 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
11 ~~Key 47935~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
14 ~~(14) Yardley Borough, SR 0295~~
15 ~~over Taylorsville Road, Bridge~~
16 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
17 ~~7699~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~400,000~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
20 ~~(15) Yardley Borough, SR 7009~~
21 ~~over Pennsylvania Canal,~~
22 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
23 ~~Key 7483, Project ID 13311~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~500,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
26 ~~(16) Bristol Township, SR 7101~~
27 ~~over Queen Anne Creek, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7588~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,045,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$1,045,000)~~
2 ~~(17) Northampton Township, Stony~~
3 ~~Ford Road over SEPTA, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7628~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,580,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation \$30,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)~~
10 ~~(18) Warwick Township, Sunrise~~
11 ~~Way over Tributary of Fish~~
12 ~~Creek, Bridge Restoration,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 40483, BMS 09-7228-~~
14 ~~0050-0000~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~325,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$325,000)~~
17 ~~(19) Warwick Township, Sycamore~~
18 ~~Drive over Tributary of Little~~
19 ~~Neshaminy Creek, Bridge~~
20 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 7650,~~
21 ~~BMS 09-7228-0020-0000~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~375,000~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$375,000)~~
24 ~~(20) Doylestown Township, Turk~~
25 ~~Road over Hailey's Run, Bridge~~
26 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
27 ~~7598~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(21) Warwick Township, Valley~~

1	Road over Tributary of	
2	Neshaminy Creek, Bridge	
3	Restoration, Bridge Key 59154	
4	Project Allocation	425,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$425,000)	
6	(22) Milford Township, Weiss Road	
7	over Licking Creek, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 7618	
9	Project Allocation	550,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)	
11	(23) Warwick Township, Wilkinson	
12	Road over Tributary of Little	
13	Neshaminy Creek, Bridge	
14	Restoration	
15	Project Allocation	400,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
17	(b) State Bridges	
18	(1) Creamery Road over Brock Run	
19	Creek, Lower Makefield	
20	Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	7011	
23	Project Allocation	400,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
25	(2) SR 0032 over Dyers Creek,	
26	Lower Makefield Township,	
27	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
28	Key 6786	
29	Project Allocation	500,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	

~~1 (3) SR 0032 over Tributary of~~
~~2 Delaware River, Falls~~
~~3 Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 6780, Project ID 104746~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 350,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation \$350,000)~~
~~8 (4) SR 0032 over Cuttaloosa~~
~~9 Creek, Solebury Township,~~
~~10 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~11 6800, Project ID 81220~~
~~12 Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
~~13 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~14 \$1,419,000)~~
~~15 (Land Allocation \$35,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies \$546,000)~~
~~17 (5) SR 0113 over Branch of Mill~~
~~18 Creek, Hilltown Township,~~
~~19 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~20 Key 6883, Project ID 102320~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 418,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
~~23 (Land Allocation \$18,000)~~
~~24 (6) SR 0136 over Woodhaven Road,~~
~~25 Bensalem Township, Bridge~~
~~26 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~27 6757, Project ID 104747~~
~~28 Project Allocation~~ 1,463,624
~~29 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~30 \$1,463,624)~~

1 ~~(7) SR 0295 over CSX Railroad and~~
2 ~~SEPTA Trenton Branch, Lower~~
3 ~~Makefield Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~6872, Project ID 84973~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,300,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
8 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$200,000)~~
11 ~~(8) SR 0295 over CSX Railroad and~~
12 ~~SEPTA Trenton Branch, Lower~~
13 ~~Makefield Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~6873, Project ID 84973~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,300,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
18 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$200,000)~~
21 ~~(9) SR 0295 over Langhorne~~
22 ~~Yardley Road, Lower Makefield~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~6876, Project ID 84973~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(10) SR 0295 over Langhorne~~
29 ~~Yardley Road, Lower Makefield~~
30 ~~Township, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	6877, Project ID 84973	
3	Project Allocation	300,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
5	(11) SR 0309 over Beaver Run,	
6	Richland Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 6980,	
8	Project ID 102664	
9	Project Allocation	820,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$120,000)	
13	(12) SR 0313 over North Branch of	
14	Perkiomen Creek, New Britain	
15	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 6985, Project ID	
17	57619	
18	Project Allocation	3,537,000
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$3,012,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$219,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$306,000)	
23	(13) SR 0313 over Branch of	
24	Neshaminy Creek, Plumstead	
25	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
26	Bridge Key 6986, Project ID	
27	57619	
28	Project Allocation	4,512,747
29	(Base Project Allocation —	
30	\$3,000,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$298,600)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,214,147)~~
3 ~~(14) — SR 0313 over Deep Run,~~
4 ~~Hilltown Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 6987,~~
6 ~~Project ID 102318~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,208,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,040,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$8,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$160,000)~~
12 ~~(15) — SR 0332 over Delaware Canal,~~
13 ~~Yardley Borough, Bridge~~
14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7013,~~
15 ~~Project ID 13189~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$250,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
21 ~~(16) — SR 0563 over Saw Mill Road,~~
22 ~~Haycock Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~7056, Project ID 110664~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 917,448
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$913,698)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,750)~~
28 ~~(17) — SR 0663 over Unami Creek,~~
29 ~~Milford Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7092,~~

1 ~~Project ID 13440~~
2 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,044,222~~
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
4 ~~\$1,260,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,216,530)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,567,692)~~
7 ~~(18) — SR 1002 over Cuttaloosa~~
8 ~~Creek, Solebury Township,~~
9 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
10 ~~Key 7098, Project ID 104751~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,684,500~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
13 ~~\$1,684,500)~~
14 ~~(19) — SR 1003 over Branch of~~
15 ~~Aquetong Creek, Solebury~~
16 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
17 ~~Bridge Key 7100, Project ID~~
18 ~~110660~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,718,000~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$4,518,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
23 ~~(20) — SR 1003 over Hickory Creek,~~
24 ~~West Rockhill Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~7105, Project ID 102320~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~416,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$16,000)~~
30 ~~(21) — SR 1004 over Branch of Pine~~

1 ~~Run, Buckingham Township,~~
2 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~7109, Project ID 110763~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,850,000~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$250,000)~~
9 ~~(22) SR 1007 over Tributary of~~
10 ~~Delaware River, Solebury~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~7119, Project ID 104750~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,604,740~~
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
16 ~~\$1,604,740)~~
17 ~~(23) SR 1012 over Tinicum Creek,~~
18 ~~Tinicum Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7128,~~
20 ~~Project ID 13716~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,480,800~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$880,800)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$2,500,000)~~
25 ~~(24) SR 1014 over Tohickon Creek,~~
26 ~~Bedminster Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7137,~~
28 ~~Project ID 90550~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,360,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~

1 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$60,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
4 ~~(25) — SR 1020 over Watson Creek,~~
5 ~~Buckingham Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~7152, Project ID 104773~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,534,000~~
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,534,000)~~
11 ~~(26) — SR 2024 over Rock Run, Lower~~
12 ~~Makefield Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~7198~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
17 ~~(27) — SR 2025 over Branch of~~
18 ~~Little Neshaminy Creek,~~
19 ~~Warwick Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7210,~~
21 ~~Project ID 81170~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$1,510,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$460,000)~~
27 ~~(28) — SR 2025 over Branch of~~
28 ~~Little Neshaminy Creek,~~
29 ~~Warwick Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7211,~~

1	Project ID 81170	
2	Project Allocation	2,000,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	 \$1,510,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$460,000)	
7	(29) SR 2025 over Branch of Mill	
8	 Creek, Doylestown Borough,	
9	 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
10	 Key 7215, Project ID 104772	
11	Project Allocation	1,561,000
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	 \$1,561,000)	
14	(30) SR 2027 over Chubb Run,	
15	 Middletown Township, Bridge	
16	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	 7222, Project ID 107544	
18	Project Allocation	1,134,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$980,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$42,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$112,000)	
22	(31) SR 2029 over Brock Creek,	
23	 Lower Makefield Township,	
24	 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
25	 Key 7232	
26	Project Allocation	750,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
28	(32) SR 2032 over Van Horn Creek,	
29	 Yardley Borough, Bridge	
30	 Replacement, Bridge Key 7238,	

1 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
4 ~~(36) — SR 2048 over Newtown Creek,~~
5 ~~Newtown Borough, Bridge~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~7282, Project ID 12773~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,050,000~~
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,050,000)~~
11 ~~(37) — SR 2052 over Newtown Creek,~~
12 ~~Newtown Borough, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~7289, Project ID 104771~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,609,900~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,609,900)~~
18 ~~(38) — SR 2060 over Branch of~~
19 ~~Delaware River, Morrisville~~
20 ~~Borough, Bridge~~
21 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
22 ~~7297~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~750,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
25 ~~(39) — SR 2069 over Branch of Core~~
26 ~~Creek, Lower Makefield~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~7308~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~500,000~~

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
2 ~~(40) SR 2069 over Brock Creek,~~
3 ~~Lower Makefield Township,~~
4 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~7305, Project ID 110660~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,718,000
7 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
8 ~~\$4,518,000}~~
9 ~~{Land Allocation — \$200,000}~~
10 ~~(41) SR 2071 over Van Horn Creek,~~
11 ~~Yardley and Morrisville~~
12 ~~Boroughs, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 7312, Project ID~~
14 ~~71708~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
16 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$750,000}~~
17 ~~(42) SR 2071 over Dyers Creek,~~
18 ~~Yardley Borough, Bridge~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~7314, Project ID 76423~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
22 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
23 ~~(43) SR 2073 over Pennsylvania~~
24 ~~Canal, Morrisville Borough,~~
25 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~7322, Project ID 84258~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,980,000
28 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$950,000}~~
29 ~~{Land Allocation — \$70,000}~~
30 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$960,000}~~

1 ~~(44) SR 2075 over I 95, Lower~~
2 ~~Makefield Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~7323, Project ID 86900~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
7 ~~(45) SR 2079 over Neshaminy~~
8 ~~Creek, Wrightstown Township,~~
9 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
10 ~~Key 7328, Project ID 104774~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 368,980
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$368,980)~~
13 ~~(46) SR 2081 over Neshaminy~~
14 ~~Creek, Wrightstown Township,~~
15 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~7330, Project ID 12931~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,522,200
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,674,400)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$112,800)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,735,000)~~
22 ~~(47) SR 2083 over Jericho Creek,~~
23 ~~Upper Makefield Township,~~
24 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
25 ~~Key 7332, Project ID 110664~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 401,250
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,250)~~
29 ~~(48) SR 2103 over Aquetong Creek,~~
30 ~~New Hope Borough, Bridge~~

1 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~7352, Project ID 110664~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 401,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,000)~~
6 ~~(49) SR 2195 over SR 0095,~~
7 ~~Middletown Township, Bridge~~
8 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
9 ~~6870, Project ID 110664~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 795,122
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$791,872)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,250)~~
13 ~~(50) SR 4009 over Pine Run,~~
14 ~~Doylestown Township, Bridge~~
15 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~7375, Project ID 104770~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,476,120
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,476,120)~~
20 ~~(51) SR 4027 over Ridge Valley~~
21 ~~Creek, West Rockhill Township,~~
22 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
23 ~~7401, Project ID 81169~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,883,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
26 ~~\$1,249,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$604,000)~~
29 ~~(52) SR 4027 over Branch of Unami~~
30 ~~Creek, Milford Township,~~

1	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
2	Key 7403, Project ID 102320	
3	Project Allocation	432,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$32,000)	
6	(53) SR 4027 over Licking Creek,	
7	Milford Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 7405,	
9	Project ID 13440	
10	Project Allocation	2,375,178
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$740,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$714,470)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$920,708)	
14	(54) SR 4029 over East Branch of	
15	Perkiomen Creek, West Rockhill	
16	Township, Bridge	
17	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
18	7408, Project ID 110664	
19	Project Allocation	672,795
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$670,045)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$2,750)	
22	(55) SR 4033 over Unami Creek,	
23	Milford Township, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 7412,	
25	Project ID 13607	
26	Project Allocation	2,902,000
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	\$1,700,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$95,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,107,000)	

1 ~~(56) SR 4047 over Cooks Creek,~~
2 ~~Springfield Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7419,~~
4 ~~Project ID 107544~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,134,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$980,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$42,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$112,000)~~
9 ~~(57) SR 4059 over Branch of Unami~~
10 ~~Creek, Milford Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~7433, Project ID 69823~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$350,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$125,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$275,000)~~
17 ~~(58) SR 4059 over Branch of Unami~~
18 ~~Creek, Milford Township,~~
19 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~7434, Project ID 69823~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$350,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation \$125,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$275,000)~~
25 ~~(59) SR 4059 over Branch of~~
26 ~~Tohickon Creek, Richland~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
28 ~~Bridge Key 7438, Project ID~~
29 ~~110660~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,718,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$4,518,000)~~
3 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
4 ~~(60) — SR 4075 over Kimples Creek,~~
5 ~~Haycock Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7449,~~
7 ~~Project ID 110660~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,718,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$4,518,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
12 ~~(61) — SR 4101 over Kimples Creek,~~
13 ~~Haycock Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7471,~~
15 ~~Project ID 13240~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,172,425
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$14,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$258,425)~~
20 ~~(62) — SR 4202 over West Branch of~~
21 ~~Neshaminy Creek, New Britain~~
22 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 6913, Project ID~~
24 ~~102318~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,208,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$1,040,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$8,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$160,000)~~
30 ~~(63) — SR 7009 over Herkaken Creek,~~

1 ~~New Britain Township, Bridge~~
2 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~7547, Project ID 110091~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000

5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

6 ~~Section 14. Butler County.~~

7 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

8 ~~(1) Butler Township, SR 7101 over~~
9 ~~Little Connoquenessing Creek,~~
10 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~8153, Project ID 95865~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 313,000

13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$313,000)~~

14 ~~(2) Clearfield Township, SR 7208~~
15 ~~over Tributary of Little~~
16 ~~Buffalo Run, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8191,~~
18 ~~Project ID 77934~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 313,000

20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$313,000)~~

21 ~~(3) Clearfield Township, SR 7208~~
22 ~~over Little Buffalo Run,~~
23 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~8192, Project ID 77937~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000

26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~

27 ~~(4) Clinton Township, SR 7209~~
28 ~~over Goldscheitter Creek,~~
29 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~8201, Project ID 95874~~

1	Project Allocation	313,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$313,000)	
3	(5) Clinton Township, SR 7209	
4	over Davis Run, Bridge	
5	Replacement, Bridge Key 8206,	
6	Project ID 95876	
7	Project Allocation	313,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$313,000)	
9	(6) Forward Township, SR 7215	
10	over Connoquenessing Creek,	
11	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
12	Key 8228, Project ID 24420	
13	Project Allocation	1,572,666
14	(Base Project Allocation —	
15	\$1,562,666)	
16	(Land Allocation — \$2,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$8,000)	
18	(7) Winfield Township, SR 7231	
19	over Rough Run, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 8296,	
21	Project ID 77954	
22	Project Allocation	313,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$313,000)	
24	(8) Worth Township, SR 7232 over	
25	Muddy Creek, Bridge	
26	Replacement, Bridge Key 8297,	
27	Project ID 24866	
28	Project Allocation	2,310,000
29	(Base Project Allocation —	
30	\$2,280,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$4,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$26,000)~~
3 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
4 ~~(1) SR 0008 over Muddy Creek,~~
5 ~~Clay Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7787,~~
7 ~~Project ID 24722~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,090,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$3,000,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~
13 ~~(2) SR 0008 over Bessemer & Lake~~
14 ~~Erie Railroad and Thorn Creek,~~
15 ~~Penn Township, Bridge~~
16 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 7777,~~
17 ~~Project ID 117126~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
20 ~~(3) SR 0019 over Coal Run,~~
21 ~~Cranberry Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7799,~~
23 ~~Project ID 99683~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,450,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
26 ~~\$2,450,000)~~
27 ~~(4) SR 0019 over CSX Railroad and~~
28 ~~Connoquenessing Creek,~~
29 ~~Zelienople Borough, Bridge~~
30 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 7804,~~

1	Project ID 98023	
2	Project Allocation	1,881,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	 \$1,881,000)	
5	(5) SR 0019 over SR 0422, Muddy	
6	Creek Township, Bridge	
7	Preservation, Bridge Key	
8	46494, Project ID 117126	
9	Project Allocation	300,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
11	(6) SR 0028 over SR 2017, Buffalo	
12	Township, Bridge	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	7808, Project ID 117126	
15	Project Allocation	1,029,845
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$866,195)	
17	(Land Allocation — \$10,150)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$153,500)	
19	(7) SR 0058 over McMurray Run,	
20	Mercer Township, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 7824,	
22	Project ID 24679	
23	Project Allocation	1,560,000
24	(Base Project Allocation —	
25	 \$1,500,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
28	(8) SR 0068 over Tributary of	
29	Connoquenessing Creek, Forward	
30	Township, Bridge Replacement,	

1	Bridge Key 7842, Project ID	
2	90001	
3	Project Allocation	1,825,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$1,500,000)	
6	(Land Allocation \$50,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$275,000)	
8	(9) SR 0068 over Sullivan Run,	
9	City of Butler, Bridge	
10	Replacement, Bridge Key 53498,	
11	Project ID 117126	
12	Project Allocation	2,059,691
13	(Base Project Allocation	
14	\$1,732,391)	
15	(Land Allocation \$20,300)	
16	(Design & Contingencies \$307,000)	
17	(10) SR 0079 over Tollgate School	
18	Road (TR 302), Jackson	
19	Township, Bridge	
20	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
21	7863, Project ID 117126	
22	Project Allocation	300,000
23	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
24	(11) SR 0079 over SR 0068,	
25	Buffalo & Pittsburgh Railroad	
26	and Connoquenessing Creek,	
27	Jackson Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 7866,	
29	Project ID 117126	
30	Project Allocation	28,835,670

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$24,253,470}~~
3 ~~{Land Allocation — \$284,200}~~
4 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$4,298,000}~~
5 ~~(12) — SR 0079 over SR 0068, —~~
6 ~~Buffalo & Pittsburgh Railroad —~~
7 ~~and Connoquenessing Creek, —~~
8 ~~Jackson Township, Bridge —~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7867, —~~
10 ~~Project ID 117126~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 26,775,979
12 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
13 ~~\$22,521,079}~~
14 ~~{Land Allocation — \$263,900}~~
15 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$3,991,000}~~
16 ~~(13) — SR 0079 over Tollgate School —~~
17 ~~Road (TR 302), Jackson —~~
18 ~~Township, Bridge —~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
20 ~~7861, Project ID 117126~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
22 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
23 ~~(14) — SR 0228 over Kaufman Run, —~~
24 ~~Adams Township, Bridge —~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 7903, —~~
26 ~~Project ID 117126~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,029,845
28 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$866,195}~~
29 ~~{Land Allocation — \$10,150}~~
30 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$153,500}~~

1 ~~(15) SR 0228 over Tributary of~~
2 ~~Kaufman Run, Seven Fields~~
3 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 7902, Project ID~~
5 ~~117126~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,029,845~~
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$866,195)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,150)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$153,500)~~
10 ~~(16) SR 0228 over Buffalo &~~
11 ~~Pittsburgh Railroad, Adams~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 48069, Project ID~~
14 ~~117126~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,029,845~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$866,195)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,150)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$153,500)~~
19 ~~(17) SR 0228 over I 79 and SR~~
20 ~~9479, Cranberry Township,~~
21 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
22 ~~Key 41062, Project ID 117126~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,119,381~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$3,464,781)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,600)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$614,000)~~
28 ~~(18) SR 0258 over Tributary of~~
29 ~~Wolf Creek, Slippery Rock~~
30 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation—\$25,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$506,600)~~
3 ~~(26) SR 0528 over Lake Arthur,~~
4 ~~Franklin Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~7978, Project ID 24241~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 19,533,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation—~~
9 ~~\$19,500,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation—\$3,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$30,000)~~
12 ~~(27) SR 0528 over Big Run, Brady~~
13 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 7979, Project ID~~
15 ~~83323~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,825,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation—~~
18 ~~\$1,825,000)~~
19 ~~(28) SR 0528 over SR 0079~~
20 ~~Southbound, Jackson Township,~~
21 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
22 ~~7971, Project ID 117126~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 7,208,917
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation—~~
25 ~~\$6,063,367)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation—\$71,050)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$1,074,500)~~
28 ~~(29) SR 0528 over SR 0079~~
29 ~~Northbound, Jackson Township,~~
30 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~

1 ~~(33) SR 2018 over Little Buffalo~~
2 ~~Creek, Buffalo Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~8049, Project ID 117126~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,029,845~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$866,195)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,150)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$153,500)~~
9 ~~(34) SR 3014 over Breakneck~~
10 ~~Creek, Callery Borough, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8077,~~
12 ~~Project ID 89972~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~738,980~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$278,240)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$57,460)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$403,280)~~
17 ~~(35) SR 3022 over Brush Creek,~~
18 ~~Cranberry Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8094,~~
20 ~~Project ID 24790~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,560,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
26 ~~(36) SR 3025 over SR 0079,~~
27 ~~Jackson Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~46947, Project ID 117126~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,029,845~~

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$866,195)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,150)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$153,500)~~
4 ~~(37) — SR 3031 over SR 0422 —~~
5 ~~Eastbound and Westbound,~~
6 ~~Butler Township, Bridge~~
7 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8109,~~
8 ~~Project ID 24793~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 786,760
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$448,360)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$256,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$82,400)~~
13 ~~(38) — SR 3042 over SR 0079 —~~
14 ~~Southbound, Muddy Creek —~~
15 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
16 ~~Bridge Key 7875, Project ID —~~
17 ~~117126~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 5,149,227
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$4,330,977)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,750)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$767,500)~~
23 ~~(39) — SR 3042 over SR 0079 —~~
24 ~~Northbound, Muddy Creek —~~
25 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
26 ~~Bridge Key 7874, Project ID —~~
27 ~~117126~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 5,149,227
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$4,330,977)~~

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$50,750)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$767,500)~~
~~3 (40) — SR 8005 over Glade Run,~~
~~4 Jackson Township, Bridge~~
~~5 Replacement, Bridge Key 8333,~~
~~6 Project ID 92660~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 1,599,546

~~8 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~9 \$1,599,546)~~

~~10 Section 15. — Cambria County.~~

11 (a) — Local Bridges	Local	State
-----------------------------------	------------------	------------------

12 (1) — West Taylor Township, SR 7228		
13 over Unnamed Stream, Bridge		
14 Replacement, Bridge Key 59653,		
15 Project ID 117093		
16 Project Allocation	800,000	

~~17 (Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~

18 (2) — City of Johnstown, SR 7301		
19 over Hinekston Run, Bridge		
20 Replacement, Bridge Key 57231,		
21 Project ID 117089		
22 Project Allocation	300,000	

~~23 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

24 (3) — Gallitzin Borough, SR 7415		
25 over Railroad, Bridge		
26 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
27 41337, Project ID 114005		
28 Project Allocation	300,000	

~~29 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

30 (4) — South Fork Borough, SR 7426		
---	--	--

1 ~~over Railroad, Bridge~~
2 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~8810, Project ID 114004~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
6 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
7 ~~(1) SR 0022 over Norfolk Southern~~
8 ~~Railroad, Cresson Township,~~
9 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
10 ~~Key 8354, Project ID 117008~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 787,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$787,000)~~
13 ~~(2) SR 0022 over Norfolk Southern~~
14 ~~Railroad, Cresson Township,~~
15 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
16 ~~Key 8355, Project ID 117007~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,052,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,052,000)~~
20 ~~(3) SR 0053 over Laurel Run,~~
21 ~~Summerhill Borough, Bridge~~
22 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
23 ~~8366, Project ID 113998~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,049,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$374,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$625,000)~~
28 ~~(4) SR 0053 over Bruebaker Run,~~
29 ~~Dean Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8392,~~

1	Project ID 88138	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(5) SR 0160 over Branch of Little	
5	Conemaugh River, Adams	
6	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
7	Bridge Key 8422, Project ID	
8	114040	
9	Project Allocation	1,947,143
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,174,143)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$175,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$598,000)	
14	(6) SR 0160 over South Fork of	
15	Little Conemaugh River, Adams	
16	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
17	Bridge Key 8423, Project ID	
18	114041	
19	Project Allocation	2,348,000
20	(Base Project Allocation —	
21	\$1,650,000)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$598,000)	
24	(7) SR 0160 over Tributary of	
25	Conemaugh River, Summerhill	
26	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
27	Bridge Key 8427, Project ID	
28	88696	
29	Project Allocation	750,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	

1 ~~(8) SR 0219 over US 22, Cambria~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 8469, Project ID~~
4 ~~93708~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,731,080~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$2,711,080)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)~~
9 ~~(9) SR 0219 over US 22, Cambria~~
10 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 8470, Project ID~~
12 ~~93708~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,731,080~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$2,711,080)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)~~
17 ~~(10) SR 0219 over Abandoned~~
18 ~~Railroad with Ends Sealed,~~
19 ~~East Carroll Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 8485,~~
21 ~~Project ID 117016~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~826,000~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$826,000)~~
24 ~~(11) SR 0271 over Dalton Run,~~
25 ~~Upper Yoder Township, Bridge~~
26 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
27 ~~8500, Project ID 113999~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~867,000~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$817,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$50,000)~~

~~1 (12) SR 0271 over O'Connor Run,~~
~~2 Upper Yoder Township, Bridge~~
~~3 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~4 8501, Project ID 113999~~
~~5 Project Allocation 867,000~~
~~6 (Base Project Allocation \$817,000)~~
~~7 (Design & Contingencies \$50,000)~~
~~8 (13) SR 0271 over US 22, Jackson~~
~~9 Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
~~10 Bridge Key 8509, Project ID~~
~~11 93708~~
~~12 Project Allocation 2,731,080~~
~~13 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~14 \$2,711,080)~~
~~15 (Design & Contingencies \$20,000)~~
~~16 (14) SR 0271 over North Branch of~~
~~17 Blacklick Creek, Barr~~
~~18 Township, Bridge~~
~~19 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~20 8514, Project ID 117012~~
~~21 Project Allocation 398,000~~
~~22 (Base Project Allocation \$398,000)~~
~~23 (15) SR 2014 over US 22, Cresson~~
~~24 Township, Bridge~~
~~25 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~26 8608, Project ID 117005~~
~~27 Project Allocation 2,125,000~~
~~28 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~29 \$2,125,000)~~
~~30 (16) SR 2101 over US 22, Munster~~

1	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
2	Bridge Key 8352, Project ID	
3	93708	
4	Project Allocation	2,731,080
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$2,711,080)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)	
8	(17) SR 3024 over Sunshine Coal	
9	Company Drift, South Fork	
10	Borough, Bridge Removal,	
11	Bridge Key 8640, Project ID	
12	117014	
13	Project Allocation	300,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
15	(18) SR 3031 over US 219,	
16	Richland Township, Bridge	
17	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
18	8645, Project ID 114003	
19	Project Allocation	2,704,000
20	(Base Project Allocation	
21	\$2,304,000)	
22	(Land Allocation \$250,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$150,000)	
24	(19) SR 3104 over US 219,	
25	Richland Township, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	8451, Project ID 114043	
28	Project Allocation	2,763,249
29	(Base Project Allocation	
30	\$2,363,249)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$250,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
3 ~~(20) — SR 4005 over South Branch of~~
4 ~~Blacklick Creek, Cambria~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 8692, Project ID~~
7 ~~91717~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,220,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$675,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$70,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$475,000)~~
12 ~~(21) — SR 0053 over US 22, Cresson~~
13 ~~Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~8379, Project ID 117125~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,408,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$1,908,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)~~
21 ~~(22) — SR 7207 over Clearfield~~
22 ~~Creek, Clearfield Township,~~
23 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
24 ~~Key 41289, Project ID 109186~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
27 ~~(23) — SR 8016 over SR 3016 and~~
28 ~~Horner Street, City of~~
29 ~~Johnstown, Bridge~~
30 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key 8815,~~

1	Project ID 117010		
2	Project Allocation		1,506,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —		
4	 \$1,506,000)		
5	Section 16. Cameron County.		
6	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
7	(1) Portage Township, SR 7204		
8	 over Cowley Run, Bridge		
9	 Replacement, Bridge Key 43551,		
10	 Project ID 117145		
11	 Project Allocation	1,500,000	
12	(Base Project Allocation —		
13	 \$1,500,000)		
14	(2) Shippen Township, SR 7205		
15	 over Jenks Run, Bridge		
16	 Replacement, Bridge Key 46022,		
17	 Project ID 117145		
18	 Project Allocation	800,000	
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)		
20	(3) Shippen Township, T 1005 over		
21	 Jenks Run, Bridge Box Culvert,		
22	 Bridge Key 46022		
23	 Project Allocation	1,000,000	
24	(Base Project Allocation —		
25	 \$1,000,000)		
26	(4) Portage Township, T 331 over		
27	 Cowley Run, Bridge		
28	 Replacement, Bridge Key 43551		
29	 Project Allocation	1,500,000	
30	(Base Project Allocation —		

1 ~~\$1,500,000)~~

2 ~~(b) State Bridges~~

3 ~~(1) SR 0046 over Eddy Run,~~

4 ~~Shippen Township, Bridge~~

5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8821,~~

6 ~~Project ID 68897~~

7 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~301,000~~

8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$275,000)~~

9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~

10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~

11 ~~(2) SR 0046 over North Creek,~~

12 ~~Shippen Township, Bridge~~

13 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8823,~~

14 ~~Project ID 85085~~

15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,475,000~~

16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~

17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~

18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$575,000)~~

19 ~~(3) SR 0046 over North Creek,~~

20 ~~Shippen Township, Bridge~~

21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8824,~~

22 ~~Project ID 116868~~

23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,370,000~~

24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

25 ~~\$1,750,000)~~

26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~

27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$520,000)~~

28 ~~(4) SR 0120 over West Creek,~~

29 ~~Shippen Township, Bridge~~

30 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~

1	8833, Project ID 116888	
2	Project Allocation	507,840
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$435,840)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$72,000)	
5	(5) SR 0120 over Big Run, Gibson	
6	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
7	Bridge Key 8855, Project ID	
8	113121	
9	Project Allocation	700,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
12	(6) SR 0120 over Dry Run, Gibson	
13	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
14	Bridge Key 8856, Project ID	
15	113119	
16	Project Allocation	700,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
19	(7) SR 0120 over Tanglefoot Run,	
20	Gibson Township, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 8859,	
22	Project ID 113120	
23	Project Allocation	700,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
26	(8) SR 0155 over Four Mile Run,	
27	Shippen Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 8870,	
29	Project ID 68902	
30	Project Allocation	895,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$180,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
4 ~~(9) SR 0155 over Sycamore Run,~~
5 ~~Shippen Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8866,~~
7 ~~Project ID 116842~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 910,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
12 ~~(10) SR 0555 over Beaver Dam Run,~~
13 ~~Gibson Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8876,~~
15 ~~Project ID 116862~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 460,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$60,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
20 ~~(11) SR 0872 over Joe's Run,~~
21 ~~Grove Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 8898,~~
23 ~~Project ID 113118~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
27 ~~(12) SR 2001 over Branch of~~
28 ~~Wykoff Run, Gibson Township,~~
29 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~8912, Project ID 98288~~

1	Project Allocation	1,150,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)	
5	(13) SR 2001 over Sinnemahoning	
6	Creek, Grove Township, Bridge	
7	Restoration, Bridge Key 8920,	
8	Project ID 2679	
9	Project Allocation	1,000,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
13	(14) SR 2001 over Branch of	
14	Wykoff Run, Gibson Township,	
15	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
16	8913, Project ID 112748	
17	Project Allocation	594,927
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$343,400)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$67,721)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$183,806)	
21	(15) SR 4001 over Tributary of	
22	West Creek, Shippen Township,	
23	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
24	8928, Project ID 116967	
25	Project Allocation	600,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
29	(16) SR 4002 over West Creek,	
30	Shippen Township, Bridge	

1	Project Allocation	350,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
3	(2) SR 0209 over Norfolk Southern	
4	Railroad, Streets and Canal,	
5	Leighton Borough, Bridge	
6	Preservation, Bridge Key 8996,	
7	Project ID 109826	
8	Project Allocation	781,250
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$687,500)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$93,750)	
11	(3) SR 0209 over Abandoned	
12	Louisville and Nashville	
13	Railroad, Summit Hill Borough,	
14	Bridge Removal, Bridge Key	
15	8991, Project ID 91990	
16	Project Allocation	450,001
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
18	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$1)	
20	(4) SR 0903 over Mud Run, Penn	
21	Forest Township, Bridge	
22	Replacement, Bridge Key 9044,	
23	Project ID 109967	
24	Project Allocation	1,503,591
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$720,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$200,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$583,591)	
28	(5) SR 2002 over Palmer Creek,	
29	Palmerton Borough, Bridge	
30	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	

1 ~~Project ID 117146~~
2 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~990,000~~
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$990,000)~~
4 ~~(3) — Snow Shoe Township, SR 7220—~~
5 ~~over Sandy Run, Bridge—~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 56876,—~~
7 ~~Project ID 117146~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~810,000~~
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$810,000)~~
10 ~~(4) — Millheim Borough, SR 7405—~~
11 ~~over Elk Creek, Bridge—~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 56012,—~~
13 ~~Project ID 117146~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,200,000~~
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
17 ~~(5) — Curtin Township, TR 489 over—~~
18 ~~Beech Creek, Bridge—~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key—~~
20 ~~9804, Project ID 112818~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~573,300~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,300)~~
23 ~~(6) — Spring Township, TR 942 over—~~
24 ~~Buffalo Run, Bridge—~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key—~~
26 ~~9841, Project ID 112818~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~573,300~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,300)~~
29 ~~(b) — State Bridges~~
30 ~~(1) — SR 0026 over Bald Eagle—~~

1	Creek, Howard Township, Bridge	
2	Restoration, Bridge Key 9233,	
3	Project ID 110368	
4	Project Allocation	2,231,000
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$2,170,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$19,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$42,000)	
9	(2) SR 0026 over Spring Creek,	
10	College Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 9207,	
12	Project ID 113124	
13	Project Allocation	700,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$400,000)	
16	(3) SR 0026 over Spring Creek,	
17	College Township, Bridge	
18	Preservation, Bridge Key 9207,	
19	Project ID 116885	
20	Project Allocation	830,200
21	(Base Project Allocation \$430,200)	
22	(Land Allocation \$100,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)	
24	(4) SR 0144 over Bald Eagle	
25	Creek, Milesburg Borough,	
26	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
27	9361, Project ID 103686	
28	Project Allocation	2,150,000
29	(Base Project Allocation	
30	\$1,500,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
3 ~~(5) — SR 0144 over Laurel Run,~~
4 ~~Potter Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 9332,~~
6 ~~Project ID 116739~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 910,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
11 ~~(6) — SR 0144 over Logan Branch,~~
12 ~~Spring Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 9350,~~
14 ~~Project ID 113125~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 800,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
18 ~~(7) — SR 0150 over Logan Branch,~~
19 ~~Bellefonte Borough, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 9379,~~
21 ~~Project ID 106365~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 6,115,721
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$5,000,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$600,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$515,721)~~
27 ~~(8) — SR 0445 over Branch of~~
28 ~~Roaring Run, Miles Township,~~
29 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~9538, Project ID 110305~~

1	Project Allocation	732,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$9,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$23,000)	
5	(9) SR 0504 over Bush Hollow,	
6	Union Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 9453,	
8	Project ID 94057	
9	Project Allocation	415,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$115,000)	
13	(10) SR 0504 over Wallace Run,	
14	Boggs Township, Bridge	
15	Restoration, Bridge Key 9458,	
16	Project ID 110305	
17	Project Allocation	422,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$390,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$9,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$23,000)	
21	(11) SR 0504 over One Mile Run,	
22	Rush Township, Bridge	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 9541,	
24	Project ID 109582	
25	Project Allocation	650,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)	
29	(12) SR 1009 over Lick Run,	
30	Howard Township, Bridge	

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 9610,	
2	Project ID 116791	
3	Project Allocation	910,000
4	(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)	
5	(Land Allocation \$100,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)	
7	(13) SR 1016 over Sandy Run,	
8	Liberty Township, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 9620,	
10	Project ID 113126	
11	Project Allocation	1,150,000
12	(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies \$400,000)	
14	(14) SR 2007 over Branch of	
15	Spruce Creek, Gregg Township,	
16	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
17	9632, Project ID 105926	
18	Project Allocation	1,350,000
19	(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)	
20	(Land Allocation \$100,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies \$500,000)	
22	(15) SR 2011 over Penns Creek,	
23	Penn Township, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 9646,	
25	Project ID 105927	
26	Project Allocation	2,150,000
27	(Base Project Allocation	
28	\$1,500,000)	
29	(Land Allocation \$100,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$550,000)	

~~1 (16) SR 2011 over Penns Creek,~~
~~2 Penn Township, Bridge~~
~~3 Preservation, Bridge Key 9646,~~
~~4 Project ID 116881~~
~~5 Project Allocation 352,500~~
~~6 (Base Project Allocation \$252,500)~~
~~7 (Design & Contingencies \$100,000)~~
~~8 (17) SR 2011 over Mill Race,~~
~~9 Millheim Borough, Bridge~~
~~10 Replacement, Bridge Key 9655,~~
~~11 Project ID 105925~~
~~12 Project Allocation 1,497,564~~
~~13 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~14 \$1,114,163)~~
~~15 (Design & Contingencies \$383,401)~~
~~16 (18) SR 2012 over Penns Creek,~~
~~17 Penn Township, Bridge~~
~~18 Replacement, Bridge Key 9674,~~
~~19 Project ID 88663~~
~~20 Project Allocation 500,000~~
~~21 (Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
~~22 (19) SR 2012 over Greenbriar Gap~~
~~23 Run, Penn Township, Bridge~~
~~24 Replacement, Bridge Key 9675,~~
~~25 Project ID 69426~~
~~26 Project Allocation 500,000~~
~~27 (Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
~~28 (20) SR 3006 over Buffalo Run,~~
~~29 Spring Township, Bridge~~
~~30 Replacement, Bridge Key 9703,~~

1	Project ID 88660	
2	Project Allocation	750,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
4	(21) SR 3006 over Mill Race,	
5	Bellefonte Borough, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 9705,	
7	Project ID 76162	
8	Project Allocation	2,776,000
9	(Base Project Allocation —	
10	\$1,976,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$650,000)	
13	(22) SR 3010 over SR 0322 and	
14	Slab Cabin Run, College	
15	Township, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	9709, Project ID 88370	
18	Project Allocation	900,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)	
20	(23) SR 3021 over Williams Run,	
21	Huston Township, Bridge	
22	Replacement, Bridge Key 9738,	
23	Project ID 116992	
24	Project Allocation	600,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
28	(24) SR 3022 over SR 0026, State	
29	College Borough, Bridge	
30	Preservation, Bridge Key 9741,	

1	Project ID 116881	
2	Project Allocation	352,500
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$252,500)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
5	(25) SR 3030 over Branch of Dix	
6	Run, Union Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 9761,	
8	Project ID 113123	
9	Project Allocation	1,150,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)	
12	(26) SR 3034 over One Mile Run,	
13	Rush Township, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 9770,	
15	Project ID 69444	
16	Project Allocation	500,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
18	(27) SR 3036 over Mulligan Run,	
19	Rush Township, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 9771,	
21	Project ID 116747	
22	Project Allocation	910,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
26	(28) SR 3042 over Laurel Run,	
27	Worth Township, Bridge	
28	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
29	9478, Project ID 116891	
30	Project Allocation	755,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$455,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
~~3 (29) — SR 4004 over Tributary of~~
~~4 Wallace Run, Union Township,~~
~~5 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~6 9786, Project ID 109581~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 650,000

~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
~~11 Section 19. — Chester County.~~

~~12 (a) — Local Bridges~~ Local State

~~13 (1) — London Grove Township,~~
~~14 Avondale New London Road over~~
~~15 Middle Branch of White Clay~~
~~16 Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~17 Bridge Key 10638~~
~~18 Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000

~~19 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~20 \$1,350,000)~~
~~21 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~22 (Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~

~~23 (2) — London Grove Township, Baker~~
~~24 Station Road over East Branch~~
~~25 of White Clay Creek, Bridge~~
~~26 Replacement, Bridge Key 10639~~
~~27 Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000

~~28 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~29 \$1,350,000)~~
~~30 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
2 ~~(2.1) West Nantmeal Township,~~
3 ~~Bollinger Road over Perkins~~
4 ~~Run, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 54213, BMS 15-7249-~~
6 ~~0396-0001~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
10 ~~(3) Elk Township, Camp Bonsal~~
11 ~~Road over Big Elk Creek,~~
12 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key-~~
13 ~~10643, Project ID 14351~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 650,800
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$510,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,800)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$125,000)~~
18 ~~(4) Tredyffrin Township, Church~~
19 ~~Road over Valley Creek, Bridge-~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 52521~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
26 ~~(5) East Vincent and West Vincent~~
27 ~~Townships, Cooks Glen Road~~
28 ~~over French Creek, Bridge-~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10710~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,350,000}~~
3 ~~{Land Allocation — \$50,000}~~
4 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$600,000}~~
5 ~~(6) Schuylkill Township, Creek~~
6 ~~Road over Pickering Creek,~~
7 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
8 ~~Key 10722, Project ID 98223~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,608,000
10 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$2,000,000}~~
12 ~~{Land Allocation — \$48,000}~~
13 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$560,000}~~
14 ~~(7) Honey Brook Township, Cupola~~
15 ~~Road (T 376) over East Branch~~
16 ~~of Brandywine Creek, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10671~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
19 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,350,000}~~
21 ~~{Land Allocation — \$50,000}~~
22 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$600,000}~~
23 ~~(8) Uwchlan Township, Dowlin~~
24 ~~Forge Road over Shamona Creek,~~
25 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~10830~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 5,700,000
28 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$5,000,000}~~
30 ~~{Land Allocation — \$200,000}~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
2 ~~(9) Tredyffrin Township, Drummers~~
3 ~~Lane over Branch of Trout~~
4 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 54182~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,050,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$225,000)~~
10 ~~(10) Lower Oxford Township,~~
11 ~~Fairview Road over Tweed~~
12 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 46458~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
19 ~~(11) Valley Township, Glencrest~~
20 ~~East Road over West Branch of~~
21 ~~Brandywine Creek, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10637~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,600,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$1,850,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
28 ~~(12) East Brandywine Township,~~
29 ~~Hadfield Road over Beaver~~
30 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~

1	Bridge Key 10684	
2	Project Allocation	2,000,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	\$1,350,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)	
7	(13) East Brandywine Township,	
8	Hadfield Road over Beaver	
9	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
10	Bridge Key 10683, Project ID	
11	86064	
12	Project Allocation	522,400
13	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$15,600)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$106,800)	
16	(14) East Bradford and West	
17	Bradford Townships, Harmony	
18	Hill Road over East Branch of	
19	Brandywine Creek, Bridge	
20	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
21	10676	
22	Project Allocation	2,600,000
23	(Base Project Allocation —	
24	\$1,850,000)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)	
27	(15) East Coventry Township,	
28	Haltzman Road over Pigeon	
29	Creek, Bridge Replacement or	
30	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	

1 10715
2 Project Allocation 2,000,000
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
4 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
7 ~~(16) Franklin Township, Hess Mill~~
8 ~~Road over West Branch of White~~
9 ~~Clay Creek, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 45932~~
11 Project Allocation 350,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
14 ~~(17) East Bradford Township,~~
15 ~~Highland Road (T 440) over~~
16 ~~Taylor's Run, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10695~~
18 Project Allocation 2,000,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
23 ~~(18) Kennett Township, Hillendale~~
24 ~~Road over East Branch of Red~~
25 ~~Clay Creek, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10657~~
27 Project Allocation 2,000,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
2 ~~(19) — London Grove Township,~~
3 ~~Hilton Road over Middle Branch~~
4 ~~of White Clay Creek, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 54248~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 830,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~
10 ~~(20) — New London and Elk~~
11 ~~Townships, Kings Row Road over~~
12 ~~Big Elk Creek, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~10663~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
20 ~~(21) — West Brandywine Township,~~
21 ~~Lafayette Road (T 437) over~~
22 ~~West Branch of Brandywine~~
23 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement and~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~10691~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~

1 ~~(22) East Nottingham Township,~~
2 ~~Little Elk Creek Road over Big~~
3 ~~Elk Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 10644~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation \$50,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)~~
10 ~~(23) Phoenixville Borough, Main~~
11 ~~Street over French Creek,~~
12 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~10636~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
16 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation \$50,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)~~
19 ~~(24) London Grove Township, McCue~~
20 ~~Road (T 308) over East Branch~~
21 ~~of White Clay Creek, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 54159~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,295,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
25 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation \$20,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$75,000)~~
28 ~~(25) London Britain Township,~~
29 ~~Mercer Hill Road over Middle~~
30 ~~Branch of White Clay Creek,~~

1 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~10648~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
4 ~~{Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~{~~ ~~\$1,350,000}~~
6 ~~{Land Allocation~~ ~~{~~ ~~\$50,000}~~
7 ~~{Design & Contingencies~~ ~~{~~ ~~\$600,000}~~
8 ~~{26}~~ ~~South Coventry Township,~~
9 ~~Mount Pleasant Road over~~
10 ~~French Creek, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10716~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
13 ~~{Base Project Allocation~~
14 ~~{~~ ~~\$1,350,000}~~
15 ~~{Land Allocation~~ ~~{~~ ~~\$50,000}~~
16 ~~{Design & Contingencies~~ ~~{~~ ~~\$600,000}~~
17 ~~{27}~~ ~~London Grove Township, New~~
18 ~~Garden Station Road over East~~
19 ~~Branch of White Clay Creek,~~
20 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~10652~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation~~
24 ~~{~~ ~~\$1,350,000}~~
25 ~~{Land Allocation~~ ~~{~~ ~~\$50,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies~~ ~~{~~ ~~\$600,000}~~
27 ~~{28}~~ ~~Wallace Township, Park Road~~
28 ~~{T 496} over East Branch of~~
29 ~~Brandywine Creek, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10709~~

1	Project Allocation	2,000,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,350,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)	
6	(29) Uwchlan Township, Peck Road	
7	over Tributary of Shamona	
8	Creek, Bridge Replacement	
9	Project Allocation	1,650,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,500,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)	
13	(30) East Pikeland Township,	
14	Pickering Creek Road over	
15	Pickering Creek, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 46899	
17	Project Allocation	2,000,000
18	(Base Project Allocation —	
19	\$1,350,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)	
22	(31) Charlestown Township,	
23	Pickering Road over Pickering	
24	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
25	Bridge Key 10713	
26	Project Allocation	325,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$325,000)	
28	(32) Penn Township, Pusey Mill	
29	Road over Big Elk Creek,	
30	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	

1	48643	
2	Project Allocation	2,000,000
3	(Base Project Allocation	
4	 \$1,350,000)	
5	(Land Allocation \$50,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)	
7	(33) East Bradford Township,	
8	 Ravine Road over Branch of	
9	 Valley Creek, Bridge	
10	 Replacement, Bridge Key 10770	
11	Project Allocation	1,500,000
12	(Base Project Allocation	
13	 \$1,200,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)	
15	(34) West Caln and West	
16	 Brandywine Townships, Reid	
17	 Road (T 427) over West Branch	
18	 of Brandywine Creek, Bridge	
19	 Replacement, Bridge Key 45136	
20	Project Allocation	2,000,000
21	(Base Project Allocation	
22	 \$1,350,000)	
23	(Land Allocation \$50,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)	
25	(35) Tredyffrin Township,	
26	 Richards Road over Trout	
27	 Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
28	 Bridge Key 45772	
29	Project Allocation	1,130,000
30	(Base Project Allocation \$850,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
3 ~~(36) East Vincent Township, Seven~~
4 ~~Stars Road over French Creek,~~
5 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
6 ~~Key 10718, Project ID 113098~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,100,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,750,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)~~
12 ~~(37) East Vincent and West~~
13 ~~Vincent Townships, Sheeder~~
14 ~~Mill Road over French Creek,~~
15 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
16 ~~Key 10707~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
22 ~~(37.1) West Chester Borough,~~
23 ~~South Franklin Street over~~
24 ~~Branch of Chester Creek,~~
25 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation or~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 54191,~~
27 ~~BMS 15 7414 0200 0001~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,515,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$1,200,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$285,000)~~
3 ~~(38) — London Grove Township, South~~
4 ~~Guernsey Road over Middle~~
5 ~~Branch of White Clay Creek,~~
6 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~10669~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
13 ~~(39) — North Coventry Township,~~
14 ~~South Keim Street over Small~~
15 ~~Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
16 ~~Bridge Key 44987~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
22 ~~(40) — East Pikeland Township,~~
23 ~~Spring Hollow Road over Stony~~
24 ~~Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 10699~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~

1 ~~(41) Avondale Borough, State~~
2 ~~Street over Indian Creek,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~55739~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation \$50,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)~~
10 ~~(42) West Brandywine Township,~~
11 ~~Telegraph Road (T 435) over~~
12 ~~West Branch of Brandywine~~
13 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 10690~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
17 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation \$50,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)~~
20 ~~(43) London Grove Township,~~
21 ~~Valley Road over Middle Branch~~
22 ~~of White Clay Creek, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 56039~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
26 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation \$50,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)~~
29 ~~(44) Tredyffrin Township, Walker~~
30 ~~Road (T 431) over Trout Creek,~~

1	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
2	53362	
3	Project Allocation	2,000,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$1,350,000)	
6	(Land Allocation \$50,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)	
8	(45) Parkesburg Borough, West	
9	Bridge Street over Amtrak,	
10	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
11	10871, Project ID 14134	
12	Project Allocation	1,403,761
13	(Base Project Allocation \$975,000)	
14	(Land Allocation \$346,261)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$82,500)	
16	(46) Lower Oxford Township,	
17	Wilson Mill Road over West	
18	Branch of Big Elk Creek,	
19	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
20	10650	
21	Project Allocation	2,000,000
22	(Base Project Allocation	
23	\$1,350,000)	
24	(Land Allocation \$50,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)	
26	(47) London Grove Township,	
27	Woodview Road over East Branch	
28	of White Clay Creek, Bridge	
29	Replacement, Bridge Key 54151	
30	Project Allocation	945,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
4 ~~(48) — London Grove Township,~~
5 ~~Woodview Road (T 357) over~~
6 ~~West Branch of White Clay~~
7 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
8 ~~Bridge Key 56688~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 960,000
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
13 ~~(49) — London Grove Township,~~
14 ~~Woodview Road (T 357) over~~
15 ~~West Branch of White Clay~~
16 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
17 ~~Bridge Key 56689~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,190,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,100,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
23 ~~(50) — London Grove Township,~~
24 ~~Woodview Road (T 357) over~~
25 ~~East Branch of White Clay~~
26 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 54151~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,405,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$1,300,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
3 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
4 ~~(1) SR 0001 over West Branch of~~
5 ~~Big Elk Creek, Lower Oxford~~
6 ~~Township, Bridge~~
7 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
8 ~~9890, Project ID 14580~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,150,500
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$1,034,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$275,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$841,500)~~
14 ~~(2) SR 0001 over West Branch of~~
15 ~~Big Elk Creek, Lower Oxford~~
16 ~~Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~9892, Project ID 14580~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,150,500
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$1,034,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$275,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$841,500)~~
24 ~~(3) SR 0001 over East Branch of~~
25 ~~Big Elk Creek, Upper Oxford~~
26 ~~Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~9893, Project ID 14581~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,250,100
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$1,080,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,100)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)~~
4 ~~(4) — SR 0001 over East Branch of~~
5 ~~Big Elk Creek, Upper Oxford~~
6 ~~Township, Bridge~~
7 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
8 ~~9894, Project ID 14581~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,250,100~~
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$1,080,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,100)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)~~
14 ~~(5) — SR 0001 over Middle Branch of~~
15 ~~White Clay Creek, London Grove~~
16 ~~Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~9896, Project ID 14581~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,250,100~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$1,080,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,100)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)~~
24 ~~(6) — SR 0001 over Guernsey Road,~~
25 ~~Lower Oxford Township, Bridge~~
26 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
27 ~~9897, Project ID 14581~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,250,100~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$1,080,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,100)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)~~
3 ~~(7) — SR 0001 over Guernsey Road,~~
4 ~~London Grove Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~9898, Project ID 14581~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,250,100
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,080,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,100)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)~~
12 ~~(8) — SR 0001 over East Branch of~~
13 ~~White Clay Creek, London Grove~~
14 ~~Township, Bridge~~
15 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~9899, Project ID 14581~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,250,100
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,080,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,100)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)~~
22 ~~(9) — SR 0001 over East Branch of~~
23 ~~White Clay Creek, London Grove~~
24 ~~Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~9900, Project ID 14581~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,250,100
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,080,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,100)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)~~
~~2 (10) SR 0010 over SR 0001 Bypass,~~
~~3 Lower Oxford Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 9929, Project ID 14580~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 2,150,500
~~7 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~8 \$1,034,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$275,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$841,500)~~
~~11 (11) SR 0030 over Beaver Creek,~~
~~12 Caln Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 9971,~~
~~14 Project ID 87781~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 5,007,190
~~16 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~17 \$4,596,500)~~
~~18 (Land Allocation — \$47,490)~~
~~19 (Design & Contingencies — \$363,200)~~
~~20 (12) SR 0030 over Bondsville~~
~~21 Road, Caln Township, Bridge~~
~~22 Replacement, Bridge Key 9972,~~
~~23 Project ID 87781~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 11,015,818
~~25 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~26 \$10,112,300)~~
~~27 (Land Allocation — \$104,478)~~
~~28 (Design & Contingencies — \$799,040)~~
~~29 (13) SR 0030 over Tributary of~~
~~30 Beaver Creek, Caln Township,~~

1 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
2 ~~Key 9973, Project ID 87781~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,004,314~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~\$2,757,900)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$28,494)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$217,920)~~
8 ~~(14) SR 0030 over SR 0322, Caln~~
9 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
10 ~~Bridge Key 9974, Project ID~~
11 ~~87781~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~19,027,322~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
14 ~~\$17,466,700)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$180,462)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$1,380,160)~~
17 ~~(15) SR 0030 over Rock Raymond~~
18 ~~Road, Caln Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 9975,~~
20 ~~Project ID 87781~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,005,752~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
23 ~~\$3,677,200)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$37,992)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$290,560)~~
26 ~~(16) SR 0030 over Creek Road and~~
27 ~~Brandywine Creek, Caln~~
28 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 9976, Project ID~~
30 ~~87781~~

1	Project Allocation	15,021,570
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	 \$13,789,500)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$142,470)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,089,600)	
6	 (17) SR 0030 over Hike and Bike	
7	 Path, Downingtown Borough,	
8	 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
9	 Key 9977, Project ID 87781	
10	Project Allocation	3,004,314
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	 \$2,757,900)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$28,494)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$217,920)	
15	 (18) SR 0030 over Norwood Road,	
16	 Downingtown Borough, Bridge	
17	 Replacement, Bridge Key 9978,	
18	 Project ID 87781	
19	Project Allocation	8,011,504
20	(Base Project Allocation —	
21	 \$7,354,400)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$75,984)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$581,120)	
24	 (19) SR 0030 over Bell Tavern	
25	 Road, East Caln Township,	
26	 Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
27	 Key 9979, Project ID 87781	
28	Project Allocation	4,005,752
29	(Base Project Allocation —	
30	 \$3,677,200)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$37,992)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$290,560)~~
3 ~~(20) — SR 0030 over East Branch of~~
4 ~~Brandywine Creek, Downingtown~~
5 ~~Borough, Bridge~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~40153, Project ID 87781~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,001,438
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$919,300)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$9,498)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$72,640)~~
12 ~~(21) — SR 0041 over SR 0001 Bypass,~~
13 ~~London Grove Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~10013, Project ID 14581~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,250,100
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$1,080,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,100)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)~~
21 ~~(22) — SR 0052 over Brandywine~~
22 ~~Creek Flood Zone, Birmingham~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~10033, Project ID 102853~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,073,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~

1 ~~(23) SR 0113 over SR 0030 Bypass,~~
2 ~~East Caln Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10075,~~
4 ~~Project ID 87781~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~6,008,628~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$5,515,800)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation \$56,988)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$435,840)~~
10 ~~(24) SR 0252 over Norfolk~~
11 ~~Southern Railroad, Tredyffrin~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~10162, Project ID 110664~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,651,406~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
17 ~~\$1,644,656)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation \$6,750)~~
19 ~~(25) SR 0282 over East Branch of~~
20 ~~Brandywine Creek, East Caln~~
21 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
22 ~~Bridge Key 10172, Project ID~~
23 ~~87781~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~9,012,942~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
26 ~~\$8,273,700)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation \$85,482)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$653,760)~~
29 ~~(26) SR 0282 over Branch of~~
30 ~~Brandywine Creek, East~~

1	Brandywine Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 10173,	
3	Project ID 107544	
4	Project Allocation	1,134,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$980,000)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$42,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$112,000)	
8	(27) SR 0322 over East Branch of	
9	Brandywine Creek, Downingtown	
10	Borough, Bridge	
11	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
12	10190, Project ID 86301	
13	Project Allocation	1,433,299
14	(Base Project Allocation —	
15	\$1,300,000)	
16	(Land Allocation — \$12,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$121,299)	
18	(28) SR 0340 over SR 0030 Bypass,	
19	Caln Township, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 10214,	
21	Project ID 87781	
22	Project Allocation	7,010,066
23	(Base Project Allocation —	
24	\$6,435,100)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$66,486)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$508,480)	
27	(29) SR 0340 over Branch of	
28	Beaver Creek, Caln Township,	
29	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
30	10215, Project ID 87781	

1	Project Allocation	400,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
3	(30) SR 0401 over Branch of	
4	Pickering Creek, West Pikeland	
5	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
6	Bridge Key 10230, Project ID	
7	98042	
8	Project Allocation	630,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
10	(Land Allocation — \$125,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$205,000)	
12	(31) SR 0422 over Laurelwood	
13	Road, North Coventry Township,	
14	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
15	10235, Project ID 14698	
16	Project Allocation	6,546,771
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$5,083,881)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$79,200)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,383,690)	
21	(32) SR 0422 over Pottstown Pike,	
22	North Coventry Township,	
23	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
24	Key 10236, Project ID 14698	
25	Project Allocation	6,546,771
26	(Base Project Allocation —	
27	\$5,083,881)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$79,200)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,383,690)	
30	(33) SR 0422 over Hanover Street,	

1	North Coventry Township,	
2	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
3	10237, Project ID 14698	
4	Project Allocation	6,546,771
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$5,083,881)	
7	(Land Allocation \$79,200)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$1,383,690)	
9	(34) SR 0472 over SR 0001 Bypass,	
10	Lower Oxford Township, Bridge	
11	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
12	10241, Project ID 14580	
13	Project Allocation	2,150,500
14	(Base Project Allocation	
15	\$1,034,000)	
16	(Land Allocation \$275,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies \$841,500)	
18	(35) SR 0796 over SR 0001, Penn	
19	Township, Bridge	
20	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
21	10252, Project ID 14581	
22	Project Allocation	1,250,100
23	(Base Project Allocation	
24	\$1,080,000)	
25	(Land Allocation \$26,100)	
26	(Design & Contingencies \$144,000)	
27	(36) SR 0841 over SR 0001 Bypass,	
28	London Grove Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	10258, Project ID 14581	

1	Project Allocation	1,250,100
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$1,080,000)	
4	(Land Allocation \$26,100)	
5	(Design & Contingencies \$144,000)	
6	(37) SR 0842 over Branch of	
7	Blackhorse Run, East Bradford	
8	Township, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	10267, Project ID 102320	
11	Project Allocation	422,000
12	(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)	
13	(Land Allocation \$22,000)	
14	(38) SR 0896 over SR 0001 Bypass,	
15	Upper Oxford Township, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	10270, Project ID 14580	
18	Project Allocation	2,150,500
19	(Base Project Allocation	
20	\$1,034,000)	
21	(Land Allocation \$275,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies \$841,500)	
23	(39) SR 0926 over Radley Run,	
24	Thornbury Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 10284,	
26	Project ID 102318	
27	Project Allocation	1,208,000
28	(Base Project Allocation	
29	\$1,040,000)	
30	(Land Allocation \$8,000)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$160,000)~~
2 ~~(40) — SR 0926 over Branch of~~
3 ~~Chester Creek, Thornbury~~
4 ~~Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~10285, Project ID 88419~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 666,666
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)~~
9 ~~(41) — SR 1001 over Valley Creek,~~
10 ~~West Whiteland Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~10290, Project ID 98039~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,506,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$93,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$213,000)~~
18 ~~(42) — SR 1005 over Amtrak,~~
19 ~~Tredyffrin Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10309,~~
21 ~~Project ID 47979~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,169,232
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$3,650,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,001,700)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,517,532)~~
27 ~~(43) — SR 1017 over Branch of~~
28 ~~Pickering Creek, Charlestown~~
29 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 10328, Project ID~~

1 110765

2 ~~Project Allocation~~ 715,000

3 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$360,000)~~

4 ~~(Land Allocation — \$105,000)~~

5 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~

6 ~~(44) — SR 1024 over Branch of —~~

7 ~~Pickering Creek, West Pikeland~~

8 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement, —~~

9 ~~Bridge Key 10337, Project ID —~~

10 ~~107945~~

11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,487,500

12 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

13 ~~\$1,250,000)~~

14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~

15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$137,500)~~

16 ~~(45) — SR 1024 over Branch of —~~

17 ~~Pickering Creek, West Pikeland~~

18 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement, —~~

19 ~~Bridge Key 10338, Project ID —~~

20 ~~107945~~

21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,487,500

22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

23 ~~\$1,250,000)~~

24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~

25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$137,500)~~

26 ~~(46) — SR 1024 over Branch of —~~

27 ~~Pickering Creek, West Pikeland~~

28 ~~Township, Bridge —~~

29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~

30 ~~10339, Project ID 88419~~

1	Project Allocation	666,666
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)	
3	(47) SR 1024 over Branch of	
4	Pickering Creek, Charlestown	
5	Township, Bridge	
6	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
7	10348, Project ID 88419	
8	Project Allocation	666,666
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)	
10	(48) SR 1028 over Branch of	
11	French Creek, East Vincent	
12	Township, Bridge	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	10353, Project ID 88419	
15	Project Allocation	666,666
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)	
17	(49) SR 1030 over Birch Run, West	
18	Vincent Township, Bridge	
19	Replacement, Bridge Key 10355,	
20	Project ID 98041	
21	Project Allocation	1,288,000
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$1,000,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$93,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$195,000)	
26	(50) SR 1036 over Anderson Brook,	
27	Schuylkill Township, Bridge	
28	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
29	10362, Project ID 88419	
30	Project Allocation	666,666

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)~~
2 ~~(51) SR 1101 over Pottstown~~
3 ~~Bypass, North Coventry~~
4 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 10238, Project ID~~
6 ~~64220~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 11,000,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$9,820,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$270,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$910,000)~~
12 ~~(52) SR 2027 over Branch of Darby~~
13 ~~Creek, Easttown Township,~~
14 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
15 ~~Key 10412, Project ID 88419~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 666,666
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)~~
18 ~~(53) SR 3001 over SR 0001 Bypass,~~
19 ~~East Nottingham Township,~~
20 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
21 ~~Key 10414, Project ID 14580~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,150,500
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$1,034,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$275,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$841,500)~~
27 ~~(54) SR 3011 over Tributary of~~
28 ~~East Branch of White Clay~~
29 ~~Creek, Franklin Township,~~
30 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~

1	39994, Project ID 107544	
2	Project Allocation	1,134,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$980,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$42,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$112,000)	
6	(55) SR 3018 over McDonald Run,	
7	East Nottingham Township,	
8	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
9	Key 10447, Project ID 88419	
10	Project Allocation	666,666
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)	
12	(56) SR 3035 over East Branch of	
13	White Clay Creek, Avondale	
14	Borough, Bridge	
15	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
16	10478, Project ID 88419	
17	Project Allocation	666,666
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)	
19	(57) SR 3046 over Branch of Red	
20	Clay Creek, New Garden	
21	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
22	Bridge Key 10501, Project ID	
23	107544	
24	Project Allocation	1,134,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$980,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$42,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$112,000)	
28	(58) SR 3049 over Green Valley	
29	Creek, Newlin Township, Bridge	
30	Replacement, Bridge Key 10510,	

1	Project ID 102318	
2	Project Allocation	1,208,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	\$1,040,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$8,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$160,000)	
7	(59) SR 3049 over West Branch of	
8	Brandywine Creek, Newlin	
9	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
10	Bridge Key 10511, Project ID	
11	102318	
12	Project Allocation	1,208,000
13	(Base Project Allocation —	
14	\$1,040,000)	
15	(Land Allocation — \$8,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$160,000)	
17	(60) SR 3049 over Buck Run and	
18	Doe Run, Newlin Township,	
19	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
20	Key 10514, Project ID 88419	
21	Project Allocation	666,666
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)	
23	(61) SR 3069 over Broad Run	
24	Creek, West Whiteland	
25	Township, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	10544, Project ID 88419	
28	Project Allocation	666,666
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)	
30	(62) SR 3074 over Olive Street,	

1 ~~Caln Township, Bridge~~
2 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~10564, Project ID 88419~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 666,666
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)~~
6 ~~(63) — SR 3083 over Officers Run,~~
7 ~~West Sadsbury Township, Bridge~~
8 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
9 ~~10569, Project ID 88419~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 666,666
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)~~
12 ~~(64) — SR 3085 over SR 0001 Bypass,~~
13 ~~Lower Oxford Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~10571, Project ID 14580~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,150,500
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$1,034,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$275,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$841,500)~~
21 ~~(65) — SR 3089 over SR 0001 Bypass,~~
22 ~~Upper Oxford Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~10575, Project ID 14580~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,150,500
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$1,034,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$275,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$841,500)~~
30 ~~(66) — SR 3195 over SR 0001 Bypass,~~

1	West Nottingham Township,	
2	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
3	Key 9887, Project ID 110664	
4	Project Allocation	733,958
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$730,958)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$3,000)	
7	(67) SR 3196 over SR 0001 Bypass,	
8	Lower Oxford Township, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	9891, Project ID 14580	
11	Project Allocation	2,150,500
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	\$1,034,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$275,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$841,500)	
16	(68) SR 3198 over SR 0001 Bypass,	
17	Penn Township, Bridge	
18	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	9895, Project ID 14581	
20	Project Allocation	1,250,100
21	(Base Project Allocation —	
22	\$1,080,000)	
23	(Land Allocation — \$26,100)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)	
25	(69) SR 4005 over SR 0030 Bypass,	
26	Caln Township, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 10591,	
28	Project ID 87781	
29	Project Allocation	6,008,628
30	(Base Project Allocation —	

1 ~~\$5,515,800)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$56,988)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$435,840)~~
4 ~~(70) — SR 4008 over Indian Run,~~
5 ~~Wallace Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10599,~~
7 ~~Project ID 81287~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$957,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$518,000)~~
12 ~~(71) — SR 4015 over Branch of~~
13 ~~Beaver Creek, Caln Township,~~
14 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
15 ~~Key 10607, Project ID 88419~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 666,666
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$666,666)~~
18 ~~(72) — SR 7101 over Beaver Creek,~~
19 ~~Caln Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10767,~~
21 ~~Project ID 86698~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 400,500
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$315,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$70,500)~~
26 ~~(73) — Swan Road over Officers Run,~~
27 ~~West Sadsbury Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10570~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,000,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1	\$2,000,000)		
2	(Design & Contingencies—\$1,000,000)		
3	Section 20. Clarion County.		
4	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
5	(1) Ashland Township, SR 7201—		
6	over East Sandy Creek, Bridge—		
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 11099,—		
8	Project ID 103405		
9	Project Allocation	655,000	
10	(Base Project Allocation—\$655,000)		
11	(2) Salem Township, SR 7220 over—		
12	Beaver Creek, Bridge—		
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 11173,—		
14	Project ID 25014		
15	Project Allocation	1,997,546	
16	(Base Project Allocation—		
17	\$1,962,546)		
18	(Land Allocation—\$7,000)		
19	(Design & Contingencies—\$28,000)		
20	(b) State Bridges		
21	(1) SR 0028 over Pine Creek,—		
22	Redbank Township, Bridge—		
23	Preservation, Bridge Key—		
24	46154, Project ID 117129		
25	Project Allocation		300,000
26	(Base Project Allocation—\$300,000)		
27	(2) SR 0036 over Clarion River,—		
28	Farmington Township, Bridge—		
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key—		
30	10891, Project ID 117129		

1 Project Allocation 783,435
 2 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
 3 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
 4 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
 5 ~~(3) SR 0058 over Tributary of~~
 6 ~~Licking Creek, Licking~~
 7 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
 8 ~~Bridge Key 10906, Project ID~~
 9 ~~117129~~
 10 Project Allocation 783,435
 11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
 12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
 13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
 14 ~~(4) SR 0058 over Clarion River,~~
 15 ~~Licking Township, Bridge~~
 16 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
 17 ~~55709, Project ID 117129~~
 18 Project Allocation 783,435
 19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
 20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
 21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
 22 ~~(5) SR 0066 over SR 0080~~
 23 ~~Eastbound and Brush Run,~~
 24 ~~Clarion Township, Bridge~~
 25 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 10916,~~
 26 ~~Project ID 99325~~
 27 Project Allocation 1,855,000
 28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
 29 ~~\$1,855,000)~~
 30 ~~(6) SR 0066 over SR 0080~~

1	Westbound, Clarion Township,	
2	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
3	10917, Project ID 99461	
4	Project Allocation	1,790,433
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$1,790,433)	
7	(7) SR 0068 over Craggs Run,	
8	Monroe Township, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 10923,	
10	Project ID 109635	
11	Project Allocation	357,220
12	(Base Project Allocation \$275,840)	
13	(Land Allocation \$19,580)	
14	(Design & Contingencies \$61,800)	
15	(8) SR 0068 over Reids Run,	
16	Monroe Township, Bridge	
17	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
18	10924, Project ID 25172	
19	Project Allocation	1,072,650
20	(Base Project Allocation	
21	\$1,012,650)	
22	(Land Allocation \$10,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$50,000)	
24	(9) SR 0080 over SR 1009, Clarion	
25	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
26	Bridge Key 10953, Project ID	
27	117129	
28	Project Allocation	7,834,350
29	(Base Project Allocation	
30	\$5,735,100)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$129,250)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,970,000)~~
3 ~~(10) — SR 0080 over Tributary of~~
4 ~~Brush Run, Clarion Township,~~
5 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
6 ~~Key 10955, Project ID 117129~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 783,435
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
11 ~~(11) — SR 0080 over Strattan Run,~~
12 ~~Clarion Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~10956, Project ID 117129~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,566,870
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,147,020)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,850)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$394,000)~~
20 ~~(12) — SR 0080 over Brush Run,~~
21 ~~Clarion Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
23 ~~10957, Project ID 117129~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 783,435
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
28 ~~(13) — SR 0080 over Waterson Road~~
29 ~~(SR 2014), Clarion Township,~~
30 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~

~~1 10958, Project ID 117129~~
~~2 Project Allocation 7,050,915~~
~~3 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~4 \$5,161,590)~~
~~5 (Land Allocation — \$116,325)~~
~~6 (Design & Contingencies — \$1,773,000)~~
~~7 (14) SR 0080 over Waterson Road~~
~~8 (SR 2014), Clarion Township,~~
~~9 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~10 10959, Project ID 117129~~
~~11 Project Allocation 7,834,350~~
~~12 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~13 \$5,735,100)~~
~~14 (Land Allocation — \$129,250)~~
~~15 (Design & Contingencies — \$1,970,000)~~
~~16 (15) SR 0080 over Tributary of~~
~~17 Piney Creek, Clarion Township,~~
~~18 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~19 Key 10960, Project ID 117129~~
~~20 Project Allocation 783,435~~
~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
~~22 (Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
~~23 (Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
~~24 (16) SR 0080 over SR 2015 and~~
~~25 Abandoned Railroad, Clarion~~
~~26 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~27 Bridge Key 10961, Project ID~~
~~28 117129~~
~~29 Project Allocation 11,751,525~~
~~30 (Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$8,602,650)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$193,875)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$2,955,000)~~
4 ~~(17) — SR 0080 over SR 2015 and~~
5 ~~Abandoned Railroad, Clarion~~
6 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 10962, Project ID~~
8 ~~117129~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 10,968,090
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$8,029,140)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$180,950)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$2,758,000)~~
14 ~~(18) — SR 0080 over Tributary of~~
15 ~~Brush Run, Clarion Township,~~
16 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
17 ~~Key 10954, Project ID 117129~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 783,435
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
22 ~~(19) — SR 0208 over Turkey Run,~~
23 ~~Salem Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10964,~~
25 ~~Project ID 117129~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 783,435
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
30 ~~(20) — SR 0322 over Paint Creek,~~

1	Elk Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 10976,	
3	Project ID 110093	
4	Project Allocation	1,666,098
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$819,600)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$61,700)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$784,798)	
8	(21) SR 0322 over Tributary of	
9	Canoe Creek, Ashland Township,	
10	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
11	10972, Project ID 99710	
12	Project Allocation	1,346,300
13	(Base Project Allocation —	
14	\$1,202,000)	
15	(Land Allocation — \$82,500)	
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$61,800)	
17	(22) SR 0322 over Paint Creek,	
18	Elk Township, Bridge	
19	Replacement, Bridge Key 10976,	
20	Project ID 110093	
21	Project Allocation	3,717,606
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$2,898,200)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$58,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$761,406)	
26	(23) SR 0322 over Tributary of	
27	Clarion River, Paint Township,	
28	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
29	10977, Project ID 117129	
30	Project Allocation	783,435

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
4 ~~(24) — SR 0322 over Clarion River,~~
5 ~~Clarion Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~10978, Project ID 117129~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 6,267,480
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$4,588,080)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$103,400)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,576,000)~~
13 ~~(25) — SR 0536 over Redbank Creek,~~
14 ~~Redbank Township, Bridge~~
15 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~47389, Project ID 117129~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 783,435
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
21 ~~(26) — SR 0861 over Middle Run,~~
22 ~~Porter Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 10994,~~
24 ~~Project ID 117129~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 783,435
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
29 ~~(27) — SR 1005 over Clarion River,~~
30 ~~Highland Township, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	11001, Project ID 117129	
3	Project Allocation	3,133,740
4	(Base Project Allocation —	
5	 \$2,294,040)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$51,700)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$788,000)	
8	(28) SR 1007 (Greenville Pike)	
9	over Trout Run, Clarion	
10	Borough, Bridge Replacement,	
11	Project ID 98386	
12	Project Allocation	2,648,051
13	(Base Project Allocation —	
14	 \$2,648,051)	
15	(29) SR 2003 over Jack Run,	
16	Porter Township, Bridge	
17	Replacement, Bridge Key 11018,	
18	Project ID 106520	
19	Project Allocation	1,401,820
20	(Base Project Allocation —	
21	 \$1,060,900)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$14,820)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$326,100)	
24	(30) SR 2005 over Little Piney	
25	Creek, Limestone Township,	
26	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
27	11029, Project ID 117129	
28	Project Allocation	783,435
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$12,925)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
2 ~~(31) — SR 2007 over Deer Creek,~~
3 ~~Beaver Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11037,~~
5 ~~Project ID 99462~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,455,102
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
8 ~~\$4,455,102)~~
9 ~~(32) — SR 2007 over SR 0080~~
10 ~~Eastbound and Westbound,~~
11 ~~Beaver Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~11038, Project ID 97016~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 719,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$719,000)~~
16 ~~(33) — SR 2007 over Tributary of~~
17 ~~Leatherwood Creek, Porter~~
18 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
19 ~~Bridge Key 11030, Project ID~~
20 ~~117129~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 783,435
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
25 ~~(34) — SR 2007 over Tributary of~~
26 ~~West Fork of Leatherwood~~
27 ~~Creek, Porter Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11031,~~
29 ~~Project ID 117129~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 783,435

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
~~4 (35) — SR 2007 over Craggs Run,~~
~~5 Piney Township, Bridge~~
~~6 Replacement, Bridge Key 11034,~~
~~7 Project ID 117129~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 783,435
~~9 (Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
~~10 (Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
~~12 (36) — SR 2009 over Cherry Run,~~
~~13 Toby Township, Bridge~~
~~14 Replacement, Bridge Key 11044,~~
~~15 Project ID 110092~~
~~16 Project Allocation~~ 2,125,219
~~17 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~18 \$1,363,814)~~
~~19 (Land Allocation — \$34,800)~~
~~20 (Design & Contingencies — \$726,605)~~
~~21 (37) — SR 2009 over Cherry Run,~~
~~22 Toby Township, Bridge~~
~~23 Replacement, Bridge Key 11047,~~
~~24 Project ID 117129~~
~~25 Project Allocation~~ 1,566,870
~~26 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~27 \$1,147,020)~~
~~28 (Land Allocation — \$25,850)~~
~~29 (Design & Contingencies — \$394,000)~~
~~30 (38) — SR 2016 over Piney Creek,~~

1	Limestone Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 11056,	
3	Project ID 117129	
4	Project Allocation	2,350,305
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$1,720,530)	
7	(Land Allocation \$38,775)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$591,000)	
9	(39) SR 3013 over Licking Creek,	
10	Licking Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 11071,	
12	Project ID 117129	
13	Project Allocation	3,917,175
14	(Base Project Allocation	
15	\$2,867,550)	
16	(Land Allocation \$64,625)	
17	(Design & Contingencies \$985,000)	
18	(40) SR 3020 over SR 0080	
19	Eastbound and Westbound,	
20	Richland Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	11074, Project ID 97016	
23	Project Allocation	719,000
24	(Base Project Allocation \$719,000)	
25	(41) SR 3020 over SR 0080,	
26	Richland Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	55979, Project ID 117129	
29	Project Allocation	783,435
30	(Base Project Allocation \$573,510)	

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
~~3 (42) SR 4029 over Paint Creek,~~
~~4 Paint Township, Bridge~~
~~5 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~6 11092, Project ID 117129~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 1,566,870
~~8 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~9 \$1,147,020)~~
~~10 (Land Allocation — \$25,850)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies — \$394,000)~~
~~12 (43) SR 4029 over Little Paint~~
~~13 Creek, Knox Township, Bridge~~
~~14 Replacement, Bridge Key 11093,~~
~~15 Project ID 117129~~
~~16 Project Allocation~~ 783,435
~~17 (Base Project Allocation — \$573,510)~~
~~18 (Land Allocation — \$12,925)~~
~~19 (Design & Contingencies — \$197,000)~~
~~20 Section 21. Clearfield County.~~
~~21 (a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
~~22 (1) Bradford Township, Egypt Road~~
~~23 (T 208) over Sulphur Run,~~
~~24 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~25 46553, Project ID 116509~~
~~26 Project Allocation~~ 1,000,000
~~27 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~28 \$1,000,000)~~
~~29 (2) Bradford Township, Egypt Road~~
~~30 (T 208) over Sulphur Run,~~

1	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
2	46553, Project ID 116905	
3	Project Allocation	806,540
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$806,540)	
5	(3) Irvona Borough, Hopkins	
6	Street over North Witmer Run,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	68291	
9	Project Allocation	1,500,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,500,000)	
12	(4) Union Township, SR 7208 over	
13	Laborde Branch, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 67619,	
15	Project ID 117147	
16	Project Allocation	784,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$784,000)	
18	(5) Huston Township, SR 7208 over	
19	Bennett Branch, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 45305,	
21	Project ID 117147	
22	Project Allocation	1,008,000
23	(Base Project Allocation —	
24	\$1,008,000)	
25	(6) Union Township, SR 7229 over	
26	Laborde Branch, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 11956,	
28	Project ID 109524	
29	Project Allocation	400,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	

1 ~~(7) Burnside Township, T 306~~
2 ~~(Shepard Lane Road) over~~
3 ~~Branch of Beaver Run, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11899~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,250,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
8 ~~(8) Huston Township, T 786 over~~
9 ~~Bennett Branch, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 45305~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,250,000~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
13 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
14 ~~(9) Union Township, T 899 over~~
15 ~~Laborde Branch, Bridge Box~~
16 ~~Culvert, Bridge Key 67619~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,000,000~~
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
19 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
20 ~~(10) Gulich Township, Walnut~~
21 ~~Street (T 919) over Little~~
22 ~~Muddy Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 56806, Project ID~~
24 ~~115997~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~275,000~~
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$275,000)~~
27 ~~(11) City of DuBois, Washington~~
28 ~~Avenue (SR 7208) over Pentz~~
29 ~~Run, Bridge Box Culvert,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 46324~~

1	Project Allocation	1,000,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,000,000)	
4	(12) City of DuBois, Washington	
5	Avenue (SR 7208) over Pentz	
6	Run, Bridge Replacement,	
7	Bridge Key 46324, Project ID	
8	117147	
9	Project Allocation	784,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$784,000)	
11	(13) City of DuBois, Weber Avenue	
12	(SR 7208) over Pentz Run,	
13	Bridge Box Culvert, Bridge Key	
14	46323	
15	Project Allocation	1,000,000
16	(Base Project Allocation —	
17	\$1,000,000)	
18	(14) City of DuBois, Weber Avenue	
19	(SR 7208) over Pentz Run,	
20	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
21	46323, Project ID 117147	
22	Project Allocation	784,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$784,000)	
24	(b) State Bridges	
25	(1) SR 0036 over Moss Run,	
26	Westover Borough, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 11187,	
28	Project ID 85134	
29	Project Allocation	305,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$210,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$65,000)~~
3 ~~(2) — SR 0036 over Branch of Chest~~
4 ~~Creek, Westover Borough,~~
5 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
6 ~~Key 11188, Project ID 117035~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 575,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
11 ~~(3) — SR 0053 over Blue Run, Glen~~
12 ~~Hope Borough, Bridge~~
13 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11218,~~
14 ~~Project ID 85071~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 322,298
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$322,298)~~
17 ~~(4) — SR 0053 over Hickory Run,~~
18 ~~Glen Hope Borough, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11219,~~
20 ~~Project ID 85072~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 322,298
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$322,298)~~
23 ~~(5) — SR 0080 over SR 0053, Cooper~~
24 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 11323, Project ID~~
26 ~~91110~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 343,200
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$343,200)~~
29 ~~(6) — SR 0080 over SR 0053, Cooper~~
30 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~

1	Bridge Key 11324, Project ID-	
2	91110	
3	Project Allocation	390,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$390,000)	
5	(7) SR 0080 over SR 2037, Cooper-	
6	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
7	Bridge Key 11326, Project ID-	
8	91110	
9	Project Allocation	300,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
11	(8) SR 0080 over SR 2037, Cooper-	
12	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
13	Bridge Key 11327, Project ID-	
14	91110	
15	Project Allocation	300,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
17	(9) SR 0153 over Litz Run, Boggs-	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 11352, Project ID-	
20	116845	
21	Project Allocation	660,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
23	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
25	(10) SR 0219 over Pentz Run,	
26	Sandy Township, Bridge-	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 11415,	
28	Project ID 85080	
29	Project Allocation	350,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$110,000)~~
3 ~~(11) SR 0219 over Clear Run, City~~
4 ~~of DuBois, Bridge Replacement,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 43018, Project ID~~
6 ~~69528~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
9 ~~(12) SR 0255 over Tyler Run,~~
10 ~~Huston Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11463,~~
12 ~~Project ID 69372~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
15 ~~(13) SR 0255 over Muddy Run,~~
16 ~~Sandy Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11448,~~
18 ~~Project ID 113127~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,050,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
22 ~~(14) SR 0322 over West Branch of~~
23 ~~Susquehanna River, Clearfield~~
24 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 11476, Project ID~~
26 ~~91175~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,500,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$2,500,000)~~
30 ~~(15) SR 0322 over Branch of~~

1	Roaring Run, Bradford	
2	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
3	Bridge Key 11480, Project ID	
4	69383	
5	Project Allocation	370,000
6	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
7	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
9	(16) SR 0322 over Laurel Run,	
10	Decatur Township, Bridge	
11	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
12	11495, Project ID 91507	
13	Project Allocation	500,000
14	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
15	(17) SR 0322 over Abandoned	
16	Railroad, Sandy Township,	
17	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
18	56657, Project ID 116854	
19	Project Allocation	560,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
23	(18) SR 0410 over Stump Creek,	
24	Brady Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 11497,	
26	Project ID 91543	
27	Project Allocation	316,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$175,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$18,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$123,000)	

1 ~~(19) SR 0453 over Potts Run, Knox~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 11512, Project ID~~
4 ~~88661~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
7 ~~(20) SR 0729 over Little Muddy~~
8 ~~Run, Gulich Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11521,~~
10 ~~Project ID 93723~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,914,503
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
13 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$88,848)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$575,655)~~
16 ~~(21) SR 0879 over Deer Creek,~~
17 ~~Girard Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11590,~~
19 ~~Project ID 85089~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$110,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)~~
24 ~~(22) SR 1004 over Branch of~~
25 ~~Montgomery Run, Lawrence~~
26 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 11643, Project ID~~
28 ~~3410~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,408,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$120,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$538,000)~~
3 ~~(23) — SR 1006 over Lick Run,~~
4 ~~Goshen Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~11653, Project ID 69380~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 765,600
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$765,600)~~
9 ~~(24) — SR 1006 over SR 0080,~~
10 ~~Lawrence Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11650,~~
12 ~~Project ID 88644~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 900,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
15 ~~(25) — SR 1011 over Browns Run,~~
16 ~~Cooper Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~11664, Project ID 116812~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 822,510
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$22,510)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(26) — SR 1018 over Saltlick Run,~~
24 ~~Karthaus Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11680,~~
26 ~~Project ID 113128~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
30 ~~(27) — SR 2007 over Little Beaver~~

1	Run, Decatur Township, Bridge	
2	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
3	11692, Project ID 91506	
4	Project Allocation	500,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
6	(28) — SR 2012 over Little	
7	Clearfield Creek, Ferguson	
8	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
9	Bridge Key 11798, Project ID	
10	113129	
11	Project Allocation	800,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)	
14	(29) — SR 2022 over Branch of	
15	Clearfield Creek, Pike	
16	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
17	Bridge Key 11717, Project ID	
18	88646	
19	Project Allocation	750,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
21	(30) — SR 2024 over Laurel Run,	
22	Lawrence Township, Bridge	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 11728,	
24	Project ID 116988	
25	Project Allocation	600,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
29	(31) — SR 2024 over Clearfield	
30	Creek, Boggs Township, Bridge	

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11729,~~
2 ~~Project ID 88653~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,100,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
5 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
6 ~~(32) SR 2030 over Moravian Run,~~
7 ~~Graham Township, Bridge~~
8 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11751,~~
9 ~~Project ID 69415~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 800,000
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
14 ~~(33) SR 2039 over Browns Run,~~
15 ~~Cooper Township, Bridge~~
16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11768,~~
17 ~~Project ID 85101~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 636,714
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$103,686)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$183,028)~~
22 ~~(34) SR 3004 over Beaver Run,~~
23 ~~Burnside Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11782,~~
25 ~~Project ID 113130~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,100,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
29 ~~(35) SR 3004 over Beaver Run,~~
30 ~~Burnside Township, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	11782, Project ID 116890	
3	Project Allocation	500,500
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$425,500)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)	
6	(36) SR 3011 over Bell Run, Penn	
7	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 11810, Project ID	
9	69430	
10	Project Allocation	1,575,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$675,000)	
14	(37) SR 3014 over North Camp Run,	
15	Chest Township, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 11821,	
17	Project ID 83531	
18	Project Allocation	349,894
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$149,894)	
21	(38) SR 3014 over Chest Creek,	
22	Chest Township, Bridge	
23	Preservation, Bridge Key	
24	11820, Project ID 117035	
25	Project Allocation	575,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
29	(39) SR 3014 over Hales Run,	
30	Chest Township, Bridge	

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11823,~~
 2 ~~Project ID 112750~~
 3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 594,927
 4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$343,400)~~
 5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$67,721)~~
 6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$183,806)~~
 7 ~~(40) — SR 3022 over North Witmer~~
 8 ~~Run, Jordan Township, Bridge~~
 9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 10 ~~11834, Project ID 116890~~
 11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 580,580
 12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$493,580)~~
 13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$87,000)~~
 14 ~~(41) — SR 3022 over North Witmer~~
 15 ~~Run, Jordan Township, Bridge~~
 16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11834,~~
 17 ~~Project ID 113131~~
 18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,150,000
 19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
 20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
 21 ~~(42) — SR 4001 over Kuntz Run,~~
 22 ~~Brady Township, Bridge~~
 23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 11845,~~
 24 ~~Project ID 85127~~
 25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 710,000
 26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
 27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$110,000)~~
 28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
 29 ~~(43) — SR 4018 over Bennett Branch,~~
 30 ~~Huston Township, Bridge~~

1 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 11878,~~
2 ~~Project ID 110331~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 372,125
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,271)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$46,854)~~
7 ~~(44) — SR 7206 over Sulphur Run,~~
8 ~~Bradford Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 46553,~~
10 ~~Project ID 116509~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 800,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
13 ~~(45) — SR 7208 over Branch of~~
14 ~~Beaver Run, Burnside Township,~~
15 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~11899, Project ID 117147~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,008,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,008,000)~~
20 ~~(46) — SR 7219 over Bennett Branch,~~
21 ~~Huston Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 45305,~~
23 ~~Project ID 117147~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,008,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
26 ~~\$1,008,000)~~
27 ~~(47) — SR 7229 over Laborde Branch,~~
28 ~~Union Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 67619,~~
30 ~~Project ID 117147~~

1 ~~Project Allocation~~ 784,000

2 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$784,000)~~

3 ~~(48) SR 7301 over Pentz Run, City~~

4 ~~of DuBois, Bridge Replacement,~~

5 ~~Bridge Key 46323, Project ID~~

6 ~~117147~~

7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 784,000

8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$784,000)~~

9 ~~(49) SR 7301 over Pentz Run, City~~

10 ~~of DuBois, Bridge Replacement,~~

11 ~~Bridge Key 46324, Project ID~~

12 ~~117147~~

13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 784,000

14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$784,000)~~

15 ~~(50) SR 7410 over North Witmer~~

16 ~~Run, Irvona Borough, Bridge~~

17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 68291,~~

18 ~~Project ID 117147~~

19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,176,000

20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

21 ~~\$1,176,000)~~

22 ~~Section 22. Clinton County.~~

23 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

24 ~~(1) Wayne Township, SR 7219 over~~

25 ~~McElhattan Creek, Bridge~~

26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 55887,~~

27 ~~Project ID 117148~~

28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,008,000

29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

30 ~~\$1,008,000)~~

1 ~~(2) Woodward Township, SR 7221~~
2 ~~over West Branch of Queens~~
3 ~~Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 48891, Project ID~~
5 ~~117148~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~792,000~~
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$792,000)~~
8 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
9 ~~(1) SR 0120 over Upper Stimpson~~
10 ~~Run, East Keating Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~12065, Project ID 91546~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,525,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$675,000)~~
17 ~~(2) SR 0120 over Milligan Run,~~
18 ~~Noyes Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12069,~~
20 ~~Project ID 69505~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,525,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$675,000)~~
25 ~~(3) SR 0120 over Norfolk Southern~~
26 ~~Railroad, Renovo Borough,~~
27 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~12095, Project ID 110354~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~746,616~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$650,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$19,323)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$77,293)~~
3 ~~(4) — SR 0120 over Mill Run, Grugan~~
4 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 12113, Project ID~~
6 ~~91539~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
10 ~~(5) — SR 0120 over Grimes Run, Bald~~
11 ~~Eagle Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12131,~~
13 ~~Project ID 91550~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
17 ~~(6) — SR 0120 over Grimes Run, Bald~~
18 ~~Eagle Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 12131,~~
20 ~~Project ID 109719~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 975,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$375,000)~~
25 ~~(7) — SR 0120 over Dry Run, Noyes~~
26 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 12076, Project ID~~
28 ~~113133~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
~~2 (8) SR 0120 over Sugar Run,~~
~~3 Allison Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 12136,~~
~~5 Project ID 113134~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 700,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~8 (Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
~~9 (9) SR 0150 over Laurel Run, Bald~~
~~10 Eagle Township, Bridge~~
~~11 Replacement, Bridge Key 12164,~~
~~12 Project ID 69435~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 950,000
~~14 (Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)~~
~~15 (Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
~~16 (10) SR 0150 over Bald Eagle~~
~~17 Creek, Bald Eagle Township,~~
~~18 Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
~~19 12167, Project ID 110355~~
~~20 Project Allocation~~ 523,666
~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$465,000)~~
~~22 (Land Allocation — \$58,666)~~
~~23 (11) SR 0150 over Chatham Run,~~
~~24 Dunnstable Township, Bridge~~
~~25 Restoration, Bridge Key 12178,~~
~~26 Project ID 110355~~
~~27 Project Allocation~~ 456,096
~~28 (Base Project Allocation — \$405,000)~~
~~29 (Land Allocation — \$51,096)~~
~~30 (12) SR 0150 over Pennsylvania~~

1	Canal, Flemington Borough,	
2	Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
3	Key 12168, Project ID 117043	
4	Project Allocation	590,000
5	{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}	
6	{Land Allocation — \$20,000}	
7	{Design & Contingencies — \$70,000}	
8	{13} SR 0220 over SR 2006 and	
9	Fishing Creek, Lamar Township,	
10	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
11	12189, Project ID 110355	
12	Project Allocation	709,483
13	{Base Project Allocation — \$630,000}	
14	{Land Allocation — \$79,483}	
15	{14} SR 0220 over West Branch of	
16	Susquehanna River and Spook	
17	Hollow Road (TR 425), Pine	
18	Creek Township, Bridge	
19	Replacement, Bridge Key 12230,	
20	Project ID 88654	
21	Project Allocation	1,000,000
22	{Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$1,000,000}	
24	{15} SR 0220 over Private Drive,	
25	Bald Eagle Township, Bridge	
26	Preservation, Bridge Key	
27	12193, Project ID 117043	
28	Project Allocation	590,000
29	{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}	
30	{Land Allocation — \$20,000}	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~
~~2 (16) SR 0220 over West Branch of~~
~~3 Susquehanna River and Spook~~
~~4 Hollow Road (TR 425), Pine~~
~~5 Creek Township, Bridge~~
~~6 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~7 12228, Project ID 117043~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 590,000
~~9 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~10 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~
~~12 (17) SR 0220 over West Branch of~~
~~13 Susquehanna River and Spook~~
~~14 Hollow Road (TR 425), Pine~~
~~15 Creek Township, Bridge~~
~~16 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~17 12230, Project ID 117043~~
~~18 Project Allocation~~ 590,000
~~19 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~20 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~21 (Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~
~~22 (18) SR 0220 over Lower Creek~~
~~23 Road, Castanea Township,~~
~~24 Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
~~25 Key 12216, Project ID 117043~~
~~26 Project Allocation~~ 590,000
~~27 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~28 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~29 (Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~
~~30 (19) SR 0477 over Mill Race,~~

1 ~~Lamar Township, Bridge~~
2 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 46426,~~
3 ~~Project ID 93720~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 350,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
6 ~~(20) — SR 1002 over Susquehanna~~
7 ~~River, Dunnstable Township,~~
8 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
9 ~~12276, Project ID 110354~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,089,032
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$950,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$27,806)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$111,226)~~
14 ~~(21) — SR 1005 over Susquehanna~~
15 ~~River, TR 425 and TR 565,~~
16 ~~Wayne Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12280,~~
18 ~~Project ID 91274~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,000,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$8,000,000)~~
22 ~~(22) — SR 1012 over Sulphur Run,~~
23 ~~Pine Creek Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12290,~~
25 ~~Project ID 112744~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 667,721
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$67,721)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
30 ~~(23) — SR 2004 over Big Fishing~~

~~1 Creek, Porter Township, Bridge~~
~~2 Replacement, Bridge Key 12313,~~
~~3 Project ID 69442~~
~~4 Project Allocation~~ 700,000
~~5 (Base Project Allocation \$700,000)~~
~~6 (24) SR 2004 over Cedar Run,~~
~~7 Lamar Township, Bridge~~
~~8 Replacement, Bridge Key 12324,~~
~~9 Project ID 69490~~
~~10 Project Allocation~~ 750,000
~~11 (Base Project Allocation \$750,000)~~
~~12 (25) SR 2008 over Fishing Creek,~~
~~13 Lamar Township, Bridge~~
~~14 Replacement, Bridge Key 12327,~~
~~15 Project ID 105919~~
~~16 Project Allocation~~ 3,100,000
~~17 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~18 \$2,500,000)~~
~~19 (Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
~~20 (Design & Contingencies \$500,000)~~
~~21 (26) SR 2010 over Rauchtown~~
~~22 Creek, Crawford Township,~~
~~23 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~24 12330, Project ID 69488~~
~~25 Project Allocation~~ 600,000
~~26 (Base Project Allocation \$600,000)~~
~~27 (27) SR 2015 over Nittany and~~
~~28 Bald Eagle Railroad, Bald~~
~~29 Eagle Township, Bridge~~
~~30 Replacement, Bridge Key 12346,~~

1	Project ID 106306	
2	Project Allocation	1,000,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$160,000)	
6	(28) SR 2019 over Laurel Run,	
7	Bald Eagle Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 12354,	
9	Project ID 69038	
10	Project Allocation	486,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$6,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)	
14	(29) SR 4001 over Two Mile Run,	
15	Noyes Township, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 12369,	
17	Project ID 69382	
18	Project Allocation	500,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
20	(30) SR 4001 over Kettle Creek,	
21	Leidy Township, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	12372, Project ID 114302	
24	Project Allocation	1,311,994
25	(Base Project Allocation —	
26	\$1,104,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$59,427)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$148,567)	
29	(31) SR 4001 over Summerson Run,	
30	Leidy Township, Bridge	

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12371,~~
2 ~~Project ID 117159~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 760,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$420,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation \$100,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$240,000)~~
7 ~~(32) SR 4005 over Laurelly Run,~~
8 ~~Chapman Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12391,~~
10 ~~Project ID 69384~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
13 ~~Section 23. Columbia County.~~
14 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
15 ~~(1) Greenwood Township, SR 7209~~
16 ~~over Mud Run, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~12796, Project ID 107019~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 319,238
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation \$4,050)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$15,188)~~
23 ~~(2) Sugarloaf Township, SR 7224~~
24 ~~over Fishing Creek, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~12848, Project ID 107019~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 314,963
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation \$3,150)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$11,813)~~

1 ~~(3) Sugarloaf Township, SR 7224~~
2 ~~over East Branch of Fishing~~
3 ~~Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 12850, Project ID~~
5 ~~107019~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 314,250
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$11,250)~~
10 ~~(4) Sugarloaf Township, SR 7224~~
11 ~~over Fishing Creek, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~12851, Project ID 107019~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 328,500
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$22,500)~~
18 ~~(5) Stillwater Borough, SR 7409~~
19 ~~over Raven Creek, Bridge~~
20 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~12859, Project ID 107019~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 309,263
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,950)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$7,313)~~
26 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
27 ~~(1) SR 0011 over Fishing Creek,~~
28 ~~Town of Bloomsburg, Bridge~~
29 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 12441,~~
30 ~~Project ID 110115~~

1	Project Allocation	301,200
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200)	
4	(2) SR 0011 over Fishing Creek,	
5	Town of Bloomsburg, Bridge	
6	Restoration, Bridge Key 12443,	
7	Project ID 110115	
8	Project Allocation	301,200
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200)	
11	(3) SR 0042 over Tributary of	
12	Catawissa Creek, Catawissa	
13	Township, Bridge Restoration,	
14	Bridge Key 12459, Project ID	
15	88798	
16	Project Allocation	330,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
18	(Land Allocation — \$17,500)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$12,500)	
20	(4) SR 0080 over TR 488, Scott	
21	Township, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	12500, Project ID 109577	
24	Project Allocation	462,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$2,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)	
28	(5) SR 0080 over TR 488, Scott	
29	Township, Bridge	
30	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	

1	12501, Project ID 109577	
2	Project Allocation	462,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$2,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)	
6	(6) SR 0118 over East Branch of	
7	Fishing Creek, Sugarloaf	
8	Township, Bridge Restoration,	
9	Bridge Key 12539, Project ID	
10	110115	
11	Project Allocation	301,200
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200)	
14	(7) SR 0239 over Fishing Creek,	
15	Benton Borough, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	12543, Project ID 106181	
18	Project Allocation	2,180,000
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$1,750,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$130,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
23	(8) SR 0339 over Beaver Run,	
24	Beaver Township, Bridge	
25	Restoration, Bridge Key 12564,	
26	Project ID 110115	
27	Project Allocation	301,200
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200)	
30	(9) SR 0487 over Abandoned	

1	Railroad, Scott Township,	
2	Bridge Removal, Bridge Key	
3	12589, Project ID 103011	
4	Project Allocation	1,525,000
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$1,500,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
8	(10) SR 1022 over Old Channel of	
9	Fishing Creek, Fishing Creek	
10	Township, Bridge Restoration,	
11	Bridge Key 12640, Project ID	
12	110115	
13	Project Allocation	301,200
14	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$1,200)	
16	(11) SR 2021 over I 80, Mifflin	
17	Township, Bridge Restoration,	
18	Bridge Key 12525, Project ID	
19	110115	
20	Project Allocation	301,200
21	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies \$1,200)	
23	(12) SR 4037 over Mud Run,	
24	Greenwood Township, Bridge	
25	Restoration, Bridge Key 12746,	
26	Project ID 110115	
27	Project Allocation	301,200
28	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies \$1,200)	
30	(13) SR 1027 over Tributary of	

1 ~~Susquehanna River, Berwick~~
2 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 12650, Project ID-~~
4 ~~114157~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 327,500
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$155,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$122,500)~~
9 ~~(14) SR 2010 over Lick Run,~~
10 ~~Locust Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~12673, Project ID 112633~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
15 ~~(15) SR 4016 over Black Run,~~
16 ~~Madison Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12721,~~
18 ~~Project ID 114231~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 330,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
23 ~~(16) SR 4032 over Little Brier~~
24 ~~Run, Pine Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12739,~~
26 ~~Project ID 114141~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 360,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$160,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~

1 ~~Section 24. Crawford County.~~

2 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ ~~Local~~ ~~State~~

3 ~~(1) Athens Township, SR 7201 over~~
4 ~~Muddy Creek, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13390,~~
6 ~~Project ID 319~~

7 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~688,000~~

8 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$680,000)~~

9 ~~(Land Allocation \$8,000)~~

10 ~~(2) Athens Township, SR 7201 over~~
11 ~~Federal Run, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~13392, Project ID 78494~~

14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~302,500~~

15 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$250,000)~~

16 ~~(Land Allocation \$7,500)~~

17 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$45,000)~~

18 ~~(3) Beaver Township, SR 7202 over~~
19 ~~Stone Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 13399, Project ID~~
21 ~~362~~

22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~566,000~~

23 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$545,000)~~

24 ~~(Land Allocation \$5,000)~~

25 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$16,000)~~

26 ~~(4) Beaver Township, SR 7202 over~~
27 ~~Stone Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
28 ~~Bridge Key 13408, Project ID~~
29 ~~320~~

30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~302,000~~

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$268,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$32,000)~~
4 ~~(5) — Cussewago Township, SR 7206—~~
5 ~~over Cussewago Creek, Bridge—~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13422,—~~
7 ~~Project ID 316~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 304,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$274,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)~~
12 ~~(6) — East Mead Township, SR 7209—~~
13 ~~over Little Sugar Creek,—~~
14 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key—~~
15 ~~13428, Project ID 307~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 424,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$320,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$4,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
20 ~~(7) — Oil Creek Township, SR 7214—~~
21 ~~over Thompson Creek, Bridge—~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13443,—~~
23 ~~Project ID 326~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 548,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$540,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$8,000)~~
27 ~~(8) — Oil Creek Township, SR 7214—~~
28 ~~over Pine Creek, Bridge—~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13446,—~~
30 ~~Project ID 328~~

1	Project Allocation	310,750
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$4,500)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$56,250)	
5	(9) Oil Creek Township, SR 7214	
6	over Pine Creek, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	13448, Project ID 329	
9	Project Allocation	615,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$562,500)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$7,500)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$45,000)	
13	(10) Oil Creek Township, SR 7214	
14	over Pine Creek, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 13450,	
16	Project ID 327	
17	Project Allocation	308,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$8,000)	
20	(11) Sparta Township, SR 7222	
21	over East Branch of Oil Creek,	
22	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
23	Key 13464, Project ID 309	
24	Project Allocation	312,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$12,000)	
27	(12) Spring Township, SR 7223	
28	over Tributary of Carr Run,	
29	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
30	13475, Project ID 336	

1	Project Allocation	372,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$336,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$36,000)	
4	(13) Woodcock Township, SR 7235	
5	over Woodcock Creek, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 13513,	
7	Project ID 312	
8	Project Allocation	403,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$360,000)	
10	(Land Allocation — \$4,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$39,000)	
12	(14) Woodcock Township, SR 7235	
13	over Gravel Run, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 13516,	
15	Project ID 335	
16	Project Allocation	862,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$840,000)	
18	(Land Allocation — \$6,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$16,000)	
20	(15) Woodcock Township, SR 7235	
21	over Western New York and	
22	Pennsylvania Railroad, Bridge	
23	Removal, Bridge Key 13517,	
24	Project ID 364	
25	Project Allocation	316,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$21,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$45,000)	
29	(16) Woodcock Township, SR 7235	
30	over Gravel Run, Bridge	

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13520,~~
 2 ~~Project ID 315~~
 3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 308,000
 4 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
 5 ~~{Land Allocation — \$1,000}~~
 6 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$7,000}~~
 7 ~~(17) City of Meadville, SR 7301~~
 8 ~~over Mill Run, Bridge~~
 9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13523,~~
 10 ~~Project ID 287~~
 11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 315,000
 12 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
 13 ~~{Land Allocation — \$3,000}~~
 14 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$12,000}~~
 15 ~~(18) City of Meadville, SR 7301~~
 16 ~~over Mill Run, Bridge~~
 17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13525,~~
 18 ~~Project ID 285~~
 19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 305,000
 20 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
 21 ~~{Land Allocation — \$3,000}~~
 22 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$2,000}~~
 23 ~~(19) City of Meadville, SR 7301~~
 24 ~~over Mill Run, Bridge~~
 25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13528,~~
 26 ~~Project ID 284~~
 27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 309,000
 28 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
 29 ~~{Land Allocation — \$3,000}~~
 30 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$6,000}~~

1 ~~(20) City of Meadville, SR 7301~~
2 ~~over Mill Run, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13533,~~
4 ~~Project ID 288~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~305,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$2,000)~~
9 ~~(21) City of Meadville, SR 7301~~
10 ~~over Mill Run, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13534,~~
12 ~~Project ID 286~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~387,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$370,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$7,000)~~
17 ~~(22) City of Meadville, SR 7301~~
18 ~~over Mill Run, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13538,~~
20 ~~Project ID 289~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~312,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$9,000)~~
25 ~~(23) Conneautville Borough, SR~~
26 ~~7406 over Conneaut Creek,~~
27 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~13549, Project ID 331~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~326,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$296,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$7,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$23,000)~~
3 ~~(24) Saegertown Borough, SR 7409—~~
4 ~~over French Creek, Bridge—~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13554,—~~
6 ~~Project ID 325~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 568,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$508,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$58,000)~~
11 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
12 ~~(1) SR 0006 over North Branch of—~~
13 ~~Shenango River, Linesville—~~
14 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,—~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 12871, Project ID—~~
16 ~~353~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 314,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$9,000)~~
21 ~~(2) SR 0006 over Tributary of—~~
22 ~~Shenango River, Sadsbury—~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,—~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 12874, Project ID—~~
25 ~~96390~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(3) SR 0006 over Tributary of—~~
29 ~~French Creek, Cambridge—~~
30 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,—~~

1 ~~Bridge Key 12898, Project ID-~~
 2 ~~391~~
 3 ~~Project Allocation 310,000~~
 4 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$220,000)~~
 5 ~~(Land Allocation \$10,000)~~
 6 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$80,000)~~
 7 ~~(4) SR 0008 over East Branch of~~
 8 ~~Oil Creek, Centerville~~
 9 ~~Borough, Bridge~~
 10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 11 ~~12912, Project ID 84921~~
 12 ~~Project Allocation 300,000~~
 13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
 14 ~~(5) SR 0008 over South Branch of~~
 15 ~~Hollow Run, Bloomfield~~
 16 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
 17 ~~Bridge Key 12913, Project ID-~~
 18 ~~84922~~
 19 ~~Project Allocation 300,000~~
 20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
 21 ~~(6) SR 0018 over Branch of Inlet~~
 22 ~~Creek, Summit Township, Bridge~~
 23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 12923,~~
 24 ~~Project ID 98635~~
 25 ~~Project Allocation 750,000~~
 26 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
 27 ~~(Land Allocation \$50,000)~~
 28 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$200,000)~~
 29 ~~(7) SR 0018 over Tributary of~~
 30 ~~Conneaut Creek, Summerhill~~

1 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
2 ~~Bridge Key 12929, Project ID-~~
3 ~~93602~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~450,000~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
7 ~~(8) SR 0018 over Tributary of~~
8 ~~Conneaut Creek, Spring~~
9 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
10 ~~Bridge Key 12937, Project ID-~~
11 ~~93590~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~540,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$225,000)~~
16 ~~(9) SR 0027 over Pine Creek, Oil~~
17 ~~Creek Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 12962,~~
19 ~~Project ID 84924~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
22 ~~(10) SR 0077 over Tributary of~~
23 ~~Woodcock Creek, Richmond~~
24 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 12965, Project ID-~~
26 ~~84925~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
29 ~~(11) SR 0079 over Conneaut Swamp,~~
30 ~~Greenwood Township, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	12986, Project ID 124	
3	Project Allocation	500,000
4	(Base Project Allocation \$460,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies \$40,000)	
6	(12) SR 0098 over Tributary of	
7	Cussewago Creek, Cussewago	
8	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
9	Bridge Key 44937, Project ID	
10	84926	
11	Project Allocation	525,000
12	(Base Project Allocation \$525,000)	
13	(13) SR 0198 over Conneaut Creek,	
14	Conneautville Borough, Bridge	
15	Restoration, Bridge Key 40178,	
16	Project ID 114405	
17	Project Allocation	525,000
18	(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies \$25,000)	
20	(14) SR 0198 over Lake Creek,	
21	Randolph Township, Bridge	
22	Replacement, Bridge Key 13082,	
23	Project ID 149	
24	Project Allocation	328,000
25	(Base Project Allocation \$291,000)	
26	(Land Allocation \$12,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies \$25,000)	
28	(15) SR 0322 over Tributary of	
29	Conneaut Creek, Conneaut Lake	
30	Borough, Bridge	

1 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~13108, Project ID 106584~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~305,000~~
4 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$80,000}~~
5 ~~{Land Allocation — \$25,000}~~
6 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$200,000}~~
7 ~~(16) SR 0322 over Little Sugar~~
8 ~~Creek, Wayne Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~13113, Project ID 88091~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~850,000~~
12 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$800,000}~~
13 ~~{Land Allocation — \$10,000}~~
14 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$40,000}~~
15 ~~(17) SR 0408 over Mohawk Run,~~
16 ~~Rockdale Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 13117,~~
18 ~~Project ID 84927~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
20 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
21 ~~(18) SR 0408 over Temple Run,~~
22 ~~Richmond Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13122,~~
24 ~~Project ID 418~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~301,000~~
26 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$285,000}~~
27 ~~{Land Allocation — \$4,000}~~
28 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$12,000}~~
29 ~~(19) SR 0408 over East Branch of~~
30 ~~Sugar Creek, Troy Township,~~

1 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~13125, Project ID 93591~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$210,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
7 ~~(20) SR 0408 over Oil Creek,~~
8 ~~Hydetown Borough, Bridge~~
9 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 13127,~~
10 ~~Project ID 84929~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(21) SR 0408 over Thompson Creek,~~
14 ~~Hydetown Borough, Bridge~~
15 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13128,~~
16 ~~Project ID 419~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 490,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)~~
21 ~~(22) SR 1001 over Mill Run, City~~
22 ~~of Meadville, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~13134, Project ID 88459~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 340,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
29 ~~(23) SR 1007 over Federal Run,~~
30 ~~Bloomfield Township, Bridge~~

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13153,~~
2 ~~Project ID 420~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$260,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
7 ~~(24) SR 1007 over Federal Run,~~
8 ~~Bloomfield Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13154,~~
10 ~~Project ID 93611~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 350,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
14 ~~(25) SR 1014 over Muddy Creek,~~
15 ~~Rockdale Township, Bridge~~
16 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 13170,~~
17 ~~Project ID 84930~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
20 ~~(26) SR 1016 over Tributary of~~
21 ~~French Creek, Cambridge~~
22 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 13173, Project ID~~
24 ~~84931~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
27 ~~(27) SR 1018 over Woodcock Creek,~~
28 ~~Randolph Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~13183, Project ID 88460~~

1	Project Allocation	440,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)	
5	(28) SR 1018 over Muddy Creek,	
6	Athens Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 13188,	
8	Project ID 151	
9	Project Allocation	300,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$260,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)	
13	(29) SR 1020 over Oil Creek,	
14	Steuben Township, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 13193,	
16	Project ID 150	
17	Project Allocation	936,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$840,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$23,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$73,000)	
21	(30) SR 1022 over Oil Creek,	
22	Centerville Borough, Bridge	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 13196,	
24	Project ID 415	
25	Project Allocation	520,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$510,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$2,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$8,000)	
29	(31) SR 1032 over Shirley Run,	
30	Rome Township, Bridge	

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13211,~~
 2 ~~Project ID 114138~~
 3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$125,000)~~
 5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
 6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
 7 ~~(32) SR 1037 over Tributary of~~
 8 ~~Little Federal Run, Athens~~
 9 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
 10 ~~Bridge Key 13222, Project ID~~
 11 ~~93612~~
 12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 450,000
 13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
 14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
 15 ~~(33) SR 2003 over Tributary of~~
 16 ~~French Creek, Union Township,~~
 17 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
 18 ~~13231, Project ID 93604~~
 19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 450,000
 20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
 21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
 22 ~~(34) SR 2012 over Mill Run, West~~
 23 ~~Mead Township, Bridge~~
 24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 44960,~~
 25 ~~Project ID 84935~~
 26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 800,000
 27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
 28 ~~(35) SR 2012 over Hunter Run,~~
 29 ~~East Mead Township, Bridge~~
 30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13246,~~

1	Project ID 116743	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(36) — SR 2014 over Brown Run,	
5	Wayne Township, Bridge	
6	Restoration, Bridge Key 13249,	
7	Project ID 84936	
8	Project Allocation	300,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
10	(37) — SR 3004 over McDowell Run,	
11	East Fallowfield Township,	
12	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
13	39781, Project ID 138	
14	Project Allocation	308,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
16	(Land Allocation — \$1,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$7,000)	
18	(38) — SR 3005 over Aubel Run,	
19	South Shenango Township,	
20	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
21	Key 13292, Project ID 113313	
22	Project Allocation	300,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
24	(39) — SR 3007 over Tributary of	
25	Pymatuning Reservoir, North	
26	Shenango Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	46730, Project ID 113314	
29	Project Allocation	300,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	

1 ~~(40) SR 3010 over Fenner Run,~~
2 ~~South Shenango Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~13301, Project ID 93616~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~350,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
8 ~~(41) SR 3011 over Klink Run, West~~
9 ~~Fallowfield Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13302,~~
11 ~~Project ID 84937~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~495,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$495,000)~~
14 ~~(42) SR 3019 over Little Sandy~~
15 ~~Creek, Greenwood Township,~~
16 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
17 ~~13318, Project ID 84938~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
20 ~~(43) SR 3019 over Armour Run,~~
21 ~~Greenwood Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 13319,~~
23 ~~Project ID 84939~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
26 ~~(44) SR 4001 over Tributary of~~
27 ~~Conneaut Creek, Beaver~~
28 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 13336, Project ID~~
30 ~~84940~~

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(45) SR 4003 over Foster Run,	
4	Conneaut Township, Bridge	
5	Replacement, Bridge Key 13337,	
6	Project ID 78791	
7	Project Allocation	500,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
9	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)	
11	(46) SR 4006 over Paden Creek,	
12	Conneaut Township, Bridge	
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 13347,	
14	Project ID 406	
15	Project Allocation	350,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
17	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)	
19	(47) SR 4009 over Stebins Run,	
20	Cussewago Township, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 13357,	
22	Project ID 93618	
23	Project Allocation	350,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
26	(48) SR 4010 over Cussewago	
27	Creek, Cussewago Township,	
28	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
29	13366, Project ID 84942	
30	Project Allocation	300,000

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
2 ~~(49) — SR 4012 over Branch of~~
3 ~~Conneaut Creek, Beaver~~
4 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 13373, Project ID~~
6 ~~408~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
8 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$250,000}~~
9 ~~{Land Allocation — \$40,000}~~
10 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$10,000}~~
11 ~~(50) — SR 4012 over Middle Branch~~
12 ~~of Conneaut Creek, Beaver~~
13 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 13374, Project ID~~
15 ~~410~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
17 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$260,000}~~
18 ~~{Land Allocation — \$30,000}~~
19 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$10,000}~~
20 ~~(51) — SR 4012 over Mudd Run,~~
21 ~~Beaver Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13377,~~
23 ~~Project ID 412~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
25 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$260,000}~~
26 ~~{Land Allocation — \$30,000}~~
27 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$10,000}~~
28 ~~(52) — SR 4012 over Stone Run,~~
29 ~~Beaver Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 13378,~~

1	Project ID 407		
2	Project Allocation		350,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$305,000)		
4	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)		
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)		
6	Section 25. Cumberland County.		
7	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
8	(1) Silver Spring Township, T 582		
9	(Village Road) over Hogestown		
10	Run, Bridge Replacement,		
11	Bridge Key 14091		
12	Project Allocation	1,331,000	
13	(Base Project Allocation —		
14	\$1,074,000)		
15	(Land Allocation — \$12,000)		
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$245,000)		
17	(b) State Bridges		
18	(1) SR 0011 over Conodoguinet		
19	Creek, Wormleysburg Borough,		
20	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge		
21	Key 13589, Project ID 99678		
22	Project Allocation		5,982,000
23	(Base Project Allocation —		
24	\$5,432,000)		
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$550,000)		
26	(2) SR 0233 over Beetem Hollow		
27	Run, Penn Township, Bridge		
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 13736,		
29	Project ID 109328		
30	Project Allocation		422,263

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$235,000)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$177,263)~~
~~4 (3) SR 2031 over Mill Race, Lower~~
~~5 Allen Township, Bridge~~
~~6 Restoration, Bridge Key 13897,~~
~~7 Project ID 102789~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 540,000
~~9 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~10 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~11 (4) SR 2033 over Cedar Run, Lower~~
~~12 Allen Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 13899,~~
~~14 Project ID 87413~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 601,414
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$240,000)~~
~~17 (Land Allocation — \$131,400)~~
~~18 (Design & Contingencies — \$230,014)~~
~~19 Section 26. Dauphin County.~~
~~20 (a) Local Bridges (Reserved) Local State~~
~~21 (b) State Bridges~~
~~22 (1) SR 0083 over PA 230 Ramps B~~
~~23 and C and Front Street, City~~
~~24 of Harrisburg, Bridge~~
~~25 Replacement, Bridge Key 14258,~~
~~26 Project ID 113376~~
~~27 Project Allocation~~ 98,688,500
~~28 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~29 \$94,193,500)~~
~~30 (Land Allocation — \$2,542,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$1,953,000)~~
~~2 (2) SR 0083 over 17th Street,~~
~~3 City of Harrisburg, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 14266,~~
~~5 Project ID 113357~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 3,150,000
~~7 (Land Allocation — \$1,900,000)~~
~~8 (Design & Contingencies — \$1,250,000)~~
~~9 (3) SR 0083 over Spring Creek,~~
~~10 Swatara Township, Bridge~~
~~11 Replacement, Bridge Key 14269,~~
~~12 Project ID 113380~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 21,950,500
~~14 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~15 \$19,618,500)~~
~~16 (Land Allocation — \$561,000)~~
~~17 (Design & Contingencies — \$1,771,000)~~
~~18 (4) SR 0083 over Tributary of~~
~~19 Spring Creek, Swatara~~
~~20 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~21 Bridge Key 14270, Project ID~~
~~22 113380~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 5,986,500
~~24 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~25 \$5,350,500)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$153,000)~~
~~27 (Design & Contingencies — \$483,000)~~
~~28 (5) SR 0083 over Tributary of~~
~~29 Spring Creek, Swatara~~
~~30 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~

1	Bridge Key 14272, Project ID-	
2	113381	
3	Project Allocation	20,388,000
4	{Base Project Allocation —	
5	 \$18,648,000)	
6	{Land Allocation — \$84,000)	
7	{Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)	
8	(6) — SR 0083 over SR 0322 and I-	
9	 283, Swatara Township, Bridge-	
10	 Replacement, Bridge Key 14273,-	
11	 Project ID 113381	
12	 Project Allocation	20,388,000
13	{Base Project Allocation —	
14	 \$18,648,000)	
15	{Land Allocation — \$84,000)	
16	{Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)	
17	(7) — SR 0083 over Norfolk Southern-	
18	 Railroad, Swatara Township,-	
19	 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key-	
20	 14274, Project ID 113381	
21	 Project Allocation	20,388,000
22	{Base Project Allocation —	
23	 \$18,648,000)	
24	{Land Allocation — \$84,000)	
25	{Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)	
26	(8) — SR 0083 over SR 0322, Swatara-	
27	 Township, Bridge Replacement,-	
28	 Bridge Key 14275, Project ID-	
29	 113381	
30	 Project Allocation	20,388,000

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$18,648,000}~~
3 ~~{Land Allocation — \$84,000}~~
4 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000}~~
5 ~~(9) SR 0083 over SR 3012, Swatara~~
6 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 14276, Project ID~~
8 ~~113381~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
10 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$18,648,000}~~
12 ~~{Land Allocation — \$84,000}~~
13 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000}~~
14 ~~(10) SR 0083 over Tributary of~~
15 ~~Spring Creek, Swatara~~
16 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
17 ~~Bridge Key 14277, Project ID~~
18 ~~113381~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
20 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$18,648,000}~~
22 ~~{Land Allocation — \$84,000}~~
23 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000}~~
24 ~~(11) SR 0083 over SR 3001,~~
25 ~~Swatara Township, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 14278,~~
27 ~~Project ID 113381~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
29 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$18,648,000}~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$84,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)~~
3 ~~(12) — SR 0083 over Norfolk~~
4 ~~Southern Railroad, Swatara~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 14279, Project ID~~
7 ~~113381~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$84,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)~~
13 ~~(13) — SR 0083 over Spring Creek~~
14 ~~Road (TR 369), Lower Paxton~~
15 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
16 ~~Bridge Key 14280, Project ID~~
17 ~~113378~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 32,592,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$28,836,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$996,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$2,760,000)~~
23 ~~(14) — SR 0083 over Peiffer Lane~~
24 ~~(TR 392), Lower Paxton~~
25 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
26 ~~Bridge Key 14281, Project ID~~
27 ~~113378~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 70,616,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$62,478,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,158,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$5,980,000)~~
3 ~~(15) — SR 0083 over SR 3010 and~~
4 ~~16th Street, City of~~
5 ~~Harrisburg, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 14264,~~
7 ~~Project ID 113357~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 9,450,000
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,700,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$3,750,000)~~
11 ~~(16) — SR 0083 over Spring Creek~~
12 ~~and City Park Drive, Swatara~~
13 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 14268, Project ID~~
15 ~~113380~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 171,613,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$153,381,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$4,386,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies —~~
21 ~~\$13,846,000)~~
22 ~~(17) — SR 0147 over Shippen Run,~~
23 ~~Millersburg Borough, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 14300,~~
25 ~~Project ID 90772~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 6,663,296
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$3,768,072)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,866,410)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,028,814)~~

1 ~~(18) SR 0283 over SR 0322~~
2 ~~Westbound and SR 8030 Ramp E,~~
3 ~~Swatara Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 14345,~~
5 ~~Project ID 113381~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~20,388,000~~
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
8 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation \$84,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,656,000)~~
11 ~~(19) SR 0283 over SR 8027 Ramp A,~~
12 ~~Swatara Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 14344,~~
14 ~~Project ID 113381~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~20,388,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
17 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation \$84,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,656,000)~~
20 ~~(20) SR 0283 over SR 0322~~
21 ~~Westbound and Ramp K, Swatara~~
22 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 14343, Project ID~~
24 ~~113381~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~20,388,000~~
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
27 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation \$84,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,656,000)~~
30 ~~(21) SR 0322 over SR 3001 and I~~

1 ~~283 Ramps A and K, Swatara~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 14367, Project ID-~~
4 ~~113381~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
7 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$84,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)~~
10 ~~(22) SR 0322 over SR 3001 and US-~~
11 ~~322 Eastbound, Swatara-~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 14368, Project ID-~~
14 ~~113381~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$84,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)~~
20 ~~(23) SR 0322 over SR 3030 and-~~
21 ~~Abandoned Railroad, Swatara-~~
22 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 14369, Project ID-~~
24 ~~113378~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 84,196,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$74,493,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,573,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$7,130,000)~~
30 ~~(24) SR 0322 over SR 3030 and-~~

1 ~~Abandoned Railroad, Swatara~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 14370, Project ID~~
4 ~~113378~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 84,196,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$74,493,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$2,573,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$7,130,000)~~
10 ~~(25) SR 2003 over SR 0283 and SR~~
11 ~~0300, Londonderry Township,~~
12 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
13 ~~Key 14456, Project ID 80973~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 605,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~ ~~\$520,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$85,000)~~
17 ~~(26) SR 3001 over SR 3001 and US~~
18 ~~322, Swatara Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 14509,~~
20 ~~Project ID 113381~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
23 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$84,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$1,656,000)~~
26 ~~(27) SR 7206 over North Fork of~~
27 ~~Powell Creek, Jefferson~~
28 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 14670, Project ID~~
30 ~~106563~~

1	Project Allocation	300,100
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$228,848)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$71,252)	
4	(28) SR 8015 over SR 8015 Ramp C	
5	and Front Street, City of	
6	Harrisburg, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 14772,	
8	Project ID 113376	
9	Project Allocation	25,468,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$24,308,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$656,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$504,000)	
14	(29) SR 8015 over Amtrak, City of	
15	Harrisburg, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 14773,	
17	Project ID 113376	
18	Project Allocation	25,468,000
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$24,308,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$656,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$504,000)	
23	(30) SR 8015 over SR 8015 Ramp C	
24	and Front Street, City of	
25	Harrisburg, Bridge	
26	Replacement, Bridge Key 14774,	
27	Project ID 113376	
28	Project Allocation	25,468,000
29	(Base Project Allocation —	
30	\$24,308,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$656,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$504,000)~~
3 ~~(31) — SR 8015 over Ramp B and~~
4 ~~Railroad, City of Harrisburg,~~
5 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~14775, Project ID 113376~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 25,468,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$24,308,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$656,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$504,000)~~
12 ~~(32) — SR 8027 over Eisenhower~~
13 ~~Boulevard, Swatara Township,~~
14 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~14779, Project ID 113381~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$84,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)~~
21 ~~(33) — SR 8027 over SR 8027 Ramp A,~~
22 ~~Swatara Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 14780,~~
24 ~~Project ID 113381~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$84,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,656,000)~~
30 ~~(34) — SR 8027 over Eisenhower~~

1 ~~Boulevard, Swatara Township,~~
 2 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
 3 ~~14781, Project ID 113381~~
 4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 20,388,000
 5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
 6 ~~\$18,648,000)~~
 7 ~~(Land Allocation \$84,000)~~
 8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,656,000)~~

9 ~~Section 27. Delaware County.~~

10 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

11 ~~(1) Radnor Township, Briarwood~~
 12 ~~Road over Darby Creek, Bridge~~
 13 ~~Superstructure and~~
 14 ~~Substructure Rehabilitation,~~
 15 ~~Bridge Key 15426~~
 16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,045,000
 17 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$850,000)~~
 18 ~~(Land Allocation \$25,000)~~
 19 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$170,000)~~

20 ~~(2) City of Chester, Chester Park~~
 21 ~~Drive over Ridley Creek,~~
 22 ~~Bridge Replacement~~
 23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,320,000

24 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
 25 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
 26 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$120,000)~~

27 ~~(3) Folcroft Borough, Folcroft~~
 28 ~~Avenue over Amtrak, Bridge~~
 29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 15456,~~
 30 ~~Project ID 15008~~

1	Project Allocation	2,328,863
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$327,750)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$1,710,900)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$290,213)	
5	(4) Upper Chichester Township,	
6	Furey Road over Culvert,	
7	Bridge Rehabilitation	
8	Project Allocation	340,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$340,000)	
10	(5) Radnor Township, Harvard Lane	
11	over Meadowbrook Run, Bridge	
12	Superstructure Replacement,	
13	Bridge Key 54852	
14	Project Allocation	505,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
16	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)	
18	(6) Radnor Township, Ithan Creek	
19	Road over Browns Run, Bridge	
20	Superstructure Replacement and	
21	Abutment Rehabilitation	
22	Project Allocation	525,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
26	(7) Radnor Township, Ithan Valley	
27	Park Exit Road over Ithan	
28	Creek, Bridge Arch and	
29	Substructure Rehabilitation	
30	Project Allocation	400,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
~~4 (8) City of Chester, Lloyd Street~~
~~5 over Amtrak, Bridge~~
~~6 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~7 15453, Project ID 57773~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 1,926,751
~~9 (Base Project Allocation — \$804,150)~~
~~10 (Land Allocation — \$850,538)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies — \$272,063)~~
~~12 (9) Radnor Township, Mill Road~~
~~13 over Meadowbrook Run, Bridge~~
~~14 Superstructure Replacement,~~
~~15 Bridge Key 54851~~
~~16 Project Allocation~~ 505,000
~~17 (Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
~~18 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~19 (Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)~~
~~20 (10) City of Chester, Seventh~~
~~21 Street over Chester Creek,~~
~~22 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~23 15400, Project ID 47993~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 542,734
~~25 (Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$31,144)~~
~~27 (Design & Contingencies — \$111,590)~~
~~28 (11) Glenolden Borough, South~~
~~29 Avenue over Muckinipattis~~
~~30 Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~

1	Bridge Key 15395, Project ID	
2	98218	
3	Project Allocation	3,040,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$2,320,000)	
6	(Land Allocation \$80,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$640,000)	
8	(12) Thornbury Township, Station	
9	Road over Chester Creek,	
10	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
11	15385, Project ID 15183	
12	Project Allocation	781,300
13	(Base Project Allocation \$562,800)	
14	(Land Allocation \$21,100)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$197,400)	
16	(13) Folcroft Borough, Tribett	
17	Avenue over Hermesprotta Creek,	
18	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
19	15396, Project ID 86370	
20	Project Allocation	733,188
21	(Base Project Allocation \$594,000)	
22	(Land Allocation \$23,500)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$115,688)	
24	(14) Radnor Township, Willow	
25	Avenue over Gulph Creek,	
26	Bridge Arch and Substructure	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	54850	
29	Project Allocation	373,000
30	(Base Project Allocation \$290,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$58,000)~~
3 ~~(15) City of Chester, Sixth~~
4 ~~Street over Chester Creek,~~
5 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
6 ~~Key 54893~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 825,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
10 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
11 ~~(1) SR 0136 over Muckinipattis~~
12 ~~Creek, Glenolden Borough,~~
13 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
14 ~~Key 14838, Project ID 104877~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 665,039
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$665,039)~~
17 ~~(2) SR 0202 over South Branch of~~
18 ~~Beaver Creek, Concord~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~14944, Project ID 107652~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 400,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
24 ~~(3) SR 0291 over Railroad and~~
25 ~~Little Crum Creek, Tincum~~
26 ~~Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~14961, Project ID 92324~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,060,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$2,300,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$280,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$480,000)~~
4 ~~(4) — SR 0322 over CSX Railroad,~~
5 ~~Upper Chichester Township,~~
6 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~14988, Project ID 104343~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
10 ~~(5) — SR 0420 over Stony Creek,~~
11 ~~Ridley Park Borough, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 53772,~~
13 ~~Project ID 104820~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,000,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$3,000,000)~~
17 ~~(6) — SR 1034 over Darby Creek,~~
18 ~~Radnor Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 15204,~~
20 ~~Project ID 81288~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,100,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$2,512,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$70,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$518,000)~~
26 ~~(7) — SR 1046 over Darby Creek,~~
27 ~~Newtown Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~15208, Project ID 104876~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 755,100

1	{Base Project Allocation — \$755,100}	
2	(8) SR 2031 over Amtrak, Ridley	
3	Park Borough, Bridge	
4	Replacement, Bridge Key 15287,	
5	Project ID 15306	
6	Project Allocation	2,765,000
7	{Land Allocation — \$474,000}	
8	{Design & Contingencies — \$2,291,000}	
9	(9) SR 3016 over Branch of Marcus	
10	Hook Creek, Upper Chichester	
11	Township, Bridge	
12	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
13	15314, Project ID 102320	
14	Project Allocation	428,000
15	{Base Project Allocation — \$400,000}	
16	{Land Allocation — \$28,000}	
17	(10) SR 3030 over Chrome Run	
18	Creek, Middletown Township,	
19	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
20	15334, Project ID 92739	
21	Project Allocation	425,000
22	{Base Project Allocation — \$200,000}	
23	{Land Allocation — \$115,000}	
24	{Design & Contingencies — \$110,000}	
25	(11) SR 3101 over Brandywine	
26	Creek and Railroad, Chadds	
27	Ford Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 14941,	
29	Project ID 69665	
30	Project Allocation	3,811,800

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$3,566,600}~~
3 ~~{Land Allocation — \$85,200}~~
4 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$160,000}~~
5 ~~(12) — SR 4015 over Branch of —~~
6 ~~Chester Creek, Thornbury —~~
7 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement, —~~
8 ~~Bridge Key 15360, Project ID —~~
9 ~~104879~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 390,000
11 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$100,000}~~
12 ~~{Land Allocation — \$115,000}~~
13 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$175,000}~~
14 ~~Section 28. Elk County.~~
15 ~~(a) — Local Bridges~~ Local State
16 ~~(1) — City of St. Marys, Eberly —~~
17 ~~Road over Iron Run, Bridge —~~
18 ~~Replacement~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,175,000
20 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$1,000,000}~~
22 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$175,000}~~
23 ~~(2) — City of St. Marys, Market —~~
24 ~~Street over Elk Creek, Bridge —~~
25 ~~Replacement~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 815,000
27 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$700,000}~~
28 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$115,000}~~
29 ~~(3) — City of St. Marys, Sara Road —~~
30 ~~over Iron Run, Bridge —~~

1	Replacement	
2	Project Allocation	760,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$570,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$190,000)	
5	(4) City of St. Marys, Sara Road	
6	over Tributary of Iron Run,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Project ID	
8	115904	
9	Project Allocation	600,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
11	(5) Spring Creek Township, SR	
12	7210 over Spring Creek, Bridge	
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 47393,	
14	Project ID 117149	
15	Project Allocation	1,600,000
16	(Base Project Allocation —	
17	\$1,600,000)	
18	(6) City of St. Marys, SR 7301	
19	over Iron Run, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 15768,	
21	Project ID 112775	
22	Project Allocation	700,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
25	(7) City of St. Marys, Stackpole	
26	Street over Elk Creek, Bridge	
27	Replacement	
28	Project Allocation	1,050,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)	

1 ~~(8) Spring Creek Township, T 301~~
2 ~~(River Road) over Spring~~
3 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 47393~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
8 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
9 ~~(1) SR 0120 over Laurel Run, City~~
10 ~~of St. Marys, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~15524, Project ID 117035~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~575,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$25,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$50,000)~~
17 ~~(2) SR 4005 over Silver Creek,~~
18 ~~Johnsonburg Borough, Bridge~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~15721, Project ID 117035~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~575,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation \$25,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$50,000)~~
25 ~~(3) SR 0120 over Tributary of Elk~~
26 ~~Creek, Ridgway Township,~~
27 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~15520, Project ID 69080~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~584,288~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$150,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$404,288)~~
3 ~~(4) — SR 0120 over Elk Creek,~~
4 ~~Ridgway Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 15521,~~
6 ~~Project ID 88656~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
9 ~~(5) — SR 0120 over Mill Creek, City~~
10 ~~of St. Marys, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 15523,~~
12 ~~Project ID 69082~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 486,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
17 ~~(6) — SR 0120 over Elk Creek, City~~
18 ~~of St. Marys, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 15530,~~
20 ~~Project ID 69083~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 376,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~
25 ~~(7) — SR 0120 over Big Run, City of~~
26 ~~St. Marys, Bridge Replacement,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 15532, Project ID~~
28 ~~69085~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 345,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$125,000)~~
~~3 (8) SR 0120 over Laurel Run, City~~
~~4 of St. Marys, Bridge~~
~~5 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~6 15524, Project ID 117035~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 575,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~11 (9) SR 0153 over Bear Run, Horton~~
~~12 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~13 Bridge Key 15533, Project ID~~
~~14 69086~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 436,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
~~17 (Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
~~18 (Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
~~19 (10) SR 1003 over Elk Creek, City~~
~~20 of St. Marys, Bridge~~
~~21 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~22 15653, Project ID 117040~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 575,000
~~24 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~25 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~26 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~27 (11) SR 0321 over West Branch of~~
~~28 Clarion River, Jones Township,~~
~~29 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~30 Key 15590, Project ID 117040~~

1	Project Allocation	575,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
5	(12) SR 0219 over East Branch of	
6	Clarion River, Johnsonburg	
7	Borough, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	15563, Project ID 117040	
10	Project Allocation	575,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
14	(13) SR 0255 over Powers Run,	
15	Ridgway Township, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	15586, Project ID 117032	
18	Project Allocation	580,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
22	(14) SR 0219 over Branch of	
23	Clarion River, Ridgway	
24	Township, Bridge	
25	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
26	15558, Project ID 117032	
27	Project Allocation	580,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	

1 ~~(15) SR 0219 over Gallagher Run,~~
2 ~~Ridgway Borough, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 15551,~~
4 ~~Project ID 113137~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$200,000)~~
8 ~~(16) SR 0255 over Powers Run,~~
9 ~~Ridgway Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 15586,~~
11 ~~Project ID 109706~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,569,288
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)~~
14 ~~(Land Allocation \$150,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$669,288)~~
16 ~~(17) SR 0255 over Powers Run,~~
17 ~~Ridgway Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~15586, Project ID 117032~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 580,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation \$20,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)~~
24 ~~(18) SR 0321 over West Branch of~~
25 ~~Clarion River, Jones Township,~~
26 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
27 ~~Key 15590, Project ID 117040~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 575,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation \$25,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~2 (19) SR 0555 over Caledonia Run,~~
~~3 Jay Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 15600,~~
~~5 Project ID 4024~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 900,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
~~8 (20) SR 0555 over Tributary of~~
~~9 Bennett Branch of~~
~~10 Sinnemahoning Creek, Benezette~~
~~11 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~12 Bridge Key 15604, Project ID~~
~~13 113138~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 700,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
~~17 (21) SR 0948 over Little Mill~~
~~18 Creek, Ridgway Township,~~
~~19 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~20 15627, Project ID 69052~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 486,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)~~
~~23 (Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
~~24 (Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
~~25 (22) SR 1003 over Elk Creek, City~~
~~26 of St. Marys, Bridge~~
~~27 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~28 15653, Project ID 117040~~
~~29 Project Allocation~~ 575,000
~~30 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~3 (23) SR 1005 over Mill Pond, City~~
~~4 of St. Marys, Bridge~~
~~5 Replacement, Bridge Key 15661,~~
~~6 Project ID 85158~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 1,516,079
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$616,079)~~
~~11 (24) SR 4007 over West Branch of~~
~~12 Clarion River, Johnsonburg~~
~~13 Borough, Bridge~~
~~14 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~15 15724, Project ID 69380~~
~~16 Project Allocation~~ 394,400
~~17 (Base Project Allocation — \$394,400)~~
~~18 (25) SR 1009 over East Branch of~~
~~19 Clarion River, Johnsonburg~~
~~20 Borough, Bridge Preservation,~~
~~21 Bridge Key 15563, Project ID~~
~~22 117040~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 575,000
~~24 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~25 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~26 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~27 (26) SR 2003 over Branch of Toby~~
~~28 Creek, Fox Township, Bridge~~
~~29 Replacement, Bridge Key 15680,~~
~~30 Project ID 116861~~

1	Project Allocation	900,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
5	(27) SR 3001 over Clarion River,	
6	Millstone Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 15699,	
8	Project ID 91513	
9	Project Allocation	1,300,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,300,000)	
12	(28) SR 3002 over Millstone	
13	Creek, Millstone Township,	
14	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
15	15700, Project ID 88662	
16	Project Allocation	750,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
18	(29) SR 3002 over Alyworth Run,	
19	Ridgway Township, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 15707,	
21	Project ID 113135	
22	Project Allocation	700,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
25	(30) SR 3005 over Wyncoop Run,	
26	Millstone Township, Bridge	
27	Restoration, Bridge Key 15712,	
28	Project ID 110672	
29	Project Allocation	925,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$875,000)	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~2 (31) SR 4005 over Silver Creek,~~
~~3 Johnsonburg Borough, Bridge~~
~~4 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 15721, Project ID 117035~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 575,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~8 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~10 (32) SR 4007 over West Branch of~~
~~11 Clarion River, Johnsonburg~~
~~12 Borough, Bridge Preservation,~~
~~13 Bridge Key 15724, Project ID~~
~~14 69380~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 394,400
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$394,400)~~
~~17 Section 29. Erie County.~~
~~18 (a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
~~19 (1) Summit Township, SR 7226 over~~
~~20 Tributary of Inlet Run, Bridge~~
~~21 Replacement, Bridge Key 13133,~~
~~22 Project ID 83154~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~24 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~25 (b) State Bridges~~
~~26 (1) SR 0005 over Six Mile Creek,~~
~~27 Harborcreek Township, Bridge~~
~~28 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~29 15813, Project ID 116741~~
~~30 Project Allocation~~ 800,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
~~2 (2) SR 0008 over Alder Run, Amity~~
~~3 Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
~~4 Bridge Key 15845, Project ID~~
~~5 84904~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~8 (3) SR 0018 over SR 0090~~
~~9 Eastbound and Westbound,~~
~~10 Girard Township, Bridge~~
~~11 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~12 15882, Project ID 1257~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 452,000
~~14 (Base Project Allocation — \$440,000)~~
~~15 (Design & Contingencies — \$12,000)~~
~~16 (4) SR 0019 over LeBoeuf Creek,~~
~~17 Waterford Borough, Bridge~~
~~18 Replacement, Bridge Key 15888,~~
~~19 Project ID 1270~~
~~20 Project Allocation~~ 626,000
~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
~~22 (Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
~~23 (Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~
~~24 (5) SR 0020 over Elk Creek,~~
~~25 Girard Township, Bridge~~
~~26 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~27 15901, Project ID 99385~~
~~28 Project Allocation~~ 950,000
~~29 (Base Project Allocation — \$950,000)~~
~~30 (6) SR 0020 over Walnut Creek,~~

1	Fairview Township, Bridge	
2	Restoration, Bridge Key 15903,	
3	Project ID 84905	
4	Project Allocation	650,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$650,000)	
6	(7) SR 0079 over Tributary of	
7	Walnut Creek, Summit Township,	
8	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
9	15972, Project ID 84906	
10	Project Allocation	300,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
12	(8) SR 0079 over West 16th Street	
13	and Railroad, City of Erie,	
14	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
15	Key 15986, Project ID 115467	
16	Project Allocation	300,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
18	(9) SR 0079 over West 16th Street	
19	and Railroad, City of Erie,	
20	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
21	Key 15990, Project ID 115467	
22	Project Allocation	300,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
24	(10) SR 0086 over Twelve Mile	
25	Creek, Greenfield Township,	
26	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
27	15866, Project ID 106300	
28	Project Allocation	300,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
30	(11) SR 0086 over SR 0089 (Beaver	

1 ~~Dam Road), Greenfield~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~15870, Project ID 106300~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
8 ~~(12) SR 0086 over French Creek,~~
9 ~~Greenfield Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 15873,~~
11 ~~Project ID 106300~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 873,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$873,000)~~
14 ~~(13) SR 0086 over SR 0089 (Beaver~~
15 ~~Dam Road), Greenfield~~
16 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
17 ~~Bridge Key 39551, Project ID~~
18 ~~106300~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(14) SR 0086 over East Branch of~~
22 ~~French Creek, Greenfield~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 39552, Project ID~~
25 ~~106300~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 800,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$800,000)~~
28 ~~(15) SR 0090 over Abandoned~~
29 ~~Railroad, Girard Township,~~
30 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~

1	16026, Project ID 93183	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(16) — SR 0090 over Abandoned	
5	Railroad, Girard Township,	
6	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
7	16027, Project ID 93182	
8	Project Allocation	300,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
10	(17) — SR 0090 over SR 0097 (Union	
11	City Road), Summit Township,	
12	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
13	Key 16062, Project ID 93181	
14	Project Allocation	300,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
16	(18) — SR 0090 over SR 0426	
17	(Findley Lake Road), North	
18	East Township, Bridge	
19	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	16103, Project ID 109823	
21	Project Allocation	360,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$345,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$15,000)	
24	(19) — SR 0090 over SR 0426	
25	(Findley Lake Road), North	
26	East Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	16104, Project ID 109823	
29	Project Allocation	360,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$345,000)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$15,000)~~
2 ~~(20) — SR 0090 over Norfolk~~
3 ~~Southern Railroad, North East~~
4 ~~Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~16109, Project ID 109823~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 306,750
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$293,250)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$13,500)~~
10 ~~(21) — SR 0090 over Norfolk~~
11 ~~Southern Railroad, North East~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~16111, Project ID 109823~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 306,750
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$293,250)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$13,500)~~
18 ~~(22) — SR 0090 over CSX Railroad,~~
19 ~~North East Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~16112, Project ID 109823~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 576,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$552,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)~~
25 ~~(23) — SR 0090 over CSX Railroad,~~
26 ~~North East Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~16114, Project ID 109823~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 576,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$552,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)~~
~~2 (24) SR 0090 over Twenty Mile~~
~~3 Creek, North East Township,~~
~~4 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~5 Key 16116, Project ID 109823~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 558,750
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$534,750)~~
~~8 (Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)~~
~~9 (25) SR 0090 over Twenty Mile~~
~~10 Creek, North East Township,~~
~~11 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~12 Key 16117, Project ID 109823~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 558,750
~~14 (Base Project Allocation — \$534,750)~~
~~15 (Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)~~
~~16 (26) SR 0090 over TR 390 (South~~
~~17 Creek Road), Girard Township,~~
~~18 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~19 Key 43545, Project ID 57832~~
~~20 Project Allocation~~ 458,000
~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$378,000)~~
~~22 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~23 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
~~24 (27) SR 0090 over Branch of~~
~~25 Shelby Run, Greenfield~~
~~26 Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
~~27 Bridge Key 16088, Project ID~~
~~28 106318~~
~~29 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~30 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

1 ~~(28) SR 0090 over Rohl Road (TR~~
2 ~~666), Greenfield Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
4 ~~Key 16089, Project ID 106318~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$296,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$4,000)~~
8 ~~(29) SR 0090 over Tributary of~~
9 ~~Lake Erie, Greenfield~~
10 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 16090, Project ID~~
12 ~~106318~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
15 ~~(30) SR 0090 over Rohl Road (TR~~
16 ~~666), Greenfield Township,~~
17 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
18 ~~Key 16092, Project ID 106318~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$296,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$4,000)~~
22 ~~(31) SR 0090 over Karns Run,~~
23 ~~North East Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~16093, Project ID 106318~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(32) SR 0090 over Sup Run, North~~
29 ~~East Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~

1 ~~16097, Project ID 106318~~
 2 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 3 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 4 ~~(33) SR 0090 over Sixteen Mile~~
 5 ~~Creek, North East Township,~~
 6 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
 7 ~~Key 16100, Project ID 106318~~
 8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 10 ~~(34) SR 0090 over SR 0426~~
 11 ~~(Findley Lake Road), North~~
 12 ~~East Township, Bridge~~
 13 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
 14 ~~16103, Project ID 106318~~
 15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$296,000)~~
 17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,000)~~
 18 ~~(35) SR 0090 over SR 0426~~
 19 ~~(Findley Lake Road), North~~
 20 ~~East Township, Bridge~~
 21 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
 22 ~~16104, Project ID 106318~~
 23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$296,000)~~
 25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,000)~~
 26 ~~(36) SR 0090 over Tributary of~~
 27 ~~Lake Erie, North East~~
 28 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
 29 ~~Bridge Key 16106, Project ID~~
 30 ~~106318~~

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(37) SR 0090 over Tributary of	
4	Lake Erie, North East	
5	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
6	Bridge Key 16108, Project ID	
7	106318	
8	Project Allocation	300,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
10	(38) SR 0090 over Norfolk	
11	Southern Railroad, North East	
12	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
13	Bridge Key 16109, Project ID	
14	106318	
15	Project Allocation	300,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$296,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,000)	
18	(39) SR 0090 over Norfolk	
19	Southern Railroad, North East	
20	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
21	Bridge Key 16111, Project ID	
22	106318	
23	Project Allocation	300,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$296,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,000)	
26	(40) SR 0090 over CSX Railroad,	
27	North East Township, Bridge	
28	Preservation, Bridge Key	
29	16112, Project ID 106318	
30	Project Allocation	300,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$296,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,000)~~
3 ~~(41) — SR 0090 over East Main~~
4 ~~Street, North East Township,~~
5 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~16113, Project ID 106318~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$276,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)~~
10 ~~(42) — SR 0090 over East Main~~
11 ~~Street, North East Township,~~
12 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
13 ~~Key 16113, Project ID 109785~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
17 ~~(43) — SR 0090 over CSX Railroad,~~
18 ~~North East Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~16114, Project ID 106318~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$294,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$6,000)~~
24 ~~(44) — SR 0090 over East Main~~
25 ~~Street, North East Township,~~
26 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
27 ~~16115, Project ID 106318~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$276,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)~~

1 ~~(45) SR 0090 over East Main~~
2 ~~Street, North East Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
4 ~~Key 16115, Project ID 109785~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$100,000)~~
8 ~~(46) SR 0090 over Twenty Mile~~
9 ~~Creek, North East Township,~~
10 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
11 ~~Key 16116, Project ID 106318~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$288,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$12,000)~~
15 ~~(47) SR 0090 over Twenty Mile~~
16 ~~Creek, North East Township,~~
17 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
18 ~~Key 16117, Project ID 106318~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$288,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$12,000)~~
22 ~~(48) SR 0098 over Falk Run,~~
23 ~~Franklin Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16135,~~
25 ~~Project ID 97002~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 340,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$250,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation \$10,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$80,000)~~
30 ~~(49) SR 0098 over Elk Creek,~~

1 Fairview Township, Bridge
2 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key
3 16136, Project ID 1281
4 Project Allocation 400,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)~~
8 ~~(50) SR 0097 over Tributary of~~
9 ~~French Creek, Union Township,~~
10 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
11 ~~Key 16119, Project ID 93189~~
12 ~~Project Allocation 300,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
14 ~~(51) SR 0215 over SR 0090~~
15 ~~Eastbound and Westbound,~~
16 ~~Springfield Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~16155, Project ID 1258~~
19 ~~Project Allocation 308,000~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$8,000)~~
22 ~~(52) SR 0430 over Mitchell Run,~~
23 ~~Harborcreek Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~16168, Project ID 93619~~
26 ~~Project Allocation 300,000~~
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(53) SR 0430 over Six Mile Creek,~~
29 ~~Harborcreek Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~

1	40517, Project ID 996	
2	Project Allocation	344,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$320,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$4,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)	
6	(54) SR 0505 over Branch of Mill	
7	Creek, Millcreek Township,	
8	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
9	16179, Project ID 1283	
10	Project Allocation	460,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)	
14	(55) SR 0099 over Branch of	
15	Walnut Creek, Summit Township,	
16	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
17	16153, Project ID 110080	
18	Project Allocation	345,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$45,000)	
21	(56) SR 0832 over SR 0090, McKean	
22	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
23	Bridge Key 16186, Project ID	
24	116740	
25	Project Allocation	935,063
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$135,063)	
28	(57) SR 1013 over SR 0086	
29	Eastbound and Westbound,	
30	Greenfield Township, Bridge	

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	16219, Project ID 106300	
3	Project Allocation	1,000,000
4	(Base Project Allocation —	
5	\$1,000,000)	
6	(58) — SR 1102 over SR 0090, North	
7	East Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 16101,	
9	Project ID 106318	
10	Project Allocation	300,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$276,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)	
13	(59) — SR 1103 over SR 0090, North	
14	East Township, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 16105,	
16	Project ID 106318	
17	Project Allocation	300,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$276,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)	
20	(60) — SR 1104 over SR 0090, North	
21	East Township, Bridge	
22	Replacement, Bridge Key 16107,	
23	Project ID 106318	
24	Project Allocation	300,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$276,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$24,000)	
27	(61) — SR 1105 over SR 0086	
28	Eastbound and Westbound and	
29	Southern Tier Expressway,	
30	Greenfield Township, Bridge	

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	16535, Project ID 106300	
3	Project Allocation	873,000
4	(Base Project Allocation \$873,000)	
5	(62) SR 1106 over SR 0086	
6	Eastbound and Westbound and	
7	Southern Tier Expressway,	
8	Greenfield Township, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	15868, Project ID 106300	
11	Project Allocation	1,000,000
12	(Base Project Allocation	
13	\$1,000,000)	
14	(63) SR 1107 over SR 0086	
15	Eastbound and Westbound and	
16	Southern Tier Expressway,	
17	Greenfield Township, Bridge	
18	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	15871, Project ID 106300	
20	Project Allocation	1,255,000
21	(Base Project Allocation	
22	\$1,255,000)	
23	(64) SR 1108 over SR 0086	
24	Eastbound and Westbound and	
25	Southern Tier Expressway,	
26	Greenfield Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	15872, Project ID 106300	
29	Project Allocation	1,372,000
30	(Base Project Allocation	

1 ~~\$1,372,000)~~
2 ~~(65) SR 2003 over Branch of~~
3 ~~French Creek, Mill Village~~
4 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 16228, Project ID~~
6 ~~93593~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
10 ~~(66) SR 2006 over LeBoeuf Creek,~~
11 ~~Waterford Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~16233, Project ID 84907~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 350,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
16 ~~(67) SR 3003 over West Branch of~~
17 ~~Conneaut Creek, Conneaut~~
18 ~~Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~16287, Project ID 1292~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 670,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
25 ~~(68) SR 3004 over Conneaut Creek,~~
26 ~~Conneaut Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16289,~~
28 ~~Project ID 116737~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
2 ~~(69) SR 3006 over Branch of~~
3 ~~Conneaut Creek, Conneaut~~
4 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 16295, Project ID~~
6 ~~84908~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
9 ~~(70) SR 3006 over Boro Run,~~
10 ~~Washington Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 16301,~~
12 ~~Project ID 84909~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
15 ~~(71) SR 3006 over Marsh Run,~~
16 ~~Conneaut Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 40721,~~
18 ~~Project ID 110156~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
22 ~~(72) SR 3014 over SR 0079,~~
23 ~~Franklin Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~16324, Project ID 116359~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 440,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)~~
29 ~~(73) SR 3015 over Branch of~~
30 ~~Crooked Creek, Girard~~

1 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
 2 ~~Bridge Key 16330, Project ID-~~
 3 ~~97005~~
 4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 420,000
 5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
 7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~
 8 ~~(74) — SR 3020 over Elk Creek,~~
 9 ~~McKean Township, Bridge~~
 10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 11 ~~16339, Project ID 95596~~
 12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
 13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
 14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
 15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
 16 ~~(75) — SR 3020 over Lamson Run,~~
 17 ~~McKean Township, Bridge~~
 18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 19 ~~16341, Project ID 99385~~
 20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 950,000
 21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$950,000)~~
 22 ~~(76) — SR 4012 over Walnut Creek,~~
 23 ~~Millcreek Township, Bridge~~
 24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 25 ~~16374, Project ID 88467~~
 26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 340,000
 27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
 29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
 30 ~~(77) — SR 4013 over Elk Creek,~~

1 ~~McKean Township, Bridge~~
 2 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 16380,~~
 3 ~~Project ID 84910~~
 4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 6 ~~(78) — SR 4018 over SR 4018~~
 7 ~~Eastbound and Westbound, City~~
 8 ~~of Erie, Bridge~~
 9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 10 ~~16386, Project ID 97169~~
 11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 350,000
 12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
 14 ~~(79) — SR 4024 over Branch of~~
 15 ~~Walnut Creek, Summit Township,~~
 16 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
 17 ~~16390, Project ID 84911~~
 18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 20 ~~(80) — SR 4102 over SR 0090~~
 21 ~~Eastbound and Westbound,~~
 22 ~~McKean Township, Bridge~~
 23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 24 ~~16042, Project ID 84912~~
 25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 27 ~~(81) — SR 8009 over SR 0079, City~~
 28 ~~of Erie, Bridge~~
 29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 30 ~~16530, Project ID 114054~~

1	Project Allocation	2,075,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$2,000,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)	
5	(82) — SR 8170 over SR 0090 —	
6	Eastbound and Westbound,	
7	Greenfield Township, Bridge	
8	Restoration, Bridge Key 16537,	
9	Project ID 106300	
10	Project Allocation	1,755,000
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$1,755,000)	
13	(83) — SR 8170 over SR 0090,	
14	Greenfield Township, Bridge	
15	Preservation, Bridge Key	
16	16532, Project ID 106318	
17	Project Allocation	300,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$286,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$14,000)	
20	(84) — SR 8170 over Rohl Road (TR	
21	666), Greenfield Township,	
22	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
23	Key 16534, Project ID 106318	
24	Project Allocation	300,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$294,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$6,000)	
27	(85) — SR 8170 over SR 0090,	
28	Greenfield Township, Bridge	
29	Preservation, Bridge Key	
30	16537, Project ID 106318	

1	Project Allocation		300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$298,000)		
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$2,000)		
4	Section 30. Fayette County.		
5	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
6	(1) Bullskin Township, SR 7202		
7	over Mounts Creek, Bridge		
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 17068,		
9	Project ID 76137		
10	Project Allocation	1,030,329	
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$983,454)		
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$46,875)		
13	(2) Bullskin Township, SR 7202		
14	over Whites Run, Bridge		
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 17069,		
16	Project ID 104643		
17	Project Allocation	354,000	
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$260,000)		
19	(Land Allocation — \$4,000)		
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)		
21	(3) Bullskin Township, SR 7202		
22	over Mounts Creek, Bridge		
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 17070,		
24	Project ID 76137		
25	Project Allocation	1,030,329	
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$983,454)		
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$46,875)		
28	(4) Bullskin Township, SR 7202		
29	over Green Lick Run Lake,		
30	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge		

1	Key 48486, Project ID 113218	
2	Project Allocation	500,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
4	(5) Georges Township, SR 7206	
5	over Mountain Creek, Bridge	
6	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
7	17079, Project ID 113210	
8	Project Allocation	500,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
10	(6) German Township, SR 7207 over	
11	North Branch of Browns Run,	
12	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
13	Key 17090, Project ID 113220	
14	Project Allocation	500,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
16	(7) Henry Clay Township, SR 7208	
17	over Hen Run, Bridge	
18	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	17100, Project ID 113213	
20	Project Allocation	500,000
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
22	(8) South Union Township, SR 7218	
23	over Redstone Creek, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 17134,	
25	Project ID 76135	
26	Project Allocation	420,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
29	(9) Nicholson Township, SR 7220	
30	over Georges Creek, Bridge	

1 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~17144, Project ID 113211~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
5 ~~(10) City of Connellsville, SR~~
6 ~~7301 over Mounts Creek, Bridge~~
7 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17156,~~
8 ~~Project ID 103208~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,250,000
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
12 ~~(11) City of Uniontown, SR 7302~~
13 ~~over Redstone Creek, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~17158, Project ID 111776~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 800,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
19 ~~(12) German Township, Yura's Farm~~
20 ~~Road over Browns Run, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17092,~~
22 ~~Project ID 29978~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 404,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$4,000)~~
26 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
27 ~~(1) SR 0021 over SR 0166, German~~
28 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 16539, Project ID~~
30 ~~79306~~

1	Project Allocation	1,482,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,200,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$242,000)	
6	(2) SR 0040 over Beaver Run,	
7	Henry Clay Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 16586,	
9	Project ID 75989	
10	Project Allocation	745,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$45,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
14	(3) SR 0040 over SR 8008, South	
15	Union Township, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 16575,	
17	Project ID 98736	
18	Project Allocation	1,043,500
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$1,043,500)	
21	(4) SR 0040 over Youghiogheny	
22	River Dam, Henry Clay	
23	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
24	Bridge Key 43180, Project ID	
25	98734	
26	Project Allocation	1,043,500
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	\$1,043,500)	
29	(5) SR 0051 over Branch of	
30	Washington Run, Perryopolis	

1 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~

2 ~~Bridge Key 16606, Project ID-~~

3 ~~98744~~

4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,043,500

5 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

6 ~~\$1,043,500)~~

7 ~~(6) SR 0119 over Georges Creek,~~

8 ~~Springhill Township, Bridge-~~

9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16613,-~~

10 ~~Project ID 98727~~

11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,043,500

12 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

13 ~~\$1,043,500)~~

14 ~~(7) SR 0119 over Mounts Creek,~~

15 ~~Bullskin Township, Bridge-~~

16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16637,-~~

17 ~~Project ID 98639~~

18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,400,000

19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

20 ~~\$2,400,000)~~

21 ~~(8) SR 0166 over Georges Creek,~~

22 ~~Nicholson Township, Bridge-~~

23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16642,-~~

24 ~~Project ID 98749~~

25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,043,500

26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

27 ~~\$1,043,500)~~

28 ~~(9) SR 0201 over Tributary of-~~

29 ~~Monongahela River, Jefferson-~~

30 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,-~~

1 ~~Bridge Key 16660, Project ID-~~
 2 ~~75999~~
 3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,480,000
 4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$630,000)~~
 5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
 6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
 7 ~~(10) SR 0201 over Branch of-~~
 8 ~~Little Redstone Creek,~~
 9 ~~Washington Township, Bridge-~~
 10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key-~~
 11 ~~16664, Project ID 76002~~
 12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 463,000
 13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$373,000)~~
 14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
 15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)~~
 16 ~~(11) SR 0281 over Pinkham Run,~~
 17 ~~Henry Clay Township, Bridge-~~
 18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16668,~~
 19 ~~Project ID 90750~~
 20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 427,000
 21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$377,000)~~
 22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
 23 ~~(12) SR 0281 over Branch of Hall-~~
 24 ~~Run, Henry Clay Township,~~
 25 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key-~~
 26 ~~16669, Project ID 90754~~
 27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 315,000
 28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$315,000)~~
 29 ~~(13) SR 0281 over Hall Run, Henry-~~
 30 ~~Clay Township, Bridge-~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 16670,	
2	Project ID 98592	
3	Project Allocation	600,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
5	(14) SR 0281 over Youghiogeny	
6	River, Henry Clay Township,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	40090, Project ID 98676	
9	Project Allocation	1,740,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,740,000)	
12	(15) SR 0381 over Meadow Run,	
13	Wharton Township, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 16674,	
15	Project ID 74173	
16	Project Allocation	2,620,000
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,770,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)	
21	(16) SR 0381 over Branch of	
22	Meadow Run, Wharton Township,	
23	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
24	16675, Project ID 76003	
25	Project Allocation	1,350,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)	
29	(17) SR 0381 over Stoney Run,	
30	Springfield Township, Bridge	

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16682,~~
2 ~~Project ID 76005~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 520,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$70,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(18) SR 0381 over Youghiogheny~~
8 ~~River, Ohio Pyle Borough,~~
9 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
10 ~~Key 16677, Project ID 98845~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,380,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
13 ~~\$2,380,000)~~
14 ~~(19) SR 0711 over Youghiogheny~~
15 ~~River, SR 1037 and Railroad,~~
16 ~~City of Connellsville, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~16689, Project ID 74342~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 11,200,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$10,000,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200,000)~~
23 ~~(20) SR 0982 over Mounts Creek,~~
24 ~~Bullskin Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16706,~~
26 ~~Project ID 98656~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,600,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$3,600,000)~~
30 ~~(21) SR 1005 over Branch of Back~~

1	Creek, Saltlick Township,	
2	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
3	Key 16723, Project ID 105387	
4	Project Allocation	775,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$775,000)	
6	(22) SR 1005 over Back Creek,	
7	Saltlick Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 16724,	
9	Project ID 98613	
10	Project Allocation	500,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
12	(23) SR 1008 over Furnace Run,	
13	Franklin Township, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 40993,	
15	Project ID 98733	
16	Project Allocation	1,043,500
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,043,500)	
19	(24) SR 1009 over Poplar Run,	
20	Springfield Township, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 16731,	
22	Project ID 98620	
23	Project Allocation	500,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
25	(25) SR 1027 over Jacobs Creek,	
26	Upper Tyrone Township, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 16748,	
28	Project ID 98752	
29	Project Allocation	1,043,500
30	(Base Project Allocation —	

1 ~~\$1,043,500)~~
2 ~~(26) SR 1034 over Whites Run,~~
3 ~~Connellsville Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~16764, Project ID 105323~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
8 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
9 ~~(27) SR 1034 over Breakneck Run,~~
10 ~~Bullskin Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16765,~~
12 ~~Project ID 99531~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,600,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$1,600,000)~~
16 ~~(28) SR 1035 over Mounts Creek,~~
17 ~~Bullskin Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16766,~~
19 ~~Project ID 98606~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 650,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$650,000)~~
22 ~~(29) SR 1041 over Jacobs Creek,~~
23 ~~Lower Tyrone Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 40340,~~
25 ~~Project ID 98725~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,043,500
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
28 ~~\$1,043,500)~~
29 ~~(30) SR 1051 over Branch of~~
30 ~~Opossum Run, Dunbar Township,~~

1	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
2	16801, Project ID 81956	
3	Project Allocation	750,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
5	(31) SR 1051 over Whites Run,	
6	Bullskin Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 16803,	
8	Project ID 98721	
9	Project Allocation	1,043,500
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,043,500)	
12	(32) SR 1051 over Spruce Run,	
13	Bullskin Township, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 16811,	
15	Project ID 105390	
16	Project Allocation	300,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)	
18	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
19	(33) SR 1052 over Irish Run,	
20	Bullskin Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	17183, Project ID 105389	
23	Project Allocation	925,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$925,000)	
25	(34) SR 1053 over Gist Run,	
26	Dunbar Borough, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 16814,	
28	Project ID 98820	
29	Project Allocation	2,300,000
30	(Base Project Allocation —	

1 ~~\$2,300,000)~~
2 ~~(35) SR 1053 over Opossum Run,~~
3 ~~Dunbar Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16818,~~
5 ~~Project ID 98637~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,100,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
8 ~~\$2,100,000)~~
9 ~~(36) SR 1059 over Jacobs Creek,~~
10 ~~Upper Tyrone Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16842,~~
12 ~~Project ID 98718~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,043,500
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$1,043,500)~~
16 ~~(37) SR 2002 over Branch of Mill~~
17 ~~Run, Wharton Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~16846, Project ID 105391~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
22 ~~(38) SR 2002 over Mill Run,~~
23 ~~Wharton Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16845,~~
25 ~~Project ID 74182~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,860,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
28 ~~\$1,010,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation \$150,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$700,000)~~

1 ~~(39) SR 2003 over Big Sandy~~
2 ~~Creek, Wharton Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~16848, Project ID 98563~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~360,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$360,000)~~
7 ~~(40) SR 2005 over Little Sandy~~
8 ~~Creek, Wharton Township,~~
9 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
10 ~~Key 16860, Project ID 98719~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,043,500~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
13 ~~\$1,043,500)~~
14 ~~(41) SR 2005 over Little Sandy~~
15 ~~Creek, Wharton Township,~~
16 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
17 ~~16859, Project ID 98716~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,043,500~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,043,500)~~
21 ~~(42) SR 2011 over Beaver Creek,~~
22 ~~Wharton Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16866,~~
24 ~~Project ID 81817~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
27 ~~(43) SR 2011 over Meadow Run,~~
28 ~~Stewart Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16867,~~
30 ~~Project ID 98651~~

1	Project Allocation	3,200,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$3,200,000)	
4	(44) SR 2033 over Fike Run, Henry	
5	Clay Township, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 16885,	
7	Project ID 98618	
8	Project Allocation	340,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$340,000)	
10	(45) SR 2040 over Redstone Creek,	
11	City of Uniontown, Bridge	
12	Replacement, Bridge Key 17059,	
13	Project ID 93507	
14	Project Allocation	6,300,000
15	(Base Project Allocation —	
16	\$3,500,000)	
17	(Land Allocation — \$1,600,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200,000)	
19	(46) SR 2040 over Coal Lick Run,	
20	City of Uniontown, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 17058,	
22	Project ID 98823	
23	Project Allocation	2,700,000
24	(Base Project Allocation —	
25	\$2,700,000)	
26	(47) SR 3009 over York Run,	
27	Nicholson Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 42460,	
29	Project ID 98742	
30	Project Allocation	1,043,500

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,043,500)~~
3 ~~(48) SR 3011 over Jacobs Creek,~~
4 ~~Nicholson Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~16909, Project ID 98813~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
9 ~~(49) SR 3012 over North Branch of~~
10 ~~Browns Run, German Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~16912, Project ID 98562~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,190,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$1,190,000)~~
16 ~~(50) SR 3013 over North Branch of~~
17 ~~Browns Run, German Township,~~
18 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
19 ~~Key 16916, Project ID 105911~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 507,555
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$507,555)~~
22 ~~(51) SR 3014 over Muddy Run,~~
23 ~~Fairchance Borough, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16934,~~
25 ~~Project ID 98615~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
28 ~~(52) SR 3023 over Saltlick Run,~~
29 ~~Menallen Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16943,~~

1	Project ID 98634	
2	Project Allocation	2,000,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	\$2,000,000)	
5	(53) SR 3025 over York Run,	
6	Georges Township, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	16944, Project ID 98814	
9	Project Allocation	1,180,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,180,000)	
12	(54) SR 3027 over Georges Creek,	
13	Fairchance Borough, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 16947,	
15	Project ID 98611	
16	Project Allocation	500,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
18	(55) SR 4001 over Rush Run,	
19	Luzerne Township, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 16955,	
21	Project ID 76016	
22	Project Allocation	585,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$235,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$75,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$275,000)	
26	(56) SR 4004 over Dunlap Creek,	
27	German Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 41086,	
29	Project ID 98715	
30	Project Allocation	1,043,500

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,043,500)~~
3 ~~(57) SR 4006 over Jennings Run,~~
4 ~~Menallen Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16977,~~
6 ~~Project ID 98747~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,043,500
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,043,500)~~
10 ~~(58) SR 4008 over Fourmile Run,~~
11 ~~Redstone Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16980,~~
13 ~~Project ID 98627~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
16 ~~(59) SR 4010 over Bute Run,~~
17 ~~Franklin Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16985,~~
19 ~~Project ID 105309~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,188,413
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$238,413)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$650,000)~~
24 ~~(60) SR 4017 over Washington Run,~~
25 ~~Perryopolis Borough, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 16994,~~
27 ~~Project ID 98638~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,100,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$2,100,000)~~

1 ~~(61) SR 4020 over Fourmile Run,~~
2 ~~Redstone Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17000,~~
4 ~~Project ID 69237~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~370,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$140,000)~~
9 ~~(62) SR 4026 over Redstone Creek,~~
10 ~~Redstone Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17016,~~
12 ~~Project ID 98833~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,600,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$1,600,000)~~
16 ~~(63) SR 4027 over Little Redstone~~
17 ~~Creek, Luzerne Township,~~
18 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~42461, Project ID 98573~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~543,500~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$543,500)~~
22 ~~(64) SR 4036 over Branch of~~
23 ~~Little Redstone Creek,~~
24 ~~Jefferson Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17034,~~
26 ~~Project ID 116014~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
29 ~~(65) SR 4036 over Little Redstone~~
30 ~~Creek, Jefferson Township,~~

1 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~17035, Project ID 98559~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)~~
5 ~~(66) SR 4038 over Youghioghney~~
6 ~~River and Trail, Perry~~
7 ~~Township, Bridge~~
8 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
9 ~~17042, Project ID 81192~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 12,100,000
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
12 ~~\$6,700,000)~~
13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,900,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,500,000)~~
15 ~~(67) SR 4038 over Washington Run,~~
16 ~~Perry Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17040,~~
18 ~~Project ID 29965~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,660,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$810,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
23 ~~(68) SR 4046 over Lutz Run,~~
24 ~~Washington Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17054,~~
26 ~~Project ID 105388~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 335,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$285,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
30 ~~Section 31. Forest County.~~

1	(a) Local Bridges (Reserved)	Local	State
2	(b) State Bridges		
3	(1) SR 0036 over Hunter Run,		
4	Tionesta Township, Bridge		
5	Preservation, Bridge Key		
6	17187, Project ID 114139		
7	Project Allocation		300,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)		
9	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)		
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$25,000)		
11	(2) SR 0666 over Beaver Run,		
12	Hickory Township, Bridge		
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 17208,		
14	Project ID 93595		
15	Project Allocation		1,085,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)		
17	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)		
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)		
19	(3) SR 2002 over Coleman Run,		
20	Barnett Township, Bridge		
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
22	17236, Project ID 84944		
23	Project Allocation		300,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
25	(4) SR 3001 over Little Tionesta		
26	Creek, Tionesta Township,		
27	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
28	17241, Project ID 1415		
29	Project Allocation		605,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)		

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$55,000)~~

2 ~~Section 32. Franklin County.~~

3 ~~(a) Local Bridges (Reserved)~~ Local State

4 ~~(b) State Bridges~~

5 ~~(1) SR 0081 over Tributary of~~

6 ~~Conococheague Creek, Guilford~~

7 ~~Township, Bridge~~

8 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~

9 ~~17376, Project ID 93055~~

10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,470,067

11 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

12 ~~\$2,989,530)~~

13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,931,364)~~

14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,549,173)~~

15 ~~(2) SR 2026 over Raccoon Creek,~~

16 ~~Guilford Township, Bridge~~

17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17522,~~

18 ~~Project ID 109332~~

19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 301,638

20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$116,000)~~

21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$185,638)~~

22 ~~(3) SR 2038 over SR 0081,~~

23 ~~Guilford Township, Bridge~~

24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17375,~~

25 ~~Project ID 93055~~

26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,470,067

27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

28 ~~\$2,989,530)~~

29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,931,364)~~

30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,549,173)~~

1 ~~(4) SR 3012 over Conococheague~~
2 ~~Creek, Hamilton Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~17554, Project ID 90969~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~520,000~~

6 ~~(Land Allocation \$120,000)~~

7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$400,000)~~

8 ~~Section 33. Fulton County.~~

9 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

10 ~~(1) Dublin Township, Tannery Road~~
11 ~~over Little Aughwick Creek,~~
12 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~17985, Project ID 106419~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~981,800~~

15 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$888,000)~~

16 ~~(Land Allocation \$32,000)~~

17 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$61,800)~~

18 ~~(b) State Bridges~~

19 ~~(1) SR 0070 over SR 3009, Bethel~~
20 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
21 ~~Bridge Key 17806, Project ID~~
22 ~~112244~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~

24 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$290,000)~~

25 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$10,000)~~

26 ~~(2) SR 0070 over SR 3009, Bethel~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
28 ~~Bridge Key 17807, Project ID~~
29 ~~112244~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$290,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)~~
3 ~~(3) — SR 0070 over Little Tonoloway~~
4 ~~Creek, Bethel Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~17808, Project ID 112244~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$277,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$23,000)~~
10 ~~(4) — SR 0070 over Little Tonoloway~~
11 ~~Creek, Bethel Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~17809, Project ID 112244~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$277,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$23,000)~~
17 ~~(5) — SR 0070 over Tributary of~~
18 ~~Little Tonoloway Creek, Bethel~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 17810, Project ID~~
21 ~~112244~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$265,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)~~
25 ~~(6) — SR 0484 over Trough Creek,~~
26 ~~Union Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 17814,~~
28 ~~Project ID 116985~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 748,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$748,000)~~

1	(7) SR 0522 over White Oak Run,	
2	Bethel Township, Bridge	
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 17822,	
4	Project ID 110123	
5	Project Allocation	1,120,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$800,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$20,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)	
9	(8) SR 1004 over US 30, Ayr-	
10	Township, Bridge	
11	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
12	17879, Project ID 117004	
13	Project Allocation	437,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$437,000)	
15	(9) SR 3013 over Tributary of	
16	Cummings Run, Belfast	
17	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
18	Bridge Key 17921, Project ID	
19	107161	
20	Project Allocation	335,000
21	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
22	(Land Allocation \$15,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)	
24	(10) SR 3017 over South Brush	
25	Creek, Brush Creek Township,	
26	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
27	Key 17932, Project ID 106491	
28	Project Allocation	847,000
29	(Base Project Allocation \$772,000)	
30	(Land Allocation \$15,000)	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
~~2 (11) SR 7210 over Indian Grave~~
~~3 Run, Union Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 17998,~~
~~5 Project ID 110104~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 1,256,091
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$906,091)~~
~~8 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
~~10 (12) SR 7210 over McKees Run,~~
~~11 Union Township, Bridge~~
~~12 Replacement, Bridge Key 17997,~~
~~13 Project ID 114179~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$228,750)~~
~~16 (Land Allocation — \$7,500)~~
~~17 (Design & Contingencies — \$63,750)~~
~~18 Section 34. Greene County.~~
~~19 (a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
~~20 (1) Center Township, Butternut~~
~~21 Hollow over South Fork of~~
~~22 Tenmile Creek, Bridge~~
~~23 Replacement of Bridge No. 62,~~
~~24 Bridge Key 18478~~
~~25 Project Allocation~~ 1,260,000
~~26 (Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
~~27 (Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
~~28 (Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
~~29 (2) Center Township, Harvey Hill~~
~~30 Road over Grays Fork, Bridge~~

1	Replacement of Bridge No. 105,	
2	Bridge Key 18477	
3	Project Allocation	1,260,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)	
7	(3) Carmichaels Borough, Old Town	
8	Street over Muddy Creek,	
9	Bridge Rehabilitation of	
10	Bridge No. 11, Bridge Key	
11	40397	
12	Project Allocation	1,310,000
13	(Base Project Allocation —	
14	\$1,000,000)	
15	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
17	(4) Wayne Township, T 309 over	
18	Clawson Run Creek, Bridge	
19	Replacement of Bridge No. 51,	
20	Bridge Key 18548	
21	Project Allocation	1,585,000
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$1,200,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$375,000)	
26	(5) Village of Spraggs, T 318	
27	over Roberts Run, Bridge	
28	Replacement of Bridge No. 34,	
29	Bridge Key 18549	
30	Project Allocation	1,585,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
3 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
4 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$375,000)~~
5 ~~(6) Perry Township, T 329 over~~
6 ~~Wades Run, Bridge Replacement~~
7 ~~of Bridge No. 5, Bridge Key~~
8 ~~18531~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,260,000
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
13 ~~(7) Dunkard Township, T 342 over~~
14 ~~Meadow Run, Bridge Replacement~~
15 ~~of Bridge No. 2, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~18495~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,135,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)~~
21 ~~(8) Wayne Township, T 371 over~~
22 ~~Hoovers Run, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation of Bridge No.~~
24 ~~38, Bridge Key 18553~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,310,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(9) Perry Township, T 373 over~~

1 ~~Shannon Run, Bridge~~
2 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 7,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 18533~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,260,000
5 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$900,000}~~
6 ~~{Land Allocation — \$10,000}~~
7 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$350,000}~~
8 ~~(10) Jackson Township, T 381 over~~
9 ~~Branch of Job Creek, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 110,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 18513~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,135,000
13 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$800,000}~~
14 ~~{Land Allocation — \$10,000}~~
15 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$325,000}~~
16 ~~(11) Gray Township, T 392 over~~
17 ~~Grays Fork, Bridge Replacement~~
18 ~~of Bridge No. 63, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~18508~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,135,000
21 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$800,000}~~
22 ~~{Land Allocation — \$10,000}~~
23 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$325,000}~~
24 ~~(12) Washington Township, T 406~~
25 ~~over Ruff Creek, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 84,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 18547~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,060,000
29 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$750,000}~~
30 ~~{Land Allocation — \$10,000}~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
2 ~~(13) Center Township, T 424 over~~
3 ~~South Fork of Tenmile Creek,~~
4 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation of~~
5 ~~Bridge No. 60, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~18479~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,310,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
12 ~~(14) Center Township, T 436 over~~
13 ~~South Fork of Tenmile Creek,~~
14 ~~Bridge Replacement of Bridge~~
15 ~~No. 59, Bridge Key 18480~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,585,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$375,000)~~
21 ~~(15) Morris Township, T 438 over~~
22 ~~Patterson Creek, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 103,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 18523~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,060,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
29 ~~(16) Morris Township, T 456 over~~
30 ~~Browns Creek, Bridge~~

1	Replacement of Bridge No. 76,	
2	Bridge Key 18524	
3	Project Allocation	1,585,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$1,200,000)	
6	(Land Allocation \$10,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$375,000)	
8	(17) Whiteley Township, T 459	
9	over Dyers Fork, Bridge	
10	Replacement of Bridge No. 46,	
11	Bridge Key 18557	
12	Project Allocation	1,260,000
13	(Base Project Allocation \$900,000)	
14	(Land Allocation \$10,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$350,000)	
16	(18) Morris Township, T 479 over	
17	Browns Creek, Bridge	
18	Replacement of Bridge No. 75,	
19	Bridge Key 18525	
20	Project Allocation	1,885,000
21	(Base Project Allocation	
22	\$1,500,000)	
23	(Land Allocation \$10,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies \$375,000)	
25	(19) Whiteley Township, T 481	
26	over Dutch Run, Bridge	
27	Replacement of Bridge No. 95,	
28	Bridge Key 18559	
29	Project Allocation	1,060,000
30	(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
3 ~~(20) Village of Fordyce, T 481~~
4 ~~over Frosty Run, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 17,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 18558~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,135,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)~~
11 ~~(21) Franklin Township, T 489~~
12 ~~over Smith Creek, Bridge~~
13 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 32,~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 18498~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,260,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
19 ~~(22) Franklin Township, T 491~~
20 ~~over Smith Creek, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 31,~~
22 ~~Bridge Key 18499~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,585,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$375,000)~~
28 ~~(23) Wayne Township, T 514 over~~
29 ~~Roberts Run, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 35,~~

1 ~~Bridge Key 18552, Project ID-~~
2 ~~30207~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,210,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$850,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
7 ~~(24) Cumberland Township, T-~~
8 ~~515/T 634 over Muddy Creek,~~
9 ~~Bridge Replacement of Bridge~~
10 ~~No. 15, Bridge Key 18488,~~
11 ~~Project ID 51393~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,360,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$950,000)~~
14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
16 ~~(25) Washington Township, T 546-~~
17 ~~over Ruff Creek, Bridge-~~
18 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 24,~~
19 ~~Bridge Key 18544~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,260,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
24 ~~(26) Morgan Township, T 569 over-~~
25 ~~Ruff Creek, Bridge-~~
26 ~~Rehabilitation of Bridge No.-~~
27 ~~23, Bridge Key 48267~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,310,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$1,000,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
3 ~~(27) Perry Township, T 578 over~~
4 ~~Little Shannon Run, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 5,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 18536~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,060,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
11 ~~(28) Morris Township, T 581 over~~
12 ~~Patterson Creek, Bridge~~
13 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 77,~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 18526~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,260,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
19 ~~(29) Center Township, T 582 over~~
20 ~~Pursley Creek, Bridge~~
21 ~~Rehabilitation of Bridge No.~~
22 ~~42, Bridge Key 18484~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,310,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(30) Morgan Township, T 597 over~~
29 ~~Tenmile Creek, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 22,~~

1	Bridge Key 18518	
2	Project Allocation	3,360,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	\$2,900,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)	
7	(31) Greene Township, T 604 over	
8	Whiteley Creek, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation of Bridge No.	
10	18, Bridge Key 18511	
11	Project Allocation	1,310,000
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	\$1,000,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
16	(32) Morgan Township, T 616 over	
17	Browns Run, Bridge Replacement	
18	of Bridge No. 91, Bridge Key	
19	18517	
20	Project Allocation	1,060,000
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
24	(33) Morris Township, T 629 over	
25	Bates Fork, Bridge Replacement	
26	of Bridge No. 73, Bridge Key	
27	18529, Project ID 112595	
28	Project Allocation	1,060,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
2 ~~(34) Franklin Township, T 688~~
3 ~~over Coal Lick Run, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement of Bridge No. 1,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 48505~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,060,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
10 ~~(35) Gilmore Township, T 716 over~~
11 ~~Pennsylvania Fork of Dunkard~~
12 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement of~~
13 ~~Bridge No. 54, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~18506~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,110,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,700,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
20 ~~(36) Center Township, Turkey~~
21 ~~Hollow Road over Hargus Creek,~~
22 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation of~~
23 ~~Bridge No. 85, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~18485~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,310,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(b) State Bridges~~

1 ~~(1) SR 0018 over South Fork of~~
2 ~~Tenmile Creek, Center~~
3 ~~Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~18021, Project ID 98840~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,920,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
8 ~~\$1,920,000)~~
9 ~~(2) SR 0018 over Tributary of~~
10 ~~Enlow Fork of Wheeling Creek,~~
11 ~~Morris Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18046,~~
13 ~~Project ID 105839~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$250,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation \$50,000)~~
17 ~~(3) SR 0019 over Boyd Run,~~
18 ~~Washington Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~18070, Project ID 98763~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(4) SR 0019 over Ruff Creek,~~
24 ~~Washington Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~40011, Project ID 98768~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
29 ~~(5) SR 0021 over Scott Run,~~
30 ~~Center Township, Bridge~~

1	Preservation, Bridge Key	
2	18080, Project ID 98788	
3	Project Allocation	300,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
5	(6) SR 0021 over Grinnage Run,	
6	Gray Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 18075,	
8	Project ID 30315	
9	Project Allocation	1,960,500
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,000,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$300,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$660,500)	
14	(7) SR 0021 over Toll Gate Run,	
15	Waynesburg Borough, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 18085,	
17	Project ID 105306	
18	Project Allocation	1,960,500
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$1,000,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$300,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$660,500)	
23	(8) SR 0021 over Muddy Creek,	
24	Cumberland Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 18096,	
26	Project ID 98670	
27	Project Allocation	1,490,000
28	(Base Project Allocation —	
29	\$1,490,000)	
30	(9) SR 0021 over South Fork of	

1 ~~Tenmile Creek, Center~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 40900, Project ID~~
4 ~~98761~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,045,500~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,045,500)~~
8 ~~(10) SR 0088 over Whiteley Creek,~~
9 ~~Monongahela Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18137,~~
11 ~~Project ID 90646~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~5,860,500~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
14 ~~\$5,000,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$200,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$660,500)~~
17 ~~(11) SR 0188 over South Fork of~~
18 ~~Tenmile Creek, Franklin~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~40410, Project ID 98781~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,045,500~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
24 ~~\$1,045,500)~~
25 ~~(12) SR 0218 over Branch of Smith~~
26 ~~Creek, Franklin Township,~~
27 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~18176, Project ID 81849~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,950,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~

1 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$300,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$650,000)~~
4 ~~(13) — SR 0218 over Roberts Run,~~
5 ~~Wayne Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18169,~~
7 ~~Project ID 98664~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,420,000~~
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,420,000)~~
11 ~~(14) — SR 0221 over Branch of Ruff~~
12 ~~Creek, Washington Township,~~
13 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
14 ~~Key 18183, Project ID 105325~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~400,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
17 ~~(15) — SR 0221 over Branch of Ruff~~
18 ~~Creek, Washington Township,~~
19 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~18187, Project ID 105392~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~320,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$270,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
24 ~~(16) — SR 1006 over Little Whitely~~
25 ~~Creek, Cumberland Township,~~
26 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
27 ~~Key 18196, Project ID 98560~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,000,000~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$1,000,000)~~

1 ~~(17) SR 1008 over Neel Run,~~
2 ~~Cumberland Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18200,~~
4 ~~Project ID 105401~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
7 ~~(18) SR 1009 over Castile Run,~~
8 ~~Morgan Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18202,~~
10 ~~Project ID 79347~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 800,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$175,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$375,000)~~
15 ~~(19) SR 1009 over Bacon Run,~~
16 ~~Morgan Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~18203, Project ID 76038~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 680,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$105,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$75,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
23 ~~(20) SR 1010 over Pumpkin Run,~~
24 ~~Rices Landing Borough, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18208,~~
26 ~~Project ID 81842~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 370,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$140,000)~~

1 ~~(21) SR 1011 over Tenmile Creek,~~
2 ~~Jefferson Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~18213, Project ID 98789~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(22) SR 1019 over Coal Run,~~
8 ~~Cumberland Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~18229, Project ID 98556~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(23) SR 2003 over Dunkard Creek,~~
14 ~~Perry Township, Bridge~~
15 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~18248, Project ID 98767~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
19 ~~(24) SR 2011 over Abandoned~~
20 ~~Railroad, Dunkard Township,~~
21 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
22 ~~Key 18270, Project ID 98758~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
25 ~~(25) SR 2011 over Whiteley Creek,~~
26 ~~Dunkard Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~18271, Project ID 98837~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 650,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$650,000)~~

1	(26) SR 2011 over Whiteley Creek,	
2	Greene Township, Bridge	
3	Preservation, Bridge Key	
4	18274, Project ID 98667	
5	Project Allocation	450,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$450,000)	
7	(27) SR 2017 over South Branch of	
8	Muddy Creek, Cumberland	
9	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
10	Bridge Key 18288, Project ID	
11	98545	
12	Project Allocation	300,000
13	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
14	(28) SR 2018 over Frosty Run,	
15	Whiteley Township, Bridge	
16	Preservation, Bridge Key	
17	18299, Project ID 98815	
18	Project Allocation	300,000
19	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
20	(29) SR 2019 over Whiteley Creek,	
21	Greene Township, Bridge	
22	Preservation, Bridge Key	
23	18302, Project ID 98784	
24	Project Allocation	300,000
25	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
26	(30) SR 2029 over Whiteley Creek,	
27	Monongahela Township, Bridge	
28	Preservation, Bridge Key	
29	18320, Project ID 98834	
30	Project Allocation	510,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$510,000)~~
2 ~~(31) SR 2035 over Whiteley Creek,~~
3 ~~Greene Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18322,~~
5 ~~Project ID 105828~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
8 ~~(32) SR 3001 over Crabapple~~
9 ~~Creek, Richhill Township,~~
10 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~18343, Project ID 89086~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 5,610,500
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
14 ~~\$4,750,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$660,500)~~
17 ~~(33) SR 3005 over North Fork of~~
18 ~~Wheeling Creek, Richhill~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~18349, Project ID 105911~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 388,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$388,000)~~
24 ~~(34) SR 3008 over Branch of~~
25 ~~Garrison Fork, Gilmore~~
26 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 18374, Project ID~~
28 ~~105397~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 653,300
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$78,300)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
3 ~~(35) SR 3009 over Hoovers Run,~~
4 ~~Wayne Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~18380, Project ID 98790~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
9 ~~(36) SR 3010 over Herod Run,~~
10 ~~Freeport Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~18390, Project ID 98812~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
15 ~~(37) SR 3011 over Branch of~~
16 ~~Hargus Creek, Center Township,~~
17 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~18392, Project ID 105402~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
21 ~~(38) SR 3012 over Branch of South~~
22 ~~Fork of Wheeling Creek, Aleppo~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 18397, Project ID~~
25 ~~98802~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(39) SR 3013 over Dunkard Creek,~~
29 ~~Wayne Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~

1 ~~18401, Project ID 98791~~
2 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
4 ~~(40) SR 3013 over Pursley Creek,~~
5 ~~Center Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~41751, Project ID 98756~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
10 ~~(41) SR 3016 over Mudlick Fork,~~
11 ~~Aleppo Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18416,~~
13 ~~Project ID 105329~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$425,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$75,000)~~
17 ~~(42) SR 3020 over Branch of~~
18 ~~Webster Run, Jackson Township,~~
19 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~18421, Project ID 105395~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 550,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
24 ~~(43) SR 3022 over Branch of North~~
25 ~~Fork of Wheeling Creek,~~
26 ~~Richhill Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18423,~~
28 ~~Project ID 81985~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

1	(44) SR 4005 over Polen Run,	
2	Richhill Township, Bridge	
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 18433,	
4	Project ID 113456	
5	Project Allocation	450,000
6	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
7	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
8	(45) SR 4006 over Branch of	
9	Maranda Run, Center Township,	
10	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
11	18435, Project ID 105403	
12	Project Allocation	550,000
13	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
15	(46) SR 4007 over Grays Fork and	
16	Tenmile Creek, Gray Township,	
17	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
18	18437, Project ID 81977	
19	Project Allocation	370,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$140,000)	
23	(47) SR 4013 over Enlow Fork of	
24	Wheeling Creek, Morris and	
25	East Finley Township, Bridge	
26	Preservation, Bridge Key	
27	41213, Project ID 98754	
28	Project Allocation	300,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
30	(48) SR 4017 over Scott Run,	

1	Center Township, Bridge	
2	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
3	18451, Project ID 105911	
4	Project Allocation	300,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
6	(49) — SR 4021 over Bates Fork,	
7	Morris Township, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	18457, Project ID 105911	
10	Project Allocation	490,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$490,000)	
12	(50) — SR 4025 over Toll Gate Run,	
13	Waynesburg Borough, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 18459,	
15	Project ID 105330	
16	Project Allocation	1,050,000
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,000,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
20	(51) — SR 4029 over Fonner Run,	
21	Morris Township, Bridge	
22	Preservation, Bridge Key	
23	18463, Project ID 98806	
24	Project Allocation	300,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(52) — SR 4029 over Dille Run,	
27	Washington Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 68418,	
29	Project ID 105400	
30	Project Allocation	307,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$252,000)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$55,000)~~
~~3 (53) SR 4029 over Pettit Run,~~
~~4 Washington Township, Bridge~~
~~5 Replacement, Bridge Key 18461,~~
~~6 Project ID 106889~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 450,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
~~11 (54) SR 4029 over Dille Run,~~
~~12 Washington Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 18462,~~
~~14 Project ID 106891~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 612,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$252,000)~~
~~17 (Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
~~18 (Design & Contingencies — \$210,000)~~
~~19 (55) SR 4033 over Garners Run,~~
~~20 Washington Township, Bridge~~
~~21 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~22 18469, Project ID 105394~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 315,000
~~24 (Base Project Allocation — \$315,000)~~
~~25 Section 35. — Huntingdon County.~~
~~26 (a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
~~27 (1) Dublin Township, SR 7207 over~~
~~28 Shade Creek, Bridge~~
~~29 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~30 18913, Project ID 117085~~

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(2) Franklin Township, SR 7208	
4	over Spruce Creek, Bridge	
5	Replacement, Bridge Key 18915,	
6	Project ID 23013	
7	Project Allocation	300,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$244,000)	
9	(Land Allocation — \$8,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$48,000)	
11	(3) Jackson Township, SR 7211	
12	over Laurel Run, Bridge	
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 18923,	
14	Project ID 110100	
15	Project Allocation	300,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$241,800)	
17	(Land Allocation — \$6,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$52,200)	
19	(4) Union Township, SR 7226 over	
20	Little Trough Creek, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	18947, Project ID 117065	
23	Project Allocation	76,800
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$76,800)	
25	(5) West Township, SR 7229 over	
26	Globe Run, Bridge Replacement,	
27	Bridge Key 18953, Project ID	
28	117082	
29	Project Allocation	300,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	

1 ~~(6) Mount Union Borough, SR 7411~~
2 ~~over Hill Valley Creek, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18956,~~
4 ~~Project ID 106420~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~332,500~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,750)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$66,750)~~
9 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
10 ~~(1) SR 0350 over Tributary of~~
11 ~~Warriors Mark Run, Warriors~~
12 ~~Mark Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18655,~~
14 ~~Project ID 105999~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,550,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)~~
20 ~~(2) SR 2004 over Lick Run,~~
21 ~~Springfield Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
23 ~~18796, Project ID 49336~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~960,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
27 ~~(3) SR 2009 over Tuscarora Creek,~~
28 ~~Tell Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18809,~~
30 ~~Project ID 23129~~

1	Project Allocation	1,048,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$988,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
5	(4) SR 2009 over Tuscarora Creek,	
6	Tell Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 18815,	
8	Project ID 23115	
9	Project Allocation	1,531,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,361,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)	
14	(5) SR 3005 over Coffee Run,	
15	Lincoln Township, Bridge	
16	Preservation, Bridge Key	
17	18842, Project ID 110431	
18	Project Allocation	332,325
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$272,325)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)	
22	(6) SR 3051 over Little Trough	
23	Creek, Union Township, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 18869,	
25	Project ID 108308	
26	Project Allocation	1,069,141
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$969,141)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
29	(7) SR 3051 over Little Trough	
30	Creek, Union Township, Bridge	

1 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~18869, Project ID 111993~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
4 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$240,000}~~
5 ~~{Land Allocation — \$40,000}~~
6 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$20,000}~~
7 ~~(8) SR 7206 over Three Springs~~
8 ~~Creek, Cromwell Township,~~
9 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~18912, Project ID 114181~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
12 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$206,250}~~
13 ~~{Land Allocation — \$7,500}~~
14 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$86,250}~~
15 ~~(9) SR 7211 over Laurel Run,~~
16 ~~Jackson Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~18922, Project ID 117064~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
20 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
21 ~~Section 36. Indiana County.~~
22 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ ~~Local~~ ~~State~~
23 ~~(1) Rayne Township, SR 7218 over~~
24 ~~Pine Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 19497, Project ID~~
26 ~~78090~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~313,000~~
28 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$313,000}~~
29 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
30 ~~(1) SR 0022 over SR 0259, West~~

1 ~~Wheatfield Township, Bridge~~
2 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~44932, Project ID 117132~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 738,855
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$473,355)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$17,500)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$248,000)~~
8 ~~(2) — SR 0056 over Blacklick Creek~~
9 ~~and Conrail, East Wheatfield~~
10 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 18986, Project ID~~
12 ~~98805~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,850,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$1,850,000)~~
16 ~~(3) — SR 0110 over Crooked Creek,~~
17 ~~Creekside Borough, Bridge~~
18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 18996,~~
19 ~~Project ID 83213~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,675,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
22 ~~\$2,675,000)~~
23 ~~(4) — SR 0119 over Two Lick Creek,~~
24 ~~Center Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19011,~~
26 ~~Project ID 95852~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
30 ~~(5) — SR 0119 over Stoney Run,~~

1	Center Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 19013,	
3	Project ID 101113	
4	Project Allocation	5,893,461
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$5,893,461)	
7	(6) SR 0119 over SR 8001, White	
8	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
9	Bridge Key 19015, Project ID	
10	25621	
11	Project Allocation	2,208,640
12	(Base Project Allocation	
13	\$2,118,640)	
14	(Land Allocation \$20,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$70,000)	
16	(7) SR 0119 over Pine Run, East	
17	Mahoning Township, Bridge	
18	Replacement, Bridge Key 19048,	
19	Project ID 83227	
20	Project Allocation	1,771,218
21	(Base Project Allocation	
22	\$1,771,218)	
23	(8) SR 0119 over SR 0954, White	
24	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
25	Bridge Key 19024, Project ID	
26	117132	
27	Project Allocation	14,038,243
28	(Base Project Allocation	
29	\$8,993,743)	
30	(Land Allocation \$332,500)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,712,000)~~
2 ~~(9) — SR 0119 over Pine Run and~~
3 ~~Buffalo & Pittsburgh Railroad,~~
4 ~~Rayne Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~54498, Project ID 117132~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 738,855
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$473,355)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$17,500)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$248,000)~~
11 ~~(10) — SR 0210 over Dutch Run,~~
12 ~~North Mahoning Township,~~
13 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~19056, Project ID 83271~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,450,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$4,450,000)~~
18 ~~(11) — SR 0217 over Conemaugh~~
19 ~~River, Burrell Township,~~
20 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~19057, Project ID 25769~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,003,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$3,000)~~
26 ~~(12) — SR 0217 over Greys Run,~~
27 ~~Black Lick Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19062,~~
29 ~~Project ID 83275~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,041,065

~~1 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~2 \$1,716,065)~~
~~3 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~4 (Design & Contingencies — \$275,000)~~
~~5 (13) SR 0286 over Kiskiminetas~~
~~6 River, Saltsburg Borough,~~
~~7 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~8 Key 19081, Project ID 99511~~
~~9 Project Allocation~~ 2,950,000
~~10 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~11 \$2,950,000)~~
~~12 (14) SR 0286 over Reeds Run,~~
~~13 Black Lick Township, Bridge~~
~~14 Replacement, Bridge Key 19088,~~
~~15 Project ID 25590~~
~~16 Project Allocation~~ 302,000
~~17 (Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
~~18 (Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
~~19 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~20 (15) SR 0286 over Marsh Run,~~
~~21 Indiana Borough, Bridge~~
~~22 Replacement, Bridge Key 19097,~~
~~23 Project ID 106058~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 2,300,550
~~25 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~26 \$1,708,050)~~
~~27 (Land Allocation — \$272,500)~~
~~28 (Design & Contingencies — \$320,000)~~
~~29 (16) SR 0286 over Two Lick Creek~~
~~30 and R J Corman Railroad,~~

1 ~~Clymer Borough, Bridge~~
2 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~19109, Project ID 117132~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,108,282
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$710,032)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,250)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$372,000)~~
8 ~~(17) SR 0403 over Tributary of~~
9 ~~Pine Run, Marion Center~~
10 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 19140, Project ID~~
12 ~~109638~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,998,060
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$1,463,200)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$79,200)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$455,660)~~
18 ~~(18) SR 0403 over Tributary of~~
19 ~~Dixon Run, Cherryhill~~
20 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
21 ~~Bridge Key 19134, Project ID~~
22 ~~117132~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 738,855
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$473,355)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$17,500)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$248,000)~~
27 ~~(19) SR 0422 over Anthony Run,~~
28 ~~Armstrong Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19144,~~
30 ~~Project ID 25694~~

1	Project Allocation	1,090,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,000,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)	
6	(20) SR 0422 over Curry Run,	
7	Armstrong Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 19145,	
9	Project ID 25695	
10	Project Allocation	1,090,000
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$1,000,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)	
15	(21) SR 0422 over Tributary of	
16	Curry Run, Armstrong Township,	
17	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
18	19148, Project ID 25697	
19	Project Allocation	1,090,000
20	(Base Project Allocation —	
21	\$1,000,000)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)	
24	(22) SR 0422 over SR 4422, SR	
25	3035, Railroad and Stream,	
26	White Township, Bridge	
27	Restoration, Bridge Key 19158,	
28	Project ID 98811	
29	Project Allocation	4,450,000
30	(Base Project Allocation —	

1 ~~\$4,450,000)~~
2 ~~(23) SR 0422 over SR 4422, SR~~
3 ~~4005, SR 3035 and Railroad,~~
4 ~~White Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 19161,~~
6 ~~Project ID 98827~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,450,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
9 ~~\$4,450,000)~~
10 ~~(24) SR 0422 over Two Lick Creek,~~
11 ~~White Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~19163, Project ID 25548~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,430,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
16 ~~\$3,400,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$30,000)~~
18 ~~(25) SR 0580 over Abandoned Mill~~
19 ~~Race, Cherry Tree Borough,~~
20 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~19187, Project ID 117132~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 738,855
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$473,355)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation \$17,500)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$248,000)~~
26 ~~(26) SR 0954 over Tributary of~~
27 ~~Little Mahoning Creek, West~~
28 ~~Mahoning Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19205,~~
30 ~~Project ID 109649~~

1	Project Allocation	342,120
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$219,480)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$12,920)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$109,720)	
5	(27) SR 0954 over Two Lick Creek,	
6	White Township, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	40711, Project ID 117132	
9	Project Allocation	738,855
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$473,355)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$17,500)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$248,000)	
13	(28) SR 1014 over South Branch of	
14	Two Lick Creek, Green	
15	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 19232, Project ID	
17	117132	
18	Project Allocation	3,324,847
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$2,130,097)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$78,750)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,116,000)	
23	(29) SR 1025 over Dixon Run,	
24	Rayne Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 19248,	
26	Project ID 117132	
27	Project Allocation	738,855
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$473,355)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$17,500)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$248,000)	

1 ~~(30) SR 1038 over Broadhead Run,~~
2 ~~Canoe Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19253,~~
4 ~~Project ID 83350~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,970,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
7 ~~\$1,970,000)~~
8 ~~(31) SR 1046 over Tributary of~~
9 ~~North Branch of Straight Run,~~
10 ~~Canoe Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19265,~~
12 ~~Project ID 117132~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,108,282~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$710,032)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$26,250)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$372,000)~~
17 ~~(32) SR 2002 over Conemaugh~~
18 ~~River, Blairsville Borough,~~
19 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
20 ~~Key 19276, Project ID 117132~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,216,565~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$1,420,065)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$52,500)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$744,000)~~
26 ~~(33) SR 2002 over Norfolk~~
27 ~~Southern Railroad, Blairsville~~
28 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 19277, Project ID~~
30 ~~117132~~

1	Project Allocation	2,216,565
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$1,420,065)	
4	(Land Allocation \$52,500)	
5	(Design & Contingencies \$744,000)	
6	(34) SR 2008 over Tributary of	
7	Conemaugh River, West	
8	Wheatfield Township, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 19281,	
10	Project ID 117132	
11	Project Allocation	738,855
12	(Base Project Allocation \$473,355)	
13	(Land Allocation \$17,500)	
14	(Design & Contingencies \$248,000)	
15	(35) SR 2012 over Blacklick	
16	Creek, East Wheatfield	
17	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
18	Bridge Key 19291, Project ID	
19	117132	
20	Project Allocation	2,585,992
21	(Base Project Allocation	
22	\$1,656,742)	
23	(Land Allocation \$61,250)	
24	(Design & Contingencies \$868,000)	
25	(36) SR 2013 over Tributary of	
26	Conemaugh River, East	
27	Wheatfield Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 19292,	
29	Project ID 105512	
30	Project Allocation	484,900

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$394,900)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~4 (37) SR 2013 over Tributary of~~
~~5 Blacklick Creek, Buffington~~
~~6 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~7 Bridge Key 19294, Project ID~~
~~8 83372~~
~~9 Project Allocation~~ 1,970,000
~~10 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~11 \$1,970,000)~~
~~12 (38) SR 2018 over Tributary of~~
~~13 Brush Creek, Brush Valley~~
~~14 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~15 Bridge Key 19301, Project ID~~
~~16 117132~~
~~17 Project Allocation~~ 1,108,282
~~18 (Base Project Allocation — \$710,032)~~
~~19 (Land Allocation — \$26,250)~~
~~20 (Design & Contingencies — \$372,000)~~
~~21 (39) SR 2020 over Brush Creek,~~
~~22 Brush Valley Township, Bridge~~
~~23 Replacement, Bridge Key 19305,~~
~~24 Project ID 117132~~
~~25 Project Allocation~~ 1,108,282
~~26 (Base Project Allocation — \$710,032)~~
~~27 (Land Allocation — \$26,250)~~
~~28 (Design & Contingencies — \$372,000)~~
~~29 (40) SR 3024 over McCartney Run,~~
~~30 White Township, Bridge~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 19346,	
2	Project ID 83356	
3	Project Allocation	2,019,360
4	(Base Project Allocation —	
5	 \$2,019,360)	
6	(41) SR 3025 over Blacklegs	
7	Creek, Young Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 19348,	
9	Project ID 117132	
10	Project Allocation	1,847,137
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	 \$1,183,387)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$43,750)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$620,000)	
15	(42) SR 3029 over Neal Run, Young	
16	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
17	Bridge Key 19352, Project ID	
18	117132	
19	Project Allocation	1,108,282
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$710,032)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$26,250)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$372,000)	
23	(43) SR 4005 over Marsh Run,	
24	White Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 19376,	
26	Project ID 105300	
27	Project Allocation	3,482,500
28	(Base Project Allocation —	
29	 \$3,025,000)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$70,200)	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$387,300)~~
~~2 (44) SR 4026 over Little Mahoning~~
~~3 Creek, West Mahoning Township,~~
~~4 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~5 Key 19406, Project ID 107288~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 561,680
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$551,680)~~
~~8 (Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
~~9 (45) SR 4032 over Whites Run,~~
~~10 Indiana Borough, Bridge~~
~~11 Replacement, Bridge Key 19416,~~
~~12 Project ID 106058~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 2,300,550
~~14 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~15 \$1,708,050)~~
~~16 (Land Allocation — \$272,500)~~
~~17 (Design & Contingencies — \$320,000)~~
~~18 Section 37. Jefferson County.~~
~~19 (a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
~~20 (1) Warsaw Township, SR 7220 over~~
~~21 North Fork Creek, Bridge~~
~~22 Replacement, Bridge Key 19860,~~
~~23 Project ID 25959~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 2,179,000
~~25 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~26 \$2,170,000)~~
~~27 (Land Allocation — \$1,000)~~
~~28 (Design & Contingencies — \$8,000)~~
~~29 (2) Summerville Borough, SR 7408~~
~~30 over Runaway Run, Bridge~~

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19879,~~
2 ~~Project ID 26059~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,120,000~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~\$2,110,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation \$1,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$9,000)~~
8 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
9 ~~(1) SR 0028 over Thompson Run,~~
10 ~~Rose Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19543,~~
12 ~~Project ID 105165~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~685,780~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$685,780)~~
15 ~~(2) SR 0028 over Runaway Run,~~
16 ~~Summerville Borough, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19539,~~
18 ~~Project ID 117133~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(3) SR 0036 over Mahoning Creek,~~
22 ~~Punxsutawney Borough, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~19551, Project ID 117133~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
27 ~~(4) SR 0036 over Redbank Creek,~~
28 ~~Brookville Borough, Bridge~~
29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~19557, Project ID 117133~~

1	Project Allocation	1,838,907
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,515,657)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$18,250)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)	
6	(5) SR 0036 over Cathers Run,	
7	Barnett Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 19559,	
9	Project ID 117133	
10	Project Allocation	300,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
12	(6) SR 0080 over SR 4003,	
13	Brookville Borough, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 19563,	
15	Project ID 117133	
16	Project Allocation	300,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
18	(7) SR 0080 over SR 4003,	
19	Brookville Borough, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 19564,	
21	Project ID 117133	
22	Project Allocation	5,516,720
23	(Base Project Allocation —	
24	\$4,546,970)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$54,750)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$915,000)	
27	(8) SR 0080 over Tributary of	
28	North Fork, Brookville	
29	Borough, Bridge Replacement,	
30	Bridge Key 19567, Project ID	

1	117133	
2	Project Allocation	47,811,574
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	 \$39,407,074)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$474,500)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$7,930,000)	
7	(9) SR 0080 over SR 0028, Pine	
8	 Creek Township, Bridge	
9	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	 19569, Project ID 117133	
11	Project Allocation	1,838,907
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	 \$1,515,657)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$18,250)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)	
16	(10) SR 0080 over Mill Creek,	
17	 Pine Creek Township, Bridge	
18	 Replacement, Bridge Key 19574,	
19	 Project ID 117133	
20	Project Allocation	7,355,627
21	(Base Project Allocation —	
22	 \$6,062,627)	
23	(Land Allocation — \$73,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,220,000)	
25	(11) SR 0080 over Fivemile Run,	
26	 Pine Creek Township, Bridge	
27	 Replacement, Bridge Key 19575,	
28	 Project ID 117133	
29	Project Allocation	9,194,533
30	(Base Project Allocation —	

1 ~~\$7,578,283)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$91,250)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,525,000)~~
4 ~~(12) — SR 0080 over Tributary of~~
5 ~~Fivemile Run, Pine Creek~~
6 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 19579, Project ID~~
8 ~~117133~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,838,907~~
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$1,515,657)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$18,250)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)~~
14 ~~(13) — SR 0119 over Tributary of~~
15 ~~Stump Creek, Henderson~~
16 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
17 ~~Bridge Key 19614, Project ID~~
18 ~~26073~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~517,000~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$215,000)~~
23 ~~(14) — SR 0119 over Elk Run,~~
24 ~~Punxsutawney Borough, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~48042, Project ID 117133~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,838,907~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,515,657)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$18,250)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)~~
~~2 (15) SR 0219 over Little Toby~~
~~3 Creek, Brockway Borough,~~
~~4 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~5 Key 44277, Project ID 117133~~
~~6 Project Allocation 300,000~~

~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~8 (16) SR 0310 over Elk Run, Young~~
~~9 Township, Bridge~~
~~10 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~11 19627, Project ID 117133~~
~~12 Project Allocation 300,000~~

~~13 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~14 (17) SR 0322 over Campbell Run,~~
~~15 Rose Township, Bridge~~
~~16 Replacement, Bridge Key 19632,~~
~~17 Project ID 84828~~
~~18 Project Allocation 1,700,000~~

~~19 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~20 \$1,700,000)~~
~~21 (18) SR 0322 over Soldier Run,~~
~~22 Winslow Township, Bridge~~
~~23 Replacement, Bridge Key 19642,~~
~~24 Project ID 117133~~
~~25 Project Allocation 5,516,720~~

~~26 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~27 \$4,546,970)~~
~~28 (Land Allocation — \$54,750)~~
~~29 (Design & Contingencies — \$915,000)~~
~~30 (19) SR 0322 over Fehley Run,~~

1 ~~Winslow Township, Bridge~~
2 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~19643, Project ID 117133~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
6 ~~(20) — SR 0322 over North Fork~~
7 ~~Creek, Brookville Borough,~~
8 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
9 ~~46198, Project ID 117133~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
12 ~~(21) — SR 0436 over Mahoning Creek~~
13 ~~and Railroad, Punxsutawney~~
14 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 56011, Project ID~~
16 ~~117133~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,838,907~~
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,515,657)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$18,250)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)~~
22 ~~(22) — SR 0830 over SR 0080,~~
23 ~~Washington Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~43024, Project ID 117133~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,838,907~~
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$1,515,657)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$18,250)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)~~

1	(23) SR 0949 over SR 0080	
2	Eastbound and Westbound, Union	
3	Township, Bridge	
4	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
5	19663, Project ID 99502	
6	Project Allocation	3,800,000
7	(Base Project Allocation	
8	\$3,800,000)	
9	(24) SR 0949 over Mill Run,	
10	Eldred Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 19667,	
12	Project ID 106459	
13	Project Allocation	1,869,021
14	(Base Project Allocation	
15	\$1,370,292)	
16	(Land Allocation \$52,800)	
17	(Design & Contingencies \$445,929)	
18	(25) SR 0949 over Pine Run, Heath	
19	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
20	Bridge Key 19669, Project ID	
21	106459	
22	Project Allocation	1,869,021
23	(Base Project Allocation	
24	\$1,370,292)	
25	(Land Allocation \$52,800)	
26	(Design & Contingencies \$445,929)	
27	(26) SR 0949 over Mill Creek,	
28	Eldred Township, Bridge	
29	Preservation, Bridge Key	
30	48083, Project ID 117133	

1	Project Allocation	1,838,907
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,515,657)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$18,250)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)	
6	(27) SR 0950 over Panther Run,	
7	Winslow Township, Bridge	
8	Preservation, Bridge Key	
9	19672, Project ID 117133	
10	Project Allocation	300,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
12	(28) SR 0950 over Mosquito Creek,	
13	Winslow Township, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 19673,	
15	Project ID 117133	
16	Project Allocation	1,838,907
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,515,657)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$18,250)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)	
21	(29) SR 1006 over SR 0080, Pine	
22	Creek Township, Bridge	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 19571,	
24	Project ID 117133	
25	Project Allocation	300,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
27	(30) SR 1012 over Fivemile Run,	
28	Pine Creek Township, Bridge	
29	Replacement, Bridge Key 19577,	
30	Project ID 117133	

1	Project Allocation	5,516,720
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$4,546,970)	
4	(Land Allocation \$54,750)	
5	(Design & Contingencies \$915,000)	
6	(31) SR 1012 over SR 0080	
7	Westbound, Pine Creek	
8	Township, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	19578, Project ID 117133	
11	Project Allocation	1,838,907
12	(Base Project Allocation	
13	\$1,515,657)	
14	(Land Allocation \$18,250)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$305,000)	
16	(32) SR 1012 over SR 0080	
17	Eastbound, Pine Creek	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 19576, Project ID	
20	117133	
21	Project Allocation	5,516,720
22	(Base Project Allocation	
23	\$4,546,970)	
24	(Land Allocation \$54,750)	
25	(Design & Contingencies \$915,000)	
26	(33) SR 1013 over Keys Run,	
27	Washington Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 19656,	
29	Project ID 106459	
30	Project Allocation	1,869,021

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,370,292)~~
3 ~~(Land Allocation — \$52,800)~~
4 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$445,929)~~
5 ~~(34) — SR 1830 over SR 0080 —~~
6 ~~Eastbound, Pine Creek —~~
7 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement, —~~
8 ~~Bridge Key 19652, Project ID —~~
9 ~~117133~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 5,516,720
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
12 ~~\$4,546,970)~~
13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$54,750)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$915,000)~~
15 ~~(35) — SR 1830 over SR 0080 —~~
16 ~~Westbound, Pine Creek —~~
17 ~~Township, Bridge —~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
19 ~~19654, Project ID 117133~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
22 ~~(36) — SR 1830 over Mill Creek, —~~
23 ~~Washington Township, Bridge —~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
25 ~~19817, Project ID 117133~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,838,907
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$1,515,657)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$18,250)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)~~

1 ~~(37) SR 2001 over Ugly Run,~~
2 ~~Gaskill Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19697,~~
4 ~~Project ID 109571~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 584,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$491,200)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$41,200)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$51,600)~~
9 ~~(38) SR 2007 over Soldier Run,~~
10 ~~Winslow Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~19707, Project ID 117133~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
15 ~~(39) SR 2011 over Canoe Creek,~~
16 ~~Bell Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~19712, Project ID 117133~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(40) SR 2012 over Stump Creek,~~
22 ~~Henderson Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19714,~~
24 ~~Project ID 117133~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,838,907
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$1,515,657)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$18,250)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$305,000)~~
30 ~~(41) SR 2019 over Mahoning Creek,~~

1 ~~Bell Township, Bridge~~
2 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 19716,~~
3 ~~Project ID 117133~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,838,907
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$1,515,657)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$18,250)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$305,000)~~
9 ~~(42) SR 2031 over Tributary of~~
10 ~~Soldier Run, Winslow Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~19727, Project ID 117133~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~ ~~\$300,000)~~
15 ~~(43) SR 2322 over Sandy Lick~~
16 ~~Creek, Reynoldsville Borough,~~
17 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
18 ~~Key 19638, Project ID 117133~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~ ~~\$300,000)~~
21 ~~(44) SR 3003 over Redbank Creek,~~
22 ~~Clover Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~19738, Project ID 99498~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,400,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
27 ~~\$1,400,000)~~
28 ~~(45) SR 3004 over Pine Run,~~
29 ~~Timblin Borough, Bridge~~
30 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~

1	19742, Project ID 117133	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(46) — SR 3016 over Elk Run,	
5	McCalmont Township, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 19785,	
7	Project ID 117133	
8	Project Allocation	300,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
10	(47) — SR 3033 over Redbank Creek,	
11	Brookville Borough, Bridge	
12	Restoration, Bridge Key 19796,	
13	Project ID 99464	
14	Project Allocation	330,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$330,000)	
16	(48) — SR 3039 over Tributary of	
17	Fivemile Run, Knox Township,	
18	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
19	19797, Project ID 107616	
20	Project Allocation	402,300
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$312,300)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
24	(49) — SR 4004 over Mill Run,	
25	Eldred Township, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	19808, Project ID 117133	
28	Project Allocation	300,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
30	(50) — SR 4005 over SR 0080	

1 ~~Westbound, Brookville Borough,~~
2 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~19810, Project ID 117133~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 5,516,720

5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$4,546,970)~~

7 ~~(Land Allocation \$54,750)~~

8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$915,000)~~

9 ~~Section 38. Juniata County.~~

10 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

11 ~~(1) Milford Township, Ehrenzeller~~
12 ~~Road over Licking Creek,~~
13 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~20341, BMS 34 7207 0360 0005~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000

16 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$700,000)~~

17 ~~(2) Milford Township, Sheesley~~
18 ~~Road over Licking Creek,~~
19 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~20343, BMS 34 7207 0381 0005~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000

22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$700,000)~~

23 ~~(3) Fermanagh Township, SR 7204~~
24 ~~over Schweyer Run, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 48262,~~
26 ~~Project ID 117150~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 806,000

28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$806,000)~~

29 ~~(4) Monroe Township, SR 7208 over~~
30 ~~Cocolamus Creek, Bridge~~

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 67755,~~
2 ~~Project ID 117150~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~806,000~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$806,000)~~
5 ~~(5) — Monroe Township, SR 7208 over~~
6 ~~Stony Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 67757, Project ID~~
8 ~~117150~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~988,000~~
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$988,000)~~
11 ~~(b) — State Bridges~~
12 ~~(1) — Lost Creek Road over Lost~~
13 ~~Creek, Fayette Township,~~
14 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~20319, Project ID 4109~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,300,000~~
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$1,300,000)~~
19 ~~(2) — SR 0022 over SR 0035,~~
20 ~~Fermanagh Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 19924,~~
22 ~~Project ID 69423~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,250,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$1,150,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
27 ~~(3) — SR 0022 over SR 0035,~~
28 ~~Fermanagh Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 19926,~~
30 ~~Project ID 69423~~

1	Project Allocation	1,250,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,150,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
5	(4) — SR 0022 over SR 2006,	
6	Fermanagh Township, Bridge	
7	Preservation, Bridge Key	
8	19927, Project ID 113147	
9	Project Allocation	334,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$34,000)	
12	(5) — SR 0022 over SR 2006,	
13	Fermanagh Township, Bridge	
14	Preservation, Bridge Key	
15	19928, Project ID 113147	
16	Project Allocation	334,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$34,000)	
19	(6) — SR 0022 over SR 2003 and Doe	
20	Run, Walker Township, Bridge	
21	Preservation, Bridge Key	
22	19931, Project ID 113147	
23	Project Allocation	313,500
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$247,500)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$66,000)	
26	(7) — SR 0022 over SR 2003 and Doe	
27	Run, Walker Township, Bridge	
28	Preservation, Bridge Key	
29	19933, Project ID 113147	
30	Project Allocation	313,500

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$247,500)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$66,000)~~
3 ~~(8) — SR 0022 over SR 2007 and~~
4 ~~Locust Run, Walker Township,~~
5 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
6 ~~Key 19941, Project ID 116886~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,673,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$2,508,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$33,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$132,000)~~
12 ~~(9) — SR 0022 over SR 0333,~~
13 ~~Delaware Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~19945, Project ID 116886~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,673,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$2,508,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$33,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$132,000)~~
21 ~~(10) — SR 0022 over SR 0333,~~
22 ~~Delaware Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~19946, Project ID 116886~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,673,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$2,508,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$33,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$132,000)~~
30 ~~(11) — SR 0035 over Tributary of~~

1 ~~Lost Creek, Fayette Township,~~
2 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~19991, Project ID 105920~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,625,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$625,000)~~
8 ~~(12) SR 0035 over Tributary of~~
9 ~~Cocolamus Creek, Fayette~~
10 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 19994, Project ID~~
12 ~~89979~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 345,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$125,000)~~
17 ~~(13) SR 0075 over Tributary of~~
18 ~~Tuscarora Creek, Tuscarora~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 20022, Project ID~~
21 ~~105921~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 900,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
26 ~~(14) SR 0075 over Tributary of~~
27 ~~Tuscarora Creek, Tuscarora~~
28 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 20023, Project ID~~
30 ~~85178~~

1	Project Allocation	1,400,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$550,000)	
5	(15) SR 0075 over Norfolk	
6	Southern Railroad, Port Royal	
7	Borough, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 20037, Project ID	
9	69464	
10	Project Allocation	1,000,000
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$1,000,000)	
13	(16) SR 0075 over First Street	
14	and Juniata River, Port Royal	
15	Borough, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 20038, Project ID	
17	88651	
18	Project Allocation	750,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
20	(17) SR 0075 over Tributary of	
21	Tuscarora Creek, Spruce Hill	
22	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
23	Bridge Key 20027, Project ID	
24	113144	
25	Project Allocation	1,050,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
28	(18) SR 0235 over Stoney Run,	
29	Greenwood Township, Bridge	
30	Replacement, Bridge Key 20048,	

1	Project ID 4160	
2	Project Allocation	538,500
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$154,500)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$60,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$324,000)	
6	(19) SR 0333 over Tributary of	
7	Juniata River, Milford	
8	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
9	Bridge Key 20063, Project ID	
10	69498	
11	Project Allocation	500,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
13	(20) SR 0333 over Tributary of	
14	Juniata River, Turbett	
15	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 20077, Project ID	
17	85183	
18	Project Allocation	617,301
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$88,848)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$178,453)	
22	(21) SR 0333 over Delaware Creek,	
23	Delaware Township, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 20085,	
25	Project ID 116805	
26	Project Allocation	770,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$370,000)	
30	(22) SR 0333 over Delaware Creek,	

1	Delaware Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 20088,	
3	Project ID 116804	
4	Project Allocation	540,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)	
8	(23) SR 0850 over Tributary of	
9	Tuscarora Creek, Tuscarora	
10	Township, Bridge	
11	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
12	20099, Project ID 91517	
13	Project Allocation	500,000
14	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
15	(24) SR 1002 over Tributary of	
16	Lost Creek, Fermanagh	
17	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
18	Bridge Key 20107, Project ID	
19	85184	
20	Project Allocation	482,134
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$251,788)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$41,026)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$189,320)	
24	(25) SR 1007 over Mahantango	
25	Creek, Monroe Township, Bridge	
26	Replacement, Bridge Key 20122,	
27	Project ID 113145	
28	Project Allocation	600,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)	

1	(26) SR 2003 over Doe Run, Walker	
2	Township, Bridge Restoration,	
3	Bridge Key 20125, Project ID	
4	109716	
5	Project Allocation	1,350,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$100,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$500,000)	
9	(27) SR 2003 over Doe Run, Walker	
10	Township, Bridge Restoration,	
11	Bridge Key 20126, Project ID	
12	109717	
13	Project Allocation	1,200,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)	
15	(Land Allocation \$100,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)	
17	(28) SR 2003 over Doe Run, Walker	
18	Township, Bridge	
19	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	20125, Project ID 114302	
21	Project Allocation	901,996
22	(Base Project Allocation \$759,000)	
23	(Land Allocation \$40,856)	
24	(Design & Contingencies \$102,140)	
25	(29) SR 2004 over Mahantango	
26	Creek, Monroe Township, Bridge	
27	Preservation, Bridge Key	
28	20000, Project ID 114303	
29	Project Allocation	459,897
30	(Base Project Allocation \$338,100)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$28,475)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$93,322)~~
3 ~~(30) — SR 2006 over Delaware Creek,~~
4 ~~Delaware Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~20138, Project ID 114302~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 546,664
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$460,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$24,761)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$61,903)~~
11 ~~(31) — SR 2007 over Doe Run, Walker~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 20144, Project ID~~
14 ~~117048~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 612,500
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$62,500)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
19 ~~(32) — SR 2007 over Doe Run, Walker~~
20 ~~Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
22 ~~20143, Project ID 116889~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$254,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$46,000)~~
26 ~~(33) — SR 2007 over Doe Run, Walker~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
28 ~~Bridge Key 20144, Project ID~~
29 ~~116997~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 600,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
~~4 (34) SR 2010 over Tributary of~~
~~5 Cocolamus Creek, Delaware~~
~~6 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~7 Bridge Key 20151, Project ID~~
~~8 112751~~
~~9 Project Allocation~~ 594,927
~~10 (Base Project Allocation — \$343,400)~~
~~11 (Land Allocation — \$67,721)~~
~~12 (Design & Contingencies — \$183,806)~~
~~13 (35) SR 2012 over Tributary of~~
~~14 Stony Run, Monroe Township,~~
~~15 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~16 20157, Project ID 93721~~
~~17 Project Allocation~~ 1,275,000
~~18 (Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
~~19 (Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
~~20 (Design & Contingencies — \$275,000)~~
~~21 (36) SR 2017 over Tributary of~~
~~22 Stony Run, Monroe Township,~~
~~23 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~24 Key 20176, Project ID 112752~~
~~25 Project Allocation~~ 594,927
~~26 (Base Project Allocation — \$343,400)~~
~~27 (Land Allocation — \$67,721)~~
~~28 (Design & Contingencies — \$183,806)~~
~~29 (37) SR 2019 over Cranes Run,~~
~~30 Greenwood Township, Bridge~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 20186,	
2	Project ID 88625	
3	Project Allocation	500,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
5	(38) SR 2023 over Dobson Run,	
6	Susquehanna Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 20197,	
8	Project ID 69412	
9	Project Allocation	400,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
11	(39) SR 3002 over Locust Run,	
12	Walker Township, Bridge	
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 20226,	
14	Project ID 85191	
15	Project Allocation	1,617,086
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)	
17	(Land Allocation — \$97,086)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$620,000)	
19	(40) SR 3008 over Tributary of	
20	Doyle Run, Beale Township,	
21	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
22	20234, Project ID 102659	
23	Project Allocation	1,150,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$650,000)	
27	(41) SR 3008 over Tributary of	
28	Tuscarora Creek, Beale	
29	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
30	Bridge Key 20239, Project ID	

1	113143	
2	Project Allocation	700,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
5	(42) SR 3008 over Tributary of	
6	Tuscarora Creek, Turbett	
7	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 20243, Project ID	
9	116994	
10	Project Allocation	600,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
14	(43) SR 3010 over Tributary of	
15	Tuscarora Creek, Milford	
16	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
17	Bridge Key 20246, Project ID	
18	112076	
19	Project Allocation	650,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
23	(44) SR 3017 over Tributary of	
24	Tuscarora Creek, Beale	
25	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
26	Bridge Key 20263, Project ID	
27	105800	
28	Project Allocation	350,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
30	(45) SR 3019 over Doyle Run,	

1	Beale Township, Bridge		
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 20273,		
3	Project ID 113146		
4	Project Allocation		1,050,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)		
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)		
7	(46) Whitehall Road over		
8	Tributary of Cocolamus Creek,		
9	Fayette Township, Bridge		
10	Replacement, Bridge Key 20327,		
11	Project ID 95683		
12	Project Allocation		975,000
13	(Base Project Allocation — \$975,000)		
14	Section 39. Lackawanna County.		
15	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
16	(1) City of Scranton, Albright		
17	Avenue over Lackawanna River,		
18	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
19	20887		
20	Project Allocation	1,930,240	
21	(Base Project Allocation —		
22	\$1,422,400)		
23	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)		
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$497,840)		
25	(2) City of Scranton, Ash Street		
26	over Roaring Brook, Bridge		
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 20900		
28	Project Allocation	1,189,360	
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$873,600)		
30	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)		

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$305,760)~~
2 ~~(3) City of Scranton, Broadway~~
3 ~~Street over Lackawanna River,~~
4 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
5 ~~Key 20907~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,680,975
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
8 ~~\$1,237,775)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$433,200)~~
11 ~~(4) City of Scranton, Eynon~~
12 ~~Street over Norfolk Southern~~
13 ~~Railroad, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~20889~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 576,250
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$423,150)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$148,100)~~
20 ~~(5) City of Scranton, Green Place~~
21 ~~over Pennsylvania Northeast~~
22 ~~Regional Railroad Authority~~
23 ~~Railroad, Bridge Replacement,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 42995~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,256,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$921,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)~~
29 ~~(6) City of Scranton, Hollow~~
30 ~~Avenue over Leggetts Creek,~~

1	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
2	20892	
3	Project Allocation	643,650
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$469,350)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$164,300)	
7	(7) City of Scranton, Mary Street	
8	over Leggetts Creek, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 20898	
10	Project Allocation	586,950
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$427,350)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$149,600)	
14	(8) City of Scranton, Myrtle	
15	Street over Roaring Brook,	
16	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
17	20917	
18	Project Allocation	1,705,400
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$1,255,800)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$439,600)	
23	(9) City of Scranton, Olive	
24	Street over Lackawanna River,	
25	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
26	20903	
27	Project Allocation	2,021,000
28	(Base Project Allocation —	
29	\$1,489,600)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$521,400)~~
2 ~~(10) City of Scranton, Poplar~~
3 ~~Street over Lackawanna River,~~
4 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~20906~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,612,720
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
8 ~~\$1,187,200)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$415,520)~~
11 ~~(11) City of Scranton, South~~
12 ~~Washington Avenue over Roaring~~
13 ~~Brook, Bridge Replacement,~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 20911~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,408,850
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,776,950)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$621,900)~~
20 ~~(12) City of Scranton, South~~
21 ~~Washington Avenue over~~
22 ~~Stafford Meadow Brook, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~20902~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 336,975
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$245,875)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$86,100)~~
29 ~~(13) City of Scranton, South~~
30 ~~Webster Avenue over Stafford~~

1	Meadow Brook, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 20916	
3	Project Allocation	544,450
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$395,850)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$138,600)	
7	(14) City of Carbondale, SR 7301	
8	over Racket Brook, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 20882,	
10	Project ID 111518	
11	Project Allocation	750,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
13	(15) City of Scranton, SR 7302	
14	over Lackawanna River, Bridge	
15	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
16	20888, Project ID 106314	
17	Project Allocation	825,498
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$703,248)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$18,750)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$103,500)	
21	(16) Dunmore Borough, SR 7407	
22	over Delaware Lackawanna	
23	Railroad, Bridge	
24	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
25	20928, Project ID 113272	
26	Project Allocation	1,836,000
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	\$1,536,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
30	(17) City of Scranton, Wells	

1 ~~Street over Leggetts Creek,~~
2 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~20891~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 743,850
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$543,550)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$190,300)~~
8 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
9 ~~(1) SR 0006 over Branch of~~
10 ~~Leggetts Creek, South Abington~~
11 ~~Township and Clarks Summit~~
12 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 20374, Project ID~~
14 ~~114268~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,680,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$480,000)~~
19 ~~(2) SR 0006 over Branch of~~
20 ~~Leggetts Creek, South Abington~~
21 ~~Township and Clarks Summit~~
22 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 20375, Project ID~~
24 ~~114268~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,680,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$480,000)~~
29 ~~(3) SR 0006 over Branch of~~
30 ~~Leggetts Creek, South Abington~~

1 ~~Township and Clarks Summit~~
2 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 20376, Project ID~~
4 ~~114268~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,680,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$480,000)~~
9 ~~(4) SR 0011 over Branch of~~
10 ~~Leggetts Creek, South Abington~~
11 ~~Township and Clarks Summit~~
12 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 20378, Project ID~~
14 ~~114268~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,680,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
17 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$480,000)~~
19 ~~(5) SR 0011 over Leggetts Creek,~~
20 ~~South Abington Township and~~
21 ~~Clarks Summit Borough, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 20380,~~
23 ~~Project ID 114268~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,680,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
26 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$480,000)~~
28 ~~(6) SR 0011 over Keyser Ave (SR~~
29 ~~6307), City of Scranton,~~
30 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~

1 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~20580, Project ID 116761~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~330,000~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
5 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
6 ~~(11) — SR 0348 over West Branch of~~
7 ~~Wallenpaupack Creek, Jefferson~~
8 ~~Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~20584, Project ID 113084~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,300,000~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
13 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)~~
15 ~~(12) — SR 0435 over Roaring Brook,~~
16 ~~Elmhurst Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~20611, Project ID 109778~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,001~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1)~~
22 ~~(13) — SR 0438 over South Branch of~~
23 ~~Tunkhannock Creek, Benton~~
24 ~~Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~20624, Project ID 116763~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~330,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
30 ~~(14) — SR 0438 over South Branch of~~

1 ~~Tunkhannock Creek, Scott~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~20633, Project ID 68824~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~550,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
9 ~~(15) SR 0690 over Roaring Brook,~~
10 ~~Moscow Borough, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~20662, Project ID 116764~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~530,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
16 ~~(16) SR 1009 over Branch of Fall~~
17 ~~Brook, Fell Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~20675, Project ID 116765~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~330,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
23 ~~(17) SR 1015 over SR 0081 (I 81)~~
24 ~~Northbound and Southbound,~~
25 ~~Greenfield Township, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 20685,~~
27 ~~Project ID 68836~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,650,000~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$3,025,000)~~

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$605,000)~~
~~3 (18) SR 1018 over Sterry Creek,~~
~~4 Jessup Borough, Bridge~~
~~5 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~6 39567, Project ID 102486~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 600,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
~~9 (19) SR 2002 over West Branch of~~
~~10 Wallenpaupack Creek, Jefferson~~
~~11 Township, Bridge~~
~~12 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~13 20708, Project ID 67197~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 330,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~17 (20) SR 2011 over Lehigh River,~~
~~18 Clifton Township, Bridge~~
~~19 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~20 20724, Project ID 116766~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)~~
~~23 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~24 (21) SR 2018 over SR 0380,~~
~~25 Covington Township, Bridge~~
~~26 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~27 20737, Project ID 116767~~
~~28 Project Allocation~~ 330,000
~~29 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~

1 ~~(22) SR 2107 over I 81, City of~~
2 ~~Seranton, Bridge Restoration,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 20460, Project ID~~
4 ~~112288~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,397,500
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$920,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$75,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$402,500)~~
9 ~~(23) SR 3002 over Branch of Saint~~
10 ~~Johns Creek, Ransom Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
12 ~~Key 20744, Project ID 67231~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 330,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
16 ~~(24) SR 3006 over Gardner Creek,~~
17 ~~Newton Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~20753, Project ID 113072~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,001,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
22 ~~\$1,201,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)~~
24 ~~(25) SR 3011 over Saint Johns~~
25 ~~Creek, Old Forge Borough,~~
26 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
27 ~~Key 20760, Project ID 116768~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 330,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~

1 ~~(26) SR 3013 over Keyser Creek,~~
2 ~~Taylor Borough, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~20771, Project ID 8129~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~330,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
8 ~~(27) SR 4003 over South Branch of~~
9 ~~Tunkhannock Creek, Scott~~
10 ~~Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~20792, Project ID 67220~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~530,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
16 ~~(28) SR 4007 over Ackerley Creek,~~
17 ~~Waverly Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~20797, Project ID 8383~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~332,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
24 ~~(29) SR 4022 over SR 4017,~~
25 ~~Glenburn Township, Bridge~~
26 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
27 ~~20827, Project ID 72547~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~330,000~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~

~~1 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~2 \$10,000,000)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies \$2,500,000)~~
~~4 (34) SR 8041 over Branch of~~
~~5 Leggetts Creek, South Abington~~
~~6 Township, Bridge~~
~~7 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~8 20971, Project ID 116797~~
~~9 Project Allocation~~ 330,000
~~10 (Base Project Allocation \$200,000)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies \$130,000)~~
~~12 Section 40. Lancaster County.~~
~~13 (a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
~~14 (1) East Drumore Township, Black~~
~~15 Bear Road over Conowingo~~
~~16 Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~17 Bridge Key 21907, BMS 36 7212~~
~~18 0470 4004~~
~~19 Project Allocation~~ 800,000
~~20 (Base Project Allocation \$800,000)~~
~~21 (2) East Hempfield Township,~~
~~22 Church Street over Amtrak,~~
~~23 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~24 21922~~
~~25 Project Allocation~~ 1,599,000
~~26 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~27 \$1,150,000)~~
~~28 (Land Allocation \$20,000)~~
~~29 (Design & Contingencies \$429,000)~~
~~30 (3) East Hempfield Township,~~

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,228,862)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$122,896)~~
4 ~~(7) Martie Township, Enola Low~~
5 ~~Grade Rail Trail over Route~~
6 ~~324, New Bridge Construction~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,900,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$3,900,000)~~
10 ~~(8) Rapho and Penn Townships, T-~~
11 ~~385 (Hamaker Road) over~~
12 ~~Chiques Creek, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~22048~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 412,500
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$375,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$37,500)~~
18 ~~(9) Penn Township, T 560 (South~~
19 ~~Penryn Road) over Doe Run~~
20 ~~Tributary of Chiques Creek,~~
21 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
22 ~~Key 22014~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 678,845
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$678,845)~~
25 ~~(10) Penn Township, T 570 (Locust~~
26 ~~Grove Road) over Tributary of~~
27 ~~Chiques Creek, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 449,351
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$408,501)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$40,850)~~
2 ~~(11) Penn Township, T 893 (Airy~~
3 ~~Hill Road) over Tributary of~~
4 ~~Chiques Creek, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 625,766
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$568,878)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$56,888)~~
9 ~~(12) Denver Borough, Walnut~~
10 ~~Street over East Penn~~
11 ~~Railroad, Bridge Replacement,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 22145~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,000,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$975,000)~~
18 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
19 ~~(1) SR 0030 over Houston Run,~~
20 ~~Salisbury Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 21044,~~
22 ~~Project ID 87500~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,693,745
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$1,543,745)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
28 ~~(2) SR 0372 over Williams Run,~~
29 ~~Christiana Borough, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 21252,~~

1	Project ID 19916	
2	Project Allocation	2,510,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	\$2,400,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$10,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
7	(3) SR 0441 over Schumans Run,	
8	Manor Township, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 21255,	
10	Project ID 90852	
11	Project Allocation	2,097,728
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	\$1,351,053)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$90,700)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$655,975)	
16	(4) SR 0441 over Tributary of	
17	Susquehanna River, Conoy	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 21265, Project ID	
20	90342	
21	Project Allocation	1,295,400
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
23	(Land Allocation — \$115,400)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$430,000)	
25	(5) SR 0441 over Tributary of	
26	Susquehanna River, Conoy	
27	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
28	Bridge Key 21266, Project ID	
29	91261	
30	Project Allocation	1,296,300

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$116,300)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$430,000)~~
~~4 (6) SR 0462 over Susquehanna~~
~~5 River, Columbia Borough,~~
~~6 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~7 Key 21270, Project ID 79020~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 85,915,000
~~9 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~10 \$79,570,000)~~
~~11 (Land Allocation — \$195,000)~~
~~12 (Design & Contingencies — \$6,150,000)~~
~~13 (7) SR 0772 over Rife Run,~~
~~14 Manheim Borough, Bridge~~
~~15 Replacement, Bridge Key 21323,~~
~~16 Project ID 19862~~
~~17 Project Allocation~~ 3,170,347
~~18 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~19 \$2,174,218)~~
~~20 (Land Allocation — \$75,719)~~
~~21 (Design & Contingencies — \$920,410)~~
~~22 (8) SR 1019 over Tributary of~~
~~23 Conestoga River, Caernarvon~~
~~24 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~25 Bridge Key 21405, Project ID~~
~~26 79025~~
~~27 Project Allocation~~ 1,330,000
~~28 (Base Project Allocation — \$575,000)~~
~~29 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies — \$715,000)~~

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$122,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$550,000)~~
~~3 (13) SR 7405 over Cocalico Creek,~~
~~4 Denver Borough, Bridge~~
~~5 Replacement, Bridge Key 22144,~~
~~6 Project ID 110475~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 568,018
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$360,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$193,018)~~
~~11 Section 41. Lawrence County.~~
~~12 (a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
~~13 (1) New Beaver Borough, Old Route~~
~~14 18 over Possum Hollow Road,~~
~~15 Bridge Replacement, Project ID~~
~~16 105602~~
~~17 Project Allocation~~ 918,400
~~18 (Base Project Allocation — \$658,400)~~
~~19 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~20 (Design & Contingencies — \$240,000)~~
~~21 (2) Little Beaver Township, SR~~
~~22 7203 over North Fork of Little~~
~~23 Beaver Creek, Bridge~~
~~24 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~25 22522, Project ID 29327~~
~~26 Project Allocation~~ 340,000
~~27 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~28 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~29 (Design & Contingencies — \$120,000)~~
~~30 (3) North Beaver Township, SR~~

1 ~~7206 over Edwards Run, Bridge~~
2 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 22535,~~
3 ~~Project ID 111531~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 604,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$4,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
8 ~~(4) North Beaver Township, SR~~
9 ~~7206 over Hickory Run, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 22534,~~
11 ~~Project ID 113185~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 600,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
14 ~~(5) Perry Township, SR 7207 over~~
15 ~~Camp Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
16 ~~Bridge Key 22542, Project ID~~
17 ~~78357~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 626,250
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$562,500)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,750)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
22 ~~(6) Perry Township, SR 7207 over~~
23 ~~Tributary of Slippery Rock~~
24 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 44900, Project ID~~
26 ~~105601~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 663,750
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,750)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~

1 ~~(7) Scott Township, SR 7210 over~~
2 ~~Big Run, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~49145, Project ID 113184~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~600,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
7 ~~(8) Washington Township, SR 7215~~
8 ~~over Potter Run, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 22567,~~
10 ~~Project ID 113189~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~375,000~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$375,000)~~
13 ~~(9) Wayne Township, SR 7216 over~~
14 ~~Snake Run to Beaver Run,~~
15 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~46065, Project ID 113186~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~480,000~~
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$480,000)~~
19 ~~(10) Wayne Township, SR 7216 over~~
20 ~~Snake Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
21 ~~Bridge Key 49148, Project ID~~
22 ~~113182~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~600,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
25 ~~(11) Wilmington Township, SR 7217~~
26 ~~over Neshannock Creek, Bridge~~
27 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~22569, Project ID 113183~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~462,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$12,000)~~
~~2 (12) City of New Castle, SR 7301~~
~~3 over Railroad Tracks, Bridge~~
~~4 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 22452, Project ID 73162~~
~~6 Project Allocation 3,850,000~~
~~7 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~8 \$2,800,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$850,000)~~
~~11 (13) City of New Castle, SR 7301~~
~~12 over Big Run, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 22571,~~
~~14 Project ID 113188~~
~~15 Project Allocation 375,000~~
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$375,000)~~
~~17 (14) City of New Castle, SR 7301~~
~~18 over Big Run, Bridge~~
~~19 Replacement, Bridge Key 45819,~~
~~20 Project ID 113187~~
~~21 Project Allocation 300,000~~
~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~23 (b) State Bridges~~
~~24 (1) SR 0551 over Sugar Creek,~~
~~25 North Beaver Township, Bridge~~
~~26 Replacement, Bridge Key 22350,~~
~~27 Project ID 78367~~
~~28 Project Allocation 2,210,000~~
~~29 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~30 \$1,200,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$60,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$950,000)~~
3 ~~(2) — SR 0956 over Branch of —~~
4 ~~Neshannock Creek, Wilmington —~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement, —~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 22357, Project ID —~~
7 ~~89091~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,340,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(3) — SR 1012 over Branch of Big —~~
14 ~~Run, Shenango Township, Bridge —~~
15 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 22377, —~~
16 ~~Project ID 109561~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,315,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$275,000)~~
22 ~~(4) — SR 1015 over Branch of —~~
23 ~~Jamison Run, Plain Grove —~~
24 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement, —~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 22384, Project ID —~~
26 ~~29468~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,420,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$70,000)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$850,000)~~
2 ~~(5) — SR 2006 over Neshannock —~~
3 ~~Creek, City of New Castle, —~~
4 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key —~~
5 ~~22409, Project ID 100743~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,925,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
8 ~~\$1,700,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$225,000)~~
10 ~~(6) — SR 2011 over Camp Run, Perry —~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement, —~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 22415, Project ID —~~
13 ~~100744~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,550,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$950,000)~~
19 ~~(7) — SR 2032 over Shenango River, —~~
20 ~~Taylor Township, Bridge —~~
21 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key —~~
22 ~~22432, Project ID 113676~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
25 ~~(8) — SR 3001 over Branch of —~~
26 ~~Hickory Run, Bessemer Borough, —~~
27 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key —~~
28 ~~22434, Project ID 29394~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 825,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$225,000)~~

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
~~3 (9) SR 3008 over Wampum Run, New~~
~~4 Beaver Borough, Bridge~~
~~5 Replacement, Bridge Key 42661,~~
~~6 Project ID 78381~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 1,315,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~9 \$1,000,000)~~
~~10 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies — \$275,000)~~
~~12 Section 42. Lebanon County.~~
~~13 (a) Local Bridges (Reserved) Local State~~
~~14 (b) State Bridges~~
~~15 (1) SR 0022 over Tributary of~~
~~16 Raccoon Creek, East Hanover~~
~~17 Township, Bridge~~
~~18 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~19 22594, Project ID 100343~~
~~20 Project Allocation~~ 1,850,000
~~21 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~22 \$1,380,000)~~
~~23 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~24 (Design & Contingencies — \$430,000)~~
~~25 (2) SR 4025 over Evening Branch~~
~~26 of Spring Creek, Cold Spring~~
~~27 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~28 Bridge Key 41310, Project ID~~
~~29 105804~~
~~30 Project Allocation~~ 404,054

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$225,000)~~

2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~

3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$169,054)~~

4 ~~Section 43. Lehigh County.~~

5 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

6 ~~(1) Lynn Township, Allemaengel~~

7 ~~Road over Ontelaunce Creek,~~

8 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~

9 ~~23463~~

10 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~

11 ~~(2) Heidelberg Township, Bucker~~

12 ~~Road Bridge over Jordan Creek,~~

13 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~

14 ~~63411~~

15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~385,000~~

16 ~~(3) Emerald, Center Street over~~

17 ~~Trout Creek, Bridge~~

18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~

19 ~~23484~~

20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~875,000~~

21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~

22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$125,000)~~

23 ~~(4) Washington Township, County~~

24 ~~Bridge Road over Trout Creek,~~

25 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~

26 ~~Key 23485~~

27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~

28 ~~(5) Salisbury Township,~~

29 ~~Devonshire Road over Little~~

30 ~~Lehigh Creek, Bridge~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 23425	
2	Project Allocation	2,000,000
3	(6) City of Allentown and	
4	Whitehall Township, Fourth	
5	Street Bridge over Sumner	
6	Avenue and Jordan Creek,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	23502	
9	Project Allocation	14,238,469
10	(7) City of Allentown, Gordon	
11	Street Bridge over Jordan	
12	Creek, Bridge Replacement or	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	67612, Project ID 72773	
15	Project Allocation	3,924,300
16	(8) Lynn Township, Gun Club Road	
17	over Ontelaunee Creek, Bridge	
18	Replacement, Bridge Key 23465	
19	Project Allocation	750,000
20	(9) City of Allentown, Hamilton	
21	Street over Jordan Creek,	
22	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
23	23504	
24	Project Allocation	15,000,000
25	(10) Lowhill Township, Hollenbach	
26	Road over Jordan Creek, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 23457	
28	Project Allocation	2,000,000
29	(11) Whitehall Township, Jordan	
30	Creek Bridge over Jordan	

1	Creek, Bridge Replacement or	
2	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
3	44035	
4	Project Allocation	16,240,090
5	(12) North Whitehall Township,	
6	Jordan Road over Jordan Creek,	
7	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
8	Key 23469	
9	Project Allocation	750,000
10	(13) Lowhill Township, Jordan	
11	Road over Jordan Creek, Bridge	
12	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
13	23453	
14	Project Allocation	1,500,000
15	(14) Salisbury Township, Keystone	
16	Road over Little Lehigh Creek,	
17	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
18	24326	
19	Project Allocation	8,899,043
20	(15) Wilson Borough, Lehigh Drive	
21	over Unnamed Creek, Bridge	
22	Replacement, Project ID 113862	
23	Project Allocation	455,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)	
27	(16) Lower Macungie Township,	
28	Mill Creek Road over Little	
29	Lehigh Creek, Bridge	
30	Replacement, Bridge Key 23447	

1	Project Allocation	2,000,000
2	(17) Whitehall Township and	
3	Catasauqua Borough, Pine	
4	Street over Lehigh River,	
5	Norfolk Southern Railroad and	
6	Lehigh Canal, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 23528	
8	Project Allocation	70,027,096
9	(18) City of Allentown, Reading	
10	Road over Cedar Creek, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 23503	
12	Project Allocation	4,449,522
13	(19) City of Allentown, South	
14	Albert Street over Lehigh	
15	Canal, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 42272	
17	Project Allocation	1,725,000
18	(Base Project Allocation	
19	\$1,200,000)	
20	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies \$500,000)	
22	(20) City of Allentown, South	
23	Fifth Street over Trout Creek,	
24	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
25	23494	
26	Project Allocation	3,285,000
27	(Base Project Allocation	
28	\$2,500,000)	
29	(Land Allocation \$35,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$750,000)	

1 ~~(21) City of Allentown, South~~
2 ~~Tenth Street over Little~~
3 ~~Lehigh Creek, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 23492~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~6,025,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$4,750,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation \$75,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$1,200,000)~~
10 ~~(22) Lynn Township, Springhouse~~
11 ~~Road over Ontelaunee Creek,~~
12 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
13 ~~Key 23462~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
15 ~~(23) Lynn Township, Ulrich's Mill~~
16 ~~Road over Ontelaunee Creek,~~
17 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~23464~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
20 ~~(24) City of Allentown, Union~~
21 ~~Boulevard over New England~~
22 ~~Avenue, Bridge Repair, Bridge~~
23 ~~Key 23218~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,175,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
26 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation \$25,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$150,000)~~
29 ~~(25) Slatington Borough, Walnut~~
30 ~~Street over Trout Creek,~~

1	Bridge Replacement or	
2	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
3	23533, Project ID 94680	
4	Project Allocation	6,305,175
5	(26) South Whitehall Township,	
6	Wehr's Mill Road over Jordan	
7	Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
8	Bridge Key 23435	
9	Project Allocation	750,000
10	(27) City of Allentown, Wire Mill	
11	Bridge over Little Lehigh	
12	Creek, Bridge Replacement or	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	23110, Project ID 94682	
15	Project Allocation	7,951,500
16	(28) Coplay Borough,	
17	Coplay/Northampton Bridge over	
18	Lehigh River and Ironton Trail	
19	in Lehigh and Northampton	
20	Counties, Bridge Replacement	
21	or Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	56067, Project ID 11614	
23	Project Allocation	4,055,000
24	(b) State Bridges	
25	(1) Kecks Road (SR 4003) over I	
26	78, Weisenberg Township,	
27	Bridge Replacement or	
28	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
29	23355, Project ID 110073	
30	Project Allocation	4,000,000

1 ~~(2) Limeport Pike (SR 2029) over~~
2 ~~Saucon Creek, Upper Saucon~~
3 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement~~
4 ~~or Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~23309, Project ID 94249~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,000,000
7 ~~(3) North Dauphin Street (SR~~
8 ~~1007) over Tributary of Lehigh~~
9 ~~River, City of Allentown,~~
10 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~23230, Project ID 110067~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 650,000
13 ~~(4) Schantz Road (SR 2015) over~~
14 ~~Tributary of Cedar Creek,~~
15 ~~Lower Macungie Township,~~
16 ~~Bridge Replacement or~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~23275, Project ID 92049~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,014,000
20 ~~(5) SR 0022 over Jordan Creek,~~
21 ~~Whitehall Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 22960,~~
23 ~~Project ID 96384~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 23,149,578
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
26 ~~\$20,137,005)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation \$763,650)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$2,248,923)~~
29 ~~(6) SR 0022 over TR 567 and~~
30 ~~Mickley Road, Whitehall~~

1	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
2	Bridge Key 22961, Project ID-	
3	96384	
4	Project Allocation	74,593,084
5	(Base Project Allocation —	
6	\$64,885,905)	
7	(Land Allocation — \$2,460,650)	
8	(Design & Contingencies — \$7,246,529)	
9	(7) SR 0022 over Jordan Creek,	
10	Whitehall Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 22963,	
12	Project ID 96384	
13	Project Allocation	105,459,188
14	(Base Project Allocation —	
15	\$91,735,245)	
16	(Land Allocation — \$3,478,850)	
17	(Design & Contingencies —	
18	\$10,245,093)	
19	(8) SR 0022 over PA 309, South	
20	Whitehall Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	22946, Project ID 79122	
23	Project Allocation	4,500,000
24	(Base Project Allocation —	
25	\$4,500,000)	
26	(9) SR 0029 over Little Lehigh	
27	Creek, Upper Macungie	
28	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
29	Bridge Key 22987, Project ID-	
30	117154	

1	Project Allocation	957,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$825,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$132,000)	
4	(10) — SR 0078 over SR 0100, Upper	
5	Macungie Township, Bridge	
6	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
7	22999, Project ID 112231	
8	Project Allocation	1,250,000
9	(Base Project Allocation —	
10	\$1,250,000)	
11	(11) — SR 0143 over Tributary of	
12	Ontelaunee Creek, Lynn	
13	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
14	Bridge Key 23100, Project ID	
15	110066	
16	Project Allocation	640,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$140,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)	
19	(12) — SR 0145 over Jordan Creek,	
20	City of Allentown and	
21	Whitehall Township, Bridge	
22	Replacement or Rehabilitation,	
23	Bridge Key 23112, Project ID	
24	110076	
25	Project Allocation	10,000,000
26	(13) — SR 0309 over Broadway	
27	Street, South Whitehall	
28	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
29	Bridge Key 23156, Project ID	
30	96432	

1	Project Allocation	16,436,881
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	 \$15,500,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$342,027)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$594,854)	
6	 (14) SR 0309 over Tilghman	
7	 Street, South Whitehall	
8	 Township, Bridge Replacement,	
9	 Bridge Key 23158, Project ID	
10	 96432	
11	Project Allocation	16,436,881
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	 \$15,500,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$342,027)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$594,854)	
16	 (15) SR 0309 over Tributary of	
17	 Cedar Creek, South Whitehall	
18	 Township, Bridge	
19	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	 23154, Project ID 96432	
21	Project Allocation	3,174,687
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	 \$3,000,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$66,199)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$108,488)	
26	 (16) SR 0309 over Little Cedar	
27	 Creek, South Whitehall	
28	 Township, Bridge	
29	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	 23162, Project ID 96432	

1	Project Allocation	3,174,687
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	 \$3,000,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$66,199)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$108,488)	
6	(17) SR 0329 over Lehigh River,	
7	 Whitehall Township, Bridge	
8	 Replacement, Bridge Key 23179,	
9	 Project ID 11413	
10	Project Allocation	7,334,637
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	 \$2,600,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$1,675,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$3,059,637)	
15	(18) SR 0378 over Lehigh River,	
16	 Railroad and City Streets,	
17	 City of Bethlehem, Bridge	
18	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	 23182, Project ID 93630	
20	Project Allocation	17,264,300
21	(Base Project Allocation —	
22	 \$15,400,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,864,300)	
24	(19) SR 0873 over Lehigh River	
25	 and Norfolk Southern Railroad,	
26	 Washington Township, Bridge	
27	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	 23207, Project ID 107552	
29	Project Allocation	3,512,000
30	(Base Project Allocation —	

1 ~~\$2,800,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$12,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
4 ~~(20) — SR 1004 over Lehigh River,~~
5 ~~Catasauqua Borough, Bridge~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~23226, Project ID 108134~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,008,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$6,000,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$508,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,500,000)~~
13 ~~(21) — SR 1007 over Tributary of~~
14 ~~Lehigh River, City of~~
15 ~~Allentown, Bridge~~
16 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
17 ~~23230, Project ID 114345~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 5,750,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$5,000,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$750,000)~~
22 ~~(22) — SR 1015 over Abandoned~~
23 ~~Railroad, City of Allentown,~~
24 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~23243, Project ID 11406~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 523,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$53,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$220,000)~~
30 ~~(23) — SR 1029 over SR 0022,~~

1	Whitehall Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 22971,	
3	Project ID 94873	
4	Project Allocation	3,130,015
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$1,200,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$1,500,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$430,015)	
9	(24) SR 2018 over Leibert Creek,	
10	Upper Milford Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 23283,	
12	Project ID 79127	
13	Project Allocation	2,310,870
14	(Base Project Allocation	
15	\$1,500,000)	
16	(Land Allocation \$65,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies \$745,870)	
18	(25) SR 2024 over Tributary of	
19	Saucon Creek, Upper Saucon	
20	Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	23291, Project ID 81664	
23	Project Allocation	795,000
24	(Base Project Allocation \$160,000)	
25	(Land Allocation \$35,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies \$600,000)	
27	(26) SR 2025 over Indian Creek,	
28	Upper Milford Township, Bridge	
29	Replacement, Bridge Key 23293,	
30	Project ID 109237	

1	Project Allocation	1,590,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$950,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)	
5	(27) SR 2027 over Branch of	
6	Hosensack Creek, Upper Milford	
7	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 23298, Project ID	
9	110066	
10	Project Allocation	544,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$119,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$425,000)	
13	(28) SR 2029 over Tributary of	
14	Saucon Creek, Upper Saucon	
15	Township, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	23310, Project ID 94249	
18	Project Allocation	1,105,500
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$1,000,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$5,500)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
23	(29) SR 3007 over Breinig Run,	
24	Upper Macungie Township,	
25	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
26	23343, Project ID 110066	
27	Project Allocation	416,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$91,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)	
30	(30) SR 3012 over Schaefer Run,	

1 ~~Upper Macungie Township,~~
2 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~23346, Project ID 11433~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,955,000
5 ~~{Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$1,800,000}~~
7 ~~{Land Allocation~~ ~~\$75,000}~~
8 ~~{Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$80,000}~~
9 ~~(31) SR 3015 over SR 0078, Upper~~
10 ~~Macungie Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 23353,~~
12 ~~Project ID 110072~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,478,000
14 ~~{Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$1,200,000}~~
16 ~~{Land Allocation~~ ~~\$28,000}~~
17 ~~{Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$250,000}~~
18 ~~(32) SR 4003 over Jordan Creek,~~
19 ~~North Whitehall Township,~~
20 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~23356, Project ID 89627~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,761,545
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation~~
24 ~~\$3,500,000}~~
25 ~~{Land Allocation~~ ~~\$75,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$186,545}~~
27 ~~(33) SR 4005 over Coplay Creek,~~
28 ~~North Whitehall Township,~~
29 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~23361, Project ID 116079~~

1	Project Allocation	400,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
3	(34) SR 4009 over Mill Creek,	
4	Lowhill Township, Bridge	
5	Replacement, Bridge Key 23366,	
6	Project ID 11390	
7	Project Allocation	1,032,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$260,000)	
9	(Land Allocation — \$240,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$532,000)	
11	(35) SR 4014 over Tributary of	
12	Mill Creek, Heidelberg	
13	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
14	Bridge Key 23372, Project ID	
15	110066	
16	Project Allocation	544,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$119,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$425,000)	
19	(36) SR 4024 over Ontelaunee	
20	Creek, Lynn Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	23392, Project ID 85692	
23	Project Allocation	1,350,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$950,000)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$380,000)	
27	(37) SR 4037 over Kistler Creek,	
28	Lynn Township, Bridge	
29	Replacement, Bridge Key 23411,	
30	Project ID 110066	

1	Project Allocation		416,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$91,000)		
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)		
4	Section 44. Luzerne County.		
5	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
6	(1) Hollenback Township, Faux		
7	Road over Big Wapwallopen		
8	Creek, Bridge Replacement		
9	Project Allocation	3,000,000	
10	(Base Project Allocation —		
11	\$3,000,000)		
12	(2) Huntington Township,		
13	Etorkowski Road over		
14	Huntington Creek, Bridge		
15	Replacement		
16	Project Allocation	3,300,000	
17	(Base Project Allocation —		
18	\$3,300,000)		
19	(3) Plymouth Township and City of		
20	Nanticoke, Lower Broadway		
21	Street over Susquehanna River,		
22	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
23	24451		
24	Project Allocation	60,000,000	
25	(Base Project Allocation —		
26	\$60,000,000)		
27	(4) Fairmount Township, Shady		
28	Hill Road over Kitchen Creek,		
29	Bridge Replacement		
30	Project Allocation	3,000,000	

1 ~~(5) City of Pittston, SR 7303~~
2 ~~over Susquehanna River, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~24453, Project ID 67255~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,597,500~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$97,500)~~
9 ~~(6) Dallas Township, Troutbrook~~
10 ~~Drive over Trout Brook, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 57607~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~400,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
14 ~~(7) West Pittston Borough and~~
15 ~~City of Pittston, Water Street~~
16 ~~(Luzerne Avenue) over~~
17 ~~Susquehanna River, Bridge~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~24453~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~50,000,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
22 ~~\$50,000,000)~~
23 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
24 ~~(1) SR 0011 over Susquehanna~~
25 ~~River, West Pittston Borough~~
26 ~~and City of Pittston, Bridge~~
27 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~23614~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~50,000,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~

1	(\$50,000,000)	
2	(2) SR 0011 over Susquehanna	
3	River, Railroad Tracks and SR	
4	2037, West Pittston Borough,	
5	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
6	23614, Project ID 93931	
7	Project Allocation	11,270,000
8	(Base Project Allocation	
9	\$10,580,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies \$690,000)	
11	(3) SR 0029 over Harveys Creek,	
12	Jackson Township, Bridge	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	23631, Project ID 67388	
15	Project Allocation	1,130,000
16	(Base Project Allocation	
17	\$1,000,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)	
19	(4) SR 0029 over Pike's Creek,	
20	Lake Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	23640, Project ID 67391	
23	Project Allocation	330,000
24	(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)	
26	(5) SR 0080 over SR 0093,	
27	Sugarloaf Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 23650,	
29	Project ID 111770	
30	Project Allocation	7,072,750

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$6,756,750)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$316,000)~~
4 ~~(6) — SR 0080 over SR 0093,~~
5 ~~Sugarloaf Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 23651,~~
7 ~~Project ID 111770~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 5,946,950
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$5,630,950)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$316,000)~~
12 ~~(7) — SR 0081 over Norfolk Southern~~
13 ~~Railroad and Black Creek, West~~
14 ~~Hazleton Borough, Bridge~~
15 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 23685,~~
16 ~~Project ID 106049~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 11,407,500
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$11,407,500)~~
20 ~~(8) — SR 0081 over West Foothills~~
21 ~~Drive, Butler Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 23687,~~
23 ~~Project ID 111613~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 591,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$581,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)~~
27 ~~(9) — SR 0081 over SR 8011, Hanover~~
28 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 23729, Project ID~~
30 ~~115097~~

1	Project Allocation	2,736,692
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$2,640,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)	
5	(10) SR 0081 over SR 8011 Ramp A,	
6	Hanover Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 23731,	
8	Project ID 115097	
9	Project Allocation	2,736,692
10	(Base Project Allocation	
11	\$2,640,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)	
13	(11) SR 0081 over Solomon Creek,	
14	Ashley Borough, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 23732,	
16	Project ID 115097	
17	Project Allocation	2,736,692
18	(Base Project Allocation	
19	\$2,640,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)	
21	(12) SR 0081 over Wilkes Barre	
22	Township Boulevard, Ashley	
23	Borough, Bridge Replacement,	
24	Bridge Key 23735, Project ID	
25	115097	
26	Project Allocation	2,736,692
27	(Base Project Allocation	
28	\$2,640,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)	
30	(13) SR 0081 over Hazleton	

1 ~~Street, Ashley Borough, Bridge~~
2 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 23736,~~
3 ~~Project ID 115097~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,736,692
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$2,640,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)~~
8 ~~(14) SR 0081 over Railroad,~~
9 ~~Ashley Borough, Bridge~~
10 ~~Removal, Bridge Key 23737,~~
11 ~~Project ID 115097~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,736,692
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
14 ~~\$2,640,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)~~
16 ~~(15) SR 0081 over Railroad,~~
17 ~~Hanover Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Removal, Bridge Key 23738,~~
19 ~~Project ID 115097~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,736,692
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
22 ~~\$2,640,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)~~
24 ~~(16) SR 0081 over Johnson Street~~
25 ~~and Allan Road, Wilkes Barre~~
26 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 23739, Project ID~~
28 ~~115097~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,736,692
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~

1 ~~\$2,640,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$96,692)~~
3 ~~(17) — SR 0081 over Johnson Street~~
4 ~~and Allan Road, Wilkes-Barre~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 23740, Project ID~~
7 ~~115097~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,736,692~~
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$2,640,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$96,692)~~
12 ~~(18) — SR 0081 over SR 2007,~~
13 ~~Wilkes-Barre Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~23741, Project ID 115097~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,736,692~~
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$2,640,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$96,692)~~
20 ~~(19) — SR 0081 over SR 2007,~~
21 ~~Wilkes-Barre Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
23 ~~23743, Project ID 115097~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,736,692~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
26 ~~\$2,640,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$96,692)~~
28 ~~(20) — SR 0081 over SR 8051 and I~~
29 ~~81 Northbound Ramps, Wilkes~~
30 ~~Barre Township, Bridge~~

1	Preservation, Bridge Key	
2	40569, Project ID 115097	
3	Project Allocation	2,736,692
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$2,640,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)	
7	(21) SR 0081 over SR 8051 and I	
8	81 Northbound Ramps, Wilkes	
9	Barre Township, Bridge	
10	Preservation, Bridge Key	
11	40570, Project ID 115097	
12	Project Allocation	2,736,692
13	(Base Project Allocation	
14	\$2,640,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$96,692)	
16	(22) SR 0115 over Ten Mile Run,	
17	Bear Creek Township, Bridge	
18	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	23798, Project ID 9180	
20	Project Allocation	540,000
21	(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)	
22	(Land Allocation \$10,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)	
24	(23) SR 0118 over Fades Creek,	
25	Lake Township, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	23819, Project ID 116817	
28	Project Allocation	530,000
29	(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)	

1 ~~(24) SR 0239 over Pine Creek,~~
2 ~~Huntington Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 23841,~~
4 ~~Project ID 110085~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,872,002~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,872,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$2)~~
9 ~~(25) SR 0239 over Little~~
10 ~~Wapwallopen Creek, Conyngham~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~23831, Project ID 9178~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~732,000~~
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$600,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation \$2,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)~~
18 ~~(26) SR 0309 over Wapwallopen~~
19 ~~Creek, Fairview Township,~~
20 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
21 ~~Key 23858, Project ID 67442~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~530,000~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)~~
25 ~~(27) SR 0309 over Lehigh Street~~
26 ~~(TR 462), Hanover Township,~~
27 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
28 ~~Key 23860, Project ID 115919~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,030,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$900,000)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
2 ~~(28) — SR 0309 over SR 1002 —~~
3 ~~(Courtdale Avenue), Courtdale —~~
4 ~~Borough, Bridge —~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
6 ~~23890, Project ID 113081~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 18,800,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$18,000,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)~~
11 ~~(29) — SR 0309 over Toby Creek, —~~
12 ~~Kingston Township, Bridge —~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
14 ~~23896, Project ID 68943~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 950,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
19 ~~(30) — SR 0309 over Toby Creek, —~~
20 ~~Kingston Township, Bridge —~~
21 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
22 ~~23897, Project ID 116835~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 930,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
26 ~~(31) — SR 0309 over Toby Creek, —~~
27 ~~Kingston Township, Bridge —~~
28 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
29 ~~23898, Project ID 68947~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 950,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
4 ~~(32) — SR 0415 over Toby Creek,~~
5 ~~Dallas Borough, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 23924,~~
7 ~~Project ID 114269~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,650,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$650,000)~~
12 ~~(33) — SR 0415 over Huntsville~~
13 ~~Creek, Dallas Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~23928, Project ID 68963~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 550,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
20 ~~(34) — SR 0415 over Inlet at~~
21 ~~Harveys Lake, Harveys Lake~~
22 ~~Borough, Bridge Preservation,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 23931, Project ID~~
24 ~~115732~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 558,548
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$58,548)~~
28 ~~(35) — SR 0437 over Little~~
29 ~~Nescopeck Creek, Dennison~~
30 ~~Township, Bridge~~

1	23988, Project ID 67468	
2	Project Allocation	530,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
5	(40) SR 1030 over Harveys Creek,	
6	Lake Township, Bridge	
7	Preservation, Bridge Key	
8	24000, Project ID 115734	
9	Project Allocation	858,548
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$58,548)	
12	(41) SR 1034 over Branch of	
13	Harveys Creek, Lake Township,	
14	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
15	Key 24010, Project ID 116819	
16	Project Allocation	330,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
19	(42) SR 1035 over Cider Run	
20	Creek, Franklin Township,	
21	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
22	24012, Project ID 113853	
23	Project Allocation	800,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
26	(43) SR 1061 over Branch of	
27	Harveys Creek, Lehman	
28	Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	24047, Project ID 68996	

1	Project Allocation	350,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
5	(44) SR 2001 over Solomon Creek,	
6	Ashley Borough, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	24054, Project ID 116820	
9	Project Allocation	530,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
12	(45) SR 2001 over Sugar Notch	
13	Creek, Ashley Borough, Bridge	
14	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
15	24056, Project ID 116821	
16	Project Allocation	330,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
19	(46) SR 2004 over Luzerne County	
20	Rail Authority, Jenkins	
21	Township, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	24067, Project ID 113082	
24	Project Allocation	5,300,000
25	(Base Project Allocation —	
26	\$4,500,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)	
28	(47) SR 2005 over Luzerne County	
29	Rail Authority Railroad, City	
30	of Wilkes Barre, Bridge	

1	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
2	(55) — SR 2044 over Pond Creek,	
3	Foster Township, Bridge	
4	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
5	24152, Project ID 113083	
6	Project Allocation	1,450,000
7	(Base Project Allocation — \$650,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)	
9	(56) — SR 2047 over Big Wapwallopen	
10	Creek, Wright Township, Bridge	
11	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
12	24159, Project ID 116825	
13	Project Allocation	330,000
14	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
16	(57) — SR 2047 over Branch of Big	
17	Wapwallopen Creek, Rice	
18	Township, Bridge	
19	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	24160, Project ID 116826	
21	Project Allocation	530,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
24	(58) — SR 3006 over Branch of Pond	
25	Creek, Slocum Township, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	24188, Project ID 116827	
28	Project Allocation	330,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	

1 ~~Section 45. Lycoming County.~~

2	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
3	(1) Pine Township, English Run		
4	Road (TR 776) over English		
5	Run, Bridge Replacement,		
6	Bridge Key 25130, Project ID		
7	112414		
8	Project Allocation	300,000	
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$259,736)		
10	(Land Allocation — \$4,474)		
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$35,790)		
12	(2) Eldred Township, SR 7210 (TR		
13	850) over Caleb Run, Bridge		
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 45116,		
15	Project ID 113078		
16	Project Allocation	300,000	
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
18	(3) Fairfield Township, SR 7211		
19	(TR 543) over Tributary of		
20	Bennetts Run, Bridge		
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 45113,		
22	Project ID 113079		
23	Project Allocation	318,000	
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$318,000)		
25	(4) Franklin Township, SR 7212		
26	(TR 409) over Tributary of		
27	German Run, Bridge		
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 45084,		
29	Project ID 113080		
30	Project Allocation	339,000	

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$339,000)~~
~~2 (5) Gamble Township, SR 7213 (TR~~
~~3 625) over Murray Run, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 44972,~~
~~5 Project ID 103956~~
~~6 Project Allocation 875,000~~

~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$735,000)~~
~~8 (Design & Contingencies — \$140,000)~~
~~9 (6) Hepburn Township, SR 7214 (TR~~
~~10 489) over Tributary of Mill~~
~~11 Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~12 Bridge Key 45087, Project ID~~
~~13 113108~~
~~14 Project Allocation 500,000~~

~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$420,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)~~
~~17 (7) Lewis Township, SR 7217 over~~
~~18 Slacks Run, Bridge~~
~~19 Replacement, Bridge Key 25086,~~
~~20 Project ID 113109~~
~~21 Project Allocation 651,000~~

~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$551,000)~~
~~23 (Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
~~24 (8) Limestone Township, SR 7218~~
~~25 over Tributary of Antes Creek,~~
~~26 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~27 45055, Project ID 113110~~
~~28 Project Allocation 378,000~~

~~29 (Base Project Allocation — \$318,000)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~

1	(9) Loyalsoek Township, SR 7219	
2	over McClures Run, Bridge	
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 47637,	
4	Project ID 113112	
5	Project Allocation	556,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$466,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$90,000)	
8	(10) Mifflin Township, SR 7224	
9	over Tributary of Larrys	
10	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
11	Bridge Key 44985, Project ID	
12	113107	
13	Project Allocation	372,800
14	(Base Project Allocation \$298,240)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$74,560)	
16	(11) Moreland Township, SR 7226	
17	over Laurel Run, Bridge	
18	Replacement, Bridge Key 25107,	
19	Project ID 6079	
20	Project Allocation	311,360
21	(Base Project Allocation \$265,000)	
22	(Land Allocation \$11,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$35,360)	
24	(12) Muney Township, SR 7227 over	
25	Oak Run, Bridge Replacement,	
26	Bridge Key 45005, Project ID	
27	113111	
28	Project Allocation	316,800
29	(Base Project Allocation \$264,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$52,800)	

1 ~~(13) Penn Township, SR 7231 over~~
2 ~~Marsh Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 45094, Project ID~~
4 ~~113113~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~385,920~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$321,600)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$64,320)~~
8 ~~(14) Susquehanna Township, SR~~
9 ~~7237 over Bender Run, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 45067,~~
11 ~~Project ID 113114~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~345,600~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$288,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$57,600)~~
15 ~~(15) Upper Fairfield Township, SR~~
16 ~~7238 over East Mill Creek,~~
17 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
18 ~~Key 25140, Project ID 110203~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~325,500~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation \$3,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$22,500)~~
23 ~~(16) Washington Township, SR 7239~~
24 ~~over White Deer Hole Creek,~~
25 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~25142, Project ID 6027~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~356,160~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$208,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation \$16,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$132,160)~~

1 ~~(17) Wolf Township, SR 7241 over~~
2 ~~Greys Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 25153, Project ID~~
4 ~~5926~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~309,280~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$280,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$29,280)~~
8 ~~(18) Jersey Shore Borough, SR~~
9 ~~7403 over Plouts Run, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 45064,~~
11 ~~Project ID 113116~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~427,200~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$356,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$71,200)~~
15 ~~(19) Montgomery Borough, SR 7404~~
16 ~~over Adam's Creek, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25161,~~
18 ~~Project ID 103959~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~307,400~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$265,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$42,400)~~
22 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
23 ~~(1) SR 0015 over Hagermans Run,~~
24 ~~South Williamsport Borough,~~
25 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
26 ~~Key 24513, Project ID 110162~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~550,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$250,000)~~
30 ~~(2) SR 0015 over West Branch of~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
2 ~~(6) — SR 0044 over West Branch of~~
3 ~~Susquehanna River, Jersey~~
4 ~~Shore Borough, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~24570, Project ID 6205~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,335,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,235,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
11 ~~(7) — SR 0054 over West Branch of~~
12 ~~Susquehanna River, Montgomery~~
13 ~~Borough, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~24589, Project ID 110167~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,350,250
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$2,178,500)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$171,750)~~
20 ~~(8) — SR 0087 over Little Bear~~
21 ~~Creek, Plunketts Creek~~
22 ~~Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~24593, Project ID 97615~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,020,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$920,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
29 ~~(9) — SR 0118 over Little Indian~~
30 ~~Run, Franklin Township, Bridge~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 24694,	
2	Project ID 106124	
3	Project Allocation	536,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$36,000)	
6	(14) — SR 0220 over Ramp A1,	
7	Woodward Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 24697,	
9	Project ID 106124	
10	Project Allocation	536,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$36,000)	
13	(15) — SR 0220 over Muncy Creek,	
14	Picture Rocks Borough, Bridge	
15	Restoration, Bridge Key 41764,	
16	Project ID 99034	
17	Project Allocation	304,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$4,000)	
20	(16) — SR 0220 over Pine Creek,	
21	Porter Township, Bridge	
22	Preservation, Bridge Key	
23	24678, Project ID 114310	
24	Project Allocation	744,500
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$744,500)	
26	(17) — SR 0220 over Pine Creek,	
27	Porter Township, Bridge	
28	Preservation, Bridge Key	
29	24680, Project ID 114310	
30	Project Allocation	744,500

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$744,500)~~
2 ~~(18) SR 0287 over Larrys Creek,~~
3 ~~Cummings Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 24733,~~
5 ~~Project ID 97625~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,760,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
8 ~~\$1,300,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$420,000)~~
11 ~~(19) SR 0287 over Lick Run, Pine~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 24737, Project ID~~
14 ~~99400~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,550,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,090,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$420,000)~~
20 ~~(20) SR 0405 over Lycoming Valley~~
21 ~~Railroad and West Branch of~~
22 ~~Susquehanna River, Muncy Creek~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 24745, Project ID~~
25 ~~99034~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 506,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$475,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$31,000)~~
29 ~~(21) SR 0442 over Dry Run, Muncy~~
30 ~~Creek Township, Bridge~~

1 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$60,000}~~
2 ~~(25) SR 1006 over Tributary of~~
3 ~~Wallis Run, Cascade Township,~~
4 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~24833, Project ID 5920~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
7 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$225,000}~~
8 ~~{Land Allocation — \$25,000}~~
9 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$50,000}~~
10 ~~(26) SR 1010 over Little Elk Run,~~
11 ~~Jackson Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 24840,~~
13 ~~Project ID 99027~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
15 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$250,000}~~
16 ~~{Land Allocation — \$30,000}~~
17 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$40,000}~~
18 ~~(27) SR 1010 over Roaring Branch,~~
19 ~~Jackson Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~24841, Project ID 5755~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 520,000
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$495,000}~~
24 ~~{Land Allocation — \$6,000}~~
25 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$19,000}~~
26 ~~(28) SR 2004 over Tributary of~~
27 ~~Spring Creek, Washington~~
28 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 24854, Project ID~~
30 ~~110190~~

1	Project Allocation	400,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
5	(29) SR 2004 over Tributary of	
6	Spring Creek, Washington	
7	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 24856, Project ID	
9	99032	
10	Project Allocation	320,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$175,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$65,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)	
14	(30) SR 2015 over German Run,	
15	Franklin Township, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 24879,	
17	Project ID 110181	
18	Project Allocation	320,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$8,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$12,000)	
22	(31) SR 2055 over Tributary of	
23	Muncy Creek, Muncy Creek	
24	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
25	Bridge Key 24933, Project ID	
26	110204	
27	Project Allocation	300,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$185,000}~~
2 ~~{Land Allocation — \$35,000}~~
3 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$80,000}~~
4 ~~(36) — SR 3015 over Stoney Gap Run,~~
5 ~~Anthony Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~24992, Project ID 106207~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 303,000
9 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$223,000}~~
10 ~~{Land Allocation — \$30,000}~~
11 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$50,000}~~
12 ~~(37) — SR 3021 over Lycoming Creek,~~
13 ~~City of Williamsport, Bridge~~
14 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 24996,~~
15 ~~Project ID 99034~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 304,000
17 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
18 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$4,000}~~
19 ~~(38) — SR 3025 over Daughertys Run,~~
20 ~~Woodward Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25000,~~
22 ~~Project ID 114353~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
24 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$185,000}~~
25 ~~{Land Allocation — \$35,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$80,000}~~
27 ~~(39) — SR 4001 over Tributary of~~
28 ~~Little Pine Creek, Cummings~~
29 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 25009, Project ID~~

1 110207
 2 Project Allocation 300,000
 3 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
 4 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
 5 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
 6 ~~(40) — SR 4002 over Hughes Run,~~
 7 ~~Pine Township, Bridge~~
 8 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25020,~~
 9 ~~Project ID 110208~~
 10 Project Allocation 300,000
 11 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
 12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
 13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
 14 Section 46. McKean County.
 15 ~~(a) — Local Bridges~~ Local State
 16 ~~(1) — Foster Township, SR 7206 over~~
 17 ~~Bolivar Run, Bridge~~
 18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 40075,~~
 19 ~~Project ID 117151~~
 20 Project Allocation 980,000
 21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$980,000)~~
 22 ~~(2) — Foster Township, SR 7206 over~~
 23 ~~Tunungwant Creek, Bridge~~
 24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 43372,~~
 25 ~~Project ID 117151~~
 26 Project Allocation 1,610,000
 27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
 28 ~~\$1,610,000)~~
 29 ~~(3) — Keating Township, SR 7209~~
 30 ~~over Potato Creek, Bridge~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 47295,	
2	Project ID 117151	
3	Project Allocation	1,190,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$1,190,000)	
6	(4) Liberty Township, SR 7211	
7	over Allegheny River, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 46456,	
9	Project ID 117151	
10	Project Allocation	1,610,000
11	(Base Project Allocation	
12	\$1,610,000)	
13	(5) Wetmore Township, SR 7215	
14	over East Branch of Tionesta	
15	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 56866, Project ID	
17	117151	
18	Project Allocation	770,000
19	(Base Project Allocation \$770,000)	
20	(6) Wetmore Township, T 300 (West	
21	Kane Road) over East Branch of	
22	Tionesta Creek, Bridge Box	
23	Culvert, Bridge Key 56866	
24	Project Allocation	1,000,000
25	(Base Project Allocation	
26	\$1,000,000)	
27	(7) Foster Township, T 369 (Tuna	
28	Cross Road) over Tunungwant	
29	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
30	Bridge Key 43372	

1	Project Allocation	2,000,000
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$2,000,000)	
4	(8) Smethport Borough, T 378	
5	(Galico Crossing) over Potato	
6	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
7	Bridge Key 47295	
8	Project Allocation	1,500,000
9	(Base Project Allocation	
10	\$1,500,000)	
11	(9) Port Allegany Borough, T 415	
12	(Boyer Crossing) over	
13	Allegheny River, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 46456	
15	Project Allocation	2,000,000
16	(Base Project Allocation	
17	\$2,000,000)	
18	(10) Foster Township, T 531	
19	(Bigley Avenue) over Bolivar	
20	Run, Bridge Replacement,	
21	Bridge Key 40075	
22	Project Allocation	1,250,000
23	(Base Project Allocation	
24	\$1,250,000)	
25	(11) Foster Township, T 576 (BJ	
26	Road) over Foster Brook,	
27	Bridge Box Culvert, Bridge Key	
28	25565	
29	Project Allocation	1,000,000
30	(Base Project Allocation	

1 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
2 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
3 ~~(1) SR 0006 over Branch of Marvin~~
4 ~~Creek, Hamlin Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25214,~~
6 ~~Project ID 85254~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$110,000)~~
11 ~~(2) SR 0006 over Sartwell Creek,~~
12 ~~Liberty Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~25237, Project ID 85256~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~352,600~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$221,800)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$110,800)~~
19 ~~(3) SR 0006 over Allegheny River,~~
20 ~~Liberty Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 45165,~~
22 ~~Project ID 110672~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~999,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$945,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$54,000)~~
26 ~~(4) SR 0046 over Branch of Potato~~
27 ~~Creek, Keating Township,~~
28 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~25257, Project ID 93719~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,197,121~~

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
2 ~~{Land Allocation — \$125,000}~~
3 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$572,121}~~
4 ~~(5) — SR 0046 over Tunungwant~~
5 ~~Creek, City of Bradford,~~
6 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
7 ~~Key 25277, Project ID 116888~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,206,120
9 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,035,120}~~
11 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$171,000}~~
12 ~~(6) — SR 0059 over Kinzua Creek,~~
13 ~~Keating Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25279,~~
15 ~~Project ID 91544~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
17 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
18 ~~(7) — SR 0066 over Tributary of~~
19 ~~West Run, Wetmore Township,~~
20 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~25289, Project ID 116989~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 600,000
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
24 ~~{Land Allocation — \$100,000}~~
25 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$200,000}~~
26 ~~(8) — SR 0146 over Warner Brook,~~
27 ~~Hamlin Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25292,~~
29 ~~Project ID 85214~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,405,440

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$750,000}~~
2 ~~{Land Allocation — \$100,000}~~
3 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$555,440}~~
4 ~~(9) — SR 0155 over Branch of~~
5 ~~Portage Creek, Liberty~~
6 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 25298, Project ID~~
8 ~~91549~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
10 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
11 ~~(10) — SR 0155 over Annin Creek,~~
12 ~~Annin Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 25312,~~
14 ~~Project ID 68934~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 586,000
16 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$550,000}~~
17 ~~{Land Allocation — \$6,000}~~
18 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$30,000}~~
19 ~~(11) — SR 0219 over Bolivar Run,~~
20 ~~City of Bradford, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25348,~~
22 ~~Project ID 68944~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 326,000
24 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$290,000}~~
25 ~~{Land Allocation — \$6,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$30,000}~~
27 ~~(12) — SR 0219 over Foster Brook,~~
28 ~~Foster Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25356,~~
30 ~~Project ID 88657~~

1	Project Allocation	750,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
3	(13) SR 0219 over Foster Brook,	
4	Foster Township, Bridge	
5	Replacement, Bridge Key 25357,	
6	Project ID 88658	
7	Project Allocation	750,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
9	(14) SR 0246 over Kendall Creek,	
10	Foster Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 25362,	
12	Project ID 68946	
13	Project Allocation	486,000
14	(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)	
15	(Land Allocation — \$6,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)	
17	(15) SR 0246 over Baker Run, Otto	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 25367, Project ID	
20	81410	
21	Project Allocation	1,933,421
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$1,250,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$108,879)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$574,542)	
26	(16) SR 0246 over Kendall Creek,	
27	Foster Township, Bridge	
28	Preservation, Bridge Key	
29	25362, Project ID 117037	
30	Project Allocation	580,000

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
2 ~~{Land Allocation — \$20,000}~~
3 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$60,000}~~
4 ~~(17) — SR 0321 over Tributary of~~
5 ~~Hubert Run, Kane Borough,~~
6 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~41688, Project ID 109707~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
9 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$350,000}~~
10 ~~{Land Allocation — \$100,000}~~
11 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$250,000}~~
12 ~~(18) — SR 0346 over Marilla Creek,~~
13 ~~Bradford Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25409,~~
15 ~~Project ID 91547~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
17 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
18 ~~(19) — SR 0346 over Meadow Branch,~~
19 ~~City of Bradford, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25411,~~
21 ~~Project ID 109705~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$350,000}~~
24 ~~{Land Allocation — \$100,000}~~
25 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$250,000}~~
26 ~~(20) — SR 0346 over Gates Hollow~~
27 ~~Run, Bradford Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25412,~~
29 ~~Project ID 85232~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,462,421

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$115,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$597,421)~~
4 ~~(21) — SR 0346 over Foster Brook,~~
5 ~~Foster Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25421,~~
7 ~~Project ID 85261~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 596,480
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$62,194)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$184,286)~~
12 ~~(22) — SR 0346 over TR 398 and~~
13 ~~Western New York and~~
14 ~~Pennsylvania Railroad, Eldred~~
15 ~~Borough, Bridge Restoration,~~
16 ~~Bridge Key 25435, Project ID~~
17 ~~110671~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,719,300
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$2,485,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$92,300)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$142,000)~~
23 ~~(23) — SR 0346 over Willow Creek,~~
24 ~~Corydon Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25405,~~
26 ~~Project ID 85260~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 650,400
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$573,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$57,400)~~

1 ~~(24) SR 0346 over Cobbs Hollow~~
2 ~~Run, Corydon Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25406,~~
4 ~~Project ID 116860~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 660,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
9 ~~(25) SR 0446 over Moody Hollow~~
10 ~~Run, Keating Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25439,~~
12 ~~Project ID 68951~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 536,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
17 ~~(26) SR 0446 over Branch of~~
18 ~~Allegheny River, Eldred~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 25445, Project ID~~
21 ~~85264~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 640,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$120,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
26 ~~(27) SR 0446 over Canfield Creek,~~
27 ~~Eldred Borough, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25447,~~
29 ~~Project ID 85236~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 640,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$120,000)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
~~4 (28) — SR 0446 over Carpenter~~
~~5 Creek, Eldred Township, Bridge~~
~~6 Replacement, Bridge Key 25446,~~
~~7 Project ID 116852~~
~~8 Project Allocation 660,000~~

~~9 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~10 (Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
~~12 (29) — SR 0646 over Pennbrook Run,~~
~~13 Foster Township, Bridge~~
~~14 Replacement, Bridge Key 25460,~~
~~15 Project ID 114317~~
~~16 Project Allocation 395,250~~

~~17 (Base Project Allocation — \$342,550)~~
~~18 (Land Allocation — \$18,700)~~
~~19 (Design & Contingencies — \$34,000)~~
~~20 (30) — SR 0770 over Sheppard Run,~~
~~21 Bradford Township, Bridge~~
~~22 Replacement, Bridge Key 25461,~~
~~23 Project ID 69481~~
~~24 Project Allocation 500,000~~

~~25 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~26 (31) — SR 1002 over Tributary of~~
~~27 Potato Creek, Eldred Township,~~
~~28 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~29 25470, Project ID 113148~~
~~30 Project Allocation 1,100,000~~

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
~~3 (32) SR 1009 over Tributary of~~
~~4 Bell Run, Ceres Township,~~
~~5 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~6 25482, Project ID 68959~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 336,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
~~11 (33) SR 1011 over Fowler Run,~~
~~12 Eldred Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 25483,~~
~~14 Project ID 85269~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 360,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~17 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~18 (Design & Contingencies — \$140,000)~~
~~19 (34) SR 1011 over Mix Creek,~~
~~20 Eldred Township, Bridge~~
~~21 Replacement, Bridge Key 25488,~~
~~22 Project ID 85253~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 1,518,300
~~24 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~25 \$1,100,000)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$53,045)~~
~~27 (Design & Contingencies — \$365,255)~~
~~28 (35) SR 1017 over Knapp Creek,~~
~~29 Otto Township, Bridge~~
~~30 Preservation, Bridge Key~~

1	25492, Project ID 117037	
2	Project Allocation	580,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
6	(36) SR 1023 over Land, Eldred	
7	Borough, Bridge Restoration,	
8	Bridge Key 25494, Project ID	
9	110671	
10	Project Allocation	1,110,700
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$1,015,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$37,700)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$58,000)	
15	(37) SR 2001 over Smith Run,	
16	Sergeant Township, Bridge	
17	Replacement, Bridge Key 25497,	
18	Project ID 85241	
19	Project Allocation	625,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$175,000)	
23	(38) SR 4013 over Bolivar Run,	
24	City of Bradford, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 25538,	
26	Project ID 69304	
27	Project Allocation	614,908
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$114,908)	

1 ~~(39) SR 7206 over Foster Brook,~~
2 ~~Foster Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25565,~~
4 ~~Project ID 117113~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 877,530
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$677,530)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
9 ~~Section 47. Mercer County.~~
10 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
11 ~~(1) Otter Creek Township, Bush~~
12 ~~Road over Otter Creek, Bridge~~
13 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26209~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,049,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$774,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
18 ~~(2) New Vernon Township, Carey~~
19 ~~Road over Pine Run, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26201~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,019,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$744,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
25 ~~(3) New Vernon Township,~~
26 ~~Carpenter Road over Little~~
27 ~~Shenango River, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26202~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,793,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$1,268,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
4 ~~(4) — Worth Township, Creek Road —~~
5 ~~over Wolf Creek, Bridge —~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26310~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,949,000~~
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,424,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
12 ~~(5) — Pine Township, Daugherty Road —~~
13 ~~over Black Run, Bridge —~~
14 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 26219~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~85,000~~
16 ~~(6) — Liberty Township, East —~~
17 ~~Valcourt Road over Branch of —~~
18 ~~Black Run, Bridge Replacement, —~~
19 ~~Bridge Key 26183~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~148,000~~
21 ~~(7) — Jefferson Township, Hassel —~~
22 ~~Road over Magargee Run, Bridge —~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26163~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,204,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$929,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
28 ~~(8) — Wolf Creek Township, Hemlock —~~
29 ~~Road over Branch of Wolf —~~
30 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement, —~~

1	Bridge Key 26305	
2	Project Allocation	1,743,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	 \$1,218,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)	
7	(9) Jackson Township, Hosack Road	
8	 over Yellow Creek, Bridge	
9	 Replacement, Bridge Key 26154	
10	Project Allocation	821,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$546,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)	
14	(10) Sandy Creek Township,	
15	 Larimer Road over Sandy Creek,	
16	 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
17	 26241	
18	Project Allocation	2,085,000
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	 \$1,560,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)	
23	(11) Findley Township, Oakland	
24	 Road over Otter Creek, Bridge	
25	 Replacement, Bridge Key 26112	
26	Project Allocation	2,339,000
27	(Base Project Allocation —	
28	 \$1,814,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)	

1	(12) Sandy Creek Township,	
2	Scotfield Road over Sandy	
3	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
4	Bridge Key 26245	
5	Project Allocation	2,065,000
6	(Base Project Allocation	
7	\$1,540,000)	
8	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
9	(Design & Contingencies \$500,000)	
10	(13) City of Sharon, Service	
11	Avenue over Pine Run, Bridge	
12	Replacement, Bridge Key 26316	
13	Project Allocation	990,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$715,000)	
15	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies \$250,000)	
17	(14) Jackson Township, South	
18	Foster Road over Yellow Creek,	
19	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
20	26153	
21	Project Allocation	1,088,000
22	(Base Project Allocation \$813,000)	
23	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies \$250,000)	
25	(15) Otter Creek Township, SR	
26	7217 over Little Shenango	
27	River, Bridge Replacement,	
28	Bridge Key 26205, Project ID	
29	109741	
30	Project Allocation	427,500

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$375,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,750)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$48,750)~~
4 ~~(16) — Jefferson Township, West~~
5 ~~River Road over Tributary of~~
6 ~~Shenango River, Bridge~~
7 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26169~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
9 ~~(17) — Jefferson Township, West~~
10 ~~River Road over Branch of~~
11 ~~Shenango River, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26168~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 122,000
14 ~~(18) — Worth Township, Harrisville~~
15 ~~Road over Wolf Creek, Bridge~~
16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26314~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 835,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$560,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
21 ~~(b) — State Bridges~~
22 ~~(1) — SR 0018 over Hogback Run,~~
23 ~~Shenango Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 25628,~~
25 ~~Project ID 84913~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
28 ~~(2) — SR 0018 over Little Shenango~~
29 ~~River, Sugar Grove Township,~~
30 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~

1 ~~Key 25639, Project ID 110877~~
2 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~320,000~~
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
4 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~
5 ~~(3) SR 0019 over Johnston Run,~~
6 ~~Springfield Township, Bridge~~
7 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 25641,~~
8 ~~Project ID 84914~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
11 ~~(4) SR 0019 over Small Stream,~~
12 ~~Springfield Township, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~25643, Project ID 102170~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
17 ~~(5) SR 0019 over Tributary of~~
18 ~~Otter Creek, Fairview~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~25654, Project ID 93605~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~600,000~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
24 ~~(6) SR 0019 over Millner Run,~~
25 ~~Perry Township, Bridge~~
26 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 25658,~~
27 ~~Project ID 84917~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(7) SR 0058 over Tributary of~~

1	Shenango River, Jamestown	
2	Borough, Bridge	
3	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
4	25664, Project ID 107659	
5	Project Allocation	700,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$600,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$100,000)	
8	(8) SR 0058 over Neshannock	
9	Creek, City of Sharon and	
10	Mercer Borough, Bridge	
11	Preservation, Bridge Key	
12	25676, Project ID 115711	
13	Project Allocation	825,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$75,000)	
16	(9) SR 0062 over SR 0060, City of	
17	Sharon, Bridge Preservation,	
18	Bridge Key 46277, Project ID	
19	104854	
20	Project Allocation	320,000
21	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)	
23	(10) SR 0062 over Norfolk	
24	Southern Railroad, City of	
25	Sharon and Mercer Borough,	
26	Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
27	Key 46016, Project ID 115711	
28	Project Allocation	825,000
29	(Base Project Allocation \$750,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$75,000)	

1 ~~(11) SR 0079 over SR 2014 and~~
2 ~~Mill Creek, Findley Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
4 ~~Key 25745, Project ID 109787~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
7 ~~(12) SR 0079 over Abandoned~~
8 ~~Railroad and Yellow Creek,~~
9 ~~Jackson Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~25747, Project ID 109787~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
14 ~~(13) SR 0079 over Abandoned~~
15 ~~Railroad and Yellow Creek,~~
16 ~~Jackson Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~25748, Project ID 109787~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
21 ~~(14) SR 0079 over SR 2017 and~~
22 ~~North Foster Road, Jackson~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~25749, Project ID 109787~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
28 ~~(15) SR 0079 over SR 2017 and~~
29 ~~North Foster Road, Jackson~~
30 ~~Township, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	25750, Project ID 109787	
3	Project Allocation	750,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
5	(16) SR 0079 over SR 2014 and	
6	Mill Creek, Findley Township,	
7	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
8	Key 25744, Project ID 109787	
9	Project Allocation	750,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
11	(17) SR 0080 over Little	
12	Neshannock Creek, Lackawannock	
13	Township, Bridge	
14	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
15	25784, Project ID 51021	
16	Project Allocation	1,000,000
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,000,000)	
19	(18) SR 0080 over SR 3007, East	
20	Lackawannock Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	25785, Project ID 51021	
23	Project Allocation	400,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
25	(19) SR 0080 over Little	
26	Neshannock Creek, Lackawannock	
27	Township, Bridge	
28	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
29	25786, Project ID 51021	
30	Project Allocation	1,000,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
3 ~~(20) SR 0080 over SR 3007, East~~
4 ~~Lackawannock Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~25787, Project ID 51021~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 400,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
9 ~~(21) SR 0080 over Abandoned~~
10 ~~Railroad and Neshannock Creek,~~
11 ~~Findley Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~25794, Project ID 51021~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
17 ~~(22) SR 0080 over Abandoned~~
18 ~~Railroad and Neshannock Creek,~~
19 ~~Findley Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~40216, Project ID 51021~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
25 ~~(23) SR 0173 over Mill Creek, New~~
26 ~~Lebanon Borough, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25833,~~
28 ~~Project ID 1920~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$230,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
3 ~~(24) — SR 0318 over Tributary of~~
4 ~~Beaver Run, East Lackawannock~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 25861, Project ID~~
7 ~~84918~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
10 ~~(25) — SR 0318 over I 376, Shenango~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 25857, Project ID~~
13 ~~112329~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,400,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,400,000)~~
17 ~~(26) — SR 0358 over Branch of Booth~~
18 ~~Run, West Salem Township,~~
19 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~25863, Project ID 84919~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(27) — SR 0551 over Tributary of~~
24 ~~Shenango River, Shenango~~
25 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
26 ~~Bridge Key 25886, Project ID~~
27 ~~84920~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(28) — SR 0718 over Shenango River,~~

1	City of Sharon, Bridge	
2	Preservation, Bridge Key	
3	44279, Project ID 104854	
4	Project Allocation	320,000
5	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)	
7	(29) SR 1001 over Tributary of	
8	Otter Creek, Fairview	
9	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
10	Bridge Key 25904, Project ID	
11	97006	
12	Project Allocation	450,000
13	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
14	(Land Allocation \$50,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$100,000)	
16	(30) SR 1013 over Chase Run,	
17	Sandy Creek Township, Bridge	
18	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	25922, Project ID 110877	
20	Project Allocation	320,000
21	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies \$20,000)	
23	(31) SR 1016 over McCaughtry Run,	
24	New Lebanon Borough, Bridge	
25	Preservation, Bridge Key	
26	25934, Project ID 113309	
27	Project Allocation	300,000
28	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)	
29	(32) SR 2006 over SR 0079,	
30	Springfield Township, Bridge	

1 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~25950, Project ID 1925~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 420,000
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)~~
7 ~~(33) SR 2024 over Tributary of~~
8 ~~Wolf Creek, Worth Township,~~
9 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
10 ~~Key 25975, Project ID 110877~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~
14 ~~(34) SR 3007 over Risa Run,~~
15 ~~Shenango Township, Bridge~~
16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 25982,~~
17 ~~Project ID 93621~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 350,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
21 ~~(35) SR 3007 over Slater Run,~~
22 ~~East Lackawannock Township,~~
23 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
24 ~~Key 25987, Project ID 110877~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~
28 ~~(36) SR 3032 over Shenango River,~~
29 ~~City of Sharon, Bridge~~
30 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~

1 ~~26020, Project ID 104854~~
2 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~320,000~~
3 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
4 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$20,000}~~
5 ~~(37) SR 3035 over Pine Hollow~~
6 ~~Run, City of Hermitage, Bridge~~
7 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
8 ~~26022, Project ID 110877~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~320,000~~
10 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
11 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$20,000}~~
12 ~~(38) SR 3101 over SR 0080, East~~
13 ~~Lackawannock Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~25788, Project ID 115709~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
17 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$225,000}~~
18 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$75,000}~~
19 ~~(39) SR 4002 over Booth Run,~~
20 ~~South Pymatuming Township,~~
21 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
22 ~~Key 26031, Project ID 93170~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~750,000~~
24 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
25 ~~{Land Allocation — \$50,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$200,000}~~
27 ~~(40) SR 4003 over Mowry Run,~~
28 ~~Hempfield Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~26033, Project ID 110877~~

1	Project Allocation	320,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)	
4	(41) — SR 4004 over Branch of Big	
5	Run, West Salem Township,	
6	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
7	Key 26040, Project ID 110877	
8	Project Allocation	320,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)	
11	(42) — SR 4005 over Tributary of	
12	Shenango River, Greene	
13	Township, Bridge	
14	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
15	26042, Project ID 110877	
16	Project Allocation	320,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)	
19	(43) — SR 4019 over Tributary of	
20	Shenango River, Hempfield	
21	Township, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	26053, Project ID 110877	
24	Project Allocation	320,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)	
27	(44) — SR 4019 over Bluff Run,	
28	Salem Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	26056, Project ID 110877	

1	Project Allocation			320,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)			
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)			
4	(45) SR 4021 over Morrison Run,			
5	Perry Township, Bridge			
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 26061,			
7	Project ID 58096			
8	Project Allocation			1,000,000
9	(Base Project Allocation —			
10	\$1,000,000)			
11	(46) SR 4024 over Branch of Otter			
12	Creek, Delaware Township,			
13	Bridge Preservation, Bridge			
14	Key 26071, Project ID 113310			
15	Project Allocation			300,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)			
17	(47) SR 4025 over Bear Run,			
18	Delaware Township, Bridge			
19	Preservation, Bridge Key			
20	26073, Project ID 113311			
21	Project Allocation			300,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)			
23	Section 48. Mifflin County.			
24	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State	
25	(1) Derry Township, SR 7205 over			
26	Kish Creek, Bridge Removal,			
27	Bridge Key 26631, Project ID			
28	110175			
29	Project Allocation			360,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)			

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)~~
~~3 (2) Derry Township, SR 7205 over~~
~~4 Hungry Run, Bridge~~
~~5 Replacement, Bridge Key 56868,~~
~~6 Project ID 117155~~
~~7 Project Allocation 800,000~~
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
~~9 (3) Derry Township, SR 7205 over~~
~~10 Tributary of Buck Run, Bridge~~
~~11 Replacement, Bridge Key 56869,~~
~~12 Project ID 117155~~
~~13 Project Allocation 800,000~~
~~14 (Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
~~15 (4) Derry Township, SR 7205 over~~
~~16 Hungry Run, Bridge~~
~~17 Replacement, Bridge Key 56870,~~
~~18 Project ID 117155~~
~~19 Project Allocation 800,000~~
~~20 (Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
~~21 (5) Oliver Township, SR 7208 over~~
~~22 Town Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~23 Bridge Key 45104, Project ID~~
~~24 117155~~
~~25 Project Allocation 800,000~~
~~26 (Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)~~
~~27 (6) Derry Township, T 430 (Old~~
~~28 Park Road) over Hungry Run,~~
~~29 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~30 Key 56868, Project ID 117155~~

1	Project Allocation	1,000,000	
2	(7) Derry Township, T 433 (Ridens		
3	Road) over Hungry Run, Bridge		
4	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
5	56870, Project ID 117155		
6	Project Allocation	1,000,000	
7	(8) Oliver Township, T 702 over		
8	Town Run, Bridge		
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
10	45104, Project ID 117155		
11	Project Allocation	1,000,000	
12	(9) Derry Township, T 783 (Nolan		
13	Drive) over Tributary of Buck		
14	Run, Bridge Rehabilitation,		
15	Bridge Key 56869, Project ID		
16	117155		
17	Project Allocation	1,000,000	
18	(b) State Bridges		
19	(1) SR 0022 over Branch of Long		
20	Hollow Run, Wayne Township,		
21	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
22	26355, Project ID 105922		
23	Project Allocation		395,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)		
25	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)		
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$115,000)		
27	(2) SR 0022 over Branch of Long		
28	Hollow Run, Wayne Township,		
29	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
30	26357, Project ID 85276		

1	Project Allocation	303,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$133,000)	
5	(3) SR 0022 over Branch of Long	
6	Hollow Run, Wayne Township,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	26361, Project ID 69387	
9	Project Allocation	416,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$136,000)	
13	(4) SR 0022 over Tributary of	
14	Juniata River, Oliver	
15	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 26364, Project ID	
17	105924	
18	Project Allocation	700,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
22	(5) SR 0022 over Musser Run,	
23	Oliver Township, Bridge	
24	Preservation, Bridge Key	
25	26369, Project ID 117048	
26	Project Allocation	612,500
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$62,500)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
30	(6) SR 0022 over Wakefield Run,	

1	Oliver Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 26371,	
3	Project ID 116799	
4	Project Allocation	920,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)	
8	(7) — SR 0022 over Abandoned	
9	Railroad Tracks, Oliver	
10	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
11	Bridge Key 26372, Project ID	
12	113153	
13	Project Allocation	1,100,000
14	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)	
16	(8) — SR 0522 over Jacks Creek,	
17	Decatur Township, Bridge	
18	Replacement, Bridge Key 26459,	
19	Project ID 85290	
20	Project Allocation	814,193
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$105,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$409,193)	
24	(9) — SR 1002 over Honey Creek,	
25	Armagh Township, Bridge	
26	Replacement, Bridge Key 26472,	
27	Project ID 88648	
28	Project Allocation	500,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
30	(10) — SR 1002 over Dry Creek,	

1 ~~Armagh Township, Bridge~~
2 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26474,~~
3 ~~Project ID 4551~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 723,140
5 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$240,000}~~
6 ~~{Land Allocation — \$45,000}~~
7 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$438,140}~~
8 ~~(11) SR 1005 over Honey Creek,~~
9 ~~Brown Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~26502, Project ID 89984~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 519,600
13 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$369,600}~~
14 ~~{Land Allocation — \$30,000}~~
15 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$120,000}~~
16 ~~(12) SR 2001 over Branch of Jacks~~
17 ~~Creek, Derry Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26513,~~
19 ~~Project ID 112745~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,079,901
21 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$800,000}~~
22 ~~{Land Allocation — \$67,721}~~
23 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$212,180}~~
24 ~~(13) SR 2002 over Belltown Run,~~
25 ~~Decatur Township, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 45485,~~
27 ~~Project ID 88659~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
29 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$500,000}~~
30 ~~(14) SR 2002 over Hungry Run,~~

1 ~~Burnham Borough, Bridge~~
 2 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26517,~~
 3 ~~Project ID 113152~~
 4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
 5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
 6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
 7 ~~(15) SR 2004 over SR 0022, Derry~~
 8 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
 9 ~~Bridge Key 26526, Project ID~~
 10 ~~109718~~
 11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,000,000
 12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
 13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
 14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
 15 ~~(16) SR 2004 over Tributary of~~
 16 ~~Jacks Creek, Derry Township,~~
 17 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
 18 ~~26528, Project ID 116986~~
 19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 600,000
 20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
 22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
 23 ~~(17) SR 2008 over Jacks Creek,~~
 24 ~~Decatur Township, Bridge~~
 25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 26542,~~
 26 ~~Project ID 105923~~
 27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,550,000
 28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
 29 ~~\$1,100,000)~~
 30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
~~2 (18) SR 2008 over Branch of Jacks~~
~~3 Creek, Decatur Township,~~
~~4 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~5 26539, Project ID 113151~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 700,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~8 (Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
~~9 (19) SR 3006 over SR 8005,~~
~~10 Lewistown Borough, Bridge~~
~~11 Replacement, Bridge Key 26381,~~
~~12 Project ID 85300~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 790,000
~~14 (Base Project Allocation — \$680,000)~~
~~15 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
~~17 (20) SR 3006 over SR 8005,~~
~~18 Lewistown Borough, Bridge~~
~~19 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~20 26378, Project ID 117048~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 612,500
~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~23 (Land Allocation — \$62,500)~~
~~24 (Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
~~25 (21) SR 3006 over SR 8005,~~
~~26 Lewistown Borough, Bridge~~
~~27 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~28 26381, Project ID 117048~~
~~29 Project Allocation~~ 612,500
~~30 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$62,500)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
3 ~~(22) — SR 3017 over Tributary of~~
4 ~~Juniata River, Newton Hamilton~~
5 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 26567, Project ID~~
7 ~~91617~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
10 ~~(23) — SR 3017 over Tributary of~~
11 ~~Juniata River, Newton Hamilton~~
12 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 26566, Project ID~~
14 ~~113155~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 700,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
18 ~~(24) — SR 4009 over Branch of~~
19 ~~Kishacoquillas Creek, Menno~~
20 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
21 ~~Bridge Key 26585, Project ID~~
22 ~~112749~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 594,927
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$343,400)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$67,721)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$183,806)~~
27 ~~(25) — SR 4013 over Branch of Buck~~
28 ~~Run, Derry Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 42359,~~
30 ~~Project ID 69417~~

1	Project Allocation		500,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)		
3	(26) SR 4013 over Strodes Run,		
4	Oliver Township, Bridge		
5	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
6	26594, Project ID 116889		
7	Project Allocation		756,910
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$602,910)		
9	(Design & Contingencies — \$154,000)		
10	(27) SR 4013 over Strodes Run,		
11	Oliver Township, Bridge		
12	Replacement, Bridge Key 26594,		
13	Project ID 113150		
14	Project Allocation		650,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)		
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)		
17	Section 49. Monroe County.		
18	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
19	(1) Chestnuthill Township, SR		
20	7202 over McMichael Creek,		
21	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
22	27075, Project ID 110095		
23	Project Allocation	309,000	
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$175,000)		
25	(Land Allocation — \$14,000)		
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$120,000)		
27	(2) Hamilton Township, SR 7205		
28	over Appenzell Creek, Bridge		
29	Replacement, Bridge Key 27087,		
30	Project ID 11728		

1	Project Allocation	306,335
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$220,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$3,750)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$82,585)	
5	(b) State Bridges	
6	(1) SR 0033 over SR 0080,	
7	Hamilton Township, Bridge	
8	Preservation, Bridge Key	
9	26677, Project ID 109826	
10	Project Allocation	781,250
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$687,500)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$93,750)	
13	(2) SR 0080 over TR 663 (River	
14	Road), Smithfield Township,	
15	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
16	26746, Project ID 97231	
17	Project Allocation	300,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
19	(3) SR 0080 over Cheery Creek,	
20	Delaware Water Gap Borough,	
21	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
22	26747, Project ID 97231	
23	Project Allocation	460,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$460,000)	
25	(4) SR 0080 over Brodhead Creek,	
26	Smithfield Township, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 26744,	
28	Project ID 97231	
29	Project Allocation	4,320,000
30	(Base Project Allocation —	

1	\$4,320,000)	
2	(5) SR 0209 over US 209 Business	
3	(SR 2012), Hamilton Township,	
4	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
5	Key 26790, Project ID 95574	
6	Project Allocation	1,835,000
7	(Base Project Allocation	
8	\$1,800,000)	
9	(Land Allocation \$20,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies \$15,000)	
11	(6) SR 0209 over Lake Creek,	
12	Hamilton Township, Bridge	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	26791, Project ID 95574	
15	Project Allocation	1,835,000
16	(Base Project Allocation	
17	\$1,800,000)	
18	(Land Allocation \$20,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies \$15,000)	
20	(7) SR 0209 over Appenzell Creek,	
21	Hamilton Township, Bridge	
22	Replacement, Bridge Key 26794,	
23	Project ID 109964	
24	Project Allocation	2,294,931
25	(Base Project Allocation	
26	\$2,028,200)	
27	(Land Allocation \$19,260)	
28	(Design & Contingencies \$247,471)	
29	(8) SR 0209 over Marshalls Creek,	
30	Smithfield Township, Bridge	

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 26805,	
2	Project ID 91914	
3	Project Allocation	300,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
5	(9) — SR 0435 over SR 0380—	
6	Northbound, Coolbaugh—	
7	Township, Bridge Preservation,—	
8	Bridge Key 26848, Project ID—	
9	109826	
10	Project Allocation	781,250
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$687,500)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$93,750)	
13	(10) — SR 0715 over Pocono Creek,—	
14	Pocono Township, Bridge—	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 26897,—	
16	Project ID 79163	
17	Project Allocation	1,086,680
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$488,014)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$111,395)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$487,271)	
21	(11) — SR 0715 over McMichael—	
22	Creek, Chestnuthill Township,—	
23	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key—	
24	26889, Project ID 96434	
25	Project Allocation	820,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$320,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$480,000)	
29	(12) — SR 1002 over Brodhead Creek,—	
30	Stroud Township, Bridge—	

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 26919,	
2	Project ID 79206	
3	Project Allocation	500,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
5	(13) SR 1004 over Swiftwater	
6	Creek, Paradise Township,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	26923, Project ID 79171	
9	Project Allocation	339,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$9,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
13	(14) SR 1006 over Forest Hill	
14	Run, Paradise Township, Bridge	
15	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
16	26927, Project ID 79205	
17	Project Allocation	558,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$8,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
21	(15) SR 1017 over Buck Hill	
22	Creek, Barrett Township,	
23	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
24	Key 26946, Project ID 94363	
25	Project Allocation	348,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$8,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$140,000)	
29	(16) SR 2004 over McMichael	
30	Creek, Stroud Township, Bridge	

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 26953,	
2	Project ID 115700	
3	Project Allocation	1,386,035
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$717,035)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$15,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$654,000)	
7	(17) SR 2012 over McMichael	
8	Creek, Hamilton Township,	
9	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
10	26971, Project ID 85798	
11	Project Allocation	3,000,100
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	\$3,000,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$100)	
15	(18) SR 2012 over Appenzell	
16	Creek, Hamilton Township,	
17	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
18	26972, Project ID 85881	
19	Project Allocation	1,800,000
20	(Base Project Allocation —	
21	\$1,400,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)	
23	(19) SR 2012 over Kettle Creek,	
24	Hamilton Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 26973,	
26	Project ID 85882	
27	Project Allocation	560,326
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$280,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$31,070)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$249,256)	

1	(20) SR 2023 over Shawnee Creek,	
2	Smithfield Township, Bridge	
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 26985,	
4	Project ID 47668	
5	Project Allocation	762,982
6	(Base Project Allocation — \$90,000)	
7	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies — \$522,982)	
9	(21) SR 2036 over PA 33, Hamilton	
10	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
11	Bridge Key 26673, Project ID	
12	85808	
13	Project Allocation	4,525,000
14	(Base Project Allocation —	
15	\$3,800,000)	
16	(Land Allocation — \$125,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)	
18	(22) SR 3004 over Princess Run,	
19	Eldred Township, Bridge	
20	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
21	27002, Project ID 109994	
22	Project Allocation	719,853
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$160,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$16,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$543,853)	
26	(23) SR 3015 over Aquashicola	
27	Creek, Ross Township, Bridge	
28	Preservation, Bridge Key	
29	27022, Project ID 104353	
30	Project Allocation	300,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~2 (24) SR 3018 over Kettle Creek,~~
~~3 Hamilton Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 27033,~~
~~5 Project ID 116811~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 935,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$510,000)~~
~~8 (Design & Contingencies — \$425,000)~~
~~9 (25) SR 3020 over Appenzell~~
~~10 Creek, Hamilton Township,~~
~~11 Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
~~12 Key 27034, Project ID 104353~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~14 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~15 (26) SR 3023 over Mill Race,~~
~~16 Hamilton Township, Bridge~~
~~17 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~18 27039, Project ID 93634~~
~~19 Project Allocation~~ 446,250
~~20 (Base Project Allocation — \$84,000)~~
~~21 (Land Allocation — \$47,250)~~
~~22 (Design & Contingencies — \$315,000)~~
~~23 (27) SR 3023 over McMichael~~
~~24 Creek, Hamilton Township,~~
~~25 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~26 27040, Project ID 93634~~
~~27 Project Allocation~~ 1,678,750
~~28 (Base Project Allocation — \$316,000)~~
~~29 (Land Allocation — \$177,750)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies — \$1,185,000)~~

1	(28) SR 3023 over Kettle Creek,	
2	Hamilton Township, Bridge	
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 27041,	
4	Project ID 92078	
5	Project Allocation	1,031,895
6	(Base Project Allocation \$897,300)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$134,595)	
8	(29) SR 4002 over Tunkhannock	
9	Creek, Tunkhannock Township,	
10	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
11	Key 27050, Project ID 85846	
12	Project Allocation	654,702
13	(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)	
14	(Land Allocation \$11,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$143,702)	
16	(30) SR 4010 over Tributary of	
17	Appenzell Creek, Jackson	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 27064, Project ID	
20	79183	
21	Project Allocation	402,500
22	(Base Project Allocation \$402,500)	
23	(31) SR 4012 over Pocono Creek,	
24	Pocono Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 27067,	
26	Project ID 79189	
27	Project Allocation	885,000
28	(Base Project Allocation \$360,000)	
29	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$500,000)	

1	(32) SR 8026 over I 80, Delaware		
2	Water Gap Borough, Bridge		
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 27136,		
4	Project ID 97231		
5	Project Allocation		300,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)		
7	Section 50. Montgomery County.		
8	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
9	(1) Towamencin Township, Anders		
10	Road over Towamencin Creek,		
11	Bridge Rehabilitation or		
12	Restoration, Bridge Key 28096		
13	Project Allocation	385,000	
14	(Base Project Allocation \$350,000)		
15	(Design & Contingencies \$35,000)		
16	(2) Upper Providence Township,		
17	Arcola Road over Doe Run,		
18	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
19	57201		
20	Project Allocation	860,000	
21	(Base Project Allocation \$650,000)		
22	(Land Allocation \$10,000)		
23	(Design & Contingencies \$200,000)		
24	(3) Lower Providence Township,		
25	Arcola Road over Skippack		
26	Creek, Bridge Replacement,		
27	Bridge Key 27970		
28	Project Allocation	8,840,000	
29	(Base Project Allocation		
30	\$7,190,000)		

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,500,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
3 ~~(4) Cheltenham Township, Ashmead~~
4 ~~Road over SEPTA and CSX~~
5 ~~Railroad, Bridge~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation or Replacement,~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 27914~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 7,645,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$6,095,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,400,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
13 ~~(5) Lower Providence Township,~~
14 ~~Blue Teel Circle over Branch~~
15 ~~of Mine Run, Bridge~~
16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 57095~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,300,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
22 ~~(6) Upper Providence Township,~~
23 ~~Bridge Street over Schuylkill~~
24 ~~Canal, Bridge Replacement,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 27974~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,425,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$2,710,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$650,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$65,000)~~

1 ~~(7) Upper Providence Township,~~
2 ~~Buckwalter Road over Tributary~~
3 ~~of Mingo Creek, Bridge~~
4 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~57199~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~350,000~~
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$275,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
9 ~~(8) Upper Dublin Township, Butler~~
10 ~~Pike over Prophecy Creek,~~
11 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
12 ~~Key 27960, Project ID 98225~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,520,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$520,000)~~
17 ~~(9) Towamencin Township,~~
18 ~~Canterbury Drive over~~
19 ~~Tributary of Towamencin Creek,~~
20 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation or~~
21 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 57322~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~385,000~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)~~
25 ~~(10) Pottstown Borough, Charlotte~~
26 ~~Street over Norfolk Southern~~
27 ~~Railroad Tracks, Bridge~~
28 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~28230~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~8,000,000~~

~~1 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~2 \$7,000,000)~~
~~3 (Land Allocation \$200,000)~~
~~4 (Design & Contingencies \$800,000)~~
~~5 (11) Franconia Township, Clemens~~
~~6 Road over Indian Creek, Bridge~~
~~7 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~8 57173~~
~~9 Project Allocation~~ 550,000
~~10 (Base Project Allocation \$475,000)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies \$75,000)~~
~~12 (12) Franconia Township, Cowpath~~
~~13 Road over Skippack Creek,~~
~~14 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~15 Key 57170~~
~~16 Project Allocation~~ 475,000
~~17 (Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
~~18 (Design & Contingencies \$75,000)~~
~~19 (13) Cheltenham Township, Easton~~
~~20 Road over Church Road, Bridge~~
~~21 Superstructure Replacement,~~
~~22 Bridge Key 27990~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 925,000
~~24 (Base Project Allocation \$750,000)~~
~~25 (Land Allocation \$25,000)~~
~~26 (Design & Contingencies \$150,000)~~
~~27 (14) Cheltenham Township, Easton~~
~~28 Road over Branch of Tacony~~
~~29 Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
~~30 Bridge Key 27989, Project ID~~

1	104185	
2	Project Allocation	3,200,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	\$2,550,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$550,000)	
7	(15) Upper Moreland Township,	
8	Easton Road over Pennsylvania	
9	Turnpike Ramp AB, Bridge	
10	Replacement, Bridge Key 24506	
11	Project Allocation	13,500,000
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	\$12,000,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,500,000)	
15	(16) Pottstown Borough, Evans	
16	Street over Norfolk Southern	
17	Railroad Tracks, Bridge	
18	Replacement, Bridge Key 28231	
19	Project Allocation	8,000,000
20	(Base Project Allocation —	
21	\$7,000,000)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$200,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)	
24	(17) Bryn Athyn Borough, Fetters	
25	Mill Road over Pennypack	
26	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
27	Bridge Key 27999, Project ID	
28	80052	
29	Project Allocation	617,250
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$420,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$11,400)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$185,850)~~
3 ~~(18) Pottstown Borough, Franklin~~
4 ~~Street over Norfolk Southern~~
5 ~~Railroad Tracks, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28232~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,000,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$7,000,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)~~
12 ~~(19) Upper Hanover Township,~~
13 ~~Fruitville Road over Perkiomen~~
14 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 27928, Project ID~~
16 ~~16408~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,109,080
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$22,930)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$186,150)~~
21 ~~(20) Lower Frederick Township,~~
22 ~~Gerloff Road over Swamp Creek,~~
23 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
24 ~~Key 27816~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 537,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$537,000)~~
27 ~~(21) East Norriton Township,~~
28 ~~Germantown Pike over Five Mile~~
29 ~~Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 27962~~

1	Project Allocation	1,890,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,355,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$500,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)	
6	(22) Upper Hanover Township,	
7	Geryville Pike over Stony Run,	
8	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
9	27935	
10	Project Allocation	1,965,000
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$1,480,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$450,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)	
15	(23) Franconia Township, Godshall	
16	Road over Indian Creek, Bridge	
17	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
18	57171	
19	Project Allocation	350,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
22	(24) Worcester Township, Green	
23	Hill Road over Zacharias	
24	Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
25	Bridge Key 54281	
26	Project Allocation	450,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
29	(25) Cheltenham Township,	
30	Harrison Avenue over Tacony	

1 ~~Creek, Bridge Superstructure~~
2 ~~Replacement and Abutment~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~28014~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~837,500~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$650,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$162,500)~~
9 ~~(26) Salford Township, Hausman~~
10 ~~Road (T 398) over Ridge Valley~~
11 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 47331~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~370,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$330,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)~~
16 ~~(27) Cheltenham Township, High~~
17 ~~School Road over Tacony Creek,~~
18 ~~Bridge Deck and Approach~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 27994~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~625,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
24 ~~(28) Cheltenham Township, High~~
25 ~~School Road over Tacony Creek,~~
26 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
27 ~~27994~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,080,000~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$2,420,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$600,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
3 ~~(29) Worcester Township, Hollow~~
4 ~~Road over Zacharias Creek,~~
5 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~54282~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,700,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$2,700,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$400,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
12 ~~(30) Worcester Township, Hollow~~
13 ~~Road over Branch of Zacharias~~
14 ~~Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 54283~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,200,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
20 ~~(31) Worcester Township, Hollow~~
21 ~~Road over Branch of Zacharias~~
22 ~~Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 54284~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,200,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
28 ~~(32) Horsham Township, Horsham~~
29 ~~Road (SR 0463) over Park~~
30 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement and~~

1 ~~Road Widening, Bridge Key~~
2 ~~27455, Project ID 15631~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~8,250,000~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~\$8,250,000)~~
6 ~~(33) Upper Hanover Township,~~
7 ~~Hosensack Road over Hosensack~~
8 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
9 ~~Bridge Key 28100~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~650,000~~
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$650,000)~~
12 ~~(34) Cheltenham Township,~~
13 ~~Jenkintown Road over Tookany~~
14 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 27996~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,897,000~~
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
18 ~~\$2,292,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation \$550,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$55,000)~~
21 ~~(35) Pottstown Borough, Keim~~
22 ~~Street over Schuylkill River,~~
23 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~27901, Project ID 83742~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,628,488~~
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
27 ~~\$2,400,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation \$19,650)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$208,838)~~
30 ~~(36) Horsham Township, Keith~~

1	Valley Road (G833) over Park	
2	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
3	Bridge Key 41077	
4	Project Allocation	9,900,000
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$9,900,000)	
7	(37) Towamencin Township, Kriebel	
8	Road over Tributary of	
9	Towamencin Creek, Bridge	
10	Rehabilitation or Restoration,	
11	Bridge Key 57323	
12	Project Allocation	385,000
13	(Base Project Allocation \$350,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies \$35,000)	
15	(38) Cheltenham Township, Laurel	
16	Avenue over Burlholme Creek,	
17	Bridge Superstructure	
18	Replacement, Bridge Key 57668	
19	Project Allocation	325,000
20	(Base Project Allocation \$250,000)	
21	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies \$50,000)	
23	(39) Upper Hanover Township,	
24	Leshers Mill Road over	
25	Perkiomen Creek, Bridge	
26	Replacement, Bridge Key 28099	
27	Project Allocation	570,000
28	(Base Project Allocation \$570,000)	
29	(40) Hatfield Township, Line	
30	Lexington Road over Neshaminy	

1 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
2 ~~Bridge Key 27886~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,425,000~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~\$2,710,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation \$650,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$65,000)~~
8 ~~(41) Upper Moreland Township,~~
9 ~~Maryland Road over Tributary~~
10 ~~of Pennypack Creek, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 57164~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,310,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
14 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$10,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)~~
17 ~~(42) Upper Moreland Township,~~
18 ~~Masons Mill Road over~~
19 ~~Pennypack Creek, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 27947~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,105,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
23 ~~\$2,445,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation \$600,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)~~
26 ~~(43) Towamencin Township, Michael~~
27 ~~Way over Tributary of~~
28 ~~Towamencin Creek, Bridge~~
29 ~~Rehabilitation or Restoration,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 57324~~

1	Project Allocation	385,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)	
4	(44) New Hanover Township, Middle	
5	Creek Road over Middle Creek,	
6	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
7	28088	
8	Project Allocation	1,232,000
9	(Base Project Allocation —	
10	\$1,100,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$132,000)	
12	(45) New Hanover Township, Middle	
13	Creek Road over Swamp Creek,	
14	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
15	28087	
16	Project Allocation	1,344,000
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,200,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$144,000)	
20	(46) Upper Providence Township,	
21	Mingo Road over Mingo Creek,	
22	Bridge Rehabilitation or	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 27972	
24	Project Allocation	2,422,500
25	(Base Project Allocation —	
26	\$1,877,500)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$500,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$45,000)	
29	(47) Lower Pottsgrove Township,	
30	North Adams Street over	

1	Sprogels Run, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 57161	
3	Project Allocation	750,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
6	(48) Narberth Borough, North	
7	Narberth Avenue over Amtrak,	
8	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
9	28211, Project ID 64798	
10	Project Allocation	1,760,714
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$825,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$781,688)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$154,026)	
14	(49) Upper Providence Township,	
15	Old Mill Road over Tributary	
16	of Mingo Creek, Bridge	
17	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
18	57200	
19	Project Allocation	450,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
22	(50) West Pottsgrove Township,	
23	Old Reading Pike over Yergers	
24	Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
25	Bridge Key 27906, Project ID	
26	104184	
27	Project Allocation	480,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$5,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)	

1 ~~(51) Abington Township, Old~~
2 ~~Valley Road over Meadow Brook,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~55683~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,050,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
9 ~~(52) Franconia Township, Orchard~~
10 ~~Lane over Indian Creek, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~57172~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~425,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$375,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
16 ~~(53) Upper Hanover Township, Otts~~
17 ~~Road over Macoby Creek, Bridge~~
18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28106~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~750,000~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
21 ~~(54) New Hanover Township,~~
22 ~~Reifsnyder Road over Minister~~
23 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 28089~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,008,000~~
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$108,000)~~
28 ~~(55) New Hanover Township,~~
29 ~~Renniger Road over Scioto~~
30 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~

1	Bridge Key 28090	
2	Project Allocation	840,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)	
5	(56) Cheltenham Township, Rice's	
6	Mill Road over Tacony Creek,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	27991	
9	Project Allocation	1,525,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,200,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
14	(57) Whitmarsh Township, Ridge	
15	Pike over Spring Mill Creek,	
16	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
17	Key 55684	
18	Project Allocation	1,935,000
19	(Base Project Allocation —	
20	\$1,450,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$450,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)	
23	(58) Plymouth Township, Ridge	
24	Pike over Norfolk Southern	
25	Railroad, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	27911, Project ID 92839	
28	Project Allocation	1,046,475
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$901,200)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$70,275)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
2 ~~(59) — Plymouth Township, Ridge~~
3 ~~Pike over Norfolk Southern~~
4 ~~Railroad, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~28031, Project ID 92839~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,046,475
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$901,200)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$70,275)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
11 ~~(60) — Hatfield Township, Schwab~~
12 ~~Road over Tributary of~~
13 ~~Neshaminy Creek, Bridge~~
14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 27889~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,510,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,080,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$400,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
20 ~~(61) — Lower Providence Township,~~
21 ~~Smith Road over Rock Run,~~
22 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
23 ~~Key 53472~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 450,000
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
27 ~~(62) — Upper Providence Township,~~
28 ~~South Mennonite Road over~~
29 ~~Tributary of Donny Brook,~~
30 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~

1	Key 57197	
2	Project Allocation	400,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
5	(63) Plymouth Township, SR 7046	
6	over Norfolk Southern	
7	Railroad, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 28031, Project ID	
9	110444	
10	Project Allocation	8,336,000
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$4,900,000)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$2,466,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$970,000)	
15	(64) Upper Hanover Township,	
16	Saint Paul's Church Road over	
17	Macoby Creek, Bridge	
18	Replacement, Bridge Key 28109	
19	Project Allocation	800,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)	
21	(65) Lower Gwynedd Township,	
22	Sumneytown Pike over Trewellyn	
23	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
24	Bridge Key 28002	
25	Project Allocation	2,030,000
26	(Base Project Allocation —	
27	\$1,540,000)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$450,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)	
30	(66) Towamencin Township,	

1 ~~Sumneytown Pike over~~
2 ~~Towamencin Creek, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 27905~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,890,000~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$1,355,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$500,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$35,000)~~
9 ~~(67) Limerick Township, Swamp~~
10 ~~Pike over Hartenstine Creek,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~27973~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,665,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$1,235,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$400,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$30,000)~~
18 ~~(68) Cheltenham Township, Tookany~~
19 ~~Creek Parkway over Tookany~~
20 ~~Creek, Bridge Superstructure~~
21 ~~Replacement and Abutment~~
22 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
23 ~~28017~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~962,500~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~ ~~\$750,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation~~ ~~\$25,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies~~ ~~\$187,500)~~
28 ~~(69) Cheltenham Township, Tookany~~
29 ~~Creek Parkway over Jenkintown~~
30 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~

1 ~~Bridge Key 28016, Project ID-~~
2 ~~16150~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 775,000
4 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$600,000}~~
5 ~~{Land Allocation — \$25,000}~~
6 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$150,000}~~
7 ~~{70} — New Hanover Township,~~
8 ~~Township Line Road over Scioto-~~
9 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
10 ~~Bridge Key 28091~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 840,000
12 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$750,000}~~
13 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$90,000}~~
14 ~~{71} — Hatfield Township,~~
15 ~~Unionville Pike over Branch of-~~
16 ~~Neshaminy Creek, Bridge-~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 27894~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,440,000
19 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,020,000}~~
21 ~~{Land Allocation — \$400,000}~~
22 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$20,000}~~
23 ~~{72} — Whitmarsh Township, Valley-~~
24 ~~Green Road over Wissahickon-~~
25 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
26 ~~Bridge Key 27948, Project ID-~~
27 ~~72355~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 691,388
29 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$510,000}~~
30 ~~{Land Allocation — \$18,300}~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$163,088)~~
2 ~~(73) Abington Township,~~
3 ~~Washington Lane over Frog~~
4 ~~Hollow Road, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation or Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 27997~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,575,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,045,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$500,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)~~
12 ~~(74) Pottstown Borough,~~
13 ~~Washington Street over Norfolk~~
14 ~~Southern Railroad Tracks,~~
15 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~28233~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,000,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$7,000,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)~~
22 ~~(75) Cheltenham Township, Waverly~~
23 ~~Road over Tacony Creek, Bridge~~
24 ~~Superstructure Replacement,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 27992~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 505,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)~~
30 ~~(b) State Bridges~~

1	(1) Fieldcrest Avenue over	
2	Tributary of Stoney Creek,	
3	West Norriton Township, Bridge	
4	Replacement	
5	Project Allocation	775,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$700,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$75,000)	
8	(2) SR 0023 over Trout Creek,	
9	Upper Merion Township, Bridge	
10	Replacement, Bridge Key 27139,	
11	Project ID 48172	
12	Project Allocation	3,945,851
13	(Base Project Allocation	
14	\$3,050,000)	
15	(Land Allocation \$420,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies \$475,851)	
17	(3) SR 0029 over Abandoned	
18	Railroad, Pennsburg Borough,	
19	Bridge Removal, Bridge Key	
20	27168, Project ID 57849	
21	Project Allocation	5,054,400
22	(Base Project Allocation	
23	\$4,032,000)	
24	(Land Allocation \$122,400)	
25	(Design & Contingencies \$900,000)	
26	(4) SR 0030 over Indian Creek,	
27	Lower Merion Township, Bridge	
28	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
29	27172, Project ID 104943	
30	Project Allocation	300,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
2 ~~(5) SR 0030 over Indian Creek,~~
3 ~~Lower Merion Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Rehabilitation, Project ID~~
5 ~~104949~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 675,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$675,000)~~
8 ~~(6) SR 0063 over Wissahickon~~
9 ~~Creek, Upper Gwynedd Township,~~
10 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~27181, Project ID 104942~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 550,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)~~
14 ~~(7) SR 0073 over Perkiomen Creek,~~
15 ~~Skippack Township, Bridge~~
16 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 27195,~~
17 ~~Project ID 104941~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,972,400
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$1,972,400)~~
21 ~~(8) SR 0073 over Abandoned Mill~~
22 ~~Race, Skippack Township,~~
23 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
24 ~~Key 27196, Project ID 104940~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,873,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$1,873,000)~~
28 ~~(9) SR 0073 over Skippack Creek,~~
29 ~~Skippack Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 27201,~~

1	Project ID 92807	
2	Project Allocation	3,017,899
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$626,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,491,899)	
6	(10) SR 0073 over Branch of	
7	Wissahickon Creek, Springfield	
8	Township, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	27212, Project ID 104950	
11	Project Allocation	750,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
13	(11) SR 0073 over Tookany Creek,	
14	Cheltenham Township, Bridge	
15	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
16	27213, Project ID 104957	
17	Project Allocation	300,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
19	(12) SR 0073 over Branch of	
20	Tacony Creek, Cheltenham	
21	Township, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	27216, Project ID 104952	
24	Project Allocation	2,500,000
25	(Base Project Allocation —	
26	\$2,500,000)	
27	(13) SR 0152 over Tookany Creek,	
28	Cheltenham Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	27311, Project ID 104958	

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(14) SR 0422 over Porter Road,	
4	Upper Pottsgrove Township,	
5	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
6	Key 27415, Project ID 16738	
7	Project Allocation	5,653,512
8	(Base Project Allocation —	
9	\$4,387,380)	
10	(Land Allocation — \$174,132)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,092,000)	
12	(15) SR 0422 over Sprogles Run,	
13	Lower Pottsgrove Township,	
14	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
15	27416, Project ID 16738	
16	Project Allocation	1,884,504
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,462,460)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$58,044)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$364,000)	
21	(16) SR 0422 over Sanatoga Road,	
22	Upper Pottsgrove Township,	
23	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
24	27417, Project ID 16738	
25	Project Allocation	11,307,024
26	(Base Project Allocation —	
27	\$8,774,760)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$348,264)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$2,184,000)	
30	(17) SR 0611 over SEPTA,	

1	Cheltenham Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 27501,	
3	Project ID 16214	
4	Project Allocation	4,667,500
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$2,000,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$1,650,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$1,017,500)	
9	(18) SR 0663 over Deep Creek, New	
10	Hanover Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 27512,	
12	Project ID 104948	
13	Project Allocation	550,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$550,000)	
15	(19) SR 1001 over Branch of	
16	Skippack Creek, Hatfield	
17	Township, Bridge	
18	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	27524, Project ID 102320	
20	Project Allocation	424,000
21	(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)	
22	(Land Allocation \$24,000)	
23	(20) SR 1010 over West Branch of	
24	Skippack Creek, Franconia	
25	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
26	Bridge Key 27540, Project ID	
27	104939	
28	Project Allocation	550,000
29	(Base Project Allocation \$550,000)	
30	(21) SR 1022 over Branch of	

1	Perkiomen Creek, Lower Salford	
2	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
3	Bridge Key 27553, Project ID	
4	104959	
5	Project Allocation	2,140,000
6	(Base Project Allocation	
7	\$2,140,000)	
8	(22) SR 1028 over Sciota Creek,	
9	Upper Frederick Township,	
10	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
11	27562, Project ID 110762	
12	Project Allocation	760,000
13	(Base Project Allocation \$390,000)	
14	(Land Allocation \$120,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$250,000)	
16	(23) SR 1035 over West Branch of	
17	Perkiomen Creek, Douglass	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 27569, Project ID	
20	98037	
21	Project Allocation	2,013,623
22	(Base Project Allocation	
23	\$1,550,000)	
24	(Land Allocation \$101,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies \$362,623)	
26	(24) SR 1042 over Branch of	
27	Perkiomen Creek, Upper Hanover	
28	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
29	Bridge Key 27575, Project ID	
30	104947	

1	Project Allocation	550,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)	
3	(25) SR 2001 over SEPTA, Whitpain	
4	Township, Bridge	
5	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
6	27590, Project ID 110664	
7	Project Allocation	733,958
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$730,958)	
9	(Land Allocation — \$3,000)	
10	(26) SR 2005 over Willow Run,	
11	Lower Gwynedd Township, Bridge	
12	Replacement, Bridge Key 27592,	
13	Project ID 104945	
14	Project Allocation	550,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)	
16	(27) SR 2009 over Southampton	
17	Creek, Upper Moreland	
18	Township, Bridge	
19	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	27596, Project ID 104946	
21	Project Allocation	1,965,000
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$1,965,000)	
24	(28) SR 2018 over Branch of	
25	Wissahickon Creek, Lower	
26	Gwynedd Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	27624, Project ID 104938	
29	Project Allocation	554,200
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$554,200)	

1 ~~(29) SR 4003 over Crossmans Run,~~
2 ~~Upper Providence Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
4 ~~Key 27779, Project ID 102320~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 416,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$16,000)~~
8 ~~(30) SR 4005 over Branch of~~
9 ~~Skippack Creek, Skippack~~
10 ~~Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~27784, Project ID 104951~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 960,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$960,000)~~
15 ~~(31) SR 4010 over Branch of~~
16 ~~Skippack Creek, Skippack~~
17 ~~Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~27795, Project ID 104944~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 450,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$450,000)~~
22 ~~(32) SR 4015 over Branch of Mingo~~
23 ~~Creek, Upper Providence~~
24 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 27805, Project ID~~
26 ~~107544~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,134,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$980,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation \$42,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$112,000)~~

1 ~~(33) SR 4022 over Tributary of~~
2 ~~Schuylkill River, Limerick~~
3 ~~Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~27822, Project ID 102320~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 418,000

7 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation \$18,000)~~

9 ~~(34) SR 7276 over Pennsylvania~~
10 ~~Turnpike, Norristown Borough,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~28157, Project ID 110444~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 8,336,000

14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$4,900,000)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation \$2,466,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$970,000)~~

18 ~~Section 51. Montour County.~~

19 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

20 ~~(1) Derry Township, SR 7203 over~~
21 ~~Mud Creek, Bridge Removal,~~
22 ~~Bridge Key 28439, Project ID~~
23 ~~106671~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,400,000

25 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
26 ~~\$2,300,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation \$10,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$90,000)~~

29 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
30 ~~(1) SR 0054 over Chillisquaque~~

1	Creek, Derry Township, Bridge		
2	Preservation, Bridge Key		
3	28323, Project ID 112761		
4	Project Allocation		307,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$7,000)		
7	(2) SR 0054 over North Branch of		
8	Susquehanna River, Danville		
9	Borough, Bridge Preservation,		
10	Bridge Key 40817, Project ID		
11	112761		
12	Project Allocation		314,000
13	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$14,000)		
15	(3) SR 0080 over Mause's Creek and		
16	SR 3007, Liberty Township,		
17	Bridge Preservation, Bridge		
18	Key 28346, Project ID 111483		
19	Project Allocation		300,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
21	(4) SR 1009 over East Branch of		
22	Chillisquaque Creek, Derry		
23	Township, Bridge Restoration,		
24	Bridge Key 28396, Project ID		
25	110115		
26	Project Allocation		301,200
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200)		
29	Section 52. Northampton County.		
30	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State

1	(1) Bushkill Township,	
2	Douglassville Road over	
3	Bushkill Creek, Bridge	
4	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
5	28812	
6	Project Allocation	889,904
7	(2) City of Easton, Glendon Hill	
8	Road over Access to Hugh Moore	
9	Park and National Canal Museum	
10	Study, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
11	Bridge Key 28912, Project ID	
12	72706	
13	Project Allocation	13,000,000
14	(3) East Allen Township,	
15	Jacksonville Road (TR 503)	
16	over Monocacy Creek, Bridge	
17	Replacement, Bridge Key 28821	
18	Project Allocation	8,899,043
19	(4) Bethlehem Township, Keystone	
20	Street over Nancy Run, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 45342	
22	Project Allocation	3,559,617
23	(5) Wind Gap Borough, Male Road	
24	over Tributary of Bushkill	
25	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
26	Bridge Key 28940	
27	Project Allocation	3,559,617
28	(6) Bethlehem Township,	
29	Middletown Road over Nancy Run	
30	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	

1	Bridge Key 28801	
2	Project Allocation	2,135,770
3	(7) Lehigh Township, Cedar Drive	
4	over Indian Creek, Bridge	
5	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
6	28828	
7	Project Allocation	4,449,522
8	(8) Glendon Borough, High Street	
9	over Lehigh Canal and Norfolk	
10	Southern Railroad, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 28923,	
12	Project ID 12129	
13	Project Allocation	2,000,000
14	(9) City of Bethlehem,	
15	Seidersville Road over Saucon	
16	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
17	Bridge Key 28904, Project ID	
18	12289	
19	Project Allocation	14,238,469
20	(10) Lower Mount Bethel Township,	
21	Depue Ferry Road over	
22	Oughoughton Creek, Bridge	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 28835	
24	Project Allocation	5,339,426
25	(11) Williams Township, Kressman	
26	Road over Frys Run, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 28898	
28	Project Allocation	14,238,469
29	(12) Washington Township, SR 7216	
30	over Waltz Creek, Bridge	

1 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28893,~~
2 ~~Project ID 12247~~
3 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,016,913~~
4 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
5 ~~\$1,400,000)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation \$60,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$556,913)~~
8 ~~(13) Washington Township, SR 7216~~
9 ~~over Waltz Creek, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28894,~~
11 ~~Project ID 12158~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,033,206~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
14 ~~\$1,400,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$60,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$573,206)~~
17 ~~(14) Williams Township, Canal~~
18 ~~Wall Replacement, Project ID~~
19 ~~79468~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,469,475~~
21 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
22 ~~(1) Farmersville Road over SR~~
23 ~~0022, Bethlehem Township,~~
24 ~~Bridge Replacement or~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~28479~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,900,000~~
28 ~~(2) Farmersville Road over SR~~
29 ~~0022, Palmer Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement or Rehabilitation,~~

1	Bridge Key 28745	
2	Project Allocation	2,900,000
3	(3) SR 0022 over Jacksonville	
4	Road (TR 575), Hanover	
5	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
6	Bridge Key 28471, Project ID	
7	117154	
8	Project Allocation	957,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$825,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$132,000)	
11	(4) SR 0033 over Norfolk Southern	
12	Railroad, Plainfield Township,	
13	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
14	28507, Project ID 12316	
15	Project Allocation	500,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
17	(5) SR 0033 over Bushkill Creek,	
18	Stockertown Borough, Bridge	
19	Replacement, Bridge Key 42278,	
20	Project ID 96431	
21	Project Allocation	5,680,746
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$5,000,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$15,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$665,746)	
26	(6) SR 0033 over Bushkill Creek,	
27	Stockertown Borough, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 42446,	
29	Project ID 96431	
30	Project Allocation	5,680,746

~~1 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~2 \$5,000,000)~~
~~3 (Land Allocation \$15,000)~~
~~4 (Design & Contingencies \$665,746)~~
~~5 (7) SR 0512 over Monocacy Creek,~~
~~6 East Allen Township, Bridge~~
~~7 Replacement, Bridge Key 28605,~~
~~8 Project ID 85946~~
~~9 Project Allocation~~ 3,232,925
~~10 (Base Project Allocation~~
~~11 \$2,200,000)~~
~~12 (Land Allocation \$120,000)~~
~~13 (Design & Contingencies \$912,925)~~
~~14 (8) SR 0512 over Brush Meadow~~
~~15 Creek, Bangor Borough, Bridge~~
~~16 Replacement, Bridge Key 28615,~~
~~17 Project ID 85945~~
~~18 Project Allocation~~ 705,000
~~19 (Base Project Allocation \$220,000)~~
~~20 (Land Allocation \$110,000)~~
~~21 (Design & Contingencies \$375,000)~~
~~22 (9) SR 0611 over Tributary of~~
~~23 Delaware River, Williams~~
~~24 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~25 Bridge Key 28621, Project ID~~
~~26 110055~~
~~27 Project Allocation~~ 1,570,000
~~28 (Base Project Allocation \$750,000)~~
~~29 (Land Allocation \$20,000)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies \$800,000)~~

1 ~~(10) SR 0611 over Oughoughton~~
2 ~~Creek, Washington Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~28635, Project ID 12084~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 530,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$70,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$160,000)~~
9 ~~(11) SR 0987 over Abandoned~~
10 ~~Louisville and Nashville~~
11 ~~Railroad, East Allen Township,~~
12 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
13 ~~Key 28649, Project ID 12307~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,325,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$125,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
19 ~~(12) SR 0987 over Abandoned~~
20 ~~Louisville and Nashville~~
21 ~~Railroad, East Allen Township,~~
22 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
23 ~~Key 28649, Project ID 112231~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,437,500
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
26 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$187,500)~~
28 ~~(13) SR 1002 over Shoeneck Creek,~~
29 ~~Palmer Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28653,~~

1	Project ID 110066	
2	Project Allocation	544,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$119,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$425,000)	
5	(14) SR 1002 over PA 33, Palmer	
6	Township, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	28654, Project ID 12278	
9	Project Allocation	2,675,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$2,500,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$75,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
14	(15) SR 1004 over Tributary of	
15	Delaware River, Lower Mt.	
16	Bethel Township, Bridge	
17	Replacement, Bridge Key 28657,	
18	Project ID 110066	
19	Project Allocation	544,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$119,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$425,000)	
22	(16) SR 1015 over Tributary of	
23	Martins Creek, Lower Mt.	
24	Bethel Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 28670,	
26	Project ID 110066	
27	Project Allocation	416,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$91,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)	
30	(17) SR 1015 over Martins Creek,	

1	Washington Township, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 28674,	
3	Project ID 85930	
4	Project Allocation	1,061,115
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$426,000)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$19,900)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$615,215)	
8	(18) SR 1040 over Jacoby Creek,	
9	Upper Mt. Bethel Township,	
10	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
11	28704, Project ID 110062	
12	Project Allocation	780,000
13	(Base Project Allocation — \$455,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)	
15	(19) SR 2003 over Frys Run,	
16	Williams Township, Bridge	
17	Replacement, Bridge Key 28707,	
18	Project ID 89636	
19	Project Allocation	505,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)	
23	(20) SR 2006 over East Branch of	
24	Saucon Creek, Lower Saucon	
25	Township, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	28711, Project ID 93631	
28	Project Allocation	1,888,000
29	(Base Project Allocation —	
30	\$1,500,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$8,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$380,000)~~
3 ~~(21) — SR 2006 over Freys Run,~~
4 ~~Williams Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28714,~~
6 ~~Project ID 109914~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 650,898
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$360,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$60,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$230,898)~~
11 ~~(22) — SR 2012 over Removed~~
12 ~~Railroad, Palmer Township,~~
13 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
14 ~~Key 28724, Project ID 117154~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 957,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$825,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$132,000)~~
18 ~~(23) — SR 2027 over US 22,~~
19 ~~Bethlehem Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28478,~~
21 ~~Project ID 89614~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,188,500
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$2,500,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$663,500)~~
27 ~~(24) — SR 2029 over US 22,~~
28 ~~Bethlehem Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28479,~~
30 ~~Project ID 71707~~

1	Project Allocation	808,847
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$183,847)	
5	(25) SR 2031 over US 22,	
6	Bethlehem Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 28480,	
8	Project ID 89616	
9	Project Allocation	3,567,825
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$3,000,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$517,825)	
14	(26) SR 2038 over Tributary of	
15	Delaware River, Forks	
16	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
17	Bridge Key 28748, Project ID	
18	110066	
19	Project Allocation	416,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$91,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$325,000)	
22	(27) SR 3005 over Lehigh River,	
23	Lehigh Canal and Norfolk	
24	Southern Railroad,	
25	Freemansburg Borough, Bridge	
26	Preservation, Bridge Key	
27	28757, Project ID 117152	
28	Project Allocation	6,000,000
29	(Base Project Allocation —	
30	\$5,000,000)	

1 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$1,000,000}~~
2 ~~(28) — SR 3016 over Hokendauqua~~
3 ~~Creek, Allen Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28765,~~
5 ~~Project ID 12310~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 990,000
7 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$600,000}~~
8 ~~{Land Allocation — \$110,000}~~
9 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$280,000}~~
10 ~~(29) — SR 3017 over Dry Run, Allen~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 28767, Project ID~~
13 ~~105371~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 910,000
15 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
16 ~~{Land Allocation — \$130,000}~~
17 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$480,000}~~
18 ~~(30) — SR 3018 over Tributary of~~
19 ~~Catasauqua Creek, East Allen~~
20 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
21 ~~Bridge Key 28768, Project ID~~
22 ~~110058~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 860,000
24 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$170,000}~~
25 ~~{Land Allocation — \$40,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$650,000}~~
27 ~~(31) — SR 3020 over East Branch of~~
28 ~~Monocacy Creek, Upper Nazareth~~
29 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 28769, Project ID~~

1	85940	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$147,235)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$12,750)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$140,015)	
6	(32) SR 3020 over East Branch of	
7	Monocacy Creek, Upper Nazareth	
8	Township, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	28769, Project ID 85941	
11	Project Allocation	2,070,000
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	\$1,800,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$80,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$190,000)	
16	(33) SR 3020 over Tributary of	
17	Monocacy Creek, Lower Nazareth	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 28770, Project ID	
20	85940	
21	Project Allocation	300,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$153,225)	
23	(Land Allocation — \$12,250)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$134,525)	
25	(34) SR 4003 over Hokendauqua	
26	Creek, Allen Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	28773, Project ID 112231	
29	Project Allocation	1,250,000
30	(Base Project Allocation —	

1 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
2 ~~(35) SR 4005 over Hokendauqua~~
3 ~~Creek, Moore Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 28778,~~
5 ~~Project ID 110066~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 416,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$91,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$325,000)~~
9 ~~(36) SR 4007 over Tributary of~~
10 ~~Hokendauqua Creek, Moore~~
11 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 28783, Project ID~~
13 ~~110062~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,080,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$630,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$450,000)~~
17 ~~(37) SR 4007 over Tributary of~~
18 ~~Hokendauqua Creek, Moore~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 28784, Project ID~~
21 ~~110062~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,080,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$630,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$450,000)~~
25 ~~(38) SR 4014 over Branch of~~
26 ~~Hokendauqua Creek, Moore~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
28 ~~Bridge Key 28786, Project ID~~
29 ~~110062~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 960,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$560,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
3 ~~(39) — SR 4019 over Tributary of~~
4 ~~Bushkill Creek, Bushkill~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~28788, Project ID 106296~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 355,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
12 ~~(40) — SR 4019 over West Fork of~~
13 ~~Bushkill Creek, Moore~~
14 ~~Township, Bridge~~
15 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~28790, Project ID 106296~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 355,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
21 ~~(41) — SR 4019 over Tributary of~~
22 ~~Bushkill Creek, Bushkill~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 28788, Project ID~~
25 ~~110062~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,080,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$630,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)~~
29 ~~(42) — SR 4019 over Horn Creek,~~
30 ~~Bushkill Township, Bridge~~

1	Replacement	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(4) Lewis Township, Old State	
5	Road (TR 631) over Beaver Run,	
6	Bridge Replacement, Project ID	
7	74041	
8	Project Allocation	650,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$650,000)	
10	(5) Rockefeller Township, SR 7213	
11	over Tributary of Plum Creek,	
12	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
13	29359, Project ID 113175	
14	Project Allocation	405,600
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$405,600)	
16	(6) Turbot Township, SR 7216 over	
17	Muddy Run, Bridge Replacement,	
18	Bridge Key 29371, Project ID	
19	113178	
20	Project Allocation	951,210
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$951,210)	
22	(7) Turbot Township, SR 7216 over	
23	Muddy Run, Bridge Replacement,	
24	Bridge Key 29374, Project ID	
25	113177	
26	Project Allocation	528,320
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$528,320)	
28	(8) Lewis Township, Swamp Road	
29	over Beaver Run, Bridge	
30	Replacement	

1	Project Allocation	650,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$650,000)	
3	(9) Washington Township, T 387	
4	(Wolfe Road) over Schwaben	
5	Creek, Bridge Replacement	
6	Project Allocation	800,000
7	(Base Project Allocation — \$760,000)	
8	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
9	(10) Turbot Township, T 633 (Golf	
10	Course Road) over Muddy Run,	
11	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
12	29374, BMS 49 7216 0633 0002	
13	Project Allocation	550,000
14	(Land Allocation — \$75,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$475,000)	
16	(11) Lewis Township, T 672 (Hill	
17	Road) over Glade Run, Bridge	
18	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	29339, BMS 49 7216 0633 0002	
20	Project Allocation	500,000
21	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)	
23	(12) Rockefeller Township, T 696	
24	(Twin Hill Road) over Plum	
25	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
26	Bridge Key 29361, BMS 49 7213	
27	0696 0192	
28	Project Allocation	1,690,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$30,000)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$425,000)	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$1,235,000)~~
~~2 (13) Shamokin Township, T 766~~
~~3 (Poppy Road) over Shamokin~~
~~4 Valley Railroad, Bridge~~
~~5 Rehabilitation and~~
~~6 Superstructure Replacement,~~
~~7 Bridge Key 29369, BMS 49 7215~~
~~8 0766 0000~~
~~9 Project Allocation 410,000~~

~~10 (Land Allocation — \$80,000)~~
~~11 (Design & Contingencies — \$330,000)~~
~~12 (14) Washington Township, TR 426~~
~~13 over Tributary of Schwaben~~
~~14 Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~15 Project ID 114082~~
~~16 Project Allocation 337,500~~

~~17 (Base Project Allocation — \$337,500)~~
~~18 (15) City of Shamokin, Willow~~
~~19 Street, Bridge Superstructure~~
~~20 Replacement~~
~~21 Project Allocation 300,000~~

~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$260,000)~~
~~23 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~24 (b) State Bridges~~
~~25 (1) SR 0045 over West Branch of~~
~~26 Susquehanna River, West~~
~~27 Chillisquaque Township, Bridge~~
~~28 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~29 28972, Project ID 110138~~
~~30 Project Allocation 509,390~~

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$505,400)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$3,990)~~
3 ~~(2) — SR 0054 over Abandoned Mine—~~
4 ~~Entrance, Mount Carmel—~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Removal,—~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 52575, Project ID—~~
7 ~~106084~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$60,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)~~
12 ~~(3) — SR 0080 over SR 0254 and—~~
13 ~~Limestone Creek, Turbot—~~
14 ~~Township, Bridge—~~
15 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key—~~
16 ~~29023, Project ID 109577~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 462,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)~~
21 ~~(4) — SR 0080 over SR 0254 and—~~
22 ~~Limestone Run, Turbot—~~
23 ~~Township, Bridge—~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key—~~
25 ~~29024, Project ID 109577~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 462,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)~~
30 ~~(5) — SR 0147 over North Branch of—~~

1	Susquehanna River,	
2	Northumberland Borough, Bridge	
3	Preservation, Bridge Key	
4	29048, Project ID 110138	
5	Project Allocation	411,725
6	(Base Project Allocation — \$408,500)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$3,225)	
8	(6) SR 0225 over Mahanoy Creek,	
9	Little Mahanoy Township,	
10	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
11	29089, Project ID 110115	
12	Project Allocation	301,200
13	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200)	
15	(7) SR 0225 over Mahanoy Creek,	
16	Little Mahanoy Township,	
17	Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
18	Key 29089, Project ID 110138	
19	Project Allocation	301,230
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,230)	
22	(8) SR 0405 over Norfolk Southern	
23	Railroad and TR 630, Delaware	
24	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
25	Bridge Key 39573, Project ID	
26	111760	
27	Project Allocation	1,265,000
28	(Base Project Allocation —	
29	\$1,250,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$15,000)	

1 ~~(9) SR 0642 over West Branch of~~
2 ~~Susquehanna River, Milton~~
3 ~~Borough, Bridge Preservation,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 29115, Project ID~~
5 ~~110138~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 302,325
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$2,325)~~
9 ~~(10) SR 0642 over West Branch of~~
10 ~~Susquehanna River, Milton~~
11 ~~Borough, Bridge Preservation,~~
12 ~~Bridge Key 29116, Project ID~~
13 ~~110138~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 541,945
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$537,700)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$4,245)~~
17 ~~(11) SR 0890 over Little Shamokin~~
18 ~~Creek, Rockefeller Township,~~
19 ~~Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~29121, Project ID 88798~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 330,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$17,500)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$12,500)~~
25 ~~(12) SR 0901 over SEDA COG Joint~~
26 ~~Rail Authority Tracks, Coal~~
27 ~~Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~29127, Project ID 6725~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,382,307

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$950,000}~~
2 ~~{Land Allocation — \$60,000}~~
3 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$372,307}~~
4 ~~(13) — SR 1005 over Dry Run,~~
5 ~~Delaware Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 29136,~~
7 ~~Project ID 87994~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 327,500
9 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
10 ~~{Land Allocation — \$23,750}~~
11 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$3,750}~~
12 ~~(14) — SR 1016 over Muddy Run,~~
13 ~~Turbot Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 29162,~~
15 ~~Project ID 114134~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 330,000
17 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$150,000}~~
18 ~~{Land Allocation — \$50,000}~~
19 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$130,000}~~
20 ~~(15) — SR 2010 over Shamokin Creek,~~
21 ~~Shamokin Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 29194,~~
23 ~~Project ID 110115~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 301,200
25 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$300,000}~~
26 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$1,200}~~
27 ~~(16) — SR 2016 over Shamokin Creek,~~
28 ~~Shamokin Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 29203,~~
30 ~~Project ID 110115~~

1	Project Allocation	301,200
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200)	
4	(17) — SR 3003 over Mouse Creek,	
5	Jordan Township, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 29227,	
7	Project ID 114142	
8	Project Allocation	340,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$160,000)	
10	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
12	(18) — SR 4004 over Tributary of	
13	Susquehanna River, Upper	
14	Augusta Township, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 29273,	
16	Project ID 114175	
17	Project Allocation	300,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$180,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)	
21	(19) — SR 4012 over Deicks Run,	
22	Upper Augusta Township, Bridge	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 29284,	
24	Project ID 114158	
25	Project Allocation	335,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$155,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
29	(20) — SR 4018 over Little Shamokin	
30	Creek, Rockefeller Township,	

1	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key		
2	29299, Project ID 110115		
3	Project Allocation		301,200
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,200)		
6	Section 54. Perry County.		
7	(a) Local Bridges (Reserved)	Local	State
8	(b) State Bridges		
9	(1) South Main Street over		
10	Fishing Creek, Marysville		
11	Borough, Bridge Replacement,		
12	Bridge Key 29771, Project ID		
13	115791		
14	Project Allocation		300,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
16	(2) SR 0074 over Baken Creek,		
17	Spring Township, Bridge		
18	Replacement, Bridge Key 29515,		
19	Project ID 100304		
20	Project Allocation		1,934,747
21	(Base Project Allocation —		
22	\$1,568,000)		
23	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)		
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$341,747)		
25	(3) SR 1015 over US 22/322,		
26	Greenwood Township, Bridge		
27	Preservation, Bridge Key		
28	29608, Project ID 100372		
29	Project Allocation		2,239,674
30	(Base Project Allocation —		

1 ~~\$2,095,163)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$144,511)~~
3 ~~(4) — SR 3002 over Horse Valley —~~
4 ~~Run, Toboyne Township, Bridge —~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 29636, —~~
6 ~~Project ID 100391~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,067,500~~
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$632,500)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
11 ~~(5) — SR 3004 over Shultz's Creek, —~~
12 ~~Toboyne Township, Bridge —~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
14 ~~29643, Project ID 100400~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,436,626~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$891,250)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$545,376)~~
18 ~~(6) — SR 4010 over Little Buffalo —~~
19 ~~Creek, Centre Township, Bridge —~~
20 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key —~~
21 ~~29700, Project ID 100466~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$120,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$180,000)~~
25 ~~(7) — SR 7210 over Bixler Run, —~~
26 ~~Northeast Madison Township, —~~
27 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key —~~
28 ~~29721, Project ID 106558~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$213,601)~~

1	(Design & Contingencies — \$86,399)		
2	Section 55. Philadelphia County.		
3	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
4	(1) City of Philadelphia, 29th		
5	Street (Pedestrian Bridge)		
6	over Pennsylvania Avenue,		
7	Conrail and CSX, Bridge		
8	Rehabilitation		
9	Project Allocation	3,150,000	
10	(Base Project Allocation —		
11	\$2,400,000)		
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$750,000)		
13	(2) City of Philadelphia, 2nd		
14	Street over Amtrak Tracks,		
15	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
16	39093		
17	Project Allocation	18,000,000	
18	(Base Project Allocation —		
19	\$15,000,000)		
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$3,000,000)		
21	(3) City of Philadelphia, 30th		
22	Street over Lower 30th Street,		
23	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge		
24	Key 39139, Project ID 110314		
25	Project Allocation	9,839,000	
26	(Base Project Allocation —		
27	\$9,839,000)		
28	(4) City of Philadelphia, 59th		
29	Street over Amtrak and SEPTA,		
30	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge		

1	Key 39156, Project ID 98229	
2	Project Allocation	2,400,000
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$2,400,000)	
4	(5) City of Philadelphia, 66th	
5	Street (Pedestrian Bridge)	
6	over Amtrak Tracks, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation	
8	Project Allocation	3,650,000
9	(Base Project Allocation —	
10	\$2,900,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$750,000)	
12	(6) City of Philadelphia, 70th	
13	Street over Amtrak Tracks,	
14	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
15	39174	
16	Project Allocation	12,000,000
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$10,000,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$2,000,000)	
20	(7) City of Philadelphia, 71st	
21	Street over Amtrak Tracks,	
22	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
23	39178	
24	Project Allocation	12,000,000
25	(Base Project Allocation —	
26	\$10,000,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$2,000,000)	
28	(8) City of Philadelphia, A	
29	Street and Cambria Street over	
30	Conrail Tracks, Bridge	

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	39097	
3	Project Allocation	10,040,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$8,370,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies \$1,670,000)	
7	(9) City of Philadelphia, Bells	
8	Mill Road over Wissahickon	
9	Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
10	Bridge Key 39218	
11	Project Allocation	1,700,000
12	(Base Project Allocation	
13	\$1,500,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies \$200,000)	
15	(10) City of Philadelphia,	
16	Byberry Road over CSX	
17	Railroad, Bridge Replacement,	
18	Bridge Key 39244, Project ID	
19	88085	
20	Project Allocation	2,920,800
21	(Base Project Allocation	
22	\$2,280,200)	
23	(Land Allocation \$240,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies \$400,600)	
25	(11) City of Philadelphia, Cayuga	
26	Street over Former Conrail	
27	Tracks, Bridge Removal, Bridge	
28	Key 39098	
29	Project Allocation	1,650,000
30	(Base Project Allocation	

1 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$150,000)~~
3 ~~(12) City of Philadelphia, Dawson—~~
4 ~~Street (Pedestrian Bridge)—~~
5 ~~over SEPTA Tracks, Bridge—~~
6 ~~Rehabilitation~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,150,000~~
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation—~~
9 ~~\$2,400,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$750,000)~~
11 ~~(13) City of Philadelphia, Duval—~~
12 ~~Street (Pedestrian Bridge)—~~
13 ~~over SEPTA Tracks, Bridge—~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,150,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation—~~
17 ~~\$2,400,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$750,000)~~
19 ~~(14) City of Philadelphia, Falls—~~
20 ~~Bridge over Schuylkill River,—~~
21 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge—~~
22 ~~Key 39140, Project ID 108099~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,910,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation—~~
25 ~~\$1,950,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation—\$40,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies—\$1,920,000)~~
28 ~~(15) City of Philadelphia,—~~
29 ~~Glenwood Avenue over Conrail—~~
30 ~~Tracks, Bridge Rehabilitation,—~~

1	Bridge Key 39170	
2	Project Allocation	4,380,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	 \$3,130,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,250,000)	
6	(16) City of Philadelphia, Green	
7	 Lane over Schuylkill River and	
8	 Railroad, Bridge	
9	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	 39141, Project ID 110313	
11	Project Allocation	2,944,000
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	 \$2,419,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$75,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)	
16	(17) City of Philadelphia,	
17	 Greenland Drive over Abandoned	
18	 Trolley Park Run, Bridge	
19	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	 39233	
21	Project Allocation	3,900,000
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	 \$3,000,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$300,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)	
26	(18) City of Philadelphia,	
27	 Leverington Avenue over	
28	 Manayunk Canal and Norfolk	
29	 Southern Railroad, Bridge	
30	 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	

1 39127
2 Project Allocation 3,200,000
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
4 ~~\$3,000,000)~~
5 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
6 ~~(19) City of Philadelphia,~~
7 ~~Luzerne Street over Conrail~~
8 ~~Tracks, Bridge Replacement,~~
9 ~~Bridge Key 39136~~
10 Project Allocation 5,500,000
11 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
12 ~~\$5,000,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
14 ~~(20) City of Philadelphia, Margie~~
15 ~~Street over Amtrak Tracks,~~
16 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
17 ~~Key 39171~~
18 Project Allocation 12,000,000
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$10,000,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$2,000,000)~~
22 ~~(21) City of Philadelphia, Martin~~
23 ~~Luther King, Jr., Drive over~~
24 ~~Schuylkill River, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~39256, Project ID 108129~~
27 Project Allocation 3,808,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,800,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,968,000)~~
2 ~~(22) City of Philadelphia,~~
3 ~~Montgomery Drive over CSX~~
4 ~~Railroad, Bridge~~
5 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~40158~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,300,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)~~
12 ~~(23) City of Philadelphia,~~
13 ~~Morrell Avenue over Byberry~~
14 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 39205~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,600,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
21 ~~(24) City of Philadelphia,~~
22 ~~Morrell Avenue over Byberry~~
23 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
24 ~~Bridge Key 39255~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,600,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
30 ~~(25) City of Philadelphia, Noble~~

1	Street over 13th Street,	
2	Bridge Superstructure	
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 57140,	
4	Project ID 115610	
5	Project Allocation	1,500,000
6	(Base Project Allocation	
7	\$1,200,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)	
9	(26) City of Philadelphia, Pine	
10	Road over SEPTA Tracks, Bridge	
11	Superstructure Replacement,	
12	Bridge Key 39247, Project ID	
13	17521	
14	Project Allocation	2,200,000
15	(Base Project Allocation	
16	\$2,000,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies \$200,000)	
18	(27) City of Philadelphia, Pine	
19	Road over Pennypack Creek,	
20	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
21	Key 39172, Project ID 115619	
22	Project Allocation	2,400,000
23	(Base Project Allocation	
24	\$2,000,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies \$400,000)	
26	(28) City of Philadelphia, Tabor	
27	Road over Tacony Creek, Bridge	
28	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
29	39146, Project ID 98230	
30	Project Allocation	12,142,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$11,950,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$192,000)~~
4 ~~(29) City of Philadelphia,~~
5 ~~Wynnefield Avenue over~~
6 ~~Parkside Avenue Extension,~~
7 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
8 ~~Key 39237~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,600,000
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
14 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
15 ~~(1) Ridge Avenue over Wissahickon~~
16 ~~Creek, City of Philadelphia,~~
17 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
18 ~~Key 38951~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,000,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$3,550,000)~~
22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$450,000)~~
23 ~~(2) SR 0001 over SEPTA, City of~~
24 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 38305,~~
26 ~~Project ID 17511~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,096,635
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,700,000)~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$23,200)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$373,435)~~
~~2 (3) SR 0001 over Railroad, City~~
~~3 of Philadelphia, Bridge~~
~~4 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 38319, Project ID 104964~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 600,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
~~8 (4) SR 0001 over Poquessing~~
~~9 Creek, City of Philadelphia,~~
~~10 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~11 Key 38374, Project ID 104965~~
~~12 Project Allocation~~ 980,000
~~13 (Base Project Allocation — \$980,000)~~
~~14 (5) SR 0073 over Roosevelt~~
~~15 Boulevard, City of~~
~~16 Philadelphia, Bridge~~
~~17 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~18 38436, Project ID 104963~~
~~19 Project Allocation~~ 600,000
~~20 (Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
~~21 (6) SR 0095 over Race Street and~~
~~22 Ramps, City of Philadelphia,~~
~~23 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~24 Key 38568, Project ID 79828~~
~~25 Project Allocation~~ 968,390
~~26 (Base Project Allocation — \$875,000)~~
~~27 (Land Allocation — \$93,390)~~
~~28 (7) SR 0095 over Callowhill~~
~~29 Street, City of Philadelphia,~~
~~30 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~

1	Key 38570, Project ID 79828	
2	Project Allocation	418,678
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$18,678)	
5	(8) SR 0095 over Callowhill	
6	Street, City of Philadelphia,	
7	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
8	Key 38572, Project ID 103553	
9	Project Allocation	416,109
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$16,109)	
12	(9) SR 0095 over Spring Garden	
13	Street, City of Philadelphia,	
14	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
15	Key 38579, Project ID 103553	
16	Project Allocation	573,327
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$525,000)	
18	(Land Allocation — \$48,327)	
19	(10) SR 0095 over Fairmount	
20	Avenue, City of Philadelphia,	
21	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
22	38580, Project ID 103553	
23	Project Allocation	955,545
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$875,000)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$80,545)	
26	(11) SR 0095 over Brown Street,	
27	City of Philadelphia, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 38581,	
29	Project ID 103553	
30	Project Allocation	764,436

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$64,436)~~
3 ~~(12) — SR 0095 over Shackamaxon—~~
4 ~~Street, City of Philadelphia,—~~
5 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key—~~
6 ~~38586, Project ID 17821~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,279,240
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$36,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$243,240)~~
12 ~~(13) — SR 0095 over Frankford—~~
13 ~~Avenue, City of Philadelphia,—~~
14 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge—~~
15 ~~Key 38590, Project ID 103553~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 6,879,924
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$6,300,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$579,924)~~
20 ~~(14) — SR 0095 over Palmer and—~~
21 ~~Cumberland Streets, City of—~~
22 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge—~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 38592,—~~
24 ~~Project ID 17821~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 51,169,614
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
27 ~~\$40,000,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,440,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$9,729,614)~~
30 ~~(15) — SR 0095 over Sergeant and—~~

1	Huntingdon Streets, City of	
2	Philadelphia, Bridge	
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 38595,	
4	Project ID 17821	
5	Project Allocation	20,467,846
6	(Base Project Allocation —	
7	 \$16,000,000)	
8	(Land Allocation — \$576,000)	
9	(Design & Contingencies — \$3,891,846)	
10	(16) SR 0095 over Lehigh and	
11	Somerset Streets, City of	
12	Philadelphia, Bridge	
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 38597,	
14	Project ID 17821	
15	Project Allocation	19,188,605
16	(Base Project Allocation —	
17	 \$15,000,000)	
18	(Land Allocation — \$540,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$3,648,605)	
20	(17) SR 0095 over Cambria and Ann	
21	Streets, City of Philadelphia,	
22	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
23	38599, Project ID 17821	
24	Project Allocation	14,071,644
25	(Base Project Allocation —	
26	 \$11,000,000)	
27	(Land Allocation — \$396,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$2,675,644)	
29	(18) SR 0095 over Tacony and	
30	Bridge Streets, City of	

1	Philadelphia, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 38621,	
3	Project ID 79910	
4	Project Allocation	17,986,000
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$16,974,000)	
7	(Land Allocation \$1,012,000)	
8	(19) SR 0095 over Fraley Street,	
9	City of Philadelphia, Bridge	
10	Replacement, Bridge Key 38624,	
11	Project ID 79910	
12	Project Allocation	1,564,000
13	(Base Project Allocation	
14	\$1,476,000)	
15	(Land Allocation \$88,000)	
16	(20) SR 0136 over Roosevelt	
17	Boulevard Extension, City of	
18	Philadelphia, Bridge	
19	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	39434, Project ID 104980	
21	Project Allocation	1,970,000
22	(Base Project Allocation	
23	\$1,970,000)	
24	(21) SR 0676 Ramps over Ramps and	
25	SR 0095, City of Philadelphia,	
26	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
27	Key 39343, Project ID 103553	
28	Project Allocation	6,879,924
29	(Base Project Allocation	
30	\$6,300,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$579,924)~~
2 ~~(22) SR 1011 over Wooden Bridge~~
3 ~~Run, City of Philadelphia,~~
4 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~38766, Project ID 69909~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,420,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
8 ~~\$3,188,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$584,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$648,000)~~
11 ~~(23) SR 1014 over Pennypack~~
12 ~~Creek, City of Philadelphia,~~
13 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
14 ~~Key 38780, Project ID 104984~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,292,800
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$3,292,800)~~
18 ~~(24) SR 2007 over Frankford~~
19 ~~Creek, City of Philadelphia,~~
20 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~38838, Project ID 81292~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 4,329,711
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
24 ~~\$1,300,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,576,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,453,711)~~
27 ~~(25) SR 2151 over Woodhaven Road,~~
28 ~~City of Philadelphia, Bridge~~
29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~38421, Project ID 104978~~

1	Project Allocation	1,600,000
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$1,600,000)	
4	(26) SR 3003 over CSX Railroad	
5	Tunnels, City of Philadelphia,	
6	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
7	38904, Project ID 75803	
8	Project Allocation	8,900,000
9	(Base Project Allocation	
10	\$7,205,000)	
11	(Land Allocation \$200,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies \$1,495,000)	
13	(27) SR 3009 over Amtrak, City of	
14	Philadelphia, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 38943,	
16	Project ID 92554	
17	Project Allocation	2,441,600
18	(Base Project Allocation	
19	\$1,480,000)	
20	(Land Allocation \$315,200)	
21	(Design & Contingencies \$646,400)	
22	(28) SR 3010 over Schuylkill	
23	River, City of Philadelphia,	
24	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
25	Key 38378, Project ID 69828	
26	Project Allocation	29,591,354
27	(Base Project Allocation	
28	\$14,338,000)	
29	(Land Allocation \$10,720,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$4,533,354)	

1 ~~(29) SR 3010 over CSX Railroad,~~
2 ~~City of Philadelphia, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~38381, Project ID 69828~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~14,574,846~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
7 ~~\$7,062,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$5,280,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$2,232,846)~~
10 ~~(30) SR 3021 over Amtrak, City of~~
11 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 38998,~~
13 ~~Project ID 75801~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~24,870,000~~
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$22,745,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$400,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,725,000)~~
19 ~~(31) SR 3028 over SEPTA, City of~~
20 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge~~
21 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
22 ~~39011, Project ID 78757~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~8,577,000~~
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$4,180,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$850,200)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$3,546,800)~~
28 ~~(32) SR 4003 over Roosevelt~~
29 ~~Boulevard Extension, City of~~
30 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	39042, Project ID 104974	
3	Project Allocation	643,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$643,000)	
5	(33) SR 4011 over SEPTA, City of	
6	Philadelphia, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	39073, Project ID 104977	
9	Project Allocation	1,405,600
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,405,600)	
12	(34) SR 8005 over Slab Fill, City	
13	of Philadelphia, Bridge	
14	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
15	38078, Project ID 104962	
16	Project Allocation	600,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
18	(35) SR 8009 over Brown Street,	
19	City of Philadelphia, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 39344,	
21	Project ID 103553	
22	Project Allocation	764,436
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$64,436)	
25	(36) SR 8009 over Fairmount	
26	Avenue, City of Philadelphia,	
27	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
28	39345, Project ID 103553	
29	Project Allocation	955,545
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$875,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$80,545)~~
2 ~~(37) SR 8009 over Spring Garden~~
3 ~~Street, City of Philadelphia,~~
4 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
5 ~~Key 39346, Project ID 103553~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 573,327
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$525,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$48,327)~~
9 ~~(38) SR 8011 over Columbia and~~
10 ~~Delaware Avenues, City of~~
11 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 39350,~~
13 ~~Project ID 17821~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,279,240
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
16 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$36,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$243,240)~~
19 ~~(39) SR 8011 over Aramingo~~
20 ~~Avenue, City of Philadelphia,~~
21 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
22 ~~39357, Project ID 17821~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,837,721
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$3,000,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$108,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$729,721)~~
28 ~~(40) SR 8017 over SR 0095 and~~
29 ~~Ramps, City of Philadelphia,~~
30 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~

1 ~~39382, Project ID 79905~~
2 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,906,000~~
3 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
4 ~~\$3,801,000)~~
5 ~~(Land Allocation — \$105,000)~~
6 ~~(41) — SR 8017 over SR 0095,~~
7 ~~Frankford Creek, Juniata~~
8 ~~Street, Almond Street,~~
9 ~~Thompson Street and Ramps,~~
10 ~~City of Philadelphia, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 39384,~~
12 ~~Project ID 79905~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,864,400~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$2,787,400)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$77,000)~~
17 ~~(42) — SR 8019 over Earth Fill,~~
18 ~~City of Philadelphia, Bridge~~
19 ~~Removal, Bridge Key 39390,~~
20 ~~Project ID 79905~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~26,040,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$25,340,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$700,000)~~
25 ~~(43) — SR 8019 over Earth Fill,~~
26 ~~City of Philadelphia, Bridge~~
27 ~~Removal, Bridge Key 39391,~~
28 ~~Project ID 79905~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~26,040,000~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~(\$25,340,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$700,000)~~
3 ~~(44) — SR 8019 over Orthodox —~~
4 ~~Street, Aramingo Avenue and —~~
5 ~~Pearce Street, City of —~~
6 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge Removal, —~~
7 ~~Bridge Key 39393, Project ID —~~
8 ~~79905~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~26,040,000~~
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
11 ~~\$25,340,000)~~
12 ~~(Land Allocation — \$700,000)~~
13 ~~(45) — SR 8019 over Lefevre Street —~~
14 ~~and Conrail Railroad, City of —~~
15 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge Removal, —~~
16 ~~Bridge Key 39395, Project ID —~~
17 ~~79905~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~26,040,000~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
20 ~~\$25,340,000)~~
21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$700,000)~~
22 ~~(46) — SR 8019 over Orthodox —~~
23 ~~Street, Aramingo Avenue and —~~
24 ~~Pearce Street, City of —~~
25 ~~Philadelphia, Bridge Removal, —~~
26 ~~Bridge Key 39397, Project ID —~~
27 ~~103559~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~17,000,000~~
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$16,500,000)~~

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~2 (47) SR 8019 over Earth Fill,~~
~~3 City of Philadelphia, Bridge~~
~~4 Removal, Bridge Key 39398,~~
~~5 Project ID 103559~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 17,000,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~8 \$16,500,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~10 (48) SR 8019 over Earth Fill,~~
~~11 City of Philadelphia, Bridge~~
~~12 Removal, Bridge Key 39400,~~
~~13 Project ID 103559~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 17,000,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~16 \$16,500,000)~~
~~17 (Land Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~18 (49) SR 8019 over Margaret and~~
~~19 Milnor Streets and Aramingo~~
~~20 Avenue, City of Philadelphia,~~
~~21 Bridge Removal, Bridge Key~~
~~22 39402, Project ID 103559~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 17,000,000
~~24 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~25 \$16,500,000)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~27 Section 56. Pike County.~~
~~28 (a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
~~29 (1) Delaware Township, Park Road~~
~~30 (T 344), Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	30019, BMS 51-7202-0344-0005	
3	Project Allocation	1,000,000
4	(Base Project Allocation —	
5	\$1,000,000)	
6	(2) Lehman Township, T 302 over	
7	Bushkill Creek, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 30049	
9	Project Allocation	6,025,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$5,000,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,000,000)	
14	(3) Lehman Township, T 305 over	
15	Little Bushkill Creek, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 30050	
17	Project Allocation	4,250,000
18	(Base Project Allocation —	
19	\$3,500,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)	
22	(4) Blooming Grove Township, T	
23	410 over Shohola Creek, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 30015	
25	Project Allocation	1,825,000
26	(Base Project Allocation —	
27	\$1,500,000)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
30	(5) Milford Borough, T 425 over	

1	Sawkill Creek, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 30070	
3	Project Allocation	3,050,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$2,500,000)	
6	(Land Allocation \$50,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$500,000)	
8	(6) Lackawaxen Township, T-492	
9	over West Falls Creek, Bridge	
10	Replacement, Bridge Key 30040	
11	Project Allocation	1,850,000
12	(Base Project Allocation	
13	\$1,500,000)	
14	(Land Allocation \$50,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$300,000)	
16	(b) State Bridges	
17	(1) SR 0006 over Decker Creek,	
18	Palmyra Township, Bridge	
19	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	29792, Project ID 116691	
21	Project Allocation	330,000
22	(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)	
24	(2) SR 0006 over Spring Brook,	
25	Lackawaxen Township, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	29796, Project ID 116692	
28	Project Allocation	300,000
29	(Base Project Allocation \$170,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)	

1 ~~(3) SR 0402 over Outlet at~~
2 ~~Porters Lake, Porter Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
4 ~~Key 29886, Project ID 116693~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
8 ~~(4) SR 0402 over Indian Cabin~~
9 ~~Run, Porter Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~29889, Project ID 116694~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 430,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
15 ~~(5) SR 1002 over Lake Greeley,~~
16 ~~Lackawaxen Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 40049,~~
18 ~~Project ID 115820~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 569,878
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$569,877)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1)~~
22 ~~(6) SR 1003 over Taylortown~~
23 ~~Creek, Lackawaxen Township,~~
24 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
25 ~~Key 29939, Project ID 116695~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 370,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$240,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
29 ~~(7) SR 1017 over Tributary of~~
30 ~~Delaware River, Westfall~~

1 ~~Township, Bridge~~
 2 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 3 ~~67848, Project ID 116701~~
 4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)~~
 6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
 7 ~~(8) SR 2001 over Hornbeck Creek,~~
 8 ~~Delaware Township, Bridge~~
 9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 10 ~~29963, Project ID 116734~~
 11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 370,000
 12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$240,000)~~
 13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
 14 ~~(9) SR 2003 over Little Bushkill~~
 15 ~~Creek, Lehman Township, Bridge~~
 16 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 17 ~~29971, Project ID 116696~~
 18 ~~Project Allocation~~ 330,000
 19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
 20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
 21 ~~(10) SR 2004 over Nichecronk~~
 22 ~~Brook, Delaware Township,~~
 23 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
 24 ~~Key 29978, Project ID 116697~~
 25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 330,000
 26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
 27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
 28 ~~Section 57. Potter County.~~
 29 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State
 30 ~~(1) Pleasant Valley Township,~~

1 ~~Holcomb Hollow Road over~~
2 ~~Shaytown Branch, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 46555~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,250,000~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$1,250,000)~~
7 ~~(2) Clara Township, SR 7204 over~~
8 ~~Fisk Hollow Run, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 52387,~~
10 ~~Project ID 117158~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~812,000~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$812,000)~~
13 ~~(3) Genesee Township, SR 7207~~
14 ~~over Middle Branch of Genesee~~
15 ~~River, Bridge Replacement,~~
16 ~~Bridge Key 55935, Project ID~~
17 ~~117158~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~812,000~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$812,000)~~
20 ~~(4) Genesee Township, SR 7207~~
21 ~~over West Branch of Genesee~~
22 ~~River, Bridge Replacement,~~
23 ~~Bridge Key 56874, Project ID~~
24 ~~117158~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~812,000~~
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$812,000)~~
27 ~~(5) Hector Township, SR 7210 over~~
28 ~~Teed Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 48026, Project ID~~
30 ~~117158~~

1 Project Allocation 812,000
2 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$812,000)~~
3 ~~(6) Pleasant Valley Township, SR~~
4 ~~7215 over Shaytown Branch,~~
5 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~46555, Project ID 117158~~
7 Project Allocation 986,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$986,000)~~
9 ~~(7) Pleasant Valley Township, SR~~
10 ~~7215 over Sartwell Creek,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~46558, Project ID 117158~~
13 Project Allocation 812,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$812,000)~~
15 ~~(8) West Branch Township, SR 7224~~
16 ~~over West Branch of Pine~~
17 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
18 ~~Bridge Key 55924, Project ID~~
19 ~~117158~~
20 Project Allocation 812,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$812,000)~~
22 ~~(9) West Branch Township, T 429~~
23 ~~(Corbett Road) over West~~
24 ~~Branch of Pine Creek, Bridge~~
25 ~~Box Culvert, Bridge Key 55924~~
26 Project Allocation 1,000,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
29 ~~(10) Clara Township, T 530 (West~~
30 ~~Fishing Creek) over Fisk~~

1	Hollow Run, Bridge Box	
2	Culvert, Bridge Key 52387	
3	Project Allocation	1,000,000
4	(Base Project Allocation	
5	\$1,000,000)	
6	(11) Hector Township, T 547 over	
7	Teed Run, Bridge Box Culvert,	
8	Bridge Key 48026	
9	Project Allocation	1,000,000
10	(Base Project Allocation	
11	\$1,000,000)	
12	(12) Genesee Township, T 558 (Rag	
13	Hill Road) over West Branch of	
14	Genesee River, Bridge Box	
15	Culvert, Bridge Key 56874	
16	Project Allocation	1,000,000
17	(Base Project Allocation	
18	\$1,000,000)	
19	(13) Pleasant Valley Township,	
20	Weimer Hollow Road over	
21	Sartwell Creek, Bridge Box	
22	Culvert, Bridge Key 46558	
23	Project Allocation	1,000,000
24	(Base Project Allocation	
25	\$1,000,000)	
26	(14) Genesee Township, Whitney	
27	Hill Road over Middle Branch	
28	of Genesee River, Bridge Box	
29	Culvert, Bridge Key 55935	
30	Project Allocation	1,000,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~2 \$1,000,000)~~
~~3 (b) State Bridges~~
~~4 (1) SR 0006 over Fishing Creek,~~
~~5 Roulette Township, Bridge~~
~~6 Replacement, Bridge Key 30082,~~
~~7 Project ID 91601~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 600,000
~~9 (Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
~~10 (2) SR 0006 over Dingmans Run,~~
~~11 Coudersport Borough, Bridge~~
~~12 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~13 30090, Project ID 89981~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 310,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$180,000)~~
~~16 (Land Allocation — \$30,000)~~
~~17 (Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
~~18 (3) SR 0006 over Lyman Creek,~~
~~19 Sweden Township, Bridge~~
~~20 Restoration, Bridge Key 30100,~~
~~21 Project ID 110330~~
~~22 Project Allocation~~ 755,750
~~23 (Base Project Allocation — \$725,799)~~
~~24 (Land Allocation — \$29,951)~~
~~25 (4) SR 0006 over Nine Mile Run,~~
~~26 Ulysses Township, Bridge~~
~~27 Replacement, Bridge Key 30109,~~
~~28 Project ID 91630~~
~~29 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~30 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

1	(5) SR 0006 over Genesee Fork of	
2	Pine Creek, Pike Township,	
3	Bridge Restoration, Bridge Key	
4	30116, Project ID 85109	
5	Project Allocation	309,653
6	(Base Project Allocation — \$255,510)	
7	(Land Allocation — \$39,143)	
8	(Design & Contingencies — \$15,000)	
9	(6) SR 0044 over Campbell Run,	
10	Hebron Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 30155,	
12	Project ID 85308	
13	Project Allocation	1,559,550
14	(Base Project Allocation —	
15	\$1,000,000)	
16	(Land Allocation — \$88,848)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$470,702)	
18	(7) SR 0044 over Tributary of	
19	Oswayo Creek, Shinglehouse	
20	Borough, Bridge Preservation,	
21	Bridge Key 30172, Project ID	
22	91110	
23	Project Allocation	343,200
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$343,200)	
25	(8) SR 0044 over Indian Run,	
26	Abbott Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	30143, Project ID 116890	
29	Project Allocation	300,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$258,000)	

1 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$42,000}~~
2 ~~(9) — SR 0049 over Lent Hollow Run,~~
3 ~~Hebron Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 30175,~~
5 ~~Project ID 85311~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,800
7 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$255,000}~~
8 ~~{Land Allocation — \$20,000}~~
9 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$25,800}~~
10 ~~(10) — SR 0049 over Marsh Creek,~~
11 ~~Bingham Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 30186,~~
13 ~~Project ID 84099~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,200,000
15 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$750,000}~~
16 ~~{Land Allocation — \$150,000}~~
17 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$300,000}~~
18 ~~(11) — SR 0049 over Marsh Creek,~~
19 ~~Bingham Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 30187,~~
21 ~~Project ID 85314~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 365,600
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$330,000}~~
24 ~~{Land Allocation — \$20,000}~~
25 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$15,600}~~
26 ~~(12) — SR 0049 over Tributary of~~
27 ~~Cowanesque River, Harrison~~
28 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
29 ~~Bridge Key 30197, Project ID~~
30 ~~91273~~

1	Project Allocation	500,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
3	(13) SR 0049 over Lent Hollow	
4	Run, Hebron Township, Bridge	
5	Preservation, Bridge Key	
6	30175, Project ID 117032	
7	Project Allocation	580,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
9	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
11	(14) SR 0049 over Peet Brook,	
12	Allegheny Township, Bridge	
13	Preservation, Bridge Key	
14	30176, Project ID 117032	
15	Project Allocation	580,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
17	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
19	(15) SR 0049 over Marsh Creek,	
20	Bingham Township, Bridge	
21	Preservation, Bridge Key	
22	30187, Project ID 117037	
23	Project Allocation	580,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
27	(16) SR 0049 over Tributary of	
28	Allegheny River, Allegheny	
29	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
30	Bridge Key 30179, Project ID	

1	113161	
2	Project Allocation	700,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	
5	(17) — SR 0049 over Allegheny	
6	River, Allegany Township,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	30181, Project ID 113160	
9	Project Allocation	1,100,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)	
12	(18) — SR 0049 over Middle Branch	
13	of Genesee River, Ulysses	
14	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
15	Bridge Key 30182, Project ID	
16	113159	
17	Project Allocation	1,100,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)	
20	(19) — SR 0144 over Kettle Creek,	
21	Stewardson Township, Bridge	
22	Restoration, Bridge Key 30202,	
23	Project ID 85109	
24	Project Allocation	339,705
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$28,705)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$11,000)	
28	(20) — SR 0144 over South Side	
29	Creek, West Branch Township,	
30	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	

1	30210, Project ID 85315	
2	Project Allocation	487,469
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$253,218)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$45,756)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$188,495)	
6	(21) SR 0244 over Tyler Hollow	
7	Run, Oswayo Township, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	30220, Project ID 112746	
10	Project Allocation	702,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$450,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$68,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$184,000)	
14	(22) SR 0244 over Ellisburg	
15	Creek, Genesee Township,	
16	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
17	30223, Project ID 69463	
18	Project Allocation	750,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
20	(23) SR 0244 over Oswayo Creek,	
21	Hebron Township, Bridge	
22	Replacement, Bridge Key 30216,	
23	Project ID 113158	
24	Project Allocation	800,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)	
27	(24) SR 0244 over Oswayo Creek,	
28	Hebron Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	30216, Project ID 114317	

1	Project Allocation	1,278,750
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$1,108,250)	
4	(Land Allocation \$60,500)	
5	(Design & Contingencies \$110,000)	
6	(25) SR 0449 over Nine Mile Run,	
7	Ulysses Township, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 30232,	
9	Project ID 85316	
10	Project Allocation	900,000
11	(Base Project Allocation \$900,000)	
12	(26) SR 0449 over Pine Creek,	
13	Ulysses Township, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 30238,	
15	Project ID 105915	
16	Project Allocation	1,550,321
17	(Base Project Allocation \$900,000)	
18	(Land Allocation \$45,756)	
19	(Design & Contingencies \$604,565)	
20	(27) SR 0449 over West Branch of	
21	Genesee River, Genesee	
22	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
23	Bridge Key 30247, Project ID	
24	91602	
25	Project Allocation	500,000
26	(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)	
27	(28) SR 0449 over Nine Mile Run,	
28	Ulysses Township, Bridge	
29	Preservation, Bridge Key	
30	30232, Project ID 117032	

1	Project Allocation	580,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
5	(29) SR 0872 over Freeman Run,	
6	Portage Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 30273,	
8	Project ID 88632	
9	Project Allocation	750,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
11	(30) SR 0872 over Branch of Mill	
12	Creek, Eulalia Township,	
13	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
14	30284, Project ID 85235	
15	Project Allocation	460,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
17	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)	
19	(31) SR 0872 over Freeman Run,	
20	Keating Township, Bridge	
21	Replacement, Bridge Key 30279,	
22	Project ID 113157	
23	Project Allocation	1,100,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)	
26	(32) SR 1003 over Branch of	
27	Genesee River, Ulysses	
28	Borough, Bridge Replacement,	
29	Bridge Key 30297, Project ID	
30	85388	

1	Project Allocation	326,400
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$6,400)	
5	(33) SR 1005 over Phoenix Run,	
6	Pike Township, Bridge	
7	Restoration, Bridge Key 30299,	
8	Project ID 110672	
9	Project Allocation	925,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$875,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
12	(34) SR 1011 over Genesee River,	
13	Bingham Township, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 30317,	
15	Project ID 4902	
16	Project Allocation	609,908
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$180,000)	
18	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$329,908)	
20	(35) SR 1016 over White Branch of	
21	North Fork, Harrison Township,	
22	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
23	30328, Project ID 88647	
24	Project Allocation	500,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
26	(36) SR 1019 over North Branch of	
27	Cowanesque River, Harrison	
28	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
29	Bridge Key 30333, Project ID	
30	105799	

1	Project Allocation	655,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$75,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$230,000)	
5	(37) SR 1022 over Pine Creek,	
6	Galeton Borough, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 30340,	
8	Project ID 109730	
9	Project Allocation	520,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)	
13	(38) SR 3001 over Birch Run,	
14	Wharton Township, Bridge	
15	Restoration, Bridge Key 30370,	
16	Project ID 110330	
17	Project Allocation	347,644
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$333,867)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$13,777)	
20	(39) SR 3001 over Camp Run,	
21	Wharton Township, Bridge	
22	Preservation, Bridge Key	
23	30371, Project ID 117037	
24	Project Allocation	580,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
26	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
28	(40) SR 3001 over East Fork of	
29	Sinnemahoning Creek, Summit	
30	Township, Bridge Replacement,	

1 ~~(44) SR 4001 over Sartwell Creek,~~
2 ~~Pleasant Valley Township,~~
3 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
4 ~~Key 30398, Project ID 117037~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~580,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
9 ~~(45) SR 4001 over Bear Creek,~~
10 ~~Pleasant Valley Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~30396, Project ID 113156~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,100,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
16 ~~(46) SR 4003 over Turn Back and~~
17 ~~Wokeley Hollow, Clara~~
18 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
19 ~~Bridge Key 30406, Project ID~~
20 ~~69451~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~500,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
23 ~~(47) SR 4003 over Allegheny~~
24 ~~River, Roulette Township,~~
25 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
26 ~~Key 30401, Project ID 114317~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~651,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$564,200)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation — \$30,800)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$56,000)~~

1 ~~(48) SR 4013 over North Hollow~~
2 ~~Run, Sweden Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 45495,~~
4 ~~Project ID 88645~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
7 ~~(49) SR 4017 over Bell Run,~~
8 ~~Sharon Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 30422,~~
10 ~~Project ID 4830~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$145,000)~~
13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$135,000)~~
15 ~~(50) SR 4017 over Bell Run,~~
16 ~~Sharon Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 30422,~~
18 ~~Project ID 110672~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 851,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$805,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$46,000)~~
22 ~~(51) SR 4017 over Bell Run,~~
23 ~~Sharon Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~30422, Project ID 116890~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 640,640
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$544,640)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$96,000)~~
29 ~~Section 58. Schuylkill County.~~
30 ~~(a) Local Bridges~~ Local State

1 ~~(1) St. Clair Borough, Carrol~~
2 ~~Street over Mill Creek, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 31008~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,684,000~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
6 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$184,000)~~
8 ~~(2) Frailey Township, Clark~~
9 ~~Street (T 436) over Good~~
10 ~~Spring Creek, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 65307~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~620,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$496,000)~~
14 ~~(Land Allocation \$20,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$104,000)~~
16 ~~(3) Deer Lake Borough,~~
17 ~~Drehersville Road (T 719) over~~
18 ~~Pine Creek, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 30986,~~
20 ~~Project ID 12555~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~796,500~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$796,500)~~
23 ~~(4) St. Clair Borough, Franklin~~
24 ~~Street over Mill Creek, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 31007~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,615,500~~
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
28 ~~\$1,447,500)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation \$168,000)~~
30 ~~(5) Barry Township, Hill Road (T~~

1	Bridge Key 30882	
2	Project Allocation	1,250,000
3	(Base Project Allocation	
4	\$1,120,800)	
5	(Land Allocation \$4,200)	
6	(Design & Contingencies \$125,000)	
7	(10) Hegins Township, Pine Drive	
8	(T 520) over Pine Creek,	
9	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
10	30902	
11	Project Allocation	310,000
12	(Base Project Allocation \$250,000)	
13	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies \$35,000)	
15	(11) Washington Township, SR 7233	
16	over Lower Little Swatara	
17	Creek, Bridge Rehabilitation,	
18	Bridge Key 30953, Project ID	
19	110329	
20	Project Allocation	400,000
21	(Base Project Allocation \$260,000)	
22	(Land Allocation \$20,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$120,000)	
24	(12) City of Pottsville, SR 7301	
25	over Reading Blue Mountain and	
26	Northern Railroad, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 30982,	
28	Project ID 57689	
29	Project Allocation	1,662,500
30	(Base Project Allocation	

1 ~~\$1,400,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$97,500)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$165,000)~~
4 ~~(13) — St. Clair Borough, Thwing~~
5 ~~Street over Mill Creek, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 31011~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,672,000~~
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
9 ~~\$1,484,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$188,000)~~
11 ~~(14) — East Brunswick Township,~~
12 ~~Wild Turkey Lane (T 753) over~~
13 ~~Indian Run, Bridge~~
14 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 30878~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~786,000~~
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$707,500)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$78,500)~~
18 ~~(15) — Hegers Township, Wood Lane~~
19 ~~(T 388) over Deep Creek,~~
20 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
21 ~~30894~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~475,000~~
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
26 ~~(b) — State Bridges~~
27 ~~(1) — SR 0025 over Pine Creek,~~
28 ~~Hubley Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 30498,~~
30 ~~Project ID 12539~~

1	Project Allocation	1,500,400
2	(Base Project Allocation	
3	\$1,500,000)	
4	(Land Allocation \$200)	
5	(Design & Contingencies \$200)	
6	(2) SR 0054 over Tributary of	
7	Shenandoah Creek, Shenandoah	
8	Borough, Bridge Replacement,	
9	Bridge Key 30506, Project ID	
10	116811	
11	Project Allocation	1,100,000
12	(Base Project Allocation \$600,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies \$500,000)	
14	(3) SR 0125 over Black Creek,	
15	Tremont Township, Bridge	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 30614,	
17	Project ID 91989	
18	Project Allocation	300,000
19	(Base Project Allocation \$155,000)	
20	(Land Allocation \$25,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies \$120,000)	
22	(4) SR 0183 over Schuylkill	
23	River, North Manheim Township,	
24	Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
25	Key 30629, Project ID 109826	
26	Project Allocation	781,250
27	(Base Project Allocation \$687,500)	
28	(Design & Contingencies \$93,750)	
29	(5) SR 0209 over Eagle Hill Run,	
30	East Norwegian and Blythe	

1	Project ID 92064	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$185,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$5,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$110,000)	
6	(10) — SR 0309 over Reading Blue	
7	Mountain and Northern	
8	Railroad, Rush Township,	
9	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
10	Key 30667, Project ID 91674	
11	Project Allocation	6,050,000
12	(Base Project Allocation —	
13	\$4,500,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$300,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,250,000)	
16	(11) — SR 0339 over Tributary of	
17	Catawissa Creek, East Union	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 30676, Project ID	
20	116811	
21	Project Allocation	1,100,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)	
24	(12) — SR 0339 over Mahanoy Creek,	
25	Mahanoy City Borough, Bridge	
26	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
27	30675, Project ID 85839	
28	Project Allocation	1,000,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$375,000)~~
2 ~~(13) — SR 0443 over Mill Creek,~~
3 ~~Pine Grove Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 30681,~~
5 ~~Project ID 109995~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 860,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$320,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$490,000)~~
10 ~~(14) — SR 0443 over Tributary of~~
11 ~~Fishing Creek, Pine Grove~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 30682, Project ID~~
14 ~~116811~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,100,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
18 ~~(15) — SR 0443 over South Branch of~~
19 ~~Swatara Creek, Pine Grove~~
20 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
21 ~~Bridge Key 30685, Project ID~~
22 ~~85835~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,357,572
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
25 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
26 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
27 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$317,572)~~
28 ~~(16) — SR 0443 over Tributary of~~
29 ~~Schuylkill River, Schuylkill~~
30 ~~Haven Borough, Bridge~~

1	Catawissa Creek, East Union	
2	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
3	Bridge Key 30733, Project ID-	
4	85821	
5	Project Allocation	1,000,000
6	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)	
8	(21) SR 0924 over Tributary of	
9	Catawissa Creek, East Union	
10	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
11	Bridge Key 30734, Project ID-	
12	85820	
13	Project Allocation	1,100,000
14	(Base Project Allocation — \$700,000)	
15	(Land Allocation — \$25,000)	
16	(Design & Contingencies — \$375,000)	
17	(22) SR 1011 over Locust Creek,	
18	Ryan Township, Bridge	
19	Replacement, Bridge Key 30752,	
20	Project ID 12704	
21	Project Allocation	358,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
23	(Land Allocation — \$13,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$145,000)	
25	(23) SR 2009 over Red Creek,	
26	South Manheim Township, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 30784,	
28	Project ID 94305	
29	Project Allocation	331,797
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$160,000)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$18,640)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$153,157)~~
3 ~~(24) — SR 3013 over Swatara Creek,~~
4 ~~Tremont Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~30809, Project ID 109826~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 781,250
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$687,500)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$93,750)~~
10 ~~(25) — SR 4042 over West Branch of~~
11 ~~Schuylkill River, Minersville~~
12 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 30864, Project ID~~
14 ~~12611~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,740,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$2,800,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$740,000)~~
20 ~~(26) — SR 8011 over Schuylkill Mall~~
21 ~~Road, Ryan Township, Bridge~~
22 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
23 ~~31028, Project ID 109826~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ 781,250
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$687,500)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$93,750)~~
27 ~~Section 59. Snyder County.~~
28 ~~(a) — Local Bridges~~ Local State
29 ~~(1) — Beaver Township, Hetrick Road~~
30 ~~(T 588) over Tributary of~~

1 ~~Middle Creek, Bridge~~
 2 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 31282~~
 3 ~~Project Allocation~~ 293,250
 4 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$185,000)~~
 5 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$108,250)~~
 6 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
 7 ~~(1) SR 0035 over Tributary of~~
 8 ~~North Branch of Mahantango~~
 9 ~~Creek, Perry Township, Bridge~~
 10 ~~Restoration, Bridge Key 31071,~~
 11 ~~Project ID 87994~~
 12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 327,500
 13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$23,750)~~
 15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$3,750)~~
 16 ~~(2) SR 0104 over Mahantango~~
 17 ~~Creek, Chapman Township,~~
 18 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
 19 ~~Key 31085, Project ID 106155~~
 20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 565,000
 21 ~~(Land Allocation — \$80,000)~~
 22 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$485,000)~~
 23 ~~(3) SR 0522 over Tributary of~~
 24 ~~Middle Creek, Franklin~~
 25 ~~Township, Bridge Restoration,~~
 26 ~~Bridge Key 31127, Project ID~~
 27 ~~87994~~
 28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 327,500
 29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
 30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$23,750)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$3,750)~~
~~2 (4) SR 2005 over Tributary of~~
~~3 Mahantango Creek, Chapman~~
~~4 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~5 Bridge Key 55758, Project ID~~
~~6 112769~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 335,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$225,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
~~11 (5) SR 2007 over Branch of Silver~~
~~12 Creek, Union Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 31185,~~
~~14 Project ID 114304~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 330,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)~~
~~17 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~18 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~19 (6) SR 3006 over West Branch of~~
~~20 Mahantango Creek, West Perry~~
~~21 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~22 Bridge Key 31217, Project ID~~
~~23 114143~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 340,000
~~25 (Base Project Allocation — \$160,000)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~27 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~28 (7) SR 3016 over Tributary of~~
~~29 Mahantango Creek, Perry~~
~~30 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$2,026,307}~~
3 ~~{Land Allocation — \$15,000}~~
4 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$550,000}~~
5 ~~(3) — SR 0219 Southbound over —~~
6 ~~Miller Road, Quemahoning —~~
7 ~~Township, Bridge —~~
8 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
9 ~~31405, Project ID 114122~~
10 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,637,651
11 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
12 ~~\$2,077,651}~~
13 ~~{Land Allocation — \$10,000}~~
14 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$550,000}~~
15 ~~(4) — SR 0403 over Tributary of —~~
16 ~~Stony Creek, Conemaugh —~~
17 ~~Township, Bridge —~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key —~~
19 ~~31459, Project ID 113442~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
21 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$216,969}~~
22 ~~{Land Allocation — \$38,300}~~
23 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$44,731}~~
24 ~~(5) — SR 0403 over Kaufman Run, —~~
25 ~~Conemaugh Township, Bridge —~~
26 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key —~~
27 ~~31460, Project ID 113442~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
29 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$266,788}~~
30 ~~{Land Allocation — \$15,320}~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$17,892)~~
2 ~~(6) — SR 0403 over Kaufman Run,~~
3 ~~Conemaugh Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~31461, Project ID 113442~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,181)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$22,980)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$26,839)~~
10 ~~(7) — SR 0403 over Kaufman Run,~~
11 ~~Conemaugh Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~31462, Project ID 113442~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$283,394)~~
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$7,660)~~
17 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$8,946)~~
18 ~~(8) — SR 0403 over Kaufman Run,~~
19 ~~Conemaugh Township, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 31464,~~
21 ~~Project ID 113442~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 680,854
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$314,060)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$366,794)~~
25 ~~(9) — SR 0403 over Bird Coal~~
26 ~~Company Mine Railroad,~~
27 ~~Conemaugh Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Removal, Bridge Key 31465,~~
29 ~~Project ID 113442~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 398,549

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$183,840)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$214,709)~~
3 ~~(10) — SR 0403 over Tributary of~~
4 ~~Stony Creek, Conemaugh~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 31466, Project ID~~
7 ~~113442~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 398,549
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$183,840)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$214,709)~~
11 ~~(11) — SR 0601 over Barclay Run,~~
12 ~~Somerset Borough, Bridge~~
13 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~31473, Project ID 117015~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 306,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$306,000)~~
17 ~~(12) — SR 0601 over Tributary of~~
18 ~~Quemahoning Creek, Jenner~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 31475, Project ID~~
21 ~~110428~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$165,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
26 ~~(13) — SR 1017 over Wills Run,~~
27 ~~Allegheny Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 31547,~~
29 ~~Project ID 117002~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 692,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$692,000)~~
2 ~~(14) SR 1017 over Tributary of~~
3 ~~Breastwork Run, Allegheny~~
4 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
5 ~~Bridge Key 31548, Project ID~~
6 ~~117001~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 519,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$519,000)~~
9 ~~(15) SR 1017 over Breastwork Run,~~
10 ~~Allegheny Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 31549,~~
12 ~~Project ID 116999~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 793,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$793,000)~~
15 ~~(16) SR 1017 over Breastwork Run,~~
16 ~~Allegheny Township, Bridge~~
17 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 31550,~~
18 ~~Project ID 117000~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 862,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$862,000)~~
21 ~~(17) SR 2017 over Tributary of~~
22 ~~Wills Creek, Larimer Township,~~
23 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~31621, Project ID 91448~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
27 ~~(18) SR 3006 over South Glade~~
28 ~~Run, Milford Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~31684, Project ID 117003~~

1	Project Allocation	563,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$563,000)	
3	(19) SR 3007 over Red Run, Lower	
4	Turkeyfoot Township, Bridge	
5	Replacement, Bridge Key 31687,	
6	Project ID 91446	
7	Project Allocation	300,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
9	(20) SR 3008 over South Glade	
10	Run, Milford Township, Bridge	
11	Replacement, Bridge Key 31690,	
12	Project ID 116964	
13	Project Allocation	1,250,000
14	(Base Project Allocation —	
15	\$1,250,000)	
16	(21) SR 3015 over Tributary of	
17	Coxes Creek, Milford Township,	
18	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
19	31699, Project ID 105997	
20	Project Allocation	978,837
21	(Base Project Allocation — \$753,837)	
22	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies — \$125,000)	
24	(22) SR 3015 over Tributary of	
25	Coxes Creek, Milford Township,	
26	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
27	31700, Project ID 105998	
28	Project Allocation	425,000
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
30	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$125,000)~~
~~2 (23) SR 4004 over Beaver Dam~~
~~3 Creek, Lincoln and Quemahoning~~
~~4 Townships, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~5 Bridge Key 31738, Project ID~~
~~6 106000~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 820,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$120,000)~~
~~11 (24) SR 4008 over Spruce Run,~~
~~12 Jenner Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 31743,~~
~~14 Project ID 107165~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 360,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~17 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~18 (Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~
~~19 (25) SR 4023 over Beaver Dam~~
~~20 Creek, Jenner Township, Bridge~~
~~21 Replacement, Bridge Key 31767,~~
~~22 Project ID 110129~~
~~23 Project Allocation~~ 1,364,000
~~24 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~25 \$1,229,000)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~
~~27 (Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
~~28 (26) SR 4025 over Two Mile Run,~~
~~29 Quemahoning Township, Bridge~~
~~30 Rehabilitation, Project ID~~

1	111994		
2	Project Allocation		350,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
4	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)		
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)		
6	(27) SR 4035 over Tributary of		
7	Quemahoning Creek, Conemaugh		
8	Township, Bridge Replacement,		
9	Bridge Key 31782, Project ID		
10	105604		
11	Project Allocation		600,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)		
13	(28) SR 4102 over US 219,		
14	Somerset Township, Bridge		
15	Preservation, Bridge Key		
16	31397, Project ID 116995		
17	Project Allocation		2,327,000
18	(Base Project Allocation —		
19	\$2,327,000)		
20	(29) SR 4104 over US 219, Lincoln		
21	Township, Bridge		
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key		
23	31400, Project ID 114123		
24	Project Allocation		1,601,886
25	(Base Project Allocation —		
26	\$1,106,886)		
27	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)		
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$475,000)		
29	Section 61. Sullivan County.		
30	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State

~~(1) Colley Township, SR 7202 over
North Branch of Mehoopany
Creek, Bridge Replacement,
Bridge Key 32091, Project ID
110435
Project Allocation 631,500
(Base Project Allocation \$562,500)
(Land Allocation \$9,000)
(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)~~

~~(2) Cherry Township, TR 441 over
Unknown Tributary of Marsh
Run, Bridge Replacement,
Project ID 110239
Project Allocation 520,000
(Base Project Allocation \$520,000)~~

~~(b) State Bridges~~

~~(1) SR 0087 over Loyalsock Creek,
Hillsgrove Township, Bridge
Rehabilitation, Bridge Key
31947, Project ID 110438
Project Allocation 300,000
(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~

~~(2) SR 0087 over Loyalsock Creek,
Hillsgrove Township, Bridge
Rehabilitation, Bridge Key
31950, Project ID 110440
Project Allocation 400,000
(Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~

~~(3) SR 0087 over Loyalsock Creek,
Forks ville Borough, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	31956, Project ID 110441	
3	Project Allocation	300,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
5	(4) SR 0087 over Little Loyalsock	
6	Creek, Forksville Borough,	
7	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
8	Key 31957, Project ID 110442	
9	Project Allocation	300,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
11	(5) SR 0087 over Little Loyalsock	
12	Creek, Forks Township, Bridge	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	31963, Project ID 110166	
15	Project Allocation	340,000
16	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
18	(6) SR 0154 over Shanerburg Run,	
19	Shrewsbury Township, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 31979,	
21	Project ID 114053	
22	Project Allocation	335,000
23	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
25	(7) SR 0154 over Elk Creek,	
26	Elkland Township, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 31986,	
28	Project ID 114055	
29	Project Allocation	335,000
30	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
~~2 (8) SR 0220 over Little Loyalsock~~
~~3 Creek, Dushore Borough, Bridge~~
~~4 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 48813, Project ID 115886~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 350,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
~~8 (9) SR 1001 over Tributary of~~
~~9 Loyalsock Creek, Colley~~
~~10 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~11 Bridge Key 32008, Project ID~~
~~12 110267~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 325,000
~~14 (Base Project Allocation — \$225,000)~~
~~15 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
~~17 (10) SR 1002 over Tributary of~~
~~18 Pigeon Creek, Colley Township,~~
~~19 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~20 32011, Project ID 110275~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~23 (Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
~~24 (Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
~~25 (11) SR 1002 over Branch of~~
~~26 Little Loyalsock Creek, Cherry~~
~~27 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~28 Bridge Key 32014, Project ID~~
~~29 110259~~
~~30 Project Allocation~~ 300,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
4 ~~(12) — SR 1006 over Tributary of~~
5 ~~Birch Creek, Cherry Township,~~
6 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~32017, Project ID 110243~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$220,000)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
12 ~~(13) — SR 2002 over Tributary of~~
13 ~~Muncy Creek, Davidson~~
14 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 32028, Project ID~~
16 ~~110293~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
21 ~~(14) — SR 2003 over Bloody Run,~~
22 ~~Davidson Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~32033, Project ID 110251~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 340,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
29 ~~(15) — SR 3001 over Spring Run,~~
30 ~~Shrewsbury Township, Bridge~~

1	Project Allocation	330,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
4	(2) SR 0011 over Tributary of	
5	Salt Lick Creek, New Milford	
6	Township, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	32154, Project ID 116706	
9	Project Allocation	330,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
12	(3) SR 0011 over Norfolk Southern	
13	Railroad, Great Bend Borough,	
14	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
15	Key 32160, Project ID 116707	
16	Project Allocation	930,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
19	(4) SR 0081 over SR 0106, Lenox	
20	Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	32193, Project ID 113088	
23	Project Allocation	8,800,000
24	(Base Project Allocation —	
25	\$8,000,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)	
27	(5) SR 0092 over Drinkers Creek,	
28	Oakland Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	32230, Project ID 116708	

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
4	(6) SR 0092 over Branch of	
5	Drinkers Creek, Oakland	
6	Township, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	32231, Project ID 116709	
9	Project Allocation	300,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
12	(7) SR 0167 over Hopbottom Creek,	
13	Bridgewater Township, Bridge	
14	Replacement, Bridge Key 32254,	
15	Project ID 107950	
16	Project Allocation	1,791,000
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,456,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
21	(8) SR 0167 over East Branch of	
22	Wyalusing Creek, Bridgewater	
23	Township, Bridge	
24	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
25	32259, Project ID 116710	
26	Project Allocation	300,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
29	(9) SR 0267 over Branch of Little	
30	Meshoppen Creek, Auburn	

1	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
2	Bridge Key 32293, Project ID-	
3	109879	
4	Project Allocation	563,001
5	(Base Project Allocation \$563,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies \$1)	
7	(10) SR 0374 over East Branch of	
8	Tunkhannock Creek, Herrick	
9	Township, Bridge	
10	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
11	32332, Project ID 113089	
12	Project Allocation	1,150,000
13	(Base Project Allocation \$350,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies \$800,000)	
15	(11) SR 0407 over East Branch of	
16	Tunkhannock Creek, Lenox	
17	Township, Bridge	
18	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
19	32337, Project ID 113090	
20	Project Allocation	3,800,000
21	(Base Project Allocation	
22	\$3,000,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$800,000)	
24	(12) SR 0492 over Branch of	
25	Butler Creek, Jackson	
26	Township, Bridge	
27	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
28	32342, Project ID 116711	
29	Project Allocation	300,000
30	(Base Project Allocation \$170,000)	

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~2 (13) SR 0547 over Butler Creek,~~
~~3 Gibson Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 32349,~~
~~5 Project ID 68971~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 1,359,735
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$619,735)~~
~~8 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$690,000)~~
~~10 (14) SR 0706 over Snell Creek,~~
~~11 Jessup Township, Bridge~~
~~12 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~13 32360, Project ID 109880~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 364,002
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$364,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies — \$2)~~
~~17 (15) SR 1002 over Tunkhannock~~
~~18 Creek, Jackson Township,~~
~~19 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~20 Key 32393, Project ID 116712~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)~~
~~23 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~24 (16) SR 1009 over Starrucca~~
~~25 Creek, Harmony Township,~~
~~26 Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
~~27 Key 32405, Project ID 113584~~
~~28 Project Allocation~~ 982,500
~~29 (Base Project Allocation — \$632,500)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~

1	(17) SR 1010 over Bedbug Creek,	
2	Oakland Township, Bridge	
3	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
4	32411, Project ID 116713	
5	Project Allocation	300,000
6	(Base Project Allocation \$170,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)	
8	(18) SR 1011 over East Branch of	
9	Hemlock Creek, Harmony	
10	Township, Bridge	
11	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
12	32418, Project ID 116714	
13	Project Allocation	300,000
14	(Base Project Allocation \$170,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)	
16	(19) SR 1015 over Tributary of	
17	Susquehanna River, Lanesboro	
18	Borough, Bridge	
19	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	32427, Project ID 113091	
21	Project Allocation	1,300,000
22	(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)	
23	(Design & Contingencies \$800,000)	
24	(20) SR 1018 over Snake Creek,	
25	Franklin Township, Bridge	
26	Replacement, Bridge Key 32432,	
27	Project ID 89698	
28	Project Allocation	300,000
29	(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies \$100,000)	

~~1 (21) SR 2011 over Tributary of~~
~~2 Meshoppen Creek, Bridgewater~~
~~3 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~4 Bridge Key 32483, Project ID~~
~~5 109881~~
~~6 Project Allocation 494,000~~
~~7 (Base Project Allocation \$494,000)~~
~~8 (22) SR 2020 over Tower Creek,~~
~~9 Lenox Township, Bridge~~
~~10 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~11 32505, Project ID 116715~~
~~12 Project Allocation 300,000~~
~~13 (Base Project Allocation \$170,000)~~
~~14 (Design & Contingencies \$130,000)~~
~~15 (23) SR 2020 over Outlet of Acre~~
~~16 Lake, Lenox Township, Bridge~~
~~17 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~18 32506, Project ID 116716~~
~~19 Project Allocation 330,000~~
~~20 (Base Project Allocation \$200,000)~~
~~21 (Design & Contingencies \$130,000)~~
~~22 (24) SR 2023 over Outlet of Lewis~~
~~23 Lake, Union Dale Borough,~~
~~24 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~25 Key 32515, Project ID 109882~~
~~26 Project Allocation 300,000~~
~~27 (Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
~~28 (25) SR 2035 over Tributary of~~
~~29 Tunkhannock Creek, Lenox~~
~~30 Township, Bridge~~

1	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
2	32533, Project ID 113092	
3	Project Allocation	1,450,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$650,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)	
6	(26) SR 2053 over Johnson Pond	
7	Creek, Dimock Township, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	32555, Project ID 116717	
10	Project Allocation	300,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
13	(27) SR 2063 over Branch of	
14	Leslie Creek, Harford	
15	Township, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	32567, Project ID 116718	
18	Project Allocation	300,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
21	(28) SR 2067 over Tunkhannock	
22	Creek, Gibson Township, Bridge	
23	Replacement, Bridge Key 32573,	
24	Project ID 89699	
25	Project Allocation	394,016
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$394,016)	
27	(29) SR 2067 over Bell Creek,	
28	Gibson Township, Bridge	
29	Replacement, Bridge Key 32576,	
30	Project ID 96207	

1	Project Allocation	601,169
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$501,169)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
4	(30) — SR 3001 over Riley Creek,	
5	Auburn Township, Bridge	
6	Replacement, Bridge Key 32587,	
7	Project ID 110452	
8	Project Allocation	455,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
10	(Land Allocation — \$30,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$25,000)	
12	(31) — SR 3029 over Forest Lake	
13	Creek, Forest Lake Township,	
14	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
15	Key 32635, Project ID 113093	
16	Project Allocation	1,350,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$550,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)	
19	(32) — SR 3050 over Elk Lake	
20	Stream, Rush Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	32642, Project ID 116719	
23	Project Allocation	630,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
26	(33) — SR 4002 over Branch of Snake	
27	Creek, Liberty Township,	
28	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
29	Key 32648, Project ID 113094	
30	Project Allocation	1,150,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$350,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)~~
~~3 (34) SR 4005 over McCormick Run,~~
~~4 Silver Lake Township, Bridge~~
~~5 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~6 32654, Project ID 116732~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~10 (35) SR 4016 over Choconut Creek,~~
~~11 Choconut Township, Bridge~~
~~12 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~13 32670, Project ID 116720~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 630,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~17 (36) SR 7212 over Railroad, Great~~
~~18 Bend Township, Bridge~~
~~19 Replacement, Bridge Key 52403,~~
~~20 Project ID 114026~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 1,100,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~23 \$1,100,000)~~
~~24 Section 63. Tioga County.~~
~~25 (a) Local Bridges (Reserved) Local State~~
~~26 (b) State Bridges~~
~~27 (1) Butler Road (TR 533) over~~
~~28 Tributary of Marsh Creek,~~
~~29 Delmar Township, Bridge~~
~~30 Replacement, Bridge Key 33261,~~

1	Project ID 114100	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$251,250)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$3,750)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$45,000)	
6	(2) SR 0006 over Tioga River,	
7	Mansfield Borough, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	32773, Project ID 106243	
10	Project Allocation	310,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)	
13	(3) SR 0006 over Tributary of	
14	North Elk Run, Charleston	
15	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
16	Bridge Key 32768, Project ID	
17	114052	
18	Project Allocation	335,000
19	(Land Allocation — \$35,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
21	(4) SR 0049 over Cowanesque	
22	River, Elkland Borough, Bridge	
23	Preservation, Bridge Key	
24	32831, Project ID 115644	
25	Project Allocation	485,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$460,000)	
27	(Design & Contingencies — \$25,000)	
28	(5) SR 0249 over Tributary of	
29	Crooked Creek, Chatham	
30	Township, Bridge Replacement,	

1	Bridge Key 32847, Project ID	
2	106234	
3	Project Allocation	690,000
4	{Base Project Allocation — \$600,000}	
5	{Land Allocation — \$40,000}	
6	{Design & Contingencies — \$50,000}	
7	(6) SR 0414 over West Mill Creek,	
8	Union Township, Bridge	
9	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
10	32917, Project ID 106235	
11	Project Allocation	800,000
12	{Base Project Allocation — \$700,000}	
13	{Land Allocation — \$40,000}	
14	{Design & Contingencies — \$60,000}	
15	(7) SR 1004 over Bailey Creek,	
16	Rutland Township, Bridge	
17	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
18	32961, Project ID 110296	
19	Project Allocation	300,000
20	{Base Project Allocation — \$210,000}	
21	{Land Allocation — \$40,000}	
22	{Design & Contingencies — \$50,000}	
23	(8) SR 1013 over Hammond Creek,	
24	Jackson Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 32974,	
26	Project ID 99365	
27	Project Allocation	315,000
28	{Base Project Allocation — \$230,000}	
29	{Land Allocation — \$45,000}	
30	{Design & Contingencies — \$40,000}	

1 ~~(9) SR 1028 over Smith Creek,~~
2 ~~Lawrence Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 32994,~~
4 ~~Project ID 110289~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$250,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$40,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$30,000)~~
9 ~~(10) SR 2011 over Blockhouse~~
10 ~~Creek, Liberty Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~33007, Project ID 99368~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 330,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$230,000)~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation \$40,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)~~
17 ~~(11) SR 2017 over West Mill~~
18 ~~Creek, Union Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 33026,~~
20 ~~Project ID 110290~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation \$40,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$60,000)~~
25 ~~(12) SR 2017 over Carpenter Run,~~
26 ~~Hamilton Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 33027,~~
28 ~~Project ID 110297~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$200,000)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
3 ~~(13) — SR 2019 over Tributary of~~
4 ~~Towanda Creek, Union Township,~~
5 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
6 ~~33037, Project ID 114191~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$205,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$70,000)~~
11 ~~(14) — SR 2021 over Tributary of~~
12 ~~South Creek, Union Township,~~
13 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~33042, Project ID 110269~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
17 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
18 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
19 ~~(15) — SR 2025 over Marvin Creek,~~
20 ~~Covington Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 33060,~~
22 ~~Project ID 110299~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
27 ~~(16) — SR 3014 over Tributary of~~
28 ~~Zimmerman Creek, Liberty~~
29 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 33103, Project ID~~

1	110300	
2	Project Allocation	300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
4	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
5	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
6	(17) SR 3023 over Heise Run,	
7	Delmar Township, Bridge	
8	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
9	33118, Project ID 99414	
10	Project Allocation	450,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)	
14	(18) SR 3023 over Heise Run,	
15	Delmar Township, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	33119, Project ID 99413	
18	Project Allocation	470,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
20	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$30,000)	
22	(19) SR 4001 over Potter Brook,	
23	Clymer Township, Bridge	
24	Replacement, Bridge Key 33125,	
25	Project ID 99415	
26	Project Allocation	335,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$230,000)	
28	(Land Allocation — \$45,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
30	(20) SR 4002 over Charleston Run,	

1	Wellsboro Borough, Bridge	
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 33130,	
3	Project ID 7327	
4	Project Allocation	535,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$230,000)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$205,000)	
7	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
8	(21) SR 4012 over Mill Creek,	
9	Clymer Township, Bridge	
10	Replacement, Bridge Key 33155,	
11	Project ID 110302	
12	Project Allocation	300,000
13	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
14	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
16	(22) SR 4021 over Cowan River and	
17	West River Street, Elkland	
18	Borough, Bridge	
19	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
20	33185, Project ID 106236	
21	Project Allocation	1,140,000
22	(Base Project Allocation —	
23	\$1,000,000)	
24	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
26	(23) SR 4027 over Tributary of	
27	Crooked Creek, Middlebury	
28	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
29	Bridge Key 33199, Project ID	
30	110304	

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)	
5	(24) SR 4027 over Tributary of	
6	Cummings Creek, Farmington	
7	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 33201, Project ID	
9	110236	
10	Project Allocation	300,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$210,000)	
12	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
13	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
14	(25) SR 4027 over Branch of	
15	Cummings Creek, Farmington	
16	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
17	Bridge Key 33203, Project ID	
18	99416	
19	Project Allocation	300,000
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$210,000)	
21	(Land Allocation — \$40,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)	
23	(26) Wilkins Road (TR 526) over	
24	Wilson Creek, Delmar Township,	
25	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
26	33260, Project ID 114094	
27	Project Allocation	300,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$249,750)	
29	(Land Allocation — \$5,250)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$45,000)	

1	Section 64. Union County.		
2	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
3	(1) Hartley Township, SR 7204 (TR		
4	707) over Laurel Road, Bridge		
5	Replacement, Bridge Key 33591,		
6	Project ID 112602		
7	Project Allocation	1,218,000	
8	(Base Project Allocation \$868,000)		
9	(Land Allocation \$40,000)		
10	(Design & Contingencies \$310,000)		
11	(2) West Buffalo Township, SR		
12	7209 over North Branch of		
13	Buffalo Creek, Bridge Removal,		
14	Bridge Key 33602, Project ID		
15	110337		
16	Project Allocation	300,000	
17	(Base Project Allocation \$150,000)		
18	(Land Allocation \$20,000)		
19	(Design & Contingencies \$130,000)		
20	(3) White Deer Township, SR 7210		
21	over White Deer Creek, Bridge		
22	Replacement, Bridge Key 33612,		
23	Project ID 103850		
24	Project Allocation	773,000	
25	(Base Project Allocation \$538,000)		
26	(Land Allocation \$5,000)		
27	(Design & Contingencies \$230,000)		
28	(b) State Bridges		
29	(1) Green Ridge Road (TR 347)		
30	over North Branch of Buffalo		

1	Creek, West Buffalo Township,		
2	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge		
3	Key 33600, Project ID 115661		
4	Project Allocation		300,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
6	(2) SR 0015 over Buffalo Creek,		
7	Lewisburg Borough, Bridge		
8	Preservation, Bridge Key		
9	33381, Project ID 112761		
10	Project Allocation		309,000
11	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$9,000)		
13	(3) SR 1004 over Little Buffalo		
14	Creek, Kelly Township, Bridge		
15	Restoration, Bridge Key 33491,		
16	Project ID 88798		
17	Project Allocation		330,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
19	(Land Allocation — \$17,500)		
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$12,500)		
21	(4) SR 3012 over Sweitzers Run,		
22	Limestone Township, Bridge		
23	Restoration, Bridge Key 33575,		
24	Project ID 88798		
25	Project Allocation		330,000
26	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
27	(Land Allocation — \$17,500)		
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$12,500)		
29	Section 65. Venango County.		
30	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State

1 ~~(1) Oakland Township, Kane Run~~
2 ~~Road (TR 587) over Kane Run,~~
3 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Project~~
4 ~~ID 107762~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(2) Plum Township, SR 7214 over~~
8 ~~Little Sugar Creek, Bridge~~
9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~33915, Project ID 108919~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(3) Irwin Township, SR 7302 over~~
14 ~~East Branch of Wolf Creek,~~
15 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
16 ~~33885, Project ID 111820~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,325,000~~
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
19 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
20 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)~~
22 ~~(4) City of Oil City, SR 7302~~
23 ~~over Allegheny River and~~
24 ~~Railroad, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~33932, Project ID 115570~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~720,000~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$120,000)~~
30 ~~(b) State Bridges~~

1 ~~(1) SR 0036 over Branch of~~
2 ~~Pithole Creek, Allegheny~~
3 ~~Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
5 ~~33672, Project ID 93599~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 340,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)~~
9 ~~(2) SR 0157 over Porcupine Creek,~~
10 ~~Pine Grove Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~33723, Project ID 93609~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 400,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
15 ~~(3) SR 0208 over Little~~
16 ~~Scrubgrass Creek, Clintonville~~
17 ~~Borough, Bridge~~
18 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~33727, Project ID 116865~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,675,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
22 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
25 ~~(4) SR 1004 over Oil Creek,~~
26 ~~Cornplanter Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
28 ~~33770, Project ID 2288~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)~~
~~2 (5) SR 1006 over Pithole Creek,~~
~~3 Allegheny Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 33776, Project ID 58263~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 750,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~8 (Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
~~10 (6) SR 3006 over Whann Run,~~
~~11 Scrubgrass Township, Bridge~~
~~12 Replacement, Bridge Key 33796,~~
~~13 Project ID 110077~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~16 (Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
~~17 (7) SR 3023 over Mill Creek,~~
~~18 Utica Borough, Bridge~~
~~19 Replacement, Bridge Key 33829,~~
~~20 Project ID 1979~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 975,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation — \$850,000)~~
~~23 (Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
~~24 (Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
~~25 (8) SR 6008 over Oil Creek, City~~
~~26 of Oil City, Bridge~~
~~27 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~28 33654, Project ID 97409~~
~~29 Project Allocation~~ 2,200,000
~~30 (Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$190,000)~~
4 ~~Section 66. Warren County.~~
5 ~~(a) Local Bridges (Reserved)~~ Local State
6 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
7 ~~(1) Scott Run Road (TR 468) over~~
8 ~~Scott Run, Conewango Township,~~
9 ~~Bridge Replacement, Project ID~~
10 ~~109399~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(2) SR 0027 over Telic Run,~~
14 ~~Brokenstraw Township, Bridge~~
15 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 34000,~~
16 ~~Project ID 114404~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 830,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
19 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$80,000)~~
20 ~~(3) SR 0062 over Allegheny~~
21 ~~Railroad, Brokenstraw~~
22 ~~Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~34032, Project ID 106585~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 435,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$160,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$250,000)~~
29 ~~(4) SR 0346 over Tributary of~~
30 ~~Allegheny Reservoir, Elk~~

1 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
2 ~~Bridge Key 34058, Project ID~~
3 ~~93622~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)~~
6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
7 ~~(5) SR 0426 over Branch of~~
8 ~~Brokenstraw Creek, Spring~~
9 ~~Creek Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 34059,~~
11 ~~Project ID 74610~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 515,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
16 ~~(6) SR 1005 over Tributary of~~
17 ~~Kiantone Creek, Farmington~~
18 ~~Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~34103, Project ID 113315~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(7) SR 1012 over Conewango Creek,~~
24 ~~Pine Grove Township, Bridge~~
25 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~34116, Project ID 2582~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 760,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$10,000)~~
30 ~~(8) SR 3011 over Tidioute Creek,~~

1	Deerfield Township, Bridge		
2	Replacement, Bridge Key 34173,		
3	Project ID 93623		
4	Project Allocation		350,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)		
7	(9) SR 4003 over Brokenstraw		
8	Creek, Columbus Township,		
9	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge		
10	Key 34198, Project ID 84957		
11	Project Allocation		300,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
13	Section 67. Washington County.		
14	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
15	(1) Canton Township, SR 7204 over		
16	Tributary of Chartiers Creek,		
17	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
18	35251, Project ID 30825		
19	Project Allocation	347,500	
20	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)		
21	(Land Allocation — \$7,500)		
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$90,000)		
23	(2) Chartiers Township, SR 7207		
24	over Tributary of Chartiers		
25	Creek, Bridge Replacement,		
26	Bridge Key 35262, Project ID		
27	65226		
28	Project Allocation	308,250	
29	(Base Project Allocation — \$225,000)		
30	(Land Allocation — \$7,500)		

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$75,750)~~
~~2 (3) City of Washington, SR 7302~~
~~3 over Tributary of Chartiers~~
~~4 Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~5 Bridge Key 35365, Project ID~~
~~6 30986~~
~~7 Project Allocation 310,313~~

~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$225,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$7,500)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$77,813)~~
~~11 (4) Bentleyville Borough, SR 7403~~
~~12 over Pigeon Creek, Bridge~~
~~13 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~14 35368, Project ID 105162~~
~~15 Project Allocation 300,000~~

~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~17 (5) West Finley Township, TR 343~~
~~18 over Tributary of Wheeling~~
~~19 Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~20 Bridge Key 35352, Project ID~~
~~21 30741~~
~~22 Project Allocation 708,000~~

~~23 (Base Project Allocation — \$480,000)~~
~~24 (Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
~~25 (Design & Contingencies — \$208,000)~~
~~26 (6) Hanover Township, TR 847 over~~
~~27 Harmon Creek, Bridge~~
~~28 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~29 35291, Project ID 112286~~
~~30 Project Allocation 354,000~~

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$4,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$50,000)~~
4 ~~(7) Chartiers Township, Ullom~~
5 ~~Road over Tributary of~~
6 ~~Chartiers Creek, Bridge~~
7 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
8 ~~35263, Project ID 30604~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 417,000
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$2,000)~~
12 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$15,000)~~
13 ~~(8) Blaine Township, Walker Hill~~
14 ~~Road over Buffalo Creek,~~
15 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
16 ~~Key 35246, Project ID 73024~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 478,000
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$75,000)~~
21 ~~(9) Burgettstown Borough, West~~
22 ~~Pittsburgh Street over~~
23 ~~Tributary of Raccoon Creek,~~
24 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~35371, Project ID 31074~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 416,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
28 ~~(Land Allocation — \$16,000)~~
29 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
30 ~~(1) SR 0018 over Branch of Short~~

1	Creek, Morris Township, Bridge	
2	Preservation, Bridge Key	
3	34304, Project ID 98801	
4	Project Allocation	300,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
6	(2) SR 0018 over Chartiers Creek,	
7	South Franklin Township,	
8	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
9	34312, Project ID 79365	
10	Project Allocation	2,722,395
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$2,532,395)	
13	(Land Allocation — \$60,000)	
14	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
15	(3) SR 0018 over Chartiers Creek,	
16	North Franklin Township,	
17	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
18	34314, Project ID 90685	
19	Project Allocation	470,000
20	(Land Allocation — \$60,000)	
21	(Design & Contingencies — \$410,000)	
22	(4) SR 0018 over Branch of	
23	Catfish Creek, City of	
24	Washington, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 34317,	
26	Project ID 105888	
27	Project Allocation	2,950,000
28	(Base Project Allocation —	
29	\$2,750,000)	
30	(Design & Contingencies — \$200,000)	

1 ~~(5) SR 0018 over Burgetts Fork of~~
2 ~~Raccoon Creek, Burgettstown~~
3 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 34326, Project ID~~
5 ~~98550~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 990,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$990,000)~~
8 ~~(6) SR 0040 over Monongahela~~
9 ~~River, PA 88, SR 4003, SR 4035~~
10 ~~and Two Railroads, West~~
11 ~~Brownsville Borough, Bridge~~
12 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~34398, Project ID 98847~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
16 ~~(7) SR 0040 over Chartiers Creek,~~
17 ~~North Franklin and Canton~~
18 ~~Townships, Bridge~~
19 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~41750, Project ID 98569~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(8) SR 0070 over Dutch Fork of~~
24 ~~Buffalo Creek, Donegal~~
25 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
26 ~~Bridge Key 34431, Project ID~~
27 ~~98566~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(9) SR 0070 over Dutch Fork of~~

1 ~~Buffalo Creek, Donegal~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 34434, Project ID~~
4 ~~98566~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(10) SR 0070 over Dutch Fork of~~
8 ~~Buffalo Creek, Donegal~~
9 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
10 ~~Bridge Key 34435, Project ID~~
11 ~~98567~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
14 ~~(11) SR 0070 over Dutch Fork of~~
15 ~~Buffalo Creek, Donegal~~
16 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
17 ~~Bridge Key 34437, Project ID~~
18 ~~98567~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
21 ~~(12) SR 0070 over SR 0231,~~
22 ~~Claysville Borough, Bridge~~
23 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
24 ~~34442, Project ID 98568~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
27 ~~(13) SR 0070 over SR 0231,~~
28 ~~Claysville Borough, Bridge~~
29 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~34445, Project ID 98568~~

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(14) SR 0070 over SR 3009 and	
4	Buffalo Creek, Buffalo	
5	Township, Bridge	
6	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
7	34449, Project ID 113649	
8	Project Allocation	750,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
10	(15) SR 0070 over SR 3009 and	
11	Buffalo Creek, Buffalo	
12	Township, Bridge	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	34450, Project ID 113649	
15	Project Allocation	750,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
17	(16) SR 0079 over SR 1009,	
18	Chartiers and South Strabane	
19	Townships, Bridge	
20	Preservation, Bridge Key	
21	34564, Project ID 98795	
22	Project Allocation	300,000
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
24	(17) SR 0079 over SR 1009,	
25	Chartiers and South Strabane	
26	Townships, Bridge	
27	Preservation, Bridge Key	
28	34565, Project ID 98795	
29	Project Allocation	300,000
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	

1 ~~(18) SR 0079 over SR 0519, North~~
2 ~~Strabane Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~34573, Project ID 98792~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(19) SR 0079 over SR 0519, North~~
8 ~~Strabane Township, Bridge~~
9 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~34574, Project ID 98792~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
13 ~~(20) SR 0079 over SR 1045, South~~
14 ~~Strabane Township, Bridge~~
15 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 34562,~~
16 ~~Project ID 98552~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 526,500
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$526,500)~~
19 ~~(21) SR 0079 over SR 1045, South~~
20 ~~Strabane Township, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 34563,~~
22 ~~Project ID 98552~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 526,500
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$526,500)~~
25 ~~(22) SR 0088 over Branch of~~
26 ~~Peters Creek, Union Township,~~
27 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
28 ~~Key 34624, Project ID 98799~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

1 ~~(23) SR 0088 over Tributary of~~
2 ~~Monongahela River, Speers~~
3 ~~Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 34608, Project ID~~
5 ~~76050~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 590,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
8 ~~(Land Allocation — \$60,000)~~
9 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
10 ~~(24) SR 0221 over North Branch of~~
11 ~~Tenmile Creek, Morris~~
12 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
13 ~~Bridge Key 42705, Project ID~~
14 ~~98793~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
16 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
17 ~~(25) SR 0231 over Branch of~~
18 ~~Templeton Fork, East Finley~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 34667, Project ID~~
21 ~~105914~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 400,000
23 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
24 ~~(26) SR 0519 over Chartiers~~
25 ~~Creek, Houston Borough, Bridge~~
26 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
27 ~~34709, Project ID 98590~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
29 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
30 ~~(27) SR 0519 over Little~~

1 ~~Chartiers Creek, North~~
2 ~~Strabane Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
4 ~~41271, Project ID 98797~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(28) SR 0837 over Tributary of~~
8 ~~Monongahela River, Union~~
9 ~~Township, Bridge~~
10 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
11 ~~34733, Project ID 81777~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~325,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$325,000)~~
14 ~~(29) SR 0980 over Branch of~~
15 ~~Millers Run, Cecil Township,~~
16 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
17 ~~Key 34759, Project ID 98596~~
18 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
19 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
20 ~~(30) SR 1006 over Peters Creek,~~
21 ~~Finleyville Borough, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 34785,~~
23 ~~Project ID 98665~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,425,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
26 ~~\$1,425,000)~~
27 ~~(31) SR 1008 over Peters Creek,~~
28 ~~Union Township, Bridge~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 34790,~~
30 ~~Project ID 98867~~

1	Project Allocation	1,542,000
2	(Base Project Allocation —	
3	\$1,542,000)	
4	(32) SR 1016 over Branch of Mingo	
5	Creek, Nottingham Township,	
6	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
7	34819, Project ID 31152	
8	Project Allocation	300,000
9	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
10	(33) SR 1039 over Chartiers	
11	Creek, North Strabane	
12	Township, Bridge Restoration,	
13	Bridge Key 34835, Project ID	
14	105911	
15	Project Allocation	300,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
17	(34) SR 1057 over Mingo Creek,	
18	Nottingham Township, Bridge	
19	Preservation, Bridge Key	
20	34853, Project ID 98597	
21	Project Allocation	300,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
23	(35) SR 1059 over Peters Creek,	
24	Peters Township, Bridge	
25	Replacement, Bridge Key 34857,	
26	Project ID 31156	
27	Project Allocation	450,000
28	(Land Allocation — \$100,000)	
29	(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)	
30	(36) SR 2001 over Branch of	

1 ~~Catfish Creek, City of~~
2 ~~Washington, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 49082,~~
4 ~~Project ID 105888~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,200,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$200,000)~~
9 ~~(37) SR 2007 over Bane Creek,~~
10 ~~Amwell Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 34880,~~
12 ~~Project ID 98819~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,230,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$1,230,000)~~
16 ~~(38) SR 2011 over Redd Run,~~
17 ~~Amwell Township, Bridge~~
18 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~34904, Project ID 98600~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
22 ~~(39) SR 2011 over Branch of~~
23 ~~Tenmile Creek, West Bethlehem~~
24 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
25 ~~Bridge Key 34892, Project ID~~
26 ~~51510~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,620,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$770,000)~~
29 ~~(Land Allocation \$150,000)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$700,000)~~

~~1 (40) SR 2011 over Branch of~~
~~2 Little Tenmile Creek, West~~
~~3 Bethlehem Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Replacement, Bridge Key 34896,~~
~~5 Project ID 31091~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 600,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~
~~8 (Land Allocation \$25,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies \$175,000)~~
~~10 (41) SR 2013 over Branch of~~
~~11 Little Daniels Run, North~~
~~12 Bethlehem Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 34906,~~
~~14 Project ID 105407~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 500,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation \$500,000)~~
~~17 (42) SR 2020 over Bane Creek,~~
~~18 Morris Township, Bridge~~
~~19 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~20 34923, Project ID 30630~~
~~21 Project Allocation~~ 456,000
~~22 (Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
~~23 (Land Allocation \$30,000)~~
~~24 (Design & Contingencies \$126,000)~~
~~25 (43) SR 2020 over Montgomery Run,~~
~~26 Amwell Township, Bridge~~
~~27 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~28 34927, Project ID 30648~~
~~29 Project Allocation~~ 620,000
~~30 (Base Project Allocation \$400,000)~~

~~1 (Land Allocation — \$120,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
~~3 (44) SR 2022 over Branch of~~
~~4 Patterson Run, Marianna~~
~~5 Borough, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~6 Bridge Key 34939, Project ID~~
~~7 105410~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 400,000
~~9 (Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
~~10 (45) SR 2023 over Pigeon Creek,~~
~~11 Carroll Township, Bridge~~
~~12 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~13 34956, Project ID 105911~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 337,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$337,000)~~
~~16 (46) SR 2027 over Maple Creek,~~
~~17 Speers Borough, Bridge~~
~~18 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~19 34966, Project ID 98570~~
~~20 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~22 (47) SR 2027 over SR 0070, Speers~~
~~23 Borough, Bridge~~
~~24 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~25 34963, Project ID 98291~~
~~26 Project Allocation~~ 6,610,000
~~27 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~28 \$5,000,000)~~
~~29 (Land Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies — \$1,410,000)~~

1 ~~Robinson Fork, West Finley~~
2 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
3 ~~Bridge Key 35075, Project ID~~
4 ~~105404~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 350,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$50,000)~~
8 ~~(53) SR 3025 over Branch of~~
9 ~~Buffalo Creek, Donegal~~
10 ~~Township, Bridge Preservation,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 35077, Project ID~~
12 ~~98575~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
15 ~~(54) SR 3037 over Enlow Fork of~~
16 ~~Wheeling Creek, Richhill and~~
17 ~~West Finley Townships, Bridge~~
18 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~35089, Project ID 98672~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
22 ~~(55) SR 3038 over SR 0070, North~~
23 ~~Franklin Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
25 ~~34458, Project ID 105911~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 436,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$436,000)~~
28 ~~(56) SR 3041 over Short Creek,~~
29 ~~Morris Township, Bridge~~
30 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~

1 ~~(1) Damascus Township, SR 7206~~
2 ~~over Sunny Brook, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 35841,~~
4 ~~Project ID 111521~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,200,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
8 ~~(2) South Canaan Township, SR~~
9 ~~7220 over Branch of Middle~~
10 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 35874, Project ID~~
12 ~~111522~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,000,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
16 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
17 ~~(1) SR 0084 over SR 0196,~~
18 ~~Sterling Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~35438, Project ID 113086~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~6,300,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
23 ~~\$5,500,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$800,000)~~
25 ~~(2) SR 0170 over West Branch of~~
26 ~~Lackawaxen River, Mount~~
27 ~~Pleasant Township, Bridge~~
28 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~35448, Project ID 116968~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~730,000~~

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~3 (3) SR 0191 over Wallenpaupack~~
~~4 Creek, Sterling Township,~~
~~5 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~6 Key 35460, Project ID 116969~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 430,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~9 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~10 (4) SR 0191 over Middle Creek and~~
~~11 Abandoned Railroad, Cherry~~
~~12 Ridge Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~14 35463, Project ID 116970~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 530,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
~~17 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~18 (5) SR 0191 over Little Equinunk~~
~~19 Creek, Damascus Township,~~
~~20 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~21 Key 35473, Project ID 116971~~
~~22 Project Allocation~~ 430,000
~~23 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~24 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~25 (6) SR 0191 over Salt River~~
~~26 Brook, Manchester Township,~~
~~27 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~28 Key 35479, Project ID 116972~~
~~29 Project Allocation~~ 330,000
~~30 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~

~~1 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~2 (7) SR 0191 over Outlet of Nabbys~~
~~3 Lake, Buckingham Township,~~
~~4 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~5 Key 35483, Project ID 116973~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 330,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~8 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~9 (8) SR 0247 over Kinneyville~~
~~10 Creek, Preston Township,~~
~~11 Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
~~12 Key 35505, Project ID 116974~~
~~13 Project Allocation~~ 430,000
~~14 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~15 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
~~16 (9) SR 0371 over Delaware River,~~
~~17 Damascus Township, Bridge~~
~~18 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~19 35534, Project ID 10042~~
~~20 Project Allocation~~ 315,000
~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$275,000)~~
~~22 (Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)~~
~~23 (10) SR 0371 over Branch of~~
~~24 Calkins Creek, Damascus~~
~~25 Township, Bridge~~
~~26 Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
~~27 35530, Project ID 116975~~
~~28 Project Allocation~~ 330,000
~~29 (Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
~~30 (Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~

1	35594, Project ID 79597	
2	Project Allocation	430,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
5	(20) SR 1007 over Branch of Boyds	
6	Creek, Damascus Township,	
7	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
8	35599, Project ID 109886	
9	Project Allocation	1,554,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$754,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)	
12	(21) SR 1016 over Little Equinunk	
13	Creek, Damascus Township,	
14	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
15	Key 35610, Project ID 79599	
16	Project Allocation	530,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
19	(22) SR 1020 over Delaware River,	
20	Damascus Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	35628, Project ID 10046	
23	Project Allocation	360,500
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$60,500)	
26	(23) SR 2009 over Tributary of	
27	Holbert Creek, Berlin	
28	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
29	Bridge Key 35656, Project ID	
30	113847	

1	Project Allocation	1,050,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
4	(24) SR 3002 over Webster Creek,	
5	Sterling Township, Bridge	
6	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
7	35659, Project ID 116980	
8	Project Allocation	330,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
11	(25) SR 3004 over Jones Creek,	
12	Salem Township, Bridge	
13	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
14	35666, Project ID 116981	
15	Project Allocation	430,000
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
18	(26) SR 3011 over West Branch of	
19	Wallenpaupack Creek, Sterling	
20	Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	35680, Project ID 79600	
23	Project Allocation	930,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$800,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
26	(27) SR 3018 over Branch of	
27	Middle Creek, South Canaan	
28	Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	35686, Project ID 67586	

1	Project Allocation	530,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
4	(28) — SR 3022 over Outlet of	
5	Bronson Pond, South Canaan	
6	Township, Bridge	
7	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
8	35697, Project ID 116982	
9	Project Allocation	330,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
12	(29) — SR 3028 over Lake Wanaka	
13	Inlet, Cherry Ridge Township,	
14	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
15	Key 35712, Project ID 116983	
16	Project Allocation	330,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
19	(30) — SR 3031 over Wangum Brook,	
20	Cherry Ridge Township, Bridge	
21	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
22	35717, Project ID 68945	
23	Project Allocation	534,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$4,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
27	(31) — SR 3039 over Collins Brook,	
28	Cherry Ridge Township, Bridge	
29	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
30	35724, Project ID 68948	

1	Project Allocation	334,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
3	(Land Allocation — \$4,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
5	(32) SR 4008 over Johnsons Creek,	
6	Mount Pleasant Township,	
7	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
8	Key 35749, Project ID 10008	
9	Project Allocation	550,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
13	(33) SR 4014 over Hiawatha Creek,	
14	Scott Township, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 35766,	
16	Project ID 113868	
17	Project Allocation	800,000
18	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
20	(34) SR 4031 over Johnsons Creek,	
21	Mount Pleasant Township,	
22	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
23	Key 35795, Project ID 116984	
24	Project Allocation	430,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
27	(35) SR 4035 over East Lackawanna	
28	River, Preston Township,	
29	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
30	Key 35804, Project ID 85789	

1	Project Allocation			730,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$600,000)			
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)			
4	(36) — SR 4041 over Equinunk Creek,			
5	Preston Township, Bridge			
6	Restoration, Bridge Key 35814,			
7	Project ID 115884			
8	Project Allocation			300,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$280,000)			
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$20,000)			
11	(37) — SR 7402 over Lackawaxen			
12	River, Hawley Borough, Bridge			
13	Replacement, Bridge Key 35883,			
14	Project ID 114064			
15	Project Allocation			397,500
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)			
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$97,500)			
18	Section 69. Westmoreland County.			
19	(a) — Local Bridges	Local		State
20	(1) — North Irwin Borough, 4th			
21	Street over Norfolk Southern			
22	Railroad, Bridge Replacement,			
23	Bridge Key 37005			
24	Project Allocation		900,000	
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)			
26	(2) — City of Greensburg, Alley No.			
27	2 over Jacks Run, Bridge			
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 36987			
29	Project Allocation		900,000	
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$900,000)			

1	(3) City of Greensburg, Alley No.	
2	2 over Jacks Run, Bridge	
3	Replacement, Bridge Key 36987,	
4	Project ID 202124077	
5	Project Allocation	937,000
6	(Base Project Allocation — \$937,000)	
7	(4) Youngwood Borough, Avenue B	
8	over Jacks Run, Bridge	
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 37010	
10	Project Allocation	3,707,920
11	(Base Project Allocation —	
12	\$3,707,920)	
13	(5) City of Greensburg, Brewery	
14	Street over Jacks Run, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 36981	
16	Project Allocation	1,600,000
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$1,600,000)	
19	(6) Penn Township, Bridge No. 1	
20	(Kings Road Bridge) over Brush	
21	Creek, Bridge Replacement	
22	Project Allocation	2,005,000
23	(Base Project Allocation —	
24	\$1,585,000)	
25	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)	
27	(7) Penn Township, Bridge No. 4	
28	(Riverside Drive) over Bushy	
29	Run, Bridge Replacement	
30	Project Allocation	1,160,100

1 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$740,100}~~
2 ~~{Land Allocation — \$20,000}~~
3 ~~{Design & Contingencies — \$400,000}~~
4 ~~(8) — Hempfield Township, Broadway~~
5 ~~Avenue over State Creek,~~
6 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~56982~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,138,720
9 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
10 ~~\$1,138,720}~~
11 ~~(9) — Murrysville Borough, Cal Ken~~
12 ~~Court over Haymaker Run,~~
13 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~37023, BMS 67 7437 9003 3014~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,188,048
16 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
17 ~~\$1,188,048}~~
18 ~~(10) — North Huntingdon Township,~~
19 ~~Center Highway (County Road~~
20 ~~6405) over Tinkers Run, Bridge~~
21 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36872~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ 950,000
23 ~~{Base Project Allocation — \$950,000}~~
24 ~~(11) — Salem Township, Church~~
25 ~~Street over Beaver Run, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36958,~~
27 ~~Project ID 31755~~
28 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,000,000
29 ~~{Base Project Allocation —~~
30 ~~\$1,000,000}~~

1 ~~(12) Mount Pleasant Township,~~
2 ~~County Road 6403 over Welty~~
3 ~~Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 36947~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~650,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$650,000)~~
7 ~~(13) Irwin Township, First Street~~
8 ~~Bridge over Tinkers Run,~~
9 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
10 ~~36999, BMS 64 7411 8001 3040~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,574,000~~
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$954,000)~~
13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$600,000)~~
15 ~~(14) Hempfield Township, Fry~~
16 ~~Hollow Road over Wilson Run,~~
17 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~36911, Project ID 202124083~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,350,000~~
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
21 ~~\$1,350,000)~~
22 ~~(15) Hempfield Township, Glenn~~
23 ~~Fox Road over Tributary of~~
24 ~~Sewickley Creek, Bridge~~
25 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36915~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,138,720~~
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
28 ~~\$1,138,720)~~
29 ~~(16) North Huntingdon Township,~~
30 ~~Haywood Road over Branch of~~

1	37016, BMS 64 7437 0468 3013	
2	Project Allocation	1,857,600
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	\$1,857,600)	
5	(25) North Huntingdon Township,	
6	Mahaffey Hill Road over Brush	
7	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
8	Bridge Key 36869	
9	Project Allocation	1,350,000
10	(Base Project Allocation —	
11	\$1,350,000)	
12	(26) Youngstown Borough, Main	
13	Street over Nine Mile Run,	
14	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
15	37008	
16	Project Allocation	830,000
17	(Base Project Allocation — \$830,000)	
18	(27) Unity Township, Monastery	
19	Drive over Monastery Run,	
20	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
21	36972, Project ID 202124079	
22	Project Allocation	1,350,000
23	(Base Project Allocation —	
24	\$1,350,000)	
25	(28) Salem Township, Old William	
26	Penn Highway over White Thorn	
27	Creek, Bridge Replacement,	
28	Bridge Key 36952, Project ID	
29	95822	
30	Project Allocation	1,000,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
3 ~~(29) Allegheny Township, Park~~
4 ~~Road (County Road 6424) over~~
5 ~~Pine Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 36880~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 515,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$515,000)~~
9 ~~(29.1) Washington Township,~~
10 ~~Pfeffer Road Extension over~~
11 ~~Tributary of Beaver Run,~~
12 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~66913~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 397,950
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$362,950)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)~~
17 ~~(29.2) Washington Township, Poke~~
18 ~~Run Church Road over Poke Run~~
19 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 66912~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 397,950
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$362,950)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$35,000)~~
24 ~~(30) Hempfield Township, Possum~~
25 ~~Hollow Road over Little~~
26 ~~Sewickley Creek, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36916,~~
28 ~~Project ID 202124084~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 937,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$937,000)~~

1 ~~(31) City of Monessen, Reed~~
2 ~~Avenue over 3rd Street, Bridge~~
3 ~~Rehabilitation, Project ID~~
4 ~~202124047~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~440,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$440,000)~~
7 ~~(32) Hempfield Township, Rocky~~
8 ~~Mountain Road over Little~~
9 ~~Sewickley Creek, Bridge~~
10 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36918,~~
11 ~~Project ID 202124085~~
12 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,041,000~~
13 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
14 ~~\$1,041,000)~~
15 ~~(33) Sewickley Township, Shaner~~
16 ~~Road over Tributary of~~
17 ~~Youghiogheny River, Bridge~~
18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36960~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,497,220~~
20 ~~(34) Unity Township, Shinsky Road~~
21 ~~over Sewickley Creek, Bridge~~
22 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36967,~~
23 ~~Project ID 202124081~~
24 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,041,000~~
25 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
26 ~~\$1,041,000)~~
27 ~~(35) Derry Township, SR 7204 over~~
28 ~~Loyalhanna Creek, Bridge~~
29 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
30 ~~36885, Project ID 106406~~

1	Project Allocation	302,500
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$280,000)	
3	(Design & Contingencies — \$22,500)	
4	(36) Derry Township, SR 7204 over	
5	Loyalhanna Creek, Bridge	
6	Preservation, Bridge Key	
7	36887, Project ID 106406	
8	Project Allocation	302,500
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$280,000)	
10	(Design & Contingencies — \$22,500)	
11	(37) Derry Township, SR 7204 over	
12	Loyalhanna Creek, Bridge	
13	Preservation, Bridge Key	
14	36890, Project ID 106406	
15	Project Allocation	302,500
16	(Base Project Allocation — \$280,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies — \$22,500)	
18	(38) Ligonier Township, SR 7210	
19	over Loyalhanna Creek, Bridge	
20	Preservation, Bridge Key	
21	36931, Project ID 106406	
22	Project Allocation	302,500
23	(Base Project Allocation — \$280,000)	
24	(Design & Contingencies — \$22,500)	
25	(39) Irwin Borough, SR 7411 over	
26	Tinkers Run, Bridge	
27	Replacement, Bridge Key 37002,	
28	Project ID 31669	
29	Project Allocation	527,499
30	(Base Project Allocation — \$461,250)	

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,999)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$62,250)~~
3 ~~(40) Latrobe Borough, SR 7412—~~
4 ~~over Loyalhanna Creek, Bridge—~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 37004,—~~
6 ~~Project ID 106405~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 486,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$320,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$146,000)~~
11 ~~(41) North Irwin Borough, SR 7421—~~
12 ~~over Norfolk Southern—~~
13 ~~Railroad, Bridge Replacement,—~~
14 ~~Bridge Key 37005, Project ID—~~
15 ~~31554~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,919,500
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
18 ~~\$3,800,000)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$10,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$109,500)~~
21 ~~(42) Sewickley Township, Turner—~~
22 ~~Valley Road over Tributary of—~~
23 ~~Youghiogheny River, Bridge—~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 47693~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,014,240
26 ~~(43) Mount Pleasant Township,—~~
27 ~~United Road (County Road 6402)—~~
28 ~~over Sewickley Creek, Bridge—~~
29 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36946~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
2 ~~(44) New Stanton Borough, US 119~~
3 ~~over SR 3091, Bridge~~
4 ~~Rehabilitation~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,200,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
7 ~~\$1,200,000)~~
8 ~~(45) Penn Township, Walnut Street~~
9 ~~over Tributary of Bushy Run,~~
10 ~~Bridge Replacement~~
11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,263,200
12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$843,200)~~
13 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
14 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
15 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
16 ~~(1) SR 0022 over PA 66, Salem~~
17 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
18 ~~Bridge Key 41503, Project ID~~
19 ~~98692~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,000,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
22 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
23 ~~(2) SR 0022 over Turtle Creek and~~
24 ~~Railroad, Murrysville Borough,~~
25 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~42899, Project ID 98693~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,000,000
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,000,000)~~
30 ~~(3) SR 0030 over SR 3077,~~

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(12) SR 0066 over Kiskiminetas	
4	River, Adamsburg Borough,	
5	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
6	42642, Project ID 98698	
7	Project Allocation	500,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
9	(13) SR 0070 over Cedar Creek,	
10	Rostraver Township, Bridge	
11	Preservation, Bridge Key	
12	36047, Project ID 75978	
13	Project Allocation	1,000,000
14	(Land Allocation — \$600,000)	
15	(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)	
16	(14) SR 0070 over Small Stream,	
17	Rostraver Township, Bridge	
18	Preservation, Bridge Key	
19	36052, Project ID 75978	
20	Project Allocation	1,000,000
21	(Land Allocation — \$600,000)	
22	(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)	
23	(15) SR 0070 over CSX Railroad,	
24	Township Road and Youghiogheny	
25	River, South Huntingdon	
26	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
27	Bridge Key 36053, Project ID	
28	75978	
29	Project Allocation	2,800,000
30	(Land Allocation — \$1,680,000)	

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,120,000)~~
2 ~~(16) SR 0070 over Pedestrian~~
3 ~~Path, Rostraver Township,~~
4 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
5 ~~Key 36812, Project ID 75978~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,800,000
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,680,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,120,000)~~
9 ~~(17) SR 0070 over Johnson Avenue,~~
10 ~~Rostraver Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 41178,~~
12 ~~Project ID 98714~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
15 ~~(18) SR 0119 over Branch of~~
16 ~~Crabtree Creek, Hempfield~~
17 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
18 ~~Bridge Key 36103, Project ID~~
19 ~~76105~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 2,100,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
22 ~~\$1,600,000)~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
25 ~~(19) SR 0119 over SR 3091 and SR~~
26 ~~0119, New Stanton Borough,~~
27 ~~Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
28 ~~Key 36086, Project ID 98682~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,156,500
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$1,156,500)~~
2 ~~(20) SR 0119 over Jacks Run,~~
3 ~~Hempfield Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36101,~~
5 ~~Project ID 98702~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
7 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
8 ~~(21) SR 0119 over Branch of~~
9 ~~Crabtree Creek, Unity~~
10 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
11 ~~Bridge Key 36106, Project ID~~
12 ~~98704~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
15 ~~(22) SR 0119 over Little Crabtree~~
16 ~~Creek, Hempfield Township,~~
17 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~41180, Project ID 98697~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
21 ~~(23) SR 0130 over Four Mile Run,~~
22 ~~Cook Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36108,~~
24 ~~Project ID 98646~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
27 ~~(24) SR 0130 over Branch of~~
28 ~~Sewickley Creek, Unity~~
29 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 40604, Project ID~~

1	98700	
2	Project Allocation	500,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
4	(25) SR 0136 over Pollock Run,	
5	Rostraver Township, Bridge	
6	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
7	36122, Project ID 69248	
8	Project Allocation	545,000
9	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
10	(Land Allocation — \$45,000)	
11	(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)	
12	(26) SR 0136 over Youghiogheny	
13	River, West Newton Borough,	
14	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
15	Key 36123, Project ID 98869	
16	Project Allocation	13,620,000
17	(Base Project Allocation —	
18	\$11,000,000)	
19	(Land Allocation — \$1,000,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,620,000)	
21	(27) SR 0136 over Little	
22	Sewickley Creek, Hempfield	
23	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
24	Bridge Key 36132, Project ID	
25	98699	
26	Project Allocation	500,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
28	(28) SR 0136 over Southwest	
29	Pennsylvania Railroad,	
30	Hempfield Township, Bridge	

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 36134,	
2	Project ID 98709	
3	Project Allocation	500,000
4	(Base Project Allocation \$500,000)	
5	(29) SR 0136 over SR 0030 and	
6	Zellers Run, City of	
7	Greensburg, Bridge	
8	Replacement, Bridge Key 36136,	
9	Project ID 98680	
10	Project Allocation	1,480,000
11	(Base Project Allocation	
12	\$1,480,000)	
13	(30) SR 0217 over McGee Run,	
14	Derry Township, Bridge	
15	Replacement, Bridge Key 36166,	
16	Project ID 98673	
17	Project Allocation	1,520,000
18	(Base Project Allocation	
19	\$1,520,000)	
20	(31) SR 0259 over Freeman Run,	
21	Bolivar Borough, Bridge	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
23	36175, Project ID 105911	
24	Project Allocation	376,000
25	(Base Project Allocation \$376,000)	
26	(32) SR 0259 over Trout Run,	
27	Ligonier Township, Bridge	
28	Replacement, Bridge Key 36167,	
29	Project ID 98619	
30	Project Allocation	1,700,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,700,000)~~
3 ~~(33) SR 0259 over Branch of~~
4 ~~Freeman Run, Fairfield~~
5 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
6 ~~Bridge Key 36172, Project ID~~
7 ~~98712~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 500,000
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
10 ~~(34) SR 0356 over Pine Run,~~
11 ~~Allegheny Township, Bridge~~
12 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~36191, Project ID 81751~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
15 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
16 ~~(35) SR 0366 over Branch of Poke~~
17 ~~Run, Washington Township,~~
18 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
19 ~~36199, Project ID 32059~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ 320,000
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)~~
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$20,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$100,000)~~
24 ~~(36) SR 0366 over Branch of~~
25 ~~Pucketa Creek, Washington~~
26 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 36200, Project ID~~
28 ~~105315~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 750,000
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)~~

1 ~~(37) SR 0381 over Camp Run,~~
2 ~~Donegal Township, Bridge~~
3 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36221,~~
4 ~~Project ID 74244~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,830,000
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$980,000)~~
7 ~~(Land Allocation \$150,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$700,000)~~
9 ~~(38) SR 0381 over Indian Creek,~~
10 ~~Donegal Township, Bridge~~
11 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~36219, Project ID 105911~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 600,000
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$600,000)~~
15 ~~(39) SR 0381 over Rolling Rock~~
16 ~~Creek, Ligonier Township,~~
17 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
18 ~~36229, Project ID 98695~~
19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,500,000
20 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
21 ~~\$1,500,000)~~
22 ~~(40) SR 0711 over Mill Creek,~~
23 ~~Ligonier Township, Bridge~~
24 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 36249,~~
25 ~~Project ID 98678~~
26 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,740,000
27 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
28 ~~\$1,740,000)~~
29 ~~(41) SR 0711 over Baldwin Creek,~~
30 ~~St. Clair Township, Bridge~~

1	Replacement, Bridge Key 36257,	
2	Project ID 98708	
3	Project Allocation	500,000
4	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
5	(42) SR 0711 over Big Spring Run,	
6	St. Clair Township, Bridge	
7	Replacement, Bridge Key 36259,	
8	Project ID 98707	
9	Project Allocation	500,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
11	(43) SR 0906 over Webster Hollow	
12	Run, Rostraver Township,	
13	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
14	36285, Project ID 32084	
15	Project Allocation	1,930,500
16	(Base Project Allocation —	
17	\$1,060,000)	
18	(Land Allocation — \$150,000)	
19	(Design & Contingencies — \$720,500)	
20	(44) SR 0981 over Barren Run,	
21	South Huntingdon Township,	
22	Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge	
23	Key 36289, Project ID 105316	
24	Project Allocation	500,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
26	(45) SR 0981 over Welty Run, Mt.	
27	Pleasant Township, Bridge	
28	Preservation, Bridge Key	
29	36308, Project ID 98710	
30	Project Allocation	300,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~2 (46) SR 0981 over Saxman Run,~~
~~3 Derry Township, Bridge~~
~~4 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~5 42643, Project ID 98701~~
~~6 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~7 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~8 (47) SR 0982 over Jacobs Creek,~~
~~9 Mt. Pleasant Township, Bridge~~
~~10 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~11 36326, Project ID 98644~~
~~12 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~13 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~14 (48) SR 0982 over Branch of Stony~~
~~15 Run, Derry Township, Bridge~~
~~16 Replacement, Bridge Key 36343,~~
~~17 Project ID 98860~~
~~18 Project Allocation~~ 1,860,500
~~19 (Base Project Allocation —~~
~~20 \$1,000,000)~~
~~21 (Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
~~22 (Design & Contingencies — \$710,500)~~
~~23 (49) SR 0993 over Brush Creek,~~
~~24 North Huntingdon Township,~~
~~25 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
~~26 36348, Project ID 89147~~
~~27 Project Allocation~~ 500,000
~~28 (Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)~~
~~29 (50) SR 1005 over Branch of~~
~~30 Shannon Run, St. Clair~~

1	Project Allocation	300,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
3	(59) SR 1055 over Crabtree Creek,	
4	Salem Township, Bridge	
5	Preservation, Bridge Key	
6	39701, Project ID 98723	
7	Project Allocation	300,000
8	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
9	(60) SR 1060 over Kiskiminetas	
10	River and Norfolk Southern	
11	Railroad, Bell Township,	
12	Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
13	Key 36452, Project ID 115290	
14	Project Allocation	625,000
15	(Base Project Allocation — \$625,000)	
16	(61) SR 1071 over Branch of	
17	Hypocrite Creek, Fairfield	
18	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
19	Bridge Key 36459, Project ID	
20	105415	
21	Project Allocation	500,000
22	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
23	(62) SR 1071 over Hendricks	
24	Creek, Fairfield Township,	
25	Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
26	Key 36463, Project ID 98743	
27	Project Allocation	300,000
28	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)	
29	(63) SR 1071 over Branch of	
30	Hypocrite Creek, Fairfield	

1	Township, Bridge Preservation,	
2	Bridge Key 36462, Project ID-	
3	106047	
4	Project Allocation	300,000
5	(Base Project Allocation — \$250,000)	
6	(Land Allocation — \$50,000)	
7	(64) SR 2019 over Branch of-	
8	Sewickley Creek, Unity-	
9	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
10	Bridge Key 36492, Project ID-	
11	105413	
12	Project Allocation	750,000
13	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)	
14	(65) SR 2025 over Welty Run, Mt.-	
15	Pleasant Township, Bridge-	
16	Replacement, Bridge Key 36498,-	
17	Project ID 89043	
18	Project Allocation	400,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
20	(66) SR 2027 over Ninemile Run,-	
21	Unity Township, Bridge-	
22	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key-	
23	36502, Project ID 105319	
24	Project Allocation	850,000
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$850,000)	
26	(67) SR 2027 over Branch of-	
27	Ninemile Run, Unity Township,-	
28	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key-	
29	36503, Project ID 31632	
30	Project Allocation	1,660,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$810,000)~~
~~2 (Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
~~3 (Design & Contingencies — \$700,000)~~
~~4 (68) SR 2033 over Fourmile Run,~~
~~5 Cook Township, Bridge~~
~~6 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~7 36506, Project ID 98647~~
~~8 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~9 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~10 (69) SR 2037 over Branch of~~
~~11 Fourmile Run, Cook Township,~~
~~12 Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
~~13 Key 36509, Project ID 98800~~
~~14 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~15 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~16 (70) SR 2037 over Branch of~~
~~17 Fourmile Run, Cook Township,~~
~~18 Bridge Preservation, Bridge~~
~~19 Key 36510, Project ID 98561~~
~~20 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~21 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~22 (71) SR 2037 over Fourmile Run,~~
~~23 Ligonier Township, Bridge~~
~~24 Preservation, Bridge Key~~
~~25 36512, Project ID 98564~~
~~26 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~27 (Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
~~28 (72) SR 3007 over SR 0070, North~~
~~29 Belle Vernon Borough, Bridge~~
~~30 Replacement, Bridge Key 36534,~~

1	Project ID 75972	
2	Project Allocation	6,680,000
3	(Base Project Allocation —	
4	 \$4,950,000)	
5	(Land Allocation — \$170,000)	
6	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,560,000)	
7	(73) — SR 3009 over Speers Run,	
8	 Rostraver Township, Bridge	
9	 Replacement, Bridge Key 36539,	
10	 Project ID 32097	
11	 Project Allocation	400,000
12	(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)	
13	(74) — SR 3010 over Branch of	
14	 Sewickley Creek, South	
15	 Huntingdon Township, Bridge	
16	 Replacement, Bridge Key 36542,	
17	 Project ID 105416	
18	 Project Allocation	500,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
20	(75) — SR 3011 over SR 0070,	
21	 Rostraver Township, Bridge	
22	 Replacement, Bridge Key 36544,	
23	 Project ID 88508	
24	 Project Allocation	5,000,000
25	(Land Allocation — \$2,500,000)	
26	(Design & Contingencies — \$2,500,000)	
27	(76) — SR 3017 over Branch of Cedar	
28	 Creek, Rostraver Township,	
29	 Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key	
30	 36566, Project ID 105332	

1	Project Allocation	500,000
2	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
3	(77) SR 3017 over SR 0070,	
4	Rostraver Township, Bridge	
5	Replacement, Bridge Key 36565,	
6	Project ID 88508	
7	Project Allocation	5,000,000
8	(Land Allocation — \$2,500,000)	
9	(Design & Contingencies — \$2,500,000)	
10	(78) SR 3030 over SR 0030,	
11	Hempfield Township, Bridge	
12	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
13	36599, Project ID 90834	
14	Project Allocation	6,815,000
15	(Base Project Allocation —	
16	\$5,000,000)	
17	(Land Allocation — \$500,000)	
18	(Design & Contingencies — \$1,315,000)	
19	(79) SR 3041 over Sewickley	
20	Creek, Sewickley Township,	
21	Bridge Preservation, Bridge	
22	Key 36611, Project ID 98838	
23	Project Allocation	680,000
24	(Base Project Allocation — \$680,000)	
25	(80) SR 3044 over Little	
26	Sewickley Creek, Hempfield	
27	Township, Bridge	
28	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
29	45473, Project ID 98865	
30	Project Allocation	2,450,000

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
2 ~~\$1,800,000)~~
3 ~~(Land Allocation — \$300,000)~~
4 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$350,000)~~
5 ~~(81) — SR 3059 over Hunters Run,~~
6 ~~South Huntingdon Township,~~
7 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
8 ~~Key 56669, Project ID 112980~~
9 ~~Project Allocation~~ 325,000
10 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
11 ~~(Land Allocation — \$25,000)~~
12 ~~(82) — SR 4008 over Potts Run,~~
13 ~~Hempfield Township, Bridge~~
14 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
15 ~~36686, Project ID 105321~~
16 ~~Project Allocation~~ 335,000
17 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~
18 ~~(Land Allocation — \$35,000)~~
19 ~~(83) — SR 4019 over Brush Creek,~~
20 ~~North Huntingdon Township,~~
21 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
22 ~~36696, Project ID 89066~~
23 ~~Project Allocation~~ 605,000
24 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
25 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,000)~~
26 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$165,000)~~
27 ~~(84) — SR 4089 over Branch of~~
28 ~~Chartiers Run, Allegheny~~
29 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
30 ~~Bridge Key 36772, Project ID~~

1	74265		
2	Project Allocation		300,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
4	Section 70. Wyoming County.		
5	(a) Local Bridges	Local	State
6	(1) Tunkhannock Township, SR 7216		
7	over South Branch of		
8	Tunkhannock Creek, Bridge		
9	Replacement, Bridge Key 37337,		
10	Project ID 111523		
11	Project Allocation	2,500,000	
12	(Base Project Allocation —		
13	\$2,500,000)		
14	(2) Laceyville Borough, SR 7402		
15	over Little Tuscarora Creek,		
16	Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key		
17	37338, Project ID 111524		
18	Project Allocation	750,000	
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$750,000)		
20	(3) Falls Township, Stone Ridge		
21	Drive (TR 366) over Falls		
22	Creek, Bridge Replacement,		
23	Bridge Key 37319		
24	Project Allocation	300,000	
25	(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)		
26	(4) Exeter Township, T 336 over		
27	Whitelock Creek, Bridge		
28	Replacement		
29	Project Allocation	300,000	
30	(b) State Bridges		

1	113850	
2	Project Allocation	800,000
3	(Base Project Allocation — \$500,000)	
4	(Design & Contingencies — \$300,000)	
5	(5) SR 0092 over Horton Creek,	
6	Nicholson Borough, Bridge	
7	Restoration, Bridge Key 37202,	
8	Project ID 68794	
9	Project Allocation	260,000
10	(Base Project Allocation — \$200,000)	
11	(Land Allocation — \$20,000)	
12	(Design & Contingencies — \$40,000)	
13	(6) SR 0092 over Tributary of	
14	Susquehanna River, Tunkhannock	
15	Township, Bridge	
16	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
17	37140, Project ID 116721	
18	Project Allocation	300,000
19	(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)	
20	(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)	
21	(7) SR 0092 over Tributary of	
22	Tunkhannock Creek, Nicholson	
23	Township, Bridge	
24	Rehabilitation, Bridge Key	
25	37156, Project ID 113075	
26	Project Allocation	1,465,000
27	(Base Project Allocation — \$665,000)	
28	(Design & Contingencies — \$800,000)	
29	(8) SR 2008 over Outlet of	
30	American Asphalt Paving	

1 ~~Company, Falls Township,~~
 2 ~~Bridge Rehabilitation, Bridge~~
 3 ~~Key 37242, Project ID 116722~~
 4 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$170,000)~~
 6 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
 7 ~~(9) — SR 3001 over Mehoopany Creek,~~
 8 ~~Forkston Township, Bridge~~
 9 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 10 ~~37267, Project ID 116723~~
 11 ~~Project Allocation~~ 530,000
 12 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
 13 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$130,000)~~
 14 ~~(10) — SR 4027 over West Branch of~~
 15 ~~Meshoppen Creek, Meshoppen~~
 16 ~~Township, Bridge~~
 17 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
 18 ~~37314, Project ID 116724~~
 19 ~~Project Allocation~~ 497,500
 20 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
 21 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$97,500)~~
 22 ~~Section 71. York County.~~
 23 ~~(a) — Local Bridges~~ Local State
 24 ~~(1) — Colerain Township, Academy~~
 25 ~~Road Bridge over Unnamed~~
 26 ~~Branch of Octorara Creek,~~
 27 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
 28 ~~62747~~
 29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 300,000
 30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$300,000)~~

1 ~~(2) Felton Borough, Beaver Street~~
2 ~~over North Branch of Muddy~~
3 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 38197~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,288,628~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$974,132)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$314,496)~~
8 ~~(3) Colerain Township, Black Rock~~
9 ~~Road Bridge over West Branch~~
10 ~~of Octorara Creek, Bridge~~
11 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 21869,~~
12 ~~BMS 36-7205-0481-4003~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,000,000~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$2,000,000)~~
16 ~~(4) City of York, College Avenue~~
17 ~~over Codorus Creek, Bridge~~
18 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 38264,~~
19 ~~Project ID 110280~~
20 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~400,000~~
21 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$400,000)~~
22 ~~(5) (Reserved)~~
23 ~~(6) Hopewell and Shrewsbury~~
24 ~~Townships, Five Forks Road~~
25 ~~over Deer Creek, Bridge~~
26 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 38219~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,728,339~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
29 ~~\$1,276,711)~~
30 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$451,628)~~

1 ~~(7) Springettsbury Township,~~
2 ~~Industrial Highway over Three~~
3 ~~Mile Run, Bridge Replacement,~~
4 ~~Bridge Key 38224~~
5 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~3,300,000~~
6 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
7 ~~\$2,800,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$500,000)~~
9 ~~(8) Paradise Township, Jacobs~~
10 ~~Mill Road over Paradise Run,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~38203~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,586,592~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation~~
15 ~~\$1,152,335)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$434,257)~~
17 ~~(9) Colerain Township, Morrison~~
18 ~~Mill Road Bridge over Coopers~~
19 ~~Run Stream, Bridge~~
20 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 67242~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~300,000~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$300,000)~~
23 ~~(10) Newberry Township, Red Mill~~
24 ~~Road over Fishing Creek,~~
25 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
26 ~~38187~~
27 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,140,331~~
28 ~~(Base Project Allocation \$690,331)~~
29 ~~(Design & Contingencies \$450,000)~~
30 ~~(11) Monaghan Township, SR 7219~~

1 ~~over Yellow Breeches Creek,~~
2 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
3 ~~38175, Project ID 111023~~
4 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~535,800~~
5 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$460,800)~~
6 ~~(Land Allocation — \$15,000)~~
7 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$60,000)~~
8 ~~(12) East Hopewell and Fawn~~
9 ~~Townships, Wheat Road over~~
10 ~~South Branch of Muddy Creek,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~38122~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~2,864,510~~
14 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
15 ~~\$2,280,510)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$584,000)~~
17 ~~(13) Peach Bottom Township,~~
18 ~~Woodbine Road over Fishing~~
19 ~~Creek, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 38210~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~1,415,250~~
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$915,250)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$500,000)~~
24 ~~(b) State Bridges~~
25 ~~(1) SR 0074 over Conewago Creek,~~
26 ~~Warrington Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 37393,~~
28 ~~Project ID 100151~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,965,921~~
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~

1 ~~\$4,364,640)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$90,000)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$511,281)~~
4 ~~(2) — SR 0083 over George Street,~~
5 ~~Manchester Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Preservation, Bridge Key~~
7 ~~37450, Project ID 110056~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~4,400,000~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$4,400,000)~~
10 ~~(3) — SR 0083 over Mill Creek,~~
11 ~~Springettsbury Township,~~
12 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
13 ~~37442, Project ID 112550~~
14 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~8,872,000~~
15 ~~(Land Allocation — \$7,776,000)~~
16 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,096,000)~~
17 ~~(4) — SR 0083 over Norfolk Southern~~
18 ~~Railroad, Spring Garden~~
19 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
20 ~~Bridge Key 37443, Project ID~~
21 ~~112550~~
22 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~14,971,500~~
23 ~~(Land Allocation — \$13,122,000)~~
24 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,849,500)~~
25 ~~(5) — SR 0083 over SR 3029, Spring~~
26 ~~Garden Township, Bridge~~
27 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 37444,~~
28 ~~Project ID 112550~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ ~~14,971,500~~
30 ~~(Land Allocation — \$13,122,000)~~

1 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,849,500)~~
2 ~~(6) — SR 0083 over Codorus Creek,~~
3 ~~Spring Garden Township, Bridge~~
4 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 37445,~~
5 ~~Project ID 112550~~
6 ~~Project Allocation~~ 14,971,500
7 ~~(Land Allocation — \$13,122,000)~~
8 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$1,849,500)~~
9 ~~(7) — SR 0083 over Wet Weather~~
10 ~~Stream, Manchester Township,~~
11 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
12 ~~37446, Project ID 112550~~
13 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,663,500
14 ~~(Land Allocation — \$1,458,000)~~
15 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$205,500)~~
16 ~~(8) — SR 0116 over Tributary of~~
17 ~~Codorus Creek, North Codorus~~
18 ~~Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Rehabilitation, Bridge Key~~
20 ~~37481, Project ID 78844~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 497,781
22 ~~(Land Allocation — \$150,000)~~
23 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$347,781)~~
24 ~~(9) — SR 0194 over Tributary of~~
25 ~~Bermudian Creek, Franklin~~
26 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
27 ~~Bridge Key 37522, Project ID~~
28 ~~87598~~
29 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,362,500
30 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$862,500)~~

1 ~~(Land Allocation — \$100,000)~~
2 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
3 ~~(10) — SR 0851 over Scott Creek,~~
4 ~~Peach Bottom Township, Bridge~~
5 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 37639,~~
6 ~~Project ID 106230~~
7 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,545,000
8 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$805,000)~~
9 ~~(Land Allocation — \$70,000)~~
10 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$670,000)~~
11 ~~(11) — SR 1033 over Mill Creek,~~
12 ~~Springettsbury Township,~~
13 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
14 ~~42232, Project ID 112548~~
15 ~~Project Allocation~~ 3,300,000
16 ~~(Land Allocation — \$3,300,000)~~
17 ~~(12) — SR 2002 over Branch of Stony~~
18 ~~Creek, York Township, Bridge~~
19 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 37688,~~
20 ~~Project ID 87697~~
21 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,612,592
22 ~~(Base Project Allocation —~~
23 ~~\$1,008,000)~~
24 ~~(Land Allocation — \$120,000)~~
25 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$484,592)~~
26 ~~(13) — SR 2002 over Tributary of~~
27 ~~Mill Creek, York Township,~~
28 ~~Bridge Replacement, Bridge Key~~
29 ~~37690, Project ID 91359~~
30 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,087,070

1 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$586,270)~~
2 ~~(Land Allocation — \$40,800)~~
3 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$460,000)~~
4 ~~(14) — SR 2016 over Beaver Creek,~~
5 ~~Chanceford Township, Bridge~~
6 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 37710,~~
7 ~~Project ID 91360~~
8 ~~Project Allocation~~ 922,658
9 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$727,658)~~
10 ~~(Land Allocation — \$45,000)~~
11 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
12 ~~(15) — SR 2016 over Tributary of~~
13 ~~Beaver Creek, Chanceford~~
14 ~~Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
15 ~~Bridge Key 37711, Project ID~~
16 ~~91361~~
17 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,002,418
18 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$807,418)~~
19 ~~(Land Allocation — \$45,000)~~
20 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
21 ~~(16) — SR 2051 over Neill Run,~~
22 ~~Peach Bottom Township, Bridge~~
23 ~~Replacement, Bridge Key 37758,~~
24 ~~Project ID 106229~~
25 ~~Project Allocation~~ 1,020,000
26 ~~(Base Project Allocation — \$575,000)~~
27 ~~(Land Allocation — \$45,000)~~
28 ~~(Design & Contingencies — \$400,000)~~
29 ~~(17) — SR 2077 over Tributary of~~
30 ~~Muddy Creek, Chanceford~~

1	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
2	Bridge Key 37802, Project ID-	
3	91365	
4	Project Allocation	1,395,265
5	(Base Project Allocation	
6	\$1,280,265)	
7	(Land Allocation \$15,000)	
8	(Design & Contingencies \$100,000)	
9	(18) SR 2089 over Wet Weather	
10	Stream, North Hopewell	
11	Township, Bridge Replacement,	
12	Bridge Key 37813, Project ID-	
13	106213	
14	Project Allocation	573,840
15	(Base Project Allocation \$483,840)	
16	(Land Allocation \$15,000)	
17	(Design & Contingencies \$75,000)	
18	(19) SR 3001 over Tylers Run,	
19	York Township, Bridge	
20	Replacement, Bridge Key 37826,	
21	Project ID 100207	
22	Project Allocation	2,096,802
23	(Base Project Allocation	
24	\$1,680,000)	
25	(Design & Contingencies \$416,802)	
26	(20) SR 4014 over Conewago Creek,	
27	Dover Township, Bridge	
28	Preservation, Bridge Key	
29	37978, Project ID 81070	
30	Project Allocation	300,000

~~1 (Base Project Allocation — \$150,000)~~
~~2 (Design & Contingencies — \$150,000)~~
~~3 (21) SR 7202 over Otter Creek,~~
~~4 Chanceford Township, Bridge~~
~~5 Restoration, Bridge Key 38071,~~
~~6 Project ID 113518~~
~~7 Project Allocation~~ 200,000
~~8 (Base Project Allocation — \$110,000)~~
~~9 (Land Allocation — \$11,250)~~
~~10 (Design & Contingencies — \$78,750)~~
~~11 (22) SR 7216 over Cabin Creek,~~
~~12 Lower Windsor Township, Bridge~~
~~13 Replacement, Bridge Key 38159,~~
~~14 Project ID 106552~~
~~15 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~16 (Base Project Allocation — \$194,475)~~
~~17 (Land Allocation — \$3,750)~~
~~18 (Design & Contingencies — \$101,775)~~
~~19 (23) SR 7229 over Tributary of~~
~~20 Conewago Creek, Warrington~~
~~21 Township, Bridge Replacement,~~
~~22 Bridge Key 38230, Project ID~~
~~23 106553~~
~~24 Project Allocation~~ 300,000
~~25 (Base Project Allocation — \$245,250)~~
~~26 (Land Allocation — \$6,000)~~
~~27 (Design & Contingencies — \$48,750)~~
~~28 Section 72. Miscellaneous.~~
~~29 (Reserved).~~

30 SUBCHAPTER B

<--

ITEMIZED PROJECTS

SECTION 311. ALLEGHENY COUNTY.

(A) LOCAL BRIDGES LOCAL STATE

(1) CITY OF PITTSBURGH, FORBES
AVENUE OVER NINE MILE RUN AND
FERN HOLLOW, BRIDGE
REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 2410,
PROJECT ID 110319

25,300,000

(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
\$25,000,000)

(LAND ALLOCATION - \$200,000)

(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$100,000)

(2) CITY OF PITTSBURGH, SR 0885
OVER MONONGAHELA RIVER, THREE
RIVERS AND CARSON STREET,
BRIDGE RESTORATION, BRIDGE KEY
1310, PROJECT ID 93419

303,000

(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$225,000)

(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$78,000)

(3) CITY OF PITTSBURGH, SR 7301
OVER FORBES AVENUE AND 2ND
AVENUE, BRIDGE REHABILITATION,
BRIDGE KEY 2502, PROJECT ID
93922

1,303,000

(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
\$1,000,000)

(LAND ALLOCATION - \$10,000)

1 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$293,000)
2 (4) RANKIN BOROUGH, SR 7456 OVER
3 FLEET STREET, BRIDGE
4 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
5 2663, PROJECT ID 93917
6 PROJECT ALLOCATION 450,000
7 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$270,000)
8 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$180,000)
9 (5) RANKIN BOROUGH, SR 7456 OVER
10 UNION RAILROAD AND WEST
11 BRADDOCK AVENUE, BRIDGE
12 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
13 2665, PROJECT ID 93917
14 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
15 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$180,000)
16 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$120,000)
17 (B) STATE BRIDGES
18 (1) SR 0837 OVER HOMESTEAD RUN,
19 MUNHALL BOROUGH, BRIDGE
20 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 1280,
21 PROJECT ID 78441
22 PROJECT ALLOCATION 3,675,000
23 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
24 \$3,000,000)
25 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$150,000)
26 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$525,000)
27 (2) SR 0910 OVER RAWLINS RUN,
28 INDIANA TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
29 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 1342,
30 PROJECT ID 100635

1	PROJECT ALLOCATION		2,100,000
2	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
3	\$1,200,000)		
4	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$100,000)		
5	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$800,000)		
6	(3) SR 1038 OVER SR 9109, PINE		
7	STREET AND ALLEGHENY RIVER,		
8	EAST DEER TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
9	RESTORATION, BRIDGE KEY 1475,		
10	PROJECT ID 63515		
11	PROJECT ALLOCATION		4,850,000
12	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
13	\$4,000,000)		
14	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$850,000)		
15	SECTION 312. BEAVER COUNTY.		
16	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
17	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
18	(1) SR 0065 OVER BRANCH OF		
19	BENNETT RUN, NORTH SEWICKLEY		
20	TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,		
21	BRIDGE KEY 3551, PROJECT ID		
22	109390		
23	PROJECT ALLOCATION		2,200,000
24	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
25	\$1,200,000)		
26	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$100,000)		
27	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$900,000)		
28	SECTION 313. BERKS COUNTY.		
29	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES	LOCAL	STATE
30	(1) KUTZTOWN BOROUGH, SR 7410		

1 OVER SACONY CREEK, BRIDGE
2 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 5494,
3 PROJECT ID 102959
4 PROJECT ALLOCATION 566,700
5 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$375,000)
6 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$20,000)
7 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$171,700)
8 (B) STATE BRIDGES
9 (1) SR 0568 OVER ALLEGHENY CREEK,
10 ROBESON TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
11 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 4893,
12 PROJECT ID 79086
13 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,314,240
14 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$420,000)
15 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$275,000)
16 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$619,240)
17 (2) SR 2023 OVER ANTIETAM CREEK,
18 LOWER ALSACE TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
19 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 5062,
20 PROJECT ID 91932
21 PROJECT ALLOCATION 4,468,806
22 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
23 \$3,200,000)
24 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$175,000)
25 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,093,806)
26 SECTION 314. BLAIR COUNTY.
27 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES LOCAL STATE
28 (1) CITY OF ALTOONA, SR 7301 OVER
29 MILL RUN, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,
30 BRIDGE KEY 5973, PROJECT ID

1	110135		
2	PROJECT ALLOCATION	300,000	
3	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$222,181)		
4	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$6,000)		
5	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$71,819)		
6	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
7	(1) SR 2020 OVER PINEY CREEK,		
8	WOODBURY TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
9	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 5752,		
10	PROJECT ID 106119		
11	PROJECT ALLOCATION		1,500,000
12	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
13	\$1,400,000)		
14	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$100,000)		
15	SECTION 315. BRADFORD COUNTY.		
16	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES	LOCAL	STATE
17	(1) ATHENS TOWNSHIP, SR 7204 OVER		
18	MURRAY CREEK, BRIDGE		
19	REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY		
20	6566, PROJECT ID 106247		
21	PROJECT ALLOCATION	20,925	
22	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$16,875)		
23	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$4,050)		
24	(2) ATHENS TOWNSHIP, SR 7204 OVER		
25	MURRAY CREEK, BRIDGE		
26	REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY		
27	6568, PROJECT ID 106247		
28	PROJECT ALLOCATION	20,925	
29	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$16,875)		
30	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$4,050)		

1 OVER SOUTH BRANCH OF MILLSTONE
2 CREEK, BRIDGE REHABILITATION,
3 BRIDGE KEY 6620, PROJECT ID
4 106247
5 PROJECT ALLOCATION 20,925
6 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$16,875)
7 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$4,050)
8 (8) PIKE TOWNSHIP, SR 7218 OVER
9 GAYLORD CREEK, BRIDGE
10 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
11 6628, PROJECT ID 106247
12 PROJECT ALLOCATION 20,925
13 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$16,875)
14 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$4,050)
15 (9) SHESHEQUIN TOWNSHIP, SR 7221
16 OVER LANING CREEK, BRIDGE
17 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
18 6643, PROJECT ID 106247
19 PROJECT ALLOCATION 20,925
20 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$16,875)
21 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$4,050)
22 (10) SYLVANIA BOROUGH, SR 7411
23 OVER SUGAR CREEK, BRIDGE
24 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
25 6697, PROJECT ID 106247
26 PROJECT ALLOCATION 20,925
27 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$16,875)
28 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$4,050)
29 (11) TROY BOROUGH, SR 7413 OVER
30 FALL BROOK, BRIDGE

1	REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY		
2	6701, PROJECT ID 106247		
3	PROJECT ALLOCATION		20,925
4	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$16,875)		
5	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$4,050)		
6	SECTION 316. BUTLER COUNTY.		
7	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
8	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
9	(1) SR 3014 OVER BREAKNECK CREEK,		
10	CALLERY BOROUGH, BRIDGE		
11	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 8077,		
12	PROJECT ID 89972		
13	PROJECT ALLOCATION		738,980
14	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$278,240)		
15	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$57,460)		
16	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$403,280)		
17	SECTION 317. CARBON COUNTY.		
18	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
19	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
20	(1) SR 0209 OVER ABANDONED		
21	LOUISVILLE AND NASHVILLE		
22	RAILROAD, SUMMIT HILL BOROUGH,		
23	BRIDGE REMOVAL, BRIDGE KEY		
24	8991, PROJECT ID 91990		
25	PROJECT ALLOCATION		450,001
26	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$400,000)		
27	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$50,000)		
28	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1)		
29	SECTION 318. CLEARFIELD COUNTY.		
30	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE

1 (B) STATE BRIDGES
2 (1) SR 0410 OVER STUMP CREEK,
3 BRADY TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
4 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 11497,
5 PROJECT ID 91543
6 PROJECT ALLOCATION 291,000
7 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$150,000)
8 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$18,000)
9 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$123,000)
10 (2) SR 0729 OVER LITTLE MUDDY
11 RUN, GULICH TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
12 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 11521,
13 PROJECT ID 93723
14 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,914,503
15 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
16 \$1,250,000)
17 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$88,848)
18 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$575,655)
19 (3) SR 3014 OVER HALES RUN, CHEST
20 TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,
21 BRIDGE KEY 11823, PROJECT ID
22 112750
23 PROJECT ALLOCATION 594,927
24 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$343,400)
25 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$67,721)
26 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$183,806)
27 SECTION 319. CLINTON COUNTY.
28 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED) LOCAL STATE
29 (B) STATE BRIDGES
30 (1) SR 1012 OVER SULPHUR RUN,

1	PINE CREEK TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
2	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 12290,		
3	PROJECT ID 112744		
4	PROJECT ALLOCATION		667,721
5	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$350,000)		
6	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$67,721)		
7	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$250,000)		
8	SECTION 320. ELK COUNTY.		
9	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
10	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
11	(1) SR 0555 OVER CALEDONIA RUN,		
12	JAY TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
13	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 15600,		
14	PROJECT ID 4024		
15	PROJECT ALLOCATION		900,000
16	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$900,000)		
17	SECTION 321. FAYETTE COUNTY.		
18	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES	LOCAL	STATE
19	(1) BULLSKIN TOWNSHIP, SR 7202		
20	OVER MOUNTS CREEK, BRIDGE		
21	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 17068,		
22	PROJECT ID 76137		
23	PROJECT ALLOCATION	46,875	
24	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$46,875)		
25	(2) BULLSKIN TOWNSHIP, SR 7202		
26	OVER MOUNTS CREEK, BRIDGE		
27	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 17070,		
28	PROJECT ID 76137		
29	PROJECT ALLOCATION	46,875	
30	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$46,875)		

1 (B) STATE BRIDGES
2 (1) SR 0711 OVER YOUGHIOGHENY
3 RIVER, SR 1037 AND RAILROAD,
4 CITY OF CONNELLSVILLE, BRIDGE
5 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
6 16689, PROJECT ID 74342
7 PROJECT ALLOCATION 11,200,000
8 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
9 \$10,000,000)
10 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,200,000)
11 (2) SR 2040 OVER REDSTONE CREEK,
12 CITY OF UNIONTOWN, BRIDGE
13 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 17059,
14 PROJECT ID 93507
15 PROJECT ALLOCATION 6,300,000
16 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
17 \$3,500,000)
18 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$1,600,000)
19 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,200,000)
20 (3) SR 4001 OVER RUSH RUN,
21 LUZERNE TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
22 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 16955,
23 PROJECT ID 76016
24 PROJECT ALLOCATION 585,000
25 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$235,000)
26 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$75,000)
27 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$275,000)
28 SECTION 322. GREENE COUNTY.
29 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED) LOCAL STATE
30 (B) STATE BRIDGES

1	PROJECT ALLOCATION		370,000
2	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$200,000)		
3	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$30,000)		
4	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$140,000)		
5	(5) SR 3011 OVER BRANCH OF HARGUS		
6	CREEK, CENTER TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
7	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 18392,		
8	PROJECT ID 105402		
9	PROJECT ALLOCATION		500,000
10	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$500,000)		
11	(6) SR 4033 OVER GARNERS RUN,		
12	WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
13	REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY		
14	18469, PROJECT ID 105394		
15	PROJECT ALLOCATION		315,000
16	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$315,000)		
17	SECTION 323. HUNTINGDON COUNTY.		
18	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES	LOCAL	STATE
19	(1) JACKSON TOWNSHIP, SR 7211		
20	OVER LAUREL RUN, BRIDGE		
21	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 18923,		
22	PROJECT ID 110100		
23	PROJECT ALLOCATION	300,000	
24	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$241,800)		
25	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$6,000)		
26	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$52,200)		
27	(B) STATE BRIDGES (RESERVED)		
28	SECTION 324. JUNIATA COUNTY.		
29	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
30	(B) STATE BRIDGES		

1	PROJECT ALLOCATION		1,320,500
2	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
3	\$1,120,000)		
4	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$10,000)		
5	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$190,500)		
6	SECTION 326. LANCASTER COUNTY.		
7	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
8	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
9	(1) SR 0030 OVER HOUSTON RUN,		
10	SALISBURY TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
11	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 21044,		
12	PROJECT ID 87500		
13	PROJECT ALLOCATION		1,693,745
14	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
15	\$1,543,745)		
16	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$20,000)		
17	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$130,000)		
18	(2) SR 0441 OVER SCHUMANS RUN,		
19	MANOR TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
20	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 21255,		
21	PROJECT ID 90852		
22	PROJECT ALLOCATION		2,097,728
23	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
24	\$1,351,053)		
25	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$90,700)		
26	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$655,975)		
27	(3) SR 0772 OVER RIFE RUN,		
28	MANHEIM BOROUGH, BRIDGE		
29	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 21323,		
30	PROJECT ID 19862		

1	PROJECT ALLOCATION			3,170,347
2	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -			
3	\$2,174,218)			
4	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$75,719)			
5	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$920,410)			
6	(4) SR 1020 OVER MEADOW RUN,			
7	EPHRATA TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE			
8	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 21407,			
9	PROJECT ID 101002			
10	PROJECT ALLOCATION			1,555,500
11	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$885,500)			
12	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$50,000)			
13	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$620,000)			
14	(5) SR 2031 OVER WALNUT RUN,			
15	STRASBURG TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE			
16	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 21576,			
17	PROJECT ID 87550			
18	PROJECT ALLOCATION			1,098,918
19	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$538,000)			
20	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$30,000)			
21	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$530,918)			
22	SECTION 327. LEHIGH COUNTY.			
23	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL		STATE
24	(B) STATE BRIDGES			
25	(1) SR 0329 OVER LEHIGH RIVER,			
26	WHITEHALL TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE			
27	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 23179,			
28	PROJECT ID 11413			
29	PROJECT ALLOCATION			7,334,637
30	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -			

1 \$2,600,000)
2 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$1,675,000)
3 (DSIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$3,059,637)
4 (2) SR 1004 OVER LEHIGH RIVER,
5 CATASAUQUA BOROUGH, BRIDGE
6 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
7 23226, PROJECT ID 108134
8 PROJECT ALLOCATION 8,008,000
9 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
10 \$6,000,000)
11 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$508,000)
12 (DSIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,500,000)
13 SECTION 328. LUZERNE COUNTY.
14 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED) LOCAL STATE
15 (B) STATE BRIDGES
16 (1) SR 0415 OVER INLET AT HARVEYS
17 LAKE, HARVEYS LAKE BOROUGH,
18 BRIDGE PRESERVATION, BRIDGE
19 KEY 23931, PROJECT ID 115732
20 PROJECT ALLOCATION 558,548
21 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$500,000)
22 (DSIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$58,548)
23 (2) SR 1030 OVER HARVEYS CREEK,
24 LAKE TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
25 PRESERVATION, BRIDGE KEY
26 24000, PROJECT ID 115734
27 PROJECT ALLOCATION 858,548
28 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$800,000)
29 (DSIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$58,548)
30 SECTION 329. LYCOMING COUNTY.

	LOCAL	STATE
1 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)		
2 (B) STATE BRIDGES		
3 (1) SR 0220 OVER RAMP A1,		
4 WOODWARD TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
5 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 24694,		
6 PROJECT ID 106124		
7 PROJECT ALLOCATION		536,000
8 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$500,000)		
9 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$36,000)		
10 (2) SR 0220 OVER RAMP A1,		
11 WOODWARD TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
12 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 24697,		
13 PROJECT ID 106124		
14 PROJECT ALLOCATION		536,000
15 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$500,000)		
16 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$36,000)		
17 (3) SR 0287 OVER LARRYS CREEK,		
18 CUMMINGS TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
19 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 24733,		
20 PROJECT ID 97625		
21 PROJECT ALLOCATION		1,760,000
22 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
23 \$1,300,000)		
24 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$40,000)		
25 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$420,000)		
26 (4) SR 0287 OVER LICK RUN, PINE		
27 TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,		
28 BRIDGE KEY 24737, PROJECT ID		
29 99400		
30 PROJECT ALLOCATION		1,550,000

1 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
2 \$1,090,000)
3 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$40,000)
4 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$420,000)
5 (5) SR 1010 OVER LITTLE ELK RUN,
6 JACKSON TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
7 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 24840,
8 PROJECT ID 99027
9 PROJECT ALLOCATION 260,000
10 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$190,000)
11 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$30,000)
12 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$40,000)
13 (6) SR 2004 OVER TRIBUTARY OF
14 SPRING CREEK, WASHINGTON
15 TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,
16 BRIDGE KEY 24856, PROJECT ID
17 99032
18 PROJECT ALLOCATION 295,000
19 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$150,000)
20 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$65,000)
21 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$80,000)
22 SECTION 330. MCKEAN COUNTY.
23 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED) LOCAL STATE
24 (B) STATE BRIDGES
25 (1) SR 0146 OVER WARNER BROOK,
26 HAMLIN TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
27 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 25292,
28 PROJECT ID 85214
29 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,405,440
30 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$750,000)

1 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$100,000)
2 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$555,440)
3 SECTION 331. MERCER COUNTY.
4 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED) LOCAL STATE
5 (B) STATE BRIDGES
6 (1) SR 0019 OVER JOHNSTON RUN,
7 SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
8 RESTORATION, BRIDGE KEY 25641,
9 PROJECT ID 84914
10 PROJECT ALLOCATION 12,000
11 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$12,000)
12 SECTION 332. MIFFLIN COUNTY.
13 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED) LOCAL STATE
14 (B) STATE BRIDGES
15 (1) SR 0022 OVER BRANCH OF LONG
16 HOLLOW RUN, WAYNE TOWNSHIP,
17 BRIDGE REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY
18 26357, PROJECT ID 85276
19 PROJECT ALLOCATION 303,000
20 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$150,000)
21 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$20,000)
22 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$133,000)
23 (2) SR 2001 OVER BRANCH OF JACKS
24 CREEK, DERRY TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
25 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 26513,
26 PROJECT ID 112745
27 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,079,901
28 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$800,000)
29 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$67,721)
30 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$212,180)

1	SECTION 333. MONTGOMERY COUNTY.		
2	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
3	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
4	(1) SR 0029 OVER ABANDONED		
5	RAILROAD, PENNSBURG BOROUGH,		
6	BRIDGE REMOVAL, BRIDGE KEY		
7	27168, PROJECT ID 57849		
8	PROJECT ALLOCATION		5,054,400
9	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
10	\$4,032,000)		
11	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$122,400)		
12	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$900,000)		
13	SECTION 334. NORTHAMPTON COUNTY.		
14	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
15	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
16	(1) SR 1015 OVER MARTINS CREEK,		
17	WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
18	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 28674,		
19	PROJECT ID 85930		
20	PROJECT ALLOCATION		1,061,115
21	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$426,000)		
22	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$19,900)		
23	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$615,215)		
24	SECTION 335. PERRY COUNTY.		
25	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
26	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
27	(1) SR 3002 OVER HORSE VALLEY		
28	RUN, TOBOYNE TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
29	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 29636,		
30	PROJECT ID 100391		

1	PROJECT ALLOCATION		1,067,500
2	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$632,500)		
3	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$35,000)		
4	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$400,000)		
5	SECTION 336. POTTER COUNTY.		
6	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
7	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
8	(1) SR 0244 OVER TYLER HOLLOW		
9	RUN, OSWAYO TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
10	REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY		
11	30220, PROJECT ID 112746		
12	PROJECT ALLOCATION		702,000
13	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$450,000)		
14	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$68,000)		
15	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$184,000)		
16	SECTION 337. SCHUYLKILL COUNTY.		
17	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES	LOCAL	STATE
18	(1) WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP, SR 7233		
19	OVER LOWER LITTLE SWATARA		
20	CREEK, BRIDGE REHABILITATION,		
21	BRIDGE KEY 30953, PROJECT ID		
22	110329		
23	PROJECT ALLOCATION	400,000	
24	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$260,000)		
25	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$20,000)		
26	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$120,000)		
27	(B) STATE BRIDGES (RESERVED)		
28	SECTION 338. SOMERSET COUNTY.		
29	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
30	(B) STATE BRIDGES		

1	(1) SR 0403 OVER BIRD COAL	
2	COMPANY MINE RAILROAD,	
3	CONEMAUGH TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE	
4	REMOVAL, BRIDGE KEY 31465,	
5	PROJECT ID 113442	
6	PROJECT ALLOCATION	398,549
7	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$183,840)	
8	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$214,709)	
9	(2) SR 0403 OVER KAUFMAN RUN,	
10	CONEMAUGH TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE	
11	PRESERVATION, BRIDGE KEY	
12	31460, PROJECT ID 113442	
13	PROJECT ALLOCATION	300,000
14	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$266,788)	
15	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$15,320)	
16	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$17,892)	
17	(3) SR 0403 OVER KAUFMAN RUN,	
18	CONEMAUGH TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE	
19	PRESERVATION, BRIDGE KEY	
20	31461, PROJECT ID 113442	
21	PROJECT ALLOCATION	300,000
22	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$250,181)	
23	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$22,980)	
24	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$26,839)	
25	(4) SR 0403 OVER KAUFMAN RUN,	
26	CONEMAUGH TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE	
27	PRESERVATION, BRIDGE KEY	
28	31462, PROJECT ID 113442	
29	PROJECT ALLOCATION	300,000
30	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$283,394)	

1 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$7,660)
2 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$8,946)
3 (5) SR 0403 OVER KAUFMAN RUN,
4 CONEMAUGH TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
5 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 31464,
6 PROJECT ID 113442
7 PROJECT ALLOCATION 680,854
8 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$314,060)
9 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$366,794)
10 (6) SR 0403 OVER TRIBUTARY OF
11 STONY CREEK, CONEMAUGH
12 TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
13 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
14 31459, PROJECT ID 113442
15 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
16 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$216,969)
17 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$38,300)
18 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$44,731)
19 (7) SR 0403 OVER TRIBUTARY OF
20 STONY CREEK, CONEMAUGH
21 TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,
22 BRIDGE KEY 31466, PROJECT ID
23 113442
24 PROJECT ALLOCATION 398,549
25 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$183,840)
26 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$214,709)
27 SECTION 339. SUSQUEHANNA COUNTY.
28 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED) LOCAL STATE
29 (B) STATE BRIDGES
30 (1) SR 0167 OVER HOPBOTTOM CREEK,

1	BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
2	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 32254,		
3	PROJECT ID 107950		
4	PROJECT ALLOCATION		1,791,000
5	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -		
6	\$1,456,000)		
7	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$35,000)		
8	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$300,000)		
9	(2) SR 1009 OVER STARRUCCA CREEK,		
10	HARMONY TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
11	PRESERVATION, BRIDGE KEY		
12	32405, PROJECT ID 113584		
13	PROJECT ALLOCATION		982,500
14	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$632,500)		
15	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$350,000)		
16	(3) SR 2011 OVER TRIBUTARY OF		
17	MESHOPPEN CREEK, BRIDGEWATER		
18	TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,		
19	BRIDGE KEY 32483, PROJECT ID		
20	109881		
21	PROJECT ALLOCATION		494,000
22	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$494,000)		
23	SECTION 340. TIOGA COUNTY.		
24	(A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED)	LOCAL	STATE
25	(B) STATE BRIDGES		
26	(1) SR 1013 OVER HAMMOND CREEK,		
27	JACKSON TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE		
28	REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 32974,		
29	PROJECT ID 99365		
30	PROJECT ALLOCATION		315,000

1 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$230,000)

2 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$45,000)

3 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$40,000)

4 SECTION 341. UNION COUNTY.

5 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES LOCAL STATE

6 (1) HARTLEY TOWNSHIP, SR 7204 (TR

7 707) OVER LAUREL ROAD, BRIDGE

8 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 33591,

9 PROJECT ID 112602

10 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,218,000

11 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$868,000)

12 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$40,000)

13 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$310,000)

14 (B) STATE BRIDGES (RESERVED)

15 SECTION 342. WASHINGTON COUNTY.

16 (A) LOCAL BRIDGES (RESERVED) LOCAL STATE

17 (B) STATE BRIDGES

18 (1) SR 0088 OVER TRIBUTARY OF

19 MONONGAHELA RIVER, SPEERS

20 BOROUGH, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,

21 BRIDGE KEY 34608, PROJECT ID

22 76050

23 PROJECT ALLOCATION 590,000

24 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$400,000)

25 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$60,000)

26 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$130,000)

27 (2) SR 0231 OVER BRANCH OF

28 TEMPLETON FORK, EAST FINLEY

29 TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,

30 BRIDGE KEY 34667, PROJECT ID

1 LOYALHANNA CREEK, BRIDGE
2 PRESERVATION, BRIDGE KEY
3 36887, PROJECT ID 106406
4 PROJECT ALLOCATION 60,000
5 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$37,500)
6 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$22,500)
7 (3) DERRY TOWNSHIP, SR 7204 OVER
8 LOYALHANNA CREEK, BRIDGE
9 PRESERVATION, BRIDGE KEY
10 36890, PROJECT ID 106406
11 PROJECT ALLOCATION 60,000
12 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$37,500)
13 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$22,500)
14 (4) LIGONIER TOWNSHIP, SR 7210
15 OVER LOYALHANNA CREEK, BRIDGE
16 PRESERVATION, BRIDGE KEY
17 36931, PROJECT ID 106406
18 PROJECT ALLOCATION 60,000
19 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$37,500)
20 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$22,500)
21 (B) STATE BRIDGES
22 (1) SR 0119 OVER BRANCH OF
23 CRABTREE CREEK, HEMPFIELD
24 TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,
25 BRIDGE KEY 36103, PROJECT ID
26 76105
27 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,100,000
28 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION -
29 \$1,600,000)
30 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$150,000)

1 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$350,000)
 2 (2) SR 0136 OVER POLLOCK RUN,
 3 ROSTRAVER TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
 4 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
 5 36122, PROJECT ID 69248
 6 PROJECT ALLOCATION 545,000
 7 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$400,000)
 8 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$45,000)
 9 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$100,000)
 10 (3) SR 0356 OVER PINE RUN,
 11 ALLEGHENY TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
 12 REHABILITATION, BRIDGE KEY
 13 36191, PROJECT ID 81751
 14 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
 15 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
 16 (4) SR 2025 OVER WELTY RUN, MT.
 17 PLEASANT TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE
 18 REPLACEMENT, BRIDGE KEY 36498,
 19 PROJECT ID 89043
 20 PROJECT ALLOCATION 400,000
 21 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$400,000)
 22 (5) SR 2037 OVER BRANCH OF
 23 FOURMILE RUN, COOK TOWNSHIP,
 24 BRIDGE PRESERVATION, BRIDGE
 25 KEY 36509, PROJECT ID 98800
 26 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
 27 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
 28 (6) SR 3010 OVER BRANCH OF
 29 SEWICKLEY CREEK, SOUTH
 30 HUNTINGDON TOWNSHIP, BRIDGE

1 financed from current revenue.

2 (2) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, the
3 projects itemized in the act of December 8, 1982 (P.L.848,
4 No.235), known as the Highway-Railroad and Highway Bridge
5 Capital Budget Act for 1982-1983, may be financed from
6 current revenue.

7 Section ~~74~~ 382. Debt authorization. <--

8 The Governor, Auditor General and State Treasurer are hereby
9 authorized and directed to borrow from time to time, in addition
10 to any authorization heretofore or hereafter enacted, on the
11 credit of the Commonwealth, subject to the limitations provided
12 in the current capital budget, money not exceeding in the
13 aggregate the sum of ~~\$6,370,183,779~~ \$156,523,161 as may be found <--
14 necessary to carry out the acquisition and construction of the
15 State projects specifically itemized in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER. <--

16 Section ~~75~~ 383. Issue of bonds. <--

17 The indebtedness authorized in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER shall be <--
18 incurred from time to time and shall be evidenced by one or more
19 series of general obligation bonds of the Commonwealth in such
20 aggregate principal amount for each series as the Governor,
21 Auditor General and State Treasurer shall determine, but the
22 latest stated maturity date shall not exceed 30 years from the
23 date of the bond first issued for each series.

24 Section ~~76~~ 384. Estimated useful life of projects. <--

25 The General Assembly states the estimated useful life of the
26 projects itemized in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER as 30 years. <--

27 Section ~~77~~ 385. Appropriation. <--

28 The net proceeds of the sale of the obligations authorized in
29 this ~~act~~ CHAPTER are hereby appropriated from the Capital <--
30 Facilities Fund to the department in the maximum amount of

1 ~~\$6,370,183,779~~ \$156,523,161 to be used by it exclusively to <--
2 defray the financial costs of the State projects specifically
3 itemized in this capital budget. After reserving or paying the
4 expenses of the sale of the obligation, the State Treasurer
5 shall pay out to the department the money as required and
6 certified by it to be legally due and payable.

7 Section ~~78~~ 386. Federal funds. <--

8 In addition to those funds appropriated in section ~~77~~ 385, <--
9 all money received from the Federal Government for the public
10 improvement projects specifically itemized in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER <--
11 is also hereby appropriated for those projects.

12 Section ~~79~~ 387. Allocation of funds. <--

13 (a) General rule.--Whenever the department or the Department
14 of Conservation and Natural Resources determines that the full
15 estimated financial costs of the projects itemized in this ~~act~~ <--
16 CHAPTER are not necessary for the proper design, acquisition or <--
17 construction of such projects, the excess funds no longer
18 required may be allocated by the department or the Department of
19 Conservation and Natural Resources to increase the estimated
20 costs of any one or more of the projects specifically itemized
21 in a capital budget.

22 (b) Reimbursement of municipal expenditures.--Money raised
23 or expended by municipalities after the effective date of this
24 ~~act~~ CHAPTER, in anticipation of receipt of funds authorized for <--
25 projects itemized by this ~~act~~ CHAPTER, may be reimbursable to <--
26 those municipalities.

27 Section ~~80~~ 388. Policy on jobs and materials. <--

28 (a) Jobs.--It is the declared policy of the Commonwealth
29 that the construction projects authorized in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER be <--
30 used, to the greatest extent possible, to provide for the

1 creation of jobs and the rehiring of the unemployed in this
2 Commonwealth. In order to reach this goal, firms with
3 Commonwealth-based facilities shall be actively solicited to
4 make bids on contracts to furnish products and materials,
5 including, but not limited to, steel and steel products, to be
6 used in these projects.

7 (b) Materials.--Every contract document entered into to
8 undertake a project contained in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER shall provide <--
9 that any steel or other products to be used or supplied in the
10 performance of this contract shall be required to be
11 manufactured by plants in the United States unless the secretary
12 determines, on a contract by contract basis, that certain
13 required products are not produced in the United States in
14 sufficient quantities to meet the requirements of the contract.
15 Such a determination and the reasons therefor shall be
16 transmitted to the Legislative Reference Bureau for publication
17 in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. Decisions made under this
18 subsection shall not be inconsistent with the general provisions
19 of the act of March 3, 1978 (P.L.6, No.3), known as the Steel
20 Products Procurement Act.

21 (c) Minorities and women.--It is also the declared policy of
22 the Commonwealth to require and encourage substantial
23 participation by minorities and women in the construction
24 projects authorized by this ~~act~~ CHAPTER. <--

25 Section ~~81~~ 389. Payment of capital debt service. <--

26 The repayment of any debt incurred pursuant to this ~~act~~ <--
27 CHAPTER shall be made from the account and such repayment shall <--
28 have first claim on the revenues of the account.

29 Section ~~82~~ 390. Authorization and debt cumulation. <--

30 The additional authorization and debt allowance provided for

1 in this ~~act~~ CHAPTER shall be added to the total authorizations <--
2 and debt incurred pursuant to the act of December 8, 1982
3 (P.L.848, No.235), known as the Highway-Railroad and Highway
4 Bridge Capital Budget Act for 1982-1983, as amended and
5 supplemented.

6 Section ~~83~~ 391. Editorial changes. <--

7 In editing and preparing this ~~act~~ CHAPTER for printing <--
8 following the final enactment, the Legislative Reference Bureau
9 shall insert or revise letters or numbers for projects where the
10 letters or numbers are missing or require revision. The bureau
11 shall also revise the total monetary amounts for the total
12 authorization, debt authorization, appropriations and
13 departmental totals as necessary to agree with the total
14 monetary amounts of the projects.

15 ~~Section 84. Effective date.~~

16 ~~This act shall take effect immediately.~~ <--

17 CHAPTER 5 <--

18 HIGHWAY PROJECTS

19 SUBCHAPTER A

20 AUTHORIZATION

21 SECTION 501. TOTAL AUTHORIZATION.

22 THE TOTAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CAPITAL PROJECTS ITEMIZED IN
23 THIS CHAPTER TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF
24 TRANSPORTATION, ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS AND TO BE FINANCED BY
25 THE INCURRING OF DEBT OR FROM CURRENT REVENUES OF THE MOTOR
26 LICENSE FUND SHALL BE \$328,354,341.

27 SECTION 502. ITEMIZATION OF PUBLIC HIGHWAY PROJECTS.

28 ADDITIONAL CAPITAL PROJECTS IN THE CATEGORY OF PUBLIC HIGHWAY
29 PROJECTS TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,
30 ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS AND TO BE FINANCED BY THE INCURRING OF

1 DEBT OR FROM CURRENT REVENUES OF THE MOTOR LICENSE FUND ARE
2 ITEMIZED IN SUBCHAPTER B, TOGETHER WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE
3 ESTIMATED FINANCIAL COSTS.

4 SUBCHAPTER B

5 ITEMIZED PROJECTS

6 SECTION 511. ADAMS COUNTY.

7 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

8 (1) SR 0097, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, PA 97

9 (BALTIMORE PIKE) FROM MARYLAND LINE TO

10 SR 2002 (WHITE HALL ROAD), GERMANY AND

11 UNION TOWNSHIPS AND LITTLESTOWN

12 BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 108469

13 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,010,000

14 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,010,000)

15 SECTION 512. ALLEGHENY COUNTY.

16 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

17 (1) SR 0008, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0008

18 (WILLIAM FLINN HIGHWAY) FROM NORTHTOWNE

19 SQUARE TO BUTLER, RICHLAND TOWNSHIP,

20 PROJECT ID 116590

21 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

22 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

23 (2) SR 0008, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0008

24 (WILLIAM FLINN HIGHWAY) FROM BUTLER

25 PLANK ROAD TO WILDWOOD ROAD, SHALER AND

26 HAMPTON TOWNSHIPS, PROJECT ID 115053

27 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

28 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

29 (3) SR 0050, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, SR 0050

30 (WASHINGTON PIKE) FROM THOMS RUN ROAD

1 TO MAYER STREET, COLLIER TOWNSHIP,
2 PROJECT ID 28010
3 PROJECT ALLOCATION 25,900,000
4 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$16,000,000)
5 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$7,000,000)
6 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$2,900,000)
7 (4) SR 0079, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, I-79,
8 COLLIER TOWNSHIP, BRIDGEVILLE BOROUGH
9 AND SCOTT AND ROBINSON TOWNSHIPS,
10 PROJECT ID 116525
11 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
12 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
13 (5) SR 0837, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, SR 0837,
14 GLENWOOD INTERCHANGE, CITY OF
15 PITTSBURGH AND WEST HOMESTEAD BOROUGH,
16 PROJECT ID 27991
17 PROJECT ALLOCATION 7,400,000
18 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$6,000,000)
19 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$250,000)
20 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,150,000)
21 (6) SR 2048, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 2048
22 (US 22 BUSINESS) FROM THOMPSON RUN TO
23 SR 0048, WILKINS TOWNSHIP AND CHURCHILL
24 AND MONROEVILLE BOROUGH, PROJECT ID
25 27225
26 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,546,600
27 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,505,600)
28 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$41,000)
29 (7) SR 2128, RECONSTRUCTION, SR 8041 FROM
30 FORT DUQUESNE BRIDGE/SOUTH END

1 INTERCHANGE TO FORT DUQUESNE BOULEVARD
2 NEAR DAVID L. LAWRENCE CONVENTION
3 CENTER, CITY OF PITTSBURGH, PROJECT ID
4 81750
5 PROJECT ALLOCATION 5,620,000
6 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$5,000,000)
7 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$100,000)
8 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$520,000)
9 (8) SR 3069, ADAPTIVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL
10 SYSTEM, SR 3069 (WASHINGTON ROAD/WEST
11 LIBERTY AVENUE) FROM COCHRAN ROAD TO
12 LIBERTY TUNNEL, MT. LEBANON TOWNSHIP,
13 CITY OF PITTSBURGH AND DORMONT BOROUGH,
14 PROJECT ID 110374
15 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,000,000
16 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,000,000)
17 SECTION 513. ARMSTRONG COUNTY.
18 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
19 (1) SR 0422, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0422
20 FROM US 422 BUSINESS TO SR 0085, MANOR
21 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 113645
22 PROJECT ALLOCATION 3,000,000
23 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$3,000,000)
24 (2) SR 0422, INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS,
25 EXISTING AT-GRADE INTERSECTION OF US
26 422 AND SR 2005 (MARGARET ROAD),
27 PLUMCREEK TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 85574
28 PROJECT ALLOCATION 24,474,934
29 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$22,026,300)
30 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$233,100)

1 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$2,215,534)

2 SECTION 514. BEAVER COUNTY.

3 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

4 (1) SR 0065, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0065

5 FROM EIGHTH STREET TO MERCER ROAD,

6 DAUGHERTY TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 110356

7 PROJECT ALLOCATION 5,525,000

8 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$5,400,000)

9 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$125,000)

10 (2) SR 2006, SLIDES CORRECTION, SR 2006

11 (LOVI ROAD), NEW SEWICKLEY TOWNSHIP,

12 PROJECT ID 112403

13 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

14 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$150,000)

15 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$100,000)

16 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$50,000)

17 SECTION 515. BERKS COUNTY.

18 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

19 (1) SR 0012, INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS,

20 INTERSECTION OF SR 0012 AND SR 0073,

21 RUSCOMBMANOR TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 88781

22 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

23 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

24 (2) SR 0562, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0562

25 FROM SR 2021 TO SR 0073, VARIOUS

26 MUNICIPALITIES, PROJECT ID 101781

27 PROJECT ALLOCATION 3,770,000

28 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$3,765,000)

29 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$5,000)

30 (3) SR 2006, RAIL HIGHWAY GRADE CROSSING,

1 CHESTNUT STREET, FRANKLIN STREET AND
2 CHERRY STREET, CITY OF READING, PROJECT
3 ID 106140
4 PROJECT ALLOCATION 750,000
5 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$750,000)
6 (4) SR 2014, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, SR 2014
7 (SPRING STREET), CITY OF READING,
8 PROJECT ID 102162
9 PROJECT ALLOCATION 4,133,362
10 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$3,500,000)
11 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$40,000)
12 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$593,362)
13 (5) SR 2033, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 2033
14 FROM US 422 TO PA 562, EXETER TOWNSHIP,
15 PROJECT ID 101746
16 PROJECT ALLOCATION 800,000
17 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$800,000)
18 SECTION 516. BLAIR COUNTY.
19 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
20 (1) SR 4009, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 4009
21 (7TH STREET/HOWARD AVENUE) FROM SR 4013
22 (CHESTNUT AVENUE) TO SR 4015 (4TH
23 STREET), CITY OF ALTOONA, PROJECT ID
24 117091
25 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
26 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
27 (2) SR 4013, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 4013
28 (CHESTNUT AVENUE) FROM SR 4009 (TENTH
29 AVENUE) TO GREELY STREET, LOGAN
30 TOWNSHIP AND CITY OF ALTOONA, PROJECT

1 ID 107234
2 PROJECT ALLOCATION 3,466,476
3 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$3,381,476)
4 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$10,000)
5 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$75,000)
6 (3) SR 4015, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 4015
7 (FOURTH STREET) FROM CHESTNUT AVENUE TO
8 HOWARD AVENUE, CITY OF ALTOONA, PROJECT
9 ID 108196
10 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
11 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
12 SECTION 517. BRADFORD COUNTY.
13 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
14 (1) SR 4017, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 4017
15 (LEONA ROAD) FROM US 6 TO SR 4014
16 (SPRINGFIELD ROAD), SPRINGFIELD AND
17 TROY TOWNSHIPS, PROJECT ID 106166
18 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,170,000
19 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,170,000)
20 (2) VARIOUS ROUTES, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS -
21 PAVEMENT MARKERS, VARIOUS STATE ROUTES,
22 VARIOUS MUNICIPALITIES, PROJECT ID
23 110325
24 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
25 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
26 SECTION 518. BUTLER COUNTY.
27 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
28 (1) SR 0068, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, PA 68
29 FROM JUST EAST OF T-425 (STEVENSON
30 ROAD) EAST TO INTERSECTION OF MERIDIAN

1 ROAD AND SR 3007 (BENBROOK ROAD),
2 BUTLER AND CONNOQUENESSING TOWNSHIP,
3 PROJECT ID 106568
4 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,812,500
5 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,560,000)
6 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$200,000)
7 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$52,500)

8 (2) SR 0356, PARK-AND-RIDE RELOCATION AND
9 EXPANSION, INTERSECTION OF SR 0356 AND
10 SILVERVILLE ROAD, BUFFALO TOWNSHIP,
11 PROJECT ID 116127
12 PROJECT ALLOCATION 320,000
13 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$240,000)
14 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$20,000)
15 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$60,000)

16 (3) SR 0356, TRAFFIC SIGNAL IMPROVEMENTS,
17 PA 356/68 FROM CAMPUS LANE TO MORaine
18 POINTE PLAZA, BUTLER TOWNSHIP, PROJECT
19 ID 110462
20 PROJECT ALLOCATION 360,000
21 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
22 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$60,000)

23 SECTION 519. CAMBRIA COUNTY.
24 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
25 (1) SR 0164, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, PA 164
26 (PURITAN ROAD) FROM SR 2006 (SPRING
27 HILL ROAD) TO BLAIR COUNTY LINE,
28 PORTAGE TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 112223
29 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,257,195
30 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,207,195)

1 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$50,000)

2 SECTION 520. CENTRE COUNTY.

3 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

4 (1) SR 0026, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0026

5 (JACKSONVILLE ROAD), SEGMENTS 0470 TO

6 0510, MARION TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID

7 112588

8 PROJECT ALLOCATION 3,227,470

9 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,929,970)

10 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$297,500)

11 SECTION 521. CHESTER COUNTY.

12 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

13 (1) SR 0082, ROUNDABOUT CONSTRUCTION,

14 INTERSECTION OF SR 0082 AND SR 4005,

15 WEST BRANDYWINE TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID

16 110963

17 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

18 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

19 SECTION 522. CLARION COUNTY.

20 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

21 (1) SR 0208, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0208

22 FROM INTERSECTION WITH SR 0157 TO

23 INTERSECTION WITH SR 0036, WASHINGTON

24 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 114497

25 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,035,000

26 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,035,000)

27 (2) SR 0861, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, PA 861

28 FROM SR 2007 (CURLLSVILLE ROAD) TO T-

29 303 (COTTAGE HILL ROAD), PORTER

30 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 99596

1 PROJECT ALLOCATION 4,839,700

2 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$4,839,700)

3 SECTION 523. COLUMBIA COUNTY.

4 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

5 (1) SR 0042, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0042

6 FROM CATAWISSA CREEK TO SR 0011,

7 CATAWISSA AND MONTOUR TOWNSHIPS AND

8 CATAWISSA BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 106737

9 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

10 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

11 (2) SR 0042, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0042

12 FROM SCHOOL HOUSE ROAD TO SR 4022 (HILL

13 ROAD), GREENWOOD, HEMLOCK, MADISON AND

14 MT. PLEASANT TOWNSHIPS AND MILLVILLE

15 BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 107088

16 PROJECT ALLOCATION 525,000

17 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$525,000)

18 (3) SR 0042, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0042

19 FROM SR 0011 TO FROST VALLEY ROAD,

20 HEMLOCK AND MONTOUR TOWNSHIPS AND TOWN

21 OF BLOOMSBURG, PROJECT ID 107106

22 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

23 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

24 (4) SR 0042, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0042

25 FROM FROST VALLEY ROAD TO SCHOOL HOUSE

26 ROAD, HEMLOCK TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID

27 107107

28 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

29 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

30 (5) SR 4051, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 4051

1 FROM SR 0042 TO COLUMBIA COUNTY
2 MAINTENANCE OFFICE, HEMLOCK TOWNSHIP,
3 PROJECT ID 111455
4 PROJECT ALLOCATION 322,000

5 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

6 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$22,000)

7 SECTION 524. CRAWFORD COUNTY.

8 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

9 (1) SR 0027, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0027

10 FROM SR 0173 TO SR 2032 (GUYS MILLS

11 ROAD), EAST MEAD AND RANDOLPH

12 TOWNSHIPS, PROJECT ID 32166

13 PROJECT ALLOCATION 4,090,000

14 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$4,000,000)

15 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$90,000)

16 SECTION 525. DAUPHIN COUNTY.

17 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

18 (1) SR 0230, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0230

19 (FRONT STREET) FROM GIBSON STREET TO

20 QUARRY ROAD, STEELTON BOROUGH, PROJECT

21 ID 113278

22 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,710,000

23 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,680,000)

24 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$30,000)

25 SECTION 526. ERIE COUNTY.

26 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

27 (1) SR 0006, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0006

28 (GRAND ARMY OF THE REPUBLIC HIGHWAY)

29 FROM SR 0008 (MAIN STREET) AT KWIK FILL

30 TO PENNDOT SHED, UNION TOWNSHIP AND

1 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$4,000,000)

2 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$200,000)

3 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$200,000)

4 SECTION 528. FULTON COUNTY.

5 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

6 (1) SR 1001, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 1001

7 (CITO ROAD) FROM US 522 TO SR 1002

8 (UNION CHURCH ROAD), AYR TOWNSHIP,

9 PROJECT ID 108197

10 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,002,996

11 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,966,473)

12 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$10,000)

13 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$26,523)

14 SECTION 529. GREENE COUNTY.

15 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

16 (1) SR 0019 AND SR 0021, HIGHWAY

17 RECONSTRUCTION, SR 0019 AND SR 0021

18 FROM ROY E. FURMAN HIGHWAY TO MORRIS

19 STREET AND FROM HIGH STREET TO ROY E.

20 FURMAN HIGHWAY, CITY OF WAYNESBURG,

21 PROJECT ID 113683

22 PROJECT ALLOCATION 12,500,000

23 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$10,500,000)

24 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$2,000,000)

25 SECTION 530. HUNTINGDON COUNTY.

26 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

27 (1) SR 0522, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, US 522

28 FROM T-507 (KEYSTONE ROAD) TO MIFFLIN

29 COUNTY LINE, SHIRLEY TOWNSHIP AND MOUNT

30 UNION BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 108316

1	PROJECT ALLOCATION	3,514,850
2	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$3,314,850)	
3	(LAND ALLOCATION - \$50,000)	
4	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$150,000)	
5	SECTION 531. LANCASTER COUNTY.	
6	PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:	
7	(1) SR 0222, INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS,	
8	INTERSECTION OF US 222 (SOUTH PRINCE	
9	STREET), PA 324 (NEW DANVILLE PIKE) AND	
10	FAIRVIEW AVENUE, LANCASTER AND WEST	
11	LAMPETER TOWNSHIPS AND CITY OF	
12	LANCASTER, PROJECT ID 110507	
13	PROJECT ALLOCATION	2,200,000
14	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,200,000)	
15	(2) SR 0322, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, US 322	
16	(MAIN STREET) FROM WOOD CORNER ROAD TO	
17	NORTH READING ROAD AND MARKET STREET	
18	FROM BURKHOLDER DRIVE TO MAIN STREET,	
19	CLAY AND EPHRATA TOWNSHIPS AND EPHRATA	
20	BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 112973	
21	PROJECT ALLOCATION	1,687,580
22	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,657,580)	
23	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$30,000)	
24	(3) SR 0772, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0772	
25	FROM STRICKLER ROAD TO HOSSLER ROAD,	
26	RAPHO TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 112961	
27	PROJECT ALLOCATION	2,176,051
28	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,126,051)	
29	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$50,000)	
30	(4) SR 4025, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 4025	

1 (CLOVERLEAF ROAD) FROM SR 4018
2 (HARRISBURG AVENUE) TO SR 4010 (MOUNT
3 PLEASANT ROAD), MOUNT JOY TOWNSHIP,
4 PROJECT ID 108521
5 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,240,000
6 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,240,000)
7 SECTION 532. LEBANON COUNTY.
8 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
9 (1) SR 0501, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0501
10 (FURNACE HILL PIKE) FROM LEBANON COUNTY
11 LINE NORTH TO MICTERS ROAD, HEIDELBERG
12 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 113290
13 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,634,786
14 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,548,569)
15 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$86,217)
16 SECTION 533. LEHIGH COUNTY.
17 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
18 (1) SR 0029, TRAFFIC SIGNALS, SR 0029
19 CORRIDOR, SALISBURY TOWNSHIP, PROJECT
20 ID 110169
21 PROJECT ALLOCATION 3,850,000
22 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,500,000)
23 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$150,000)
24 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,200,000)
25 (2) SR 0145, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, SR 0145
26 FROM EMMAUS AVENUE TO WEST WYOMING
27 STREET, CITY OF ALLENTOWN, PROJECT ID
28 109971
29 PROJECT ALLOCATION 5,025,840
30 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$3,000,000)

1 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$450,000)
2 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,575,840)
3 (3) SR 0145, ADAPTIVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL
4 SYSTEM, SR 0145 FROM 6TH STREET TO
5 CHESTNUT STREET, WHITEHALL TOWNSHIP AND
6 CITY OF ALLENTOWN, PROJECT ID 110170
7 PROJECT ALLOCATION 4,600,000
8 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$3,500,000)
9 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$100,000)
10 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,000,000)
11 (4) SR 1017, ADAPTIVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL
12 SYSTEM, SR 1017 (MAUCH CHUNK ROAD),
13 SOUTH WHITEHALL TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID
14 110174
15 PROJECT ALLOCATION 950,000
16 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$600,000)
17 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$100,000)
18 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$250,000)
19 SECTION 534. LYCOMING COUNTY.
20 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
21 (1) SR 0015, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0015
22 FROM FOY AVENUE TO SR 0014, OLD
23 LYCOMING, LYCOMING AND LEWIS TOWNSHIPS,
24 PROJECT ID 111282
25 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,440,000
26 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,440,000)
27 (2) SR 0118, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0118
28 FROM CEMETERY ROAD TO MILL LANE,
29 FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 97489
30 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,375,000

1 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,225,000)

2 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$150,000)

3 (3) SR 0180, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0180,

4 SEGMENTS 0371/1059 TO 0425/2312

5 WESTBOUND, FAIRFIELD AND MUNCY

6 TOWNSHIPS AND MONTOURSVILLE BOROUGH,

7 PROJECT ID 105533

8 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,650,000

9 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,650,000)

10 (4) SR 0180, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0180,

11 SEGMENTS 0370/0959 TO 0420/0737,

12 FAIRFIELD TOWNSHIP AND MONTOURSVILLE

13 BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 105530

14 PROJECT ALLOCATION 2,300,000

15 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,300,000)

16 (5) SR 0654, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0654

17 FROM ARMSTRONG TOWNSHIP LINE TO

18 MOSQUITO CREEK, ARMSTRONG TOWNSHIP AND

19 DUBOISTOWN BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 113811

20 PROJECT ALLOCATION 305,000

21 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$295,000)

22 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$10,000)

23 (6) VARIOUS ROUTES, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS -

24 PAVEMENT MARKERS, VARIOUS STATE ROUTES,

25 VARIOUS MUNICIPALITIES, PROJECT ID

26 110250

27 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

28 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

29 SECTION 535. MIFFLIN COUNTY.

30 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,146,935)
 2 (4) SR 0209, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, SR 0209
 3 FROM SR 2005 (SCHAFER SCHOOL HOUSE
 4 ROAD) TO BEAVER VALLEY ROAD, HAMILTON
 5 AND STROUD TOWNSHIPS, PROJECT ID 104432
 6 PROJECT ALLOCATION 7,183,300
 7 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$5,380,000)
 8 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$160,000)
 9 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$1,643,300)
 10 SECTION 537. MONTGOMERY COUNTY.
 11 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
 12 (1) SR 2052, ROADWAY WIDENING, SR 2052
 13 FROM WELLINGTON DRIVE TO SR 2018, LOWER
 14 GWYNEDD TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 111171
 15 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
 16 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
 17 SECTION 538. MONTOUR COUNTY.
 18 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
 19 (1) SR 0080, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, I-80
 20 FROM SR 3013 TO SR 0054, LIBERTY AND
 21 VALLEY TOWNSHIPS, PROJECT ID 97556
 22 PROJECT ALLOCATION 12,268,000
 23 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$11,300,000)
 24 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$968,000)
 25 (2) SR 0080, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, I-80
 26 FROM KLONDIKE ROAD TO TRIBUTARY OF
 27 MAUSES CREEK, LIBERTY AND VALLEY
 28 TOWNSHIPS, PROJECT ID 105527
 29 PROJECT ALLOCATION 6,410,000
 30 (3) SR 0080, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, I-80

1 EASTBOUND FROM MAUGER ROAD TO KLONDIKE
2 ROAD, LIBERTY TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID
3 105525
4 PROJECT ALLOCATION 680,000
5 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$680,000)
6 SECTION 539. NORTHAMPTON COUNTY.
7 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
8 (1) SR 0191, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, PA 191
9 FROM SR 2025 TO ROSETO BOROUGH LINE,
10 PLAINFIELD AND WASHINGTON TOWNSHIPS AND
11 BANGOR, ROSETO AND STOCKERTOWN
12 BOROUGHES, PROJECT ID 101546
13 PROJECT ALLOCATION 3,915,000
14 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$3,915,000)
15 (2) SR 0248, ADAPTIVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL
16 SYSTEM, ENTIRE SR 0248 CORRIDOR, LEHIGH
17 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 110176
18 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,300,000
19 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$750,000)
20 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$50,000)
21 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$500,000)
22 (3) SR 0248, INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS, SR
23 0248 (MAIN STREET) FROM BRIDGE STREET
24 TO CHESTNUT STREET, BATH BOROUGH,
25 PROJECT ID 86853
26 PROJECT ALLOCATION 1,997,943
27 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$920,000)
28 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$850,000)
29 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$227,943)
30 SECTION 540. NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY.

1 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

2 (1) SR 1010, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 1010
3 (GEARHART HOLLOW ROAD) FROM SR 4008
4 (GEARHART ROAD) TO GEARHART HOLLOW
5 ROAD, LEWIS TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 97826

6 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

7 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

8 (2) SR 3010, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 3010
9 FROM BRIER SCHOOL ROAD TO SR 3011
10 (SALEM ROAD), UPPER MAHANOEY AND
11 WASHINGTON TOWNSHIPS, PROJECT ID 107270

12 PROJECT ALLOCATION 690,000

13 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$690,000)

14 (3) SR 4001, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 4001
15 FROM AVENUE A TO SR 0054, RIVERSIDE
16 BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 111484

17 PROJECT ALLOCATION 350,000

18 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$350,000)

19 (4) SR 4012, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 4012
20 FROM REAGAN STREET TO ZIMMERMANS HOLLOW
21 ROAD, UPPER AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP AND CITY
22 OF SUNBURY, PROJECT ID 108435

23 PROJECT ALLOCATION 800,000

24 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$800,000)

25 SECTION 541. SNYDER COUNTY.

26 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

27 (1) SR 4018, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 4018
28 (TROXELVILLE ROAD) FROM BROOK RUN TO
29 BUCKSEY ROAD, CENTRE TOWNSHIP, PROJECT
30 ID 97792

1 PROJECT ALLOCATION 370,000
2 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$370,000)
3 SECTION 542. SOMERSET COUNTY.
4 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
5 (1) SR 0030, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, US 30
6 (LINCOLN HIGHWAY) FROM US 219 TO PA 281
7 (STOYSTOWN ROAD), JENNER AND
8 QUEMAHONING TOWNSHIPS, PROJECT ID
9 110443
10 PROJECT ALLOCATION 4,500,000
11 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$4,375,000)
12 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$75,000)
13 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$50,000)
14 (2) SR 0403, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, PA 403
15 (TIRE HILL ROAD) FROM US 219 (FLIGHT 93
16 MEMORIAL HIGHWAY) TO CAMBRIA COUNTY
17 LINE, QUEMAHONING AND SHADE TOWNSHIPS,
18 HOOVERSVILLE BOROUGH AND CONEMAUGH
19 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 113442
20 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
21 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
22 SECTION 543. UNION COUNTY.
23 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
24 (1) SR 0015, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, SR 0015
25 RAIL HIGHWAY CROSSING AT COUNTRY
26 CUPBOARD, KELLY TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID
27 110599
28 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
29 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
30 (2) SR 0304, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 0304

1 FROM SR 0045 TO ORCHARD LANE,
2 MIFFLINBURG BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 110828
3 PROJECT ALLOCATION 320,000
4 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)
5 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$20,000)
6 (3) SR 1005, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 1005
7 FROM BUFFALO CREEK TO JPM ROAD, KELLY
8 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 107549
9 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000
10 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

11 SECTION 544. VENANGO COUNTY.
12 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
13 (1) SR 0428, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 0428
14 (HALYDAY STREET/RUN ROAD) FROM US 62/SR
15 0008 (MAIN STREET) TO CHERRY TREE ROAD,
16 CORNPLANTER AND OAKLAND TOWNSHIPS, CITY
17 OF OIL CITY AND SUGARCREEK BOROUGH,
18 PROJECT ID 109151
19 PROJECT ALLOCATION 770,000
20 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$720,000)
21 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$50,000)

22 SECTION 545. WASHINGTON COUNTY.
23 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:
24 (5) SR 0070, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, SR 0070
25 DISTRICTWIDE, BUFFALO, FRANKLIN, CECIL,
26 CHARTIERS, PERRY, WASHINGTON, NORTH
27 FRANKLIN, WHITELEY AND NORTH STRABANE
28 TOWNSHIPS AND CANONSBURG BOROUGH,
29 PROJECT ID 113755
30 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

1 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

2 SECTION 546. WESTMORELAND COUNTY.

3 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

4 (1) SR 0070, INTERCHANGE RECONSTRUCTION,
5 I-70 FROM MILE MARKER 43.0 TO ARNOLD
6 CITY INTERCHANGE, ROSTRAVER TOWNSHIP,
7 PROJECT ID 88508

8 PROJECT ALLOCATION 60,000,000

9 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$50,000,000)

10 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$5,000,000)

11 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$5,000,000)

12 (2) SR 1030, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 1030
13 UNDER RAILROAD TUNNEL, HEMPFIELD
14 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 111650

15 PROJECT ALLOCATION 300,000

16 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)

17 SECTION 547. YORK COUNTY.

18 PROJECTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

19 (1) SR 0194, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, PA 194
20 (BROADWAY STREET) FROM PA 116 (YORK
21 STREET) TO SR 3072 (MOULSTOWN ROAD),
22 HANOVER BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 113327

23 PROJECT ALLOCATION 994,500

24 (BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$954,500)

25 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$40,000)

26 (2) SR 2005, HIGHWAY RESURFACING, SR 2005
27 (CAMP BETTY WASHINGTON ROAD) FROM PA
28 124 (MOUNT ROSE AVENUE) TO SOUTH OF US
29 30 (ARSENAL ROAD), SPRINGETTSBURY
30 TOWNSHIP, PROJECT ID 108744

1	PROJECT ALLOCATION	1,500,000
2	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$1,500,000)	
3	(3) SR 3001, HIGHWAY RESTORATION, SR 3001	
4	(MAIN STREET/SUSQUEHANNA TRAIL/GEORGE	
5	STREET) FROM PA 214 (REYNOLDS MILL	
6	ROAD) TO PA 182 (INDIAN ROCK DAM ROAD),	
7	YORK AND SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIPS AND	
8	JACOBUS BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 113321	
9	PROJECT ALLOCATION	2,739,045
10	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$2,714,045)	
11	(DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$25,000)	
12	(4) SR 3054, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS, MULTIPLE	
13	INTERSECTIONS IN YORK COUNTY ON SR 3054	
14	(RICHLAND AVENUE), SR 0462 (MARKET	
15	STREET), SR 3036 (SOUTH GEORGE STREET),	
16	SR 3065 (NORTH GEORGE STREET, SR 0030	
17	(ARSENAL ROAD) AND SR 0181 (NORTH	
18	GEORGE STREET), SPRING GARDEN,	
19	MANCHESTER AND WEST MANCHESTER	
20	TOWNSHIPS, CITY OF YORK AND NORTH YORK	
21	BOROUGH, PROJECT ID 114564	
22	PROJECT ALLOCATION	300,000
23	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$300,000)	
24	(5) SR 4001, HIGHWAY RESTORATION,	
25	INTERSECTION OF SR 4001 (ROOSEVELT	
26	AVENUE) AND US 30, MANCHESTER AND WEST	
27	MANCHESTER TOWNSHIPS AND CITY OF YORK,	
28	PROJECT ID 113326	
29	PROJECT ALLOCATION	707,500
30	(BASE PROJECT ALLOCATION - \$632,500)	

1 (LAND ALLOCATION - \$50,000)
2 (DESIGN & CONTINGENCIES - \$25,000)

3 SUBCHAPTER C

4 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

5 SECTION 581. DEBT AUTHORIZATION.

6 THE GOVERNOR, AUDITOR GENERAL AND STATE TREASURER ARE HEREBY
7 AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO BORROW FROM TIME TO TIME, IN ADDITION
8 TO ANY AUTHORIZATION HERETOFORE OR HEREAFTER ENACTED, ON THE
9 CREDIT OF THE COMMONWEALTH, SUBJECT TO THE LIMITATIONS PROVIDED
10 IN THE CURRENT CAPITAL BUDGET, MONEY NOT EXCEEDING IN THE
11 AGGREGATE THE SUM OF \$328,354,341 AS MAY BE FOUND NECESSARY TO
12 CARRY OUT THE ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE PROJECTS
13 SPECIFICALLY ITEMIZED IN THIS CHAPTER.

14 SECTION 582. ISSUE OF BONDS.

15 THE INDEBTEDNESS AUTHORIZED IN THIS CHAPTER SHALL BE INCURRED
16 FROM TIME TO TIME AND SHALL BE EVIDENCED BY ONE OR MORE SERIES
17 OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE COMMONWEALTH IN SUCH
18 AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT FOR EACH SERIES AS THE GOVERNOR,
19 AUDITOR GENERAL AND STATE TREASURER SHALL DETERMINE, BUT THE
20 LATEST STATED MATURITY DATE SHALL NOT EXCEED 30 YEARS FROM THE
21 DATE OF THE BOND FIRST ISSUED FOR EACH SERIES.

22 SECTION 583. ESTIMATED USEFUL LIFE OF PROJECTS.

23 THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY STATES THE ESTIMATED USEFUL LIFE OF THE
24 PROJECTS ITEMIZED IN THIS CHAPTER AS 30 YEARS.

25 SECTION 584. APPROPRIATION.

26 THE NET PROCEEDS OF THE SALE OF THE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED IN
27 THIS CHAPTER ARE HEREBY APPROPRIATED FROM THE CAPITAL FACILITIES
28 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IN THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT
29 OF \$328,354,341 TO BE USED BY IT EXCLUSIVELY TO DEFRAY THE
30 FINANCIAL COSTS OF THE STATE PROJECTS SPECIFICALLY ITEMIZED IN

1 THIS CAPITAL BUDGET. AFTER RESERVING OR PAYING THE EXPENSES OF
2 THE SALE OF THE OBLIGATION, THE STATE TREASURER SHALL PAY OUT TO
3 THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION THE MONEYS AS REQUIRED AND
4 CERTIFIED BY IT TO BE LEGALLY DUE AND PAYABLE.

5 SECTION 585. FEDERAL FUNDS.

6 IN ADDITION TO THOSE FUNDS APPROPRIATED IN SUBCHAPTER B, ALL
7 MONEY RECEIVED FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR THE PROJECTS
8 SPECIFICALLY ITEMIZED IN THIS CHAPTER ARE ALSO HEREBY
9 APPROPRIATED FOR THOSE PROJECTS.

10 SECTION 586. ALLOCATION OF FUNDS.

11 WHENEVER AS DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
12 THAT THE FULL ESTIMATED FINANCIAL COSTS OF THE PROJECTS ITEMIZED
13 IN THIS CHAPTER ARE NOT NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER DESIGN,
14 ACQUISITION OR CONSTRUCTION OF SUCH PROJECTS, THE EXCESS FUNDS
15 NO LONGER REQUIRED MAY BE ALLOCATED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF
16 TRANSPORTATION TO INCREASE THE ESTIMATED COSTS OF ANY ONE OR
17 MORE OF THE PROJECTS SPECIFICALLY ITEMIZED IN A CAPITAL BUDGET.

18 SECTION 587. EDITORIAL CHANGES.

19 IN EDITING AND PREPARING THIS CHAPTER FOR PRINTING FOLLOWING
20 THE FINAL ENACTMENT, THE LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU SHALL
21 INSERT OR REVISE LETTERS OR NUMBERS FOR PROJECTS WHERE THE
22 LETTERS OR NUMBERS ARE MISSING OR REQUIRE REVISION. THE BUREAU
23 SHALL ALSO REVISE THE TOTAL MONETARY AMOUNTS FOR THE TOTAL
24 AUTHORIZATION, DEBT AUTHORIZATION, APPROPRIATIONS AND
25 DEPARTMENTAL TOTALS AS NECESSARY TO AGREE WITH THE TOTAL
26 MONETARY AMOUNTS OF THE PROJECTS.

27 CHAPTER 7

28 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

29 SECTION 701. EFFECTIVE DATE.

30 THIS ACT SHALL TAKE EFFECT IMMEDIATELY.